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Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Department of Public Utilities
One South Street
Boston, MA 02110

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES

YEAR _ 2016
Name of Company Massachusetts Electric Company
D/B/A
Address One Metrotech Center 12™ Floor
Brooklyn. NY 11201
Location on
Annual Return
Massachusetts Operating Revenues (Intrastate) $ 2228.194.018 refer tc FERC Form 1
Other Revenues (outside Massachusetts) 3
Total Revenues $ 2.228.194.018 refer to FERC Form 1

I hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing statement is true to the best of

my knowledge and belief,
p i
Signature )ﬂ’?x 40
Name George Carlin

Title VP, NE Financial Controller

The purpose of this statement is to provide the Department of Public Utilities with the amount
of intrastate operating revenues for the annual assessment made pursuant to G.L. c. 25, § 18.

If invoices or correspondence are to be addressed to a particular individual or department of
the Company, please provide the name, title, and address below.

Name
Title
Address




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
This statement is filed in accordance with Chapter 164, Section 84A

CONDENSED FINANCIAL RETURN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

FULL NAME OF COMPANY - MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESS OFFICE - 40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
See Copy of Income Statement Filed with the DPU Return Attached

Increase or
Item Current (Decrease) from
Year Precedin& Year
OPERATING INCOME 3 b1
Operating REVEMUES .......cvcemmniimicicsiisissamirsssrsssssasmsnstromrasrsssassssessrs
Operating Expenses:

Operation Expense  See Copy of Statement of Income Filed
Maintenance Expense  with the DPU Return, attached.
Depreciation Expense
Amortization of Utility Plant ....
Amortization of Property Losses ......ocvcincccenns
Amortization of Conversion Expenses
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes
INCOME TAXES roeriireriisaresimisenssssmssmsisremsa s serossssssemsnssssass saoas
Provisions for Defcrrcd Federal Incomc TaXeS wvrrirmmenssssinsisoiss
Federal Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years « Cr ...ccoonvvvvevarem
Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Revenues
Income from Ultility Plant Leased to Others
Other Utility Operating Income
Total Utility Operating Income
OTHER INCOME
Income from Mdse. Jobbing & Contract Work
Income from Nonutility Operations .
Nonoperating Rental Income ....coovereeene
Interest and Dividend INCOME ......cccoecrmerevrsrnevmsennsrorssrasosossmmmarssenns
Miscellanecus Nonoperating INCOME ........ocvemecrnenmmscsarssaronss
Total Other Income:
Total Income .
MISCELLANEDUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS
Miscellaneous Amortization .......
Qther Income Deductions ..o
Total Income Deductions LT T
Income Before Interest CRAFZES ....ccoceceeecccvrrcseersnerenss
INTEREST CHARGES
Interest on Long-Term Debt
Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense
Amortization of Premium on Debt - Cradil .vvmmevrmmrenronsssensassenes
Interest on Debt to Associated Companies
Other Interest Expense
Interest Charged to Construction - Credu
Total Interest ChAIEES ......ccvvverererisrmssssnnssssssssmmsrssssmsssssosees
Net Income T T

Form ALC-20. 3M5:G2.913879
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MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMFPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

BALANCE SHEET
See Copy of Balaace Sheet Filed with the DPU Return Attached _
Balance Balance
Title of Account End of Year Tide of Account End of Year
3 5
UTILITY PLANT PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
Utility Plant .. S CAPITAL STOCK
OT I-IER PROPERTY Common Stock Issued...........coniimminscriine
AND INVESTMENTS Preferred Siock [ssued........ococnirncciinnec
Nonutilicy Property.... Capital Stock Subscribed....
Investrnt in Amcmled Cornpumu RS Premium on Cnpnnl Smck
Other Investments... tmen I Totahe . onvisssennae IR
Special Funds... i il SURPLUS
Total Other Pmperly nnd ln\reslmems Qiher Paid-In Cnpltnl e Wi s
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS Earned Surplus.....
Cash... Surplus Invested in Plam.
Specm! Deposﬂs. Total.... e e R
Working Funds... e T e e Toanl Pmpnel:l.ry Cnpllul
Temporary Cash lnv:stmmts LDNG—TERM DEB’I‘
Notcs nnd Acoounts Racavabtc Bonds..,
Receivables from Associaled Cumpuma Advnuus f'mm Assoc:alul Cunwuts. A
Materials and Supplies.... Other Long-Term Debt..vvivenn RGN
Prepaymenis.... Totzl Long-Term Debt.... ;
Inierest and ledeuds Rocewable CURRENT ANI) ACCRUED
Rents Receivible... LIABILITIES
Accrued Utility llevmuﬁ Notes Payable....
Misc. Current and Accrued As&eu Accounts Puynb[e. s
Total Current and Accrued Assms Payables lo Assom.nled Compm
DEFERRED DEBITS Customer Depasits.... :
Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense.. Taxes Accrued...........
Extraordinary Property Losses.. .-, Interest ACCTUE . oot i
Preliminary Survey and [nvestigation Davidends Declared......ovn i inininiannis
Cleaning Accounts.... Moatured Interest...
Temporary Fnc:htiea Tax Collections Payable. 25
Miscellapepus Dcfmed I'Jcbiis Misc. Current and Accrued Llal:lllucs .
Total Delerved Debits.avmn i Total Current and Accrued Lish lllues .....
CAPITAL STOCK DISCOUNT DEFERRED CREDITS
AND EXFENSE Unamaortized Premium on Debt. ...
Discount on Capital Stock......cociniiin Cusiomer Advances for Construction..........
Capital Stock Expense.... et Other Deferred Credits....
Totel Copital Stock Ducmml nnrl Total Deferred Credits
Expensc.... RESERVES
HEACQIJIRED SECURITIES Reserves for Depreciation. ...
Reacquired Capital Stocle... Reserves for AMOTHZABON. ..« vvvroerivnere s
Reacquired Bonds... Reserve [or Uncollectible Accounts.............
Tatnl Reacquined Secunua Operating Reserves...
Tatal Asscts and Other chsts me. Reserve for Deweciauon :md Amamznuan
of Nonutility Property.... ——
Reserves for Deferred Fulem! Inﬂumc
Total Re.scnrcs 2
CONTRIBI.FI'IONS IN AID
OF CONSTRUCTION
Contributions in Aid of Constrnuction..........
Total Linbilities and Other Credils...........




MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

STATEMENT OF EARNED SURPLUS

Balance Transferred from Income.

Unappropriatad Earned Surplus (at beginning of period)..........

.................

Miscellancous Credits to Surplus,
Miscellaneous Debits to Surplus

Appropriations of Sorplus

$

Net Additons to Eamed Surplus.
Dividends Declared — Preferred Stock

Dividends Declared -- Comimon Stock

Unappropriatad Eamed Surplus (at end of period)

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES

Accouni Operating Revenues
- Increase or
Amount (Decrease) from
for Year Preceding Year
SALES OF ELECTRICITY s 3 )
Residential Sales 451,036,307 (321,417,902)
Commercial and Industriai Sales.
Small (or Commercial) 97,845,704 (118,109,811)
Large (or Industrial). 12,775,864 (17,911,538)
Public Steet and Highway Lighiing 944,486 {93%,312)
Qther Selkes 0 Public AUTROTIGES. c.c.eu e e v nicrcrs srbrrsnremssnnsenssense
Sales to Railrond and Reilways
Imerdeprrtmental Sales
Miscellaneous Electric Sales
Provision for Rate Refunds -18,613,292 {18,814,900)
Total Sales 1o Ultimate Consumers. 581,21%,653 (439,563,663)
Sales for Resale. 301,950 (78,B18)
Taotal Sales of Electricity. 281,517,603 -439,642 481
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
Forfeited Discounts. 2,814,260 574,227)
Miscellaneous Service Revanues, 365,171,734 (8,950,627)
Sales of Warter and Water Power. a 0
Rent from Electric Property 13,432,733 3,346,483
Interdepartmental Rents Il| ]
Other Electric Revenues 1,265,257,588 154,841,357
Total Other Operating Revenues. 1,646,676,415 148,663,986
Total Eleciric Operating Revenues 2,128.[94,015' -290,978,495
SUMMARY OF ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Fuactional Classification Operation Mainienance Total
Power Production Expenses $ 5 ]
Ekciric Generation:
Steam Powaer,
Nuclear Power.
Hydeaulic Power.
Other Power........
Other Power Supply Expenses.........cccarnnsr 616,404,163 616,404,163
Total Power Production Expenses.......... 6lﬁ,4ll4,16-3 2| 616,404,163
Transmission Expenses 446,289,231 911,382 447,200,613
Distribution Expenses 69,379,861 97,763,871 167,143,732
Customer Accounts EXpensas.............ccceremevnes 343,384,041 o 343,334,001
Sales Expenses 2,222 468 0 2,222 448
Administrative and General Expenses................. 293,575,275 294,710,361
Total Electric Operation and Mainienance Expenses 1,771,254,999
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MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

GAS OPERATING REVENLES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
(Not Applicablc)

Account

SALES OF GAS
Residential Sales... AR e
Commenical and Indusmai Sulcs
Large (or Industrial)..........c.0e...
Other Sales 1o Public Authonities.......o.ccoeene.
Interdepartmental Sales.......oviviin
Miscellaneous Gas Sales...............
Total Sales to Ultimate E‘msmrs
Total EﬂkSﬂfﬁﬂ.'s
GTHER GI’ER&TII\E R \'EHUES
Forfeited Discounts.... TR W S ———
Miscellaneous S-:nllu Rﬂ:mu.
Revenues from Transportation of Gm.s ul‘ Cllhm
Sales of Products Extracted from Matural Gas........
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others.......
Rent from Gas Property....
Interdepartmental Rents....
Other Gas Revenues.........c.ooov
Total Other ﬂp:mlm;, Rt'-'m

Tolal Gas Operating REVEES .o

Op-lrlting Revenues

Incrense of
{Decrease) from
Preceding Year

Amount
for Year
1 5

=
Sie S

SUMMARY OF GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

{Mot Applicable)

Functional Classification Operation

Maintenance Totnl

Manufactured Gas Production......
Oither Gas Supply EXPEnSes. ..ovumsesisrmrormsrssassasssersarars
Total Production EXpensss. ...
Local Storage Expenses.....ovvnirrnnns
Transmission and Distribution Expenses........
Custiomer Accounts EXpenses..........ovmenns
Sales Expenses... a5
Administrative and Gmml Expmsas ............................
Total Gas Operation and Mainienance Expenses...

5 5

....... March 21, 2017... ;
best of my knowledge ami I:tdlcf Th:s statement is 5|gmd under the penalties of perjury.

George Carlin

.+ | hereby centify that the foregoing statements are full, just and true 1o the

"z

VP, NE Controller
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Mame of Respondent This Repost ls: Date of Report Yaar of Report
{1) [X] An Original {Mo, Da, Yr})
Massachuseits Eleclric Company {2) [ ] A Resubmission |March 21, 2017 December 31, 2019
GENERAL INFORMATION
PRINCIPAL AND SALARIED OFFICERS
{AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2(M8)
Tilles Names Addrassas Arnuad Salaries
|President Reed, Marcy L. ‘Wallham, MA 151,101
Sanior Vica President Bruckner. John Hicksville, NY 82,449
Senior Vice President Macklin, Ronald Hicksville, NY 83,776
Vica President and Chief Financial Officer Urban, Dennis Wallham, MA 81,285
Vica President (01/27/2018) Hobbs, Doneen Syracuse, NY 55,071
Vica President (01/27/2016) Geraghly, Kathleen Wallham, MA 43,015
Vica President (01/27/2016) Malea, Willlam ‘Wallham, MA 76.855
Vica President (02/0/2017) Carlin, George Brooklyn, NY 35,535
DIRECTORS”
{AS OF DECEMEER 31. 2018)
Mames Addresses Feos Palkd
During Yaar

Reed, Marcy L.
Bunszall, Danlel
Urban, Dennls

Waltham, MA
Bracton, MA
Waltham, MA

names and axdressas of the

*By Genesal Laws, Chapler 164, Seclion 83, the Return must contain a "¥Wst of the names of all their salaried officers and
|Ihs amount of the =alary pald to each,” and by Seclion 77, Ihe Depariment |2 required to Includs inits annual report “the
officers and of the direciors.”
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repart
(1} <] An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yr}
Massachusetis Electric Company {2}[ 1A Resubmission [March 21, 2017

Year of Report

Decamber 31, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued

1. Corporate name of company making this report,
Massachsuetis Electric Company

2. Date of organization,
July 6, 1587

3. Date of incorporation,
July 6, 1887

4. Give location {including street and number) of principal business office;--
40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, Massachusetts 02451

8. Total number of stockholders, 4
8. Number of stockholders in Massachusetls, 1
7. Amount of stock held in Massachusetls, No. of shares,
8. Capital stock issued prior ta June 5, 1894, No. of shares,

9. Capital stock issued with approval of Board
of Gas and Electric Light Commissioners
or Department of Public Ulilitles since
June 5, 1894, No. of shares,

Class No. Shares Par Value Amount
Prefemred 22 585 $100 $2,256,500
Common 2,398,111 $25 $59,952,775

2,420,696 $62.211,275

*Inciudes Capital Stock issued prior to June 5, 1894.

the number of shares sokd and the amounts reslized therefrom.
DTE # None

11, Management Fees and Expenses During the Year.

show the tolal amount paid to each for the year.

| Federal Enengy Regulatory Commission. See Page $18 for addilional detail.

2,398,111 §$ 59,852,775
1800 $ 45,000
2,420,696 3§ 62,211,275

Tolal, 2,420,696 shares, par value, § 62,211,275 oulstanding Decembar 31 of the fiscal year 2016

10. If any stock has been issued during the last fiscal periad, give the date and terms upon which such issue was offered
to the stockholders, and If the whole or any part of the Issue was sold at auction, the date or dates of such sale or sales,

List alt individuals, corporations or concems with whem the company has any contracts or agresment covering managament
or supervision of its affairs, such as accounting, financing, engineering, construction, purchasing, operation, etc., and

National Grid USA Service Campany, Inc., pursuant to an agreement, a capy of which |5 on file with the Massachuselis Departiment of
Public Utilities, rendered various senvices in 2016 as requesied, at the actual cost thereof, pursuant to rules and orders of the




Name of Respandent Thia Rapor ls: Data of Repart Yaar of Repart
(1) [¥] An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr}
Massachusotts Electric Company 2)[ 1A hmission March 21, 2017 Dacamber 31, 2016
GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued
Kames of the cities or towns in which the compeny supplies ELECTRICITY, with the numbar of customen’
Imetars in gach place,
Number of Numbar of
Customers’ Maters Cuslomors’ Maters
Chty or Town _ City or Town
ABINGTON 1956 DEERFIELD 1
ACCORD 2 DIGHTON 1329
ADAMS 4,730 DOUGLAS 3,026
ALFORD 378 DRACUT 13,207
AMESBURY 8,056 DRURY 48
AMHERST 2 DUDLEY 5007
AMDOVER 14,199 DUNSTABLE 1,270
ANNISQUAM 82 E BRIDGEWATER 6,066
ARLINGTON 1 E BRIMFIELD 15
ASBURY GROVE 8 E BROUKFIELD 147
ASHBURNHAM 1 E CHELMSFORD 75
ASHLEY FALLS 454 E HAMILTON 2
ATHOL 5,896 E LONGMEADOW 6,796
ATTLEBORO 17,283 E PEPPERELL ar
AUBURN T.880 EAST BOXFGRD 3
AVON 2,370 EAST DOUGLAS BBS
AYER 4,137 EAST FOXBGORO 60
BALLARDVALE 10 EAST MILTON 1
BARRE 2,75 EAST NORTON 4
BEDFORD 1 EASTHAMPTON 6
BELCHERTOWN 8,508 EASTON 702
BELLINGHAM 5,588 EB WOONSOQCKET 1
|BERKELEY 1 ELMWDOD 1
BERLIN 1.364 ERVING 408
BEVERLY 18.475 ESSEX 2059
BEVERLY FARMS 587 EVERETT 18808
|BILLERICA 12,802 FALL RIVER 44,828
BLACKSTONE 3ng FARLEY 6
BOLTON 2064 FARMNAMS 19
BONDSVILLE 563 FAYVILLE 185
BOXFORD 2949 FISKDALE 116
BOYLSTON 1 FITCHEURG 5
BRADFORD 5312 FLORENCE 4,269
BRAINTREE 1 FLORIDA 245
BRIDGEWATER 10,430 FOXBORD B,044
BRIGGSVILLE 7 FRANKLIN 13137
|BRIMFIELD 1.785 FURNACE 23
BROCKTON 40,193 GARDNER 10,169
BROOKFIELD 1,723 GEQRGETOWN 1
|BRYANTVILLE 1 GILBERTVIELE 514
BUCKLAND 1 GILL 1
BYFIELD 1,182 GLENDALE 10
CHARLEMONT 389 GLOUCESTER 16,644
CHARLTON 5,377 GOSHEN Bga
CHARLTON CITY 21 GRAFTON 3674
CHARLTON CTR 1 GRANBY 2866
CHARLTON DPO 55 GREENFIELD 1
CHARTLEY 17 GROTON 2
CHELMSFORD 11,441 GROVELAND 1
CHELSEA 5 GT BARRINGTON 3679
CHERRY WVALLEY 508 HALIFAX 4,103
CHESHIRE 1,641 HAMILTON B44
CLARKSBURG T8 HAMPDEN 2,180
CLINTON T.468 IHANCOCK 619
COHASSET 4,024 HANDVER 6,414
COLLINSVILLE 13 HANSON 48673
COLRAN 1 HARDWICK ET4
CONWAY 1 Subtotal 415,989
CORDAVILLE 1
DANVERS 1




Hama of Respondent This Repart is: Data of Raport Yaar of Report
| |t11|31nn0ﬂ¢nd | {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massacmoetty Electric A Resubmisaion 17 Decambar 31, 2018

GENERAL INFORMATION - Gonlimvad
Narnes of the tilles or towna In which the company aupplias ELECTRICITY, with The number of customens'
|lnlm In mach placs.
Number of Number of
Customers’ Malors Cusiomans' Malws
Clty or Tawn _ or Town —
HARVARD 2243 |N eRODKFEELD 2,30
HAVERHILL 28 H CHELMSFORD 3882
HAWLEY 21 N EGREMONT 425
HAYDENVILLE &M N GRAFTON 1
HEATH s12 N OXFORD 2
HEBRONYILLE 18 N PEMBROKE 1
HINGHAM - N TEWKSGURY 2
HOLBROOK 4,828 N UXBRIOGE 418
HOLOEM 1 MNAHAMNT 1,766
HOLLAND 1453 MEW BRAINTREE AT2
HOOSAC TUNNEL 17 MNEW MARLBDRO ai
HOPEDALE 2528 3
HOUSATONIC arr 2
HUBBARCSTDN 1958 &15
HUDSOMN 2 221
HULL 2 10,072
INTERLAKEN 4 2
IPSWICH 1 T.205
LANCASTER 2578 12.681
LANESBORO 2 1
LANESVILLE 106 1
LAWRENCE 30,208 1,222
LEE 2 4,31
LEEDS ™ 850
120 L]
ERRTT 787
1950 Bod7
2 1
2 28
Sl n
2 10,007
2 8,781
43 pds 3231
2 ]
il 7748
34,093 4,584
1 a
200 «n
2441 4141
216 5464
2750 431
13 ]
1 2
1 ]
-4 1
19,208 8,388
5282 4,182
12,800 851
50 o8
23539 138
t "
20,829 4,508
1 103
12,890 1
159 28 £
2,308 13,075
1,283 1
2 5145
1 22,408
58 2
k] fe<)
2832 8451
: L] 4,821
177 278
! EEE
13
1
3,987




MNama of Respondant This Repor bs: Omtw of Report Year of Rapord
{1} [X] An Original {Mo, Da, Y}
Massachusedts Electric Comi AR March 21, 2017 December 31, 2018
GENERAL INFORMATION « Continusd
Namaa of tha ciies of iowna in which the company suppiies ELECTRICITY, with the nimber of cusiomars'
|maters in each placs.
MNumber of Number of
Customers’ Molors Customens® Moters
L3y or Town ity of Towa
ROWLEY 2 WARE 5,142
ROYALSTON 5as WARREN 1823
RUTLAND 3,538 WARWICK 452
S ATTLEBORO 2754 WASHINGTON 1
& CHELMSFORD 340 WEBSTER 920
5 EGREMONT 651 WENDELL 458
S GRAFTON al WENDELL DEPOT M
S HAMILTON 2518 WENHAM 1,538
S LANCASTER 411 WEST BOXFORD 11
S ROYALSTON 102 WEST BOYLETON 1
S WEYMDUTH ) WEST BRIDGEWATER 7
SALEM 21508 WEST QUDLEY =
SALISBURY 4068 WEST GROTON 1
SALISEURY BCH 1403 WEST HAWLEY 16
SALGUS 12013 WEST MILLBURY 45
SAVOY 1 WEST NEWBURY 1,833
SCIMUATE 47 WEST ORANGE 19
SEEHOMK 6618 WEST SUTTON 4
SHARON -] WEST WARREN 543
SHEFFIELD 1,725 WESTBOROUGH a6m
SHELBURME 2 WESTFORD 6088
SHELDCNVILLE 17 WESTMINSTER 34585
SHIRLEY 2858 WESTPORT 38
SHIRLEY CTR ] WEYRCUTH 25,300
SHREWSBURY 2 WHEELWRIGHT 156
SHUTESBURY 14 WHITINSVILLE 1704
SOMERSET T.080 WHITMAN EETD
SOMERVILLE 130 WILBRAHAM 6,223
SOUTH BARRE 208 WL KINSONVL 17
SOUTH BERLIN a4 WILLIAMEBLURG 024
SOUTH EASTON 5,060 WILLIAMETOWN 3528
SOUTH GRAFTON 1,790 WILMINGTON 2
SOUTH HADLEY 54 WNCHDON SPGS 247
SOUTH PEABODY 1 WNCHEMDON 4214
SOUTH WEYMOUTH 154 WNTHROP 8308
SOUTHBOROUGH 4163 WOBURN 2
SOUTHERIDGE 8452 WOLLASTON 8,198
SOUTHFIELD 202 WORCESTER BO,558
SOUTHVILLE 2 WRENTHAM 4915
SPENCER 5932
SPRIMGFIELD 3
STERLING 4
STERLING JCT 3
STILL RIVER B
STOCKBRIDGE 1654
STOMEHAM 1
STOUSHTOMN 13,343
STURBRIDGE 4128
SUTTON 3
SWAMPSCOTT 6449
SWANSEA 7530
TALNTON 1
TEMPLETON 1
TEWHSBURY 12,758
THORNDIKE A50
THREE RIVERS 1.248
TCPRSFIELD 278
TYNGSEORO 5302
UFTON J.182
UXBRIDGE 5633
W BRIDGEWATER 1754
W BRIMFELD 1
W BROOKFIELD 1939
w CHELMSFORD 19
W STOCHBRIDGE 1.026 Subiotsl 382,313
WALES 1022
WALEOLE 1 Total 1,231,005
|WARD HILL, 540
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Massachusetts Eleclric Company

Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
{1} [X] An Original

{2)[ ] A Resubmission |

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

March 21, 2017

Year of Report

December 31, 2016

Lina
No.

NOTES RECEIVABLE (Account 141)

1. Glve tha parficulars calied for below conceming notes receivable at end of yaar,
2. Giva particulars of any note pledged or discounted.
3. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of such items.

4. Designats any note the maker of which is a diceclor, officer or other employee.

{Not Applicable)

Name of Maker and Purpose for

Date of

Which Received Issue

(a)

{b)

Date of
Maturity
(¢)

Inlerast
Rate
{d)

Amount End
of Year
(e}

10

1

12

Total

s




Narme of Raspancant This Ragod 1 Dalm o Fapan | Year of Rapere
13 B An Qrigina! Mo, Dm, Yk
LA 1 1
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Lne Desaplon Amnand
Mo {m) 11} End of Your
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Massachusetts Electric Compan

Tis Regort Is:
(
Y

{2) | 1A Resubmission

March 21, 2017

Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
1) [X] An Original (Mo, De, Yr}

December 31, 2016

NOTES PAYABLE {Account 231)
Report particulars indicated conceming notes payable at year end

{Not Applicabla)

Line

Payee
(a)

Date of
Note

(b)

Date of
Maturity
{c)

Ink.
Rate

(d)

Batanca End
of Yaar

(2)

E;QDO:I"\IO)UI-LMI\)—B

N i = Y
Agmmﬂmm&umd

R

Total
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This Report Is: Dale of Report Year of Report
{1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2} [ ] A Resubmission March 21, 217 Decamber 31, 2HE
PAYABLE TO ASSQCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 233, 234)
Repost partlculars of noles and accounts Eg_ﬂlgble io assodlated companies at end of year.
Amoum Interest for Year
Line Nama of Company End of Year Ratg Amount
No. (@) (b) (c} (d)
1|Accoynt 234
2 |National Grid USA Parenl 2,139,375
3|Niagara Mohawk Holdings 12
4|NGUSA Service Company 64,009,221
5|NG Engineering Services, LLC 205,980
#|Natkenal rid Electric Service 329,834
7|PSEG Electric Service TSA Co, 5,558
B |Miagera Mohawk Power Corp 5,359,109
8| Brooklyn Union Gas-KEDNY 142,571
10|KS Gas Easl Corp-KEDLI 123
11|Nantucket Electric Ca. 14,204
12|Boston Gas Company 4,848
13|Colonlal Gas Company 204
14| Marraganseti Electric Co 18712131
15|Granite State Eleciric Co i
18 |New England Power Company 5.862,735
17 |NE Hydro-Trans Corp 539
18 |MG Development Heldings Corp as
15| Valley Applance & March 5
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
|
a2
3
k]
35
36
7
38
39
40
#
42
43
44
45
48 Totals $ 096,876,799
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} (%] An Originad {Mo, Da. Yr)
Massachuselts Electric Company {2} [ ]A Rasubmission March 21, 2017 December 31, 2016
1. Repart below an anlysis of the changes tkuing the year for each of the above-named rasarves.
2. Show nama of reserve and account number, balance beginning of ysar, credits, debits, and balanca at end
of yaar. Credit amounts should ba shown in black, dsbk amounts anclosad by parentheses.
3. Each credit and dabit amount should be described as 1o its general nature and tha contra aceount dabitad or
credited shown. Combing the amaunis of monthly accounting entries of the sama general nature. if respondant
hns mara than ana wtility departmeni, contra aceounits debited or crediisd should indicata tha ulility dapartment
aftactad.
4. For Accounis 261, Propsriy insurance Resarve, 262, Injuries and Osmagas Rasarve, explain the naturs of lha risks
covered by the raserve.
5. For Accounl 265, Miscallaneous Oparating Reserves. repon separalely sach reserve composing the
account and explain breifly its purpose.
Contra Acct.
Bal. Beg. Debited
|Lina Name of Reserve of Yaar Cradited Dabita Credits Balance at and of year
MNo. _ (@) (b} ()] (e} (d} (o]
1| Account 263 (FERC 278 2)
2
3|Incurred but Not Reportad 'Rasarves {IBNR) 5,133,858 925 15,453,759 19,091,221 8,771,320
4
5| Workman's Compan sation Rasarve 1,970,060 2324925 22971637 23,349,491 2,347,914
]
7|Injuries and Damages {includas Gen, Aulo and OCIP} 10,540,265 825 80,389,452 73,182,757 3,333,570
-]
9] Account 263 {FERC 253)
10
11|Sates Tax Accrual 5,216,516  408.1/421 2,006,495 936,192 4,146,213
12
13| Salas Tax intarest E 1.061,280 1,061,280
14
15|Highway Relocslion Billad 24,201 144 4,290 - 19,911
16
17| Dafarmed Compensalion 385,931 431/426 73,531 27,617 340,017
18
19|Environmenial Reserves 90,982,608 1829302 138,996,782 127.352,565 79,338,291
20
21|Pension Cost 91,395,843 182/926 113,289,706 121,871,184 99,977,421
22
23| Peansion - Supplamanial 2,741,000 182/926 276,758 387,080 2,851,322
24
25 | Accounl 265 (FERC 253}
28
27 |Financial Accounting Standard 106 128,237,000 242182 39,743,030 53,734,322 143,228,301
28
29|Financial Accounting Standard 112 0,851,035 926 8.280,905 8,708,243 9,278,372
30
31|FIN 48 Tax Llability 2,660,453  409.1/431 51.967,925 49,817,017 509,545
32
33|Deferved Credits - Miscallaneous 36,524,000 #26.5 39,463,160 2,946,237 77
34
35|ROE - Sterm Fund Carrying Charge - 426.5 26,137,686 64,826,474 30,698,580
36
37|ROE - Smart Grid Program 426.5 100,648 667,766 587,118
38
J8|ROE - Solar Genaration Program 426.5 16,432 793,146 778,714
40
41|ROE -Enargy Efiiciancy Working Capitel Allowance 4265 6,467 447 6.487.447
42
43|ROE - Capital lnvestment Recovery 426.5 403,057 403,057
44
45
46| Talal 5 3B6662.679 § 539178396 5  5565672,086 § 402,166,579
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Name of Rezpondant This Report Is: Dale of Report Year of Reporl
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusatis Electric Company {2) [ ] A Resubmisslon March 21, 217 |December 31, 2018

FRaport by account, the K.W.h. sold, the amauni derived and the number of cusiomerns under aach filed scheduls

SALES OF ELECTRICITY TQ ULTIMATE CONSUMERS

er contracl. Contract sakes and unbilled sales may be reporied separataly in total,

Average Mumber of Cuslomars
Revenus (Per Bills Rendered)
per k.W.h. avg
Line | Account (cents)
Na. No. Schadula k.W.h Revenua 0.0000 July 31, Cecember 31,
(a} [{2)] (e {d} (8] {fl
1 440|R-1 Residential 4,238,850,178 401,638,870 8.4783 812,426 604,891
2 R-2 Res-Low Income 505,543,507 50,158,585 9.9219 78,497 71,485
3 R-4 Rest-Time of Use 1,610,022 181,580 10.0350 57 58
4 G-1 Ganeral Service Sm 10,502,882 -1,084,072 -10.3210 1,950 1.907
5 S-4 51 Li-Security 1,161,100 110,265 9.5052 o o
7
8 Total Account 440 4. 757,678,589 451,038,307 9.4802 500,080 678,140
B |Rate Refunds, Nat 12,391,744 13,824,147 -109.0454
a
10
1"
12
13
14 442|R-1 Rasidential 20,894,067 2,017,546 9.6581 1,404 1,380
15 R-4 Ras-Time of Usa 0 -11.490 0.0000 o 0
16 G-1 Gen Svc Smal 853,073,140 42,853,261 5.0351 73,804 74,511
17 G-2 Gen Sve Damand 513,407,083 41,272,494 8.0389 2,839 2,779
18 G-2 Tima of Usa Leg 331,344,421 23125812 6.9766 03 268
19 S-4 St Lt - Security 13,274,012 1,283,845 9.5212 0 0.0000
21
22 Tolal Account 442 1,731,882,732 110,621,567 6.3570{ 80,534 74,987
20 |Rats Rafunds, Nat -4,511,085 4,958,741 -100,9455
23
24
25 444|851 §t Lt Co Own Equip 4,171,577 518,25 10.8822 75 74
28 £-2 St Lt Cust Own Equip 654,672 -1,476 -0.2125 17 13
27 §-3 St Lt UG Div of Own 659,734 81,510 9.3235 " 1
28 £-4 St Lt - Securily 3,421,560 328,818 9.5517 0 0
29 51 Lt - Cusl Own Equip 5-5 662,389 32,818 4.9542 (] g
30 |Noncomicrming St. Lt G-1 £8,250 5,587 8.5575 k1 30
32
33 Total Sireet Lights 10,268,182 844,483 9.1982 140 134
n Rate Refunds, Net 26,744 28,404 =109.9456
<7}
38
36
7
38
]
a0
41
42
43|
44
45
48| TOTAL SALES TO ULTIMATE
47 CONSUMERS 8,482 007.033| § 581,245,853 §.9a52 771,664 737,841
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1} PJ An Original
(2} [ } A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
March 21, 2017

Year of Report

December 31, 2016

OTHER UTILITY OPERATING INCOME (Account 414)

Raport below the particulars called for in each column.

{Not Applicable)

Line
No.

Property
(a)

Amount of
Investment
{b}

Amount of
Revenue

(c)

Amount
of Qperating
Expenses
(d}

Gain or
(Loss) from
Operation

(&

W~ MU h k) =

BLEBBNRNRENNNSaIacRaRDa

Total
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Narme of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) ] An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachuselts Eleclric Co 2 A Rasubmission March 21, 2017 Decamber 31, 216
RATE SCHEDULE INFORMATION
1. Attach copies of all filed rates far ganeral consumers.
2. Show below the changes in rate schedules during the year and the established increase or decraase in annual
revenue pradicated on the us year's operations. _
Estimated
Date M.O.P.U, Rate Effeclon
Effective Numbar Scehedule Annusl Revenues
incroases Deacranses
1172010 1148| RESIDENTIAL REGULAR R-1
112010 1149| RESIDENTIAL-LOW INCOME R-2
R-1/R.2 COMEINED 13%
1172010 1150/ RESIDENTIAL - TIME-OF-USE (OPTIONAL) R-4 8%
1172010 1151| GENERAL SERVICE - SMALL COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL G-1 1%
11172010 1152| GENERAL SERVICE - DEMAND &-2 6%
THIZ01G 1153 | TIME-QF-USE - G-3 1%
1z 1154 STREET AND AREA LIGHTING = COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENT S-1
1200 1155|5TREET LIGHTING -~ OVERHEAD = CLUSTOMER OWNED EQUIPMENT 5-2
112010 1158|STREET LIGHTING - UNDERGRDUND - DIVISION OF OWNERSHIP §-3
1A/2010 1157| STREET AND AREA LIGHTING - CUSTOMER OWNED EQUIPMENT S-5
1az2omo 1158| DECORATIVE SETREET AND AREA LIGHTING — COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENT 5-8
1172010 41159 STREET AND AREA LKGHTING - HIGH PRESSURE SODIUM VAPOR
CONVERSION COMPANY QWNED EQUIPMENT 5-20
STREET AND AREA LIGHTING COMBINED 4%,

Mote: Effec! on annusl revenuas ls estimated for Massachuatts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company combined, together doing business as Natlonal Grid and
includes asttmated impact of changas In Net CapEx Faciors, Resldential Assistance Adjusiment Factor, Storm Racovery Adjusimani Factor, Stoma Fund Replenishment
Factor, Ravenue Decoupling Mechantam Faclor, PansionPBOP Adiustment Factor and Basic Service Administrative Cost Fectors
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Name of Respondani This Report Is: Dats of Report Year of Regorl
(1) [X] An Original {Mo, Ca, Yr)
Massachusatis Electric Company A Resubmission |March 21, 2017 Dacember 31, 2018
ADVERTISING EXPENSES
|I.Ine Account Amount for
No. No. Type General Deseription Year
(a} (b} el
1|AsEount §050000  Information and Instructional Advertising Expense
2| Adminsirative & Genaral Admin 51,738
3|Adminsiraiive & Genaral Commarcial & | ndustrial Admin (ARG C&I) 12,508
4|Appllance Managameni Program 88,183
J|Commarcial & Industrial Demand Response 3,525
a|Commercial & Indusirial Direct Install 235,587
T|Commearcial & Industrial Existing Building 582,970
8|Convmnercial & Indusirial [nitial Purchazse 52,705
g|Commarcial & Indusirial New Building Construction 272,812
10|Commargia 58,008
11| Commercial & Industrial Stalewida Markaling 480,802
12|Low-Incame Multi-Family Retrofit 33,458
13|Low-income Statewlde Markating 140,572
14|Residential Adminsiralive & Genaral 81,881
15|Residential Behavios/Feadback 19,322
18|Residentlal Consumer Products 874,873
17|Residentlal Cooling & Heating Equipment 156,872
18{Residential Damand Response 220,132
18| Residential Education ALLC 887,578
20|Rasidential HEAT Loan 130,812
21|Residential Home Energy Services 932,438
22|Residentlal Lighting 778,940
23| Residential Multl-Family Relrofit 323,288
24|Residential New Conatruction 5,081
25| Residential Statewlde Marketing 479,288
28| Customer Edication D&G Bill Insert 110,670
27| Advertising Data 8 Analytics 4,877
28|Comm Leader-MA Soulh 542
28| Creslive Servicas 4,197
30|igital Chan Engage 2,685
J1|Employes Engagament 1,132
32|Enargy Procurement 1,336
23|Energy Prmd Markaling 330,823
34|Evenis & Sponsorships 4,688
A5|Program Siralegy,Poicies & Evaluaiions 2,285
3|Process Excel Canter of Excellance kWaks
37| VP Customar Engagamant 25,854
J3|Miscellanecus Advertising Expense 5,001
Ag|Minor [lems <5500 2,502
40
39| Tolal Account 89CA0000 $ T7.0158.888
40
A1|Account 99130000  Agverfising Expanse
42| Adminstrative & Ganeral Expanses 47,117
43| Adminstrative & Ganeral Outside Services 21,803
44| Adminstrative & General Salaries re.8a7
45| Advertising Data & Analytics 95,208
46|Brand Daployment 2,878
47| Commissions 10.808
48| Digilal Wab Social 43,850
48| Economic Development 8 corporale Cilizen Oulside Services 17,912
50|Gasg & Elactric Sofiwara & Data 19,405
51|Infrastructure 28,483
52| Other Channels 400,838
53|Softwars & Data Subscriptions 83,00
94| Travel 2,268
55|Miscelisnanus Advertising Expanse 5,64
56| Minor Itams <5500 700
a7
58| Tolal Account 99130000 3 1,158,018
§9
60]Account 89301000  Ganoral Advertising Exgense
G1|Brand Daployment 51,008
a2
83| Total Accauni 953010000 $ 51,000
64
65 Tolal 5
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s; Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [¥] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) [ ] A Resubmission |March 21, 2017 December 31, 2016

LCHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES

@A~ Mth bR =L

1. Report tha information specified below for all charges mads during the year included In any account
{including ptant accounts) for outside services, such as services concerning rates, management, construction,
enginearing, research, financlal, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations,
and public relations, rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for which aggregate payments
during the year to any corporation, parinership, organization of any kind, or individual (other than for ser-
vicas as an employee or for payments made for medical and related services) amounted to 5% or mora of total
charges for oulside profassional and other consultative services, incuding payments for legisiative services
except those which should be reportad in Account 426.4, Expendituras for Certain Civic, Political and Related
Activities:

{a} Name and address of person or organization rendering services,

(b} description of services racelved during year and project or case to which sarvices ralate,

(c} basis of charges,

{d} tolal chargas for the year, datailing utility department and accounl charges.

2. For aggregale paymeants to any one individual, group, partnership, corporation or organization of any

kind In excess of $25,000 {not included In No. 1}, there shall be reported the name of the payee, the
predominant natura of ths services performed and the amount of payment. Amounts charged to plant accounts
shall be reporied separaiely.

3. All charges not reporied under No. 1 or 2 shall ba aggregated by the type of service and each type
shall show the amount charged. Amounts charged to plant accounts shall be reparted separately for each typa.

4, Far any such services which are of a conlinuing nalure give date and term of conlract and date of
Commission authorization, if contract received Commission approval.

5. Designate associsted companies.

1. (a) National Grid USA Service Company, Inc. {Associated Company)
40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, Massachusaltis 02451

{b) The following services are rendered:
Servicing Divislon:

Purchasing, Stores, Rates, Advertising, Employee Relstions,
Treasury, Accounting, Audit, Insurznee, Taxes, Emergency
Service, Administrative and Budgeting.

Engineering and Construction Division:

Civil and Mechanical Engineering, Electrical and District

Engineering, Transmission Lines and Properties, Engineering
Supervision, Construction, Emergency and Miscellanaous.

{¢) At cost, Including interest on borrowed capital and a reasonable
return on amount of capital naceasary to parform services.
Services paerformed by the Service Company for companées in
the National Grid USA system will be rendered to them at cast
In accordance with the service contracts betwean Service Company

and its assoclate companiss.
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Nama of Raspandant This Raport Is: Date of Reparnt Yaar of Rapar
{1) ¥ An Qriginel (Mo, Da, ¥r}
Massachusetis Electric C 2) [ 1A Rgsubmisslon |March 21, 2017 Dasambar 31, 2016

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES (Continuad)

23 4 Service Agreement dated as of November §, 2012 batwean National Grid USA Sarvice Company, bnc.
24 and cerlain of it affiiates party thereto,

& A Mutual Assistance Agrasment daied as of March 28, 2008, as axtendad by a lstter agreement effeclive as of March 19, 2018,

35
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Nama of Respondant This Raport ls: Duta of Repor ‘on of Rlepont
{111 An Origingl Mo, D, ¥r)
Massachussits Elecirie Compary A Rasubenisalon | March 21, 2017 il
CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES
Qi Poowst Ganstation
75 GSAB0000 Operition dupind sk sod Srdiianing 20,509
Ta
7 Takal Dhiw Power Generation 3 20,808
T
T Ianamission EXIO05E)
]
81 05500000 TransOpet SupsvEEng 24,408
82  g5611000 Load dispateh - RedlanBity 2%
83 05812000 Load dispatch - monkior and operets anymizsion 3ystem 193,248
g4 3016000 Reliabilky planning and sEndands develapmient 65,340
25 BOG20000 Sraton Expaiyey 76,024
86 95830000 Overhead Lina Exp 24,190
87 9360000 Load Dipatering 13,192
88 B5580000 Maint-Supery & £ng 128,360
80 95093000 Malni- communicalion equipmant 5,685
60 05004000 Malntencnew of misceRaneous regionit transyasion pient 4,102
B S5T00000 Maint of siation eouipment 92,432
G2  GET10000 Main:of overhead lnes 20,838
83 95730000 Mantof mise transmiasion plaen 1.688
w
os Total Tranamission 5 061,105
-
o7 Dtrbation Eapendes
ca
9 95600000 Load Desp-MordiSOper 5,530,052
1 wS80000 Losd Dispalching 5282817
101 95020000 Staton Expanses TR3 AOT
102 95830000 Overhoad Line Exp 1,520,428
03 95840000 Undemmund Ling Exp 491
104 95O500C0 S4LightaSig Syt Exp at
101 OSEADOCO Melar erpanina 830,127
a8 95870000 Customarinstal Exp 71,489
307 958800C0 Maknt-Comgrier Softwers B.TR3812
108 550000 Rents 584
108 95000000 Manl-Super & Eng 1,423
110 95910000 Maint of tiruciured 19
i1 0| 05020000 Malnt-Station Equip 813,052
112 95830000 Maint-Overhead Lines 3,200,506
T3 9540000 Wt of Brgs 12028
114 95950000 WalntLina Transform 281
18 05080000 Malnt of vimol ighting and signal sysioms agi
118 95070000 Maint-Meters 111,907
117 95960000 Malmt-WMic DistPtant 9920
1A
1B Total Distribution § b L]
120
= Caiomes Expenass
122
123 99010000 SuperwCust Acet Exp 1,410,593
124 9020000 Matar Reading Exp 822 098
125 99030000 Cust RecordACH Exp 14,020,342
128 59040000 Uncollactinie Accis 177350
127 99050000 Mz Cunt Aceis Exp 2,006,055
120 99070000 Supervition 37,037
120 38080000 Customer Azslal Exp 9,784,225
130 990BC0T0 Mfarmational no MEtuston sl Advertaing Hpenies B8
W 9100000 Mes: Cust Servlinio T67.228
132
133 Total Customer 5 2i1.560.183
14
125 Soiea Expense
138 9910000 Supenvision 112267
137 99120000 ODemonsta Sellng kxp T45,408
133 9OVI00C0 Advertising Expantey 675,288
130
140 Toul Sstna 5 1saa03|
m
142 Agrrargiies gog Genaal Capanees
143
144 DUI00000 Admin & Gen Saisies 41,957 406
145 06210000 Oifica SupplesiExp 19.68.205
148 95240000 Propefty Insurines 1.218073
147 GE50000 Wnjuries snd damages 5.643.628
148 99280000 Empl Pensions & Bean 83,040,855
149  SG2B0000 Reg Commissicn Exp 30020
150 99301000 Gen Adveriising Exp 21,049
m 99302000 Mac Ganaral Expams 1.550 BE0
153 99310000 Rents 0473480
153 99350000 Mai-Gaeneral Pan 814,302
184
155 Total Adminisative snd Gerern! s 141,087.826
e
157
188 Total Faciic Operating snd Maistenance Expanss % 109,247 AEK
159
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Name of Respondanl

Tiva Repon Is. Dele of Report
{1) P An Originat (Mo, Cs, Y1)
Electric C (21] ] A Restrmission [:mgt.zm

Yoar of Report
December 31, 2016

180
181 91070000 CWIP

182| 91080000 Accun Frov for Depr
183 91630000 Stores Claaring

84| 92282000 Injuries & Damspes R

167|94081000 TaxOthThaninc-UtiOp
158( 94171000 Exp Non-Liility Oper
168| 84180000 Interesi and Div Ing
170{ 94210000 Misg Non-Oper inc
171| 84289000 Donatiors

172 94202000 LHa Insurance

173 54264000 Exp Chaic, Potit Act
174| 64265000 Cither deductons

175 84310000 Other Interest Exp
176| 51740000 Misc CurrBAcer Asapl
177| 51830000 Prod Survline Champe
173 MS10000 Misc Sanvice Revemm

179! 54560000 Cther Elactris Revers

18 Total Other Accounts
182

183

184 Total Charges

Other Accouniy

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES (Contiued)

40,436,720
1,518,030
1,771,248
2,087,401
1,360,701

21,224,081
8,300,381
2,808,479

1.251.731),

(268,180}
1,534,745
32232
207413
1,375,165
(45.24%)
10,634
18 71s
L

s

5 85,051,499

$ B4, 154
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Name of Respondant This Report (s: Dato of Raport Yoar of Report
(1) X} An Qxiginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachimatis Elncirie Com 2} [ 1A Resubmiasion |Manch 21, 2097 Dacambar 31, 2016

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)
185
186 | Vandor and Service
187 Elent Accounts
188| ABINGTON POLICE DEPT 215719
188 | ANDERSON & KREIGER LLP 60,038
190(ANDOVER POLICE DEPARTMENT 117,253
191|ANNESE TELECOM & UTILITY 28,845
192 | ASPLUNDH CONSTRUCTION CORP. 5,121,952
193| BEALS AND THOMAS INC, 215,041
184|BENHAM ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS 34,028
195|BEVERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT 120,666
156 | BL COMPANIES INC. §7.563
197 |BLACK & VEATCH CONSTRUCTION 350,297
158 |BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION 00,342
159|2OAREGO SOLAR SYSTEMS INC 18,447,037
200| Souton Gas Company 618,748
2001|BOSTON WELDHNG 514,035
202| BOWDRITCH AND DEWEY LLP 135,859
203|855 GROUP INC 348,01
204 | BURNS AND MCDOMNELL ENGINEERING CO 158,985
205|BURNS AND MCDONMELL INC, 747,310
206 | COM SMITH £8.214
207 | CHA CONSULTING INC 1,787,042
208|CIANBRO CORPORATION 484,252
208 | CITWORKS CORP. 127,288
210|CITY MALDEN 109,175
211|CITY OF ATTLEBORO 83.302
212|CITY OF BROCKTON 64,181
213|CITY OF EVERETT 114,003
214 |CITY OF GLOUCESTER 199,450
215|CITY OF HAVERHILL 80,168
216|CITY OF LEOMINSTER 40,222
217 |CITY OF LOWELL 138,441
218|CITY OF LYNN 265,641
219|CITY OF MARLBORCUGH 118,512
220|CITY OF MEDFORD 118,087
221|CiITY OF MELROSE 39,161
222|CITY OF METHUEN 145,856
223 |CITY OF NORTHAMETON 41,441
224 |CITY OF QUINCY 152,660
225 |CITY OF REVERE 45,603
228 |CITY OF SALEM 29,356
227 |CITY OF WORCESTER 1,220,236
228 |CLEAN HARBOR S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE 1,230,122
229 |CLEAN HARBORS ENVIRONMENTAL SVCS 198,438
230|COMMONWEALTH ASSOCIATES INC. 27527
231|CONECO ENGINEERS & SCIENTISTS INC. T61.386
232| CONTROLPOINT TECHNOLOGIES INC. 1.987.115
233 | COSTELLD DISMANTLING COMPANY ING 154,228
234 |DGT SURVEY GROUP 112,850
235 | DRACUT POLICE CEPARTMENT 59871
236 |E § 8OLL0S COMPANY 811,643
237 |[ELECCOMM CORP 1,804,633
238 |ELECNOR HAWKEYE LILC 71318
239 ELITE ROQFING & RESTORATICHLLC 58,908
240 | ENERGY NITIATIVES GROUP LLC GBS 582
241 ENVIRONMENTAL SOIL MAMAGEMENT INC. 184,081
292 FALL, RIVER POLICE DEPARTMENT 108,592
243! FEENEY BROTHERS EXCAVATION CORP. 2,728,603
244|GEORGE E OLSON 28218
245|GRAFTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 53,653
246|GRATTAN LINE CONSTRUCTION CORP. 32,690
247| GZA GEQOENVIROMMENTAL INC. 247,058
248|HARLAM ELECTRIC CO. 3,007 964
249\ HAYNER SWANSON INC 2B0,560
250| INNOVATIVE ENGINEERING 83,441
251|J H LYNCH AND SONS INC. 171339
252| LAWRENCE POLICE DEPARTMENT 58,486
253|LEIDOS ENGINEERING LLC 1,617,661
254|M JELECTRIC LLC 1,192,559
255| MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF STATE P 29,665
258|MCKENZIE ENGINEERING CO. 101,851
257|MCPHEE ELECTRIC LTD 2,082,661
258| MORAN ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY LLC 147,148
259|NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA 28318
260|Naw England Powar Company 251,499
261 |NORTHERN PLAINS POWER TECHNDLOGIES 55,750
262|NORTHLINE UTILITIES LLC 268,777
263
264 Subtotal 53,678,104
265
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Namsa of Respondent
Massach Elettric

This Rapord Is. Data of Report
(1) 4 An Original {Mn, Da, Yr)
2)[ ] A Resubmission {March 21, 2017

CHARGES FOR GUTSIDE SERVICES (Continuad])

Yaar of Raport

Decomber 31, 2018

asal

2671 Vondor and Service
268

269 | NOVINIUM INC.
270|0SMOSE UTILITIES SERVICES INC,
271|PEPFERELL POLICE DEPARTMENT
272|PHOENIX COMMUNIGATIONS ING,
273|PIERCE ATWOOOD LLP

274|POWER ENGINEERS CONSULTING INC,
275|POWER LINE CONTRACTOR'S INC
276|PREMIER UTILITY SERVICES LLC
277|PRO. UNLIMITED INC.

278|RG VANDERWER ENGINEERS LLP
279|RIGGES DISTLER AND £0. INC.
280|ROYALSTOMN POLICE DEPARTMENT
281|RUSSELL N RAYMOND
282|SARGENT AND LUNDY LLE

283| SNC-LAVALIN CONSTRUGTORS ING,
284|SOLAR DESIGN ASSOCIATES INC.
205 SPAGBNOLD GISNESS AND ASSOCIATES ING
286|SPRINGFIELD TERMINAL RAILWAY
287|STATE ELECTRIC CORP

284(T F MORLAN INC.

289 TAUPER LANG SURVEY INGC.

200| TEWKSEURY POLICE DEPARTMENT
291(TIGHE & BOND IMC.

292| TOWN OF ATHOL

293| TOWN OF BELCHERTOWN

294| TOWN OF BILLERICA

285 TOWN OF BRIDGEWATER

298| TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

237| TOWN OF COMASSET

298| TOWN OF DUNSTABLE

299| TOWN OF FOXBOROUGH

300| TOWN OF FRANKLIN

301| TOWN OF GRANBY

302| TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

303 TOWN OF HANOVER

304 TOWN OF MANCHESTER-87-THE-SEA
305/ TOWN OF MILFORD

306 TOWN OF MILLBURY

307| TOWN OF NORTH ANDOVER

308| TOWN OF NORTH BRODKFIELD

309| TOWN OF NORTON

310/ TOWN OF NORWELL

311| TOWN OF OXFORD

312| TOWN OF PALMER

313 TOWN OF PAXTON

314| TOWN OF PEMBROKE

315| TOWN OF RANDOLPH

316| TOWN OF REHOBOTH

317| TOWN OF ROCKLAND

318| TOWN OF SAUGUS

319| TOWN OF SCITUATE - POLICE DETAILS
TOWN OF SEEKONK

321{ TOWN OF SPENCER

TOWN OF SUTTON

TOWN OF SWAMPSCOTT

TOWN OF UXBRIDGE

TOWN OF WARE

TOWN OF WESTBOROUGH

TOWN OF WESTFORD

TOWN OF WEYMOUTH

TOWN OF WRENTHAM

TRC ENGINEERS INC

TRC ENGINEERS LLC

TRC ENVIRONMENTAL CORP.

URS CORP.

VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN INC.
VERIZON BUSINESS SERVICES
WINTER STREET ARCHITECTS INC
337 |Other Viendora {135 in iotel)

g

SEURHUSRERHETRE

FRERRSEEE

159,611
arag23
26,441
n212
e
628,608
38,897
545,774
869,226
484,404

3,187,835

29872
41,860
33,010
308,990
49,459
26,087
33,889
753,079
33,166
170,578
76,384
527,383
30,929
97,423
108,781
20,303
48,068
25,593
57,338
51,955
166,425
54,676
§1,575
54,640
41,316
47,085
35,540
121,899
40,635
45281
54,482
80,701
34,030
26,614
236,138
68,085
208,242
29.77r
35284
48,336
73,307
27,309
31,159
50,531
47,028
38,608
648,502
62241
44,321
81,71
39,663
745,374

1,814,509

25,137
270,999
57.180
33,544

1,280.066

Subtotal 15

Total Plant Accounts

199

915,303
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425
426

S18E S18E
Nama of Respondent. This Repor Is: Data of Rapor Year of Repon
(1) [ An Original {Ma, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetts Electric Company 21 [ 1A Resubmission |March 21. 2017 Dacember 31, 2HE
CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES (Continuad)

347 Vandor and Sorvice
348 Oparation Accoyns
349(ABB INC. 252,816
50[AECOM INC. 43,489
351 [AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES INC. 81,610
352 |AKIN GUMP STRAUSS HALUER & FELD LLP 38,690
353|ALLIAMCE POWER GROUP LLG 1,124,551
A54(ALLIED ACCOUNT SERVICES INC 27,738
SS(ALSTON & BIRD LLP 200,858
355|ANCHOR CEA LLC 528,841
357 |AMDERSON & KREIGER LLP 82711
350|ANNESE TELECOMW & UTILITY 56,957
359(APTECLLE 73,266
B0 (ARENT FOX KINTNER PLOTKIN & KAHN PL a.27¢
361 |ARIBA INC. 188,797
282 |ASFLUMDH CONSTRUCTION CORP. 913,487
363|BLACK & VEATCH CONSTRUCTION 34,513
364 (BOND SCHOENECH & KING PLLC 53,243
385|BORREGO SOLAR SYSTEMS INC 111,350
366(20STON WELDING 429,594
67 |BOWDITCH AND DEWEY LLP 735,326
388|BOVDEN 42124
369|EBRIDGE ENERGY GROUP INC 69,279
370(ET AMERICAS INC 56,003
31 [BURNS AND MCDONNELL INC 25,200
372(eUSRY CONSTRUCTION CO. ING 323,358
373|CEATI INTERNATIONAL TRUST INC 43,003
374|CHA CONSULTING INC 26,955
A75|CIANBRO CORPORATION 53,382
78| CITMORKS CORP. 88,709
377|CITY OF LYNN 71,884
378|CITY OF WORCESTER 32,518
379 |CLEAN HARBORS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE 1,248,685
380 |CLEAN HARECRS ENVIRONMENTAL SVCS 71.885
381 |COMPUTER SCIENCES CORP 1,551,218
382|CONECO ENGINEERS & SCIENTISTS INC. 523,847
363|CONTROLPOINT TECHNOLOGIES INC 46,874
384|COSTELLC DISMANTLING COMPANY INC 36,803
35|COVINGTON & BURLING LLP 20,877
306[(0AY PITNEY LLP 424,794
387 |DE MAXIMIS INC 37,163
383|DELQITTE & TOUCHE LLP 104,274
389 (|0ELQITTE CONSULTING LLP 1,503,995
360(|0IG SAFE SYSTEM INC. 154,581
381 [DOBLE ENGINEERING CO 58,121
362|DOUCETTE & LAROSE LLC 106,842
393|EECS INC 411,715
384|EFFICIC 43,884
395|ELECCOMM CORP 84,855
396|ELECTRIC POWER RESEARCH INSTITUTE | 321,794
397 |ELECTRICAL CONSULTANTS INC 59,708
3g8|ENERGY INITIATVES GROUP LLC 55,759
I ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES INC 40,521
400(ENVIRONMENTAL SQOIL MANAGEMENT INC. 98,982
401 |[ERNST & YOUNG LLP 152,082
402|FOM GROUP INC 451,734
403(FEENEY BROTHERS EXCAVATION CORP. 423,292
44|FOSTER ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS LLE 52,804
405|GAGNOM LINE CONSTRUCTION INC 653,202
406|GE MDS LLC 211,892
407 |GEI CONSULTANTS INC. 180,808
408|GOLDSTEIN & LEE PC 30,449
409|GRATTAN LINE CONSTRUCTION CORP. 1,521,865
410|GZA GECENVIRONMENTAL INC. 2,285,391
411 [HAMPOEN COMMUNICATIONS CORP 42,799
412{HARLAN ELECTRIC CO. 79,201
#13|HINCKLEY ALLEN & SNYDER LLP 143,810
14| HTGCHCOCK EQUIPMENT SERVICES ING 55,520
41518M CORP. 2,298,835
416[IBM CORPORATION (341,981
17 [INNOVATIVE ENGINGERING 94,550
#18(ITRON INC. 20,637
419|J R GRADY & SONS 51,830
420(J8| HELICOPTER SERVICES 45,182
421 JONES LAKG LASALLE AMERICAS INC 33,427
422 HOYCE A JOVEE 80,178
423|KEARNEY DONOVAN & MCGEE FC 26,485
424|KEEGAN WERLIN & PABIAN LLP 1,349,276

Subiotal 25.029.356

B e e
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Name of Respondant This Rapo Is: Dein of Regort Year of Repant
lm [} A Original | {Ma, Da, Y1)
Massac Elaciric 2) [ ] A Resubmission | March 21, 2017 Oecombar 31, 2016
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)
428 vandor and Servica
426 Qooration Accounis
430|KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP 27,164
431 [KELLIHER SAMETS VOLK 38,780
432|KORN FERRY INTL. FUTURESTEP INC. 38,058
433 KPMG LLP 200,652
43| LANGUAGE SELECT LALC 514,577
435ILEIDOS ENGINEERING LLC 34,970
436]M | J A LANDSCAPING ING. 40,600
437|M J ELECTRIC LLC 204,481
435|M.), BRADLEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC 42811
439 |MAIN LITE ELECTRIC CO 300,700
440 MARITIME GLOUCESTER 11310
441 |MARSH USA INC 62,488
442 |MCOONOUGH ELECTRIC CONST CORP 510,548
443 |MEABH PURCELL 196,599
444 MOHAWE LTD. 84,0084
45| MORAN ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY LLC 215,860
448|MORGAN LEWIS 8 BOCKIUS LLP 51,115
447 |NATIONWIDE CREDIT INC. 1,548,320
448|New England Power Company 121,390
449|NGUSA Servica Company 1,020,752
450| Niagara Mohawk Power Carp 27,343
A51 | NORTHEAST ANIMAL CONTROL 73,584
452|NORTHERN LAND CLEARING INC 107,763
453 NORTHLINE UTILITIES LLC 526,848
454/ 0C TANNER RECOGNITION CO. 480,706
A55| O'CONMNELL ELECTRIC CO, INC, 257,782
455! ODONNELL LINE CONSTRUCTION CO. INC 33,047
457 ON TARGET UTILITY SERVICES 1.834,755
453 OSMOSE UTILITIES SERVICES IMC. 173,018
459|P A FIORE CONSTRUCTION LLC 114,188
460|P SCHNEIDER AND ASSOCIATES PLLC 288325
461 |PADILLA AND COMPANY LLP 73,299
4682 |FOTOMAC COMMUNICATIONS GROUP INC, 28,717
453 |POWER LINE CONTRACTOR'S INC 92,588
464 |POWERPLAN INC. 52,73
485| PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP 1841014
483 |FRO. UNLIMITED INC. 2,944 498
467 |RANSOM CONSULTING ENGINEERS 33 006
480 |REPUBLIC SERVICES NATIONAL ACCOUNTS 58 550
489 |RIGGS DISTLER AND CO. INC. 10757
470|ROKSTAD POWER INC 483.008
471 |SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC USA INC 51.027
472(SECURICON LLC 41,708
473 SHEMA CONSLLTANTS INC. AN F. )
4T4|STATE ELECTRIC CORP 286,182
475|STORM SERVICES ENGINEERING LLC 37,855
476| STRATEGIC BENEFITS ADVISORS INC 115,881
ATT | SUSSEX ECONOMIC ADVISORS LLC 38,033
478| SYSTEMS WESTPLLE 39,007
478|TIGHE & BOND INC. 122817
460| TOWERS WATSON DELAWARE INC 123,003
401 | TOWERS WATSON DELAWARE INC. 27,284
482| TRC EMVIRONMENTAL CORP. 53,753
483 TRI-WIRE LINE CONSTRUCTION, INC 80,151
SB4|T-SYSTEMS NORTH AMERICA INC. 931,574
485 UNIPART SERVICES AMERICA 2,587,807
486[VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS LLC 23,742
487 [VERIZON BUSINESS SERVICES 353235
488|WASTE HARMONICS LLC 110,429
489|WIPRO LTD 2.581,244
A50|MERDOX CORP. 846,548
491 |YOUNG SAMUEL CHAMBERS LTD 41,183
452|Othar Vendors (209 in total) 1,268,245
493
494
495 Subtotal 23,045 520
458
447
468 Total Oparations $ 24078515
499
500
501 Total Dulsida Vendors $ 123030818
502/
503
504
505
508,
507
508




Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

‘Year ended December 31, 20168

518

BEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 184, Section 128,

1. Statemant of money and the value of any collataral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to

Plug Manual
Line No. [Name af City or Town c"mﬂ"‘ Controls Total
_ Amount -
T |ABINGTON 135,325
2 |ACCORD 765
3 |ADAMS 40,865
4 |AMESBURY 173,247
5 |ANDOVER 1,264,100
5 |ANNISQUAM 260
7 |ASHLEY FALLS 1,530
8 |ATHOL 72.644
8 __[|ATTLEBOROD 266,498
10__|AUBURN 155,829 |
11 |AVON 199.472
12__{AYER 117,318
13 |BARRE 79.204 |
T4 |BELCHERTOWN 6,508
15 |BELLINGHAM 157,253
16 |BERLIN 40,487
17 |BEVERLY 507,613
16 |BEVERLY FARMS 5,678
10 |BILLERICA 597,273
20 |BLACKSTONE 15.278 |
21 __|BOLTON 51.027
22 |BONDSVILLE 2,777
23 |BOXFORD. 5,268 |
24 |BRADFORD 109,194
25 |BRIDGEWATER 175,628
28 |BRIMFIELD 30,760
27 _|BROCKION 853,429 |
26 IBROOKFIELD 5,538
:Ezs BYFIELD 7.079
30__|CHARLEMONT 10,713
31 |GHARLTON 86,572
32 [CHARLTON GITY 3.571]
33__|CHARLTON DPO 260
34 |GHELMSFORD 25140
3 |CHERRY VALLEY 10,613
38 |CHESHIRE 3.875
37 _|CLARK__- SHURG 640
5 352,704
T 74,765
40 9,420
T 0,546 |
2 137.824 |
IR 38.301
24 |DUNSTABLE 795
45 (€ BRIDGEWATER 78,501
{Subtatal 5,363,716




519.1

Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Yaar ended Decomber 31, 2016

Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 1684, Section 128,

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statemeni of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for tha payment of chargas pursuand (o

LineNo. | Mameaof Ctyor Town kb [Pras %WI Total
48 E BRIMFIELD 280
47 |E BROOKFIELD 4,740
48_IE crELMsFoRD 1.621]
49 E LONGMEADOW 281 031
50 |E PEPPERELL 12,581
51 10,652
480 |
18,342
148
1.218
28,550
804,683
1,054,108
Lt 4,888
60 FISKDALE 2,589
G1 FLORENCE 72678
3.157
321,831
520,266
65__|GARDNER 171,596
668 GILEERTVILLE 3.027
G7 |GLCUCESTER 271.565
68 __|GOSHEN 431
— &9 |GRAFTON 13435 |
70 GRANBY 15,885
71 |GT BARRINGTON 141,200
38,856
4,974
19,285
240
221492
H 40.325 |
H 5,876 |
H 16.387
HAVERHILL 387,922
HAWLEY 110
A2  |HAYDENVILLE 8.1
X EBROMVILLE 90
11238
103.301
3.008
49
58,147
12.803
14.846

4.509.024




519.2

Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY Yaar anded Dacember 31, 2016
DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collaleral hald as guaranty for the paymanit of charges pursuant to
Massachusalts General Laws. Chaplar 184, Section 128,

Controtabla Flus Manual Contols,

Lina No. Nama of Clty or Town Amount Amourt
21 JLANCASTER 46,029
G2  |LAMESVILLE 1,118
83 |LAWRENCE 894,432
94 |LEEDS 7,307 |
85 |LEICESTER 42,732
86 [LENOX 96,469
97 |[LEOMINSTER 489,351
28 JLINWOOD 1,886
99  [LOWELL 756,434
100 |CYNN 842,841
101 |MAGNOLIA 530
102 |MALDEN 537.882 |
103 |MANCHAUG 815 |
104 _|MANCHESTER 19,674
105 |MARLBOROUGH 1,068,954
108 |MEDFORD 357,273 |
107 [MELROSE 95619
108 |MELROSE HGLDS 1,918 |
108 |MENDON 27074
110 IMETHUEN 365,062
430,348 |
756
127,120
2,880
28
190
32,756 |
1,532 |
3,342
127,859 |
10,978
37,189 |
2747
51,516
8,325
33218
2176
8,625
1311 ]
25218
234,672 |
B1,.721
278,500

34 |NORTH BILLERICA 6,839
35 __|[NORTH DIGHTON 8,653
Subtotal 7,167,525

Total




5123

Annual Reporl of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Yeaar endod Docember 31, 2018

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

Massachuseits General Laws. Chapter 164, Section 126.

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant o

Plus Manual
Line No. [Name of City or T c";‘n':';:‘;‘:'e Controls Total
B Armoun
138 |NORTH EASTON 59,096
37 _|NORTH GRAFTON 32,771

138 _|NORTH OXFORD 11,610
130 |NORTH QUINGY 260,476 |
140 |NORTH SHIRLEY 103
141 |NORTHAMPTON 222,016
142 |NORTHBOROUGH 152,182
143 |NORTHBRIDGE 36,786
144 _|NORTON 110,342
45 [NORWELL 111,124
145 [CAKHAM 335
147 _|ORANGE 34,448
148 |GXFORD 98,963
40 |PALMER 138.253
150 |PEMBROKE 123,622
151 |PEPPERELL 37,339
152__|PETERSHAM 3.730
153 |PHILLIPSTON 3937 |
754 |PIGEON COVE 260
155 |PLAINVILLE 101,352
168 |PRIDES XING 70|
157 |GUINGY 724,652
168 |RANDOLPH 205217
158 |REHOBOTH 76.555
160 |REVERE 417,602 |
161 _|[ROCHDALE B.074
162__|ROCKLAND 730,872 |
163__|ROCKPORT 46,835
64 |ROWE 9,657
185 |ROYALSTON 535
166__|RUTLAND 13,351
167 _|S ATTLEBORO 26.693
188 |5 CHELMSEORD 135
168 |5 EGREMONT 7607
170__|S GRAFTON -
71 |S HAMILTON 17,198
172 IS LANCASTER 15,944
73 |5 ROYALSTON 635

174 [SALEM 438,183
175__|SALISBURY 132,714
176 _|SALISBURY BCH 10,739
77 [SAUGUS _ 268,354
178__|SCITUATE 103,088
179 | SEEKONK 165,002

180 [SHARON 4,005 |

Sublotal 3,564,956




5104

Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Year enced December 31, 2018

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any callataral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to
Maszsachusalts Caners! Laws. Chapler 1684, Seclion 128.

Plus Manual
Line No. |Name of City or Town ch"dlan?e Conlrols Total
- ou Amount
181 SHEFFIELD 15,224 |
182_|SHIRLEY 29,993
183 |SHIRLEY CTR 2,21
1584 SHUTESBURY 2,483
185 |SOMERSET 88,321
188 |SOMERVILLE 570
187 [SOUTH BARRE 824 |
188 |SOUTH BERLIN 705
189 | SOUTH EASTON 131,348 |
180 |SOUTH GRAFTON 12,461
191 ISOUTHBOROUGH 137,657
18z SOUTHBRIDGE 245,324
193 |SOUTHFIELD 3,426
194 |SPENCER 48,831
185 |STILL RIVER 545
198 __ |STOCKBRIDGE 12,117
197 |STOUGHTON 428,238 |
198  |STURBRIDGE 115,414
199 [SUTTCN 65,608
200 |SWAMPSCOTT 102,203
201 |SWANSEA 116.014 |
202  |TEWKSBURY 317.538
203 [VHORNDIKE 3,240
204 |THREE RIVERS 8,810
205 |TOPSFIELD 28,857
208 |TYNGSBORO 102.509
207 _ |UPTON 25,332
| 208 |UXERIDGE 66,867
[ 209 |W BRIDGEWATER 161,568 |
210 |W BROOKFIELD 48,301 |
211 W CHELMSFORD 275
212 )W STOCKBRIDGE 14,814
213 581
214 36,622
15 77.545
i 33,328
435
134,831
2,598
252
14,213
836
196
100
138
|Subtotal 2,617,245




519.5
Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Yaar andaid Dacamber 31, 2016

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statament of money and tha valua of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to

Massachusetts Genersl Laws. Chapter 164, Sectlon 128.

Plus Manual
Line No. [Name of City or Town c"A“:n’zu"’;" Controls Total

Amount
228 |w55‘r NEWBURY 6,605
227 _|WEST WARREN 1,821
228 |WESTBOROUGH 592 822
229 |WESTFORD 334,008
330 |WESTMINSTER 50,805 |
231 |WESTPORT _ 15,518 |
232 |WEYMOUTH 228,876
233 |WHITINSVILLE 20,996
234 |WHITMAN 86,386
235 |WILBRAHAM 101,548
236 |WILKINSONVL 64
237 [WILLIAMSEURG 5538
238 |[WILLIAMSTOWN 39,230 |
238 [WINCHDON SPGS 108 |
240 |WINGHENDON 40,675
241 |WINTHROP 105,208
242 |WOLLASTON 74,802 |
243 |WORCESTER 2,055,685
[ 244 |WRENTHAM 78,038
245
248
247 Subtotal 3,936,598
248
249 _ _
250 Grend Total ] 29,161,085
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
| 250
260
261
262
262
264
| 265
266
267
| 268
269
|__270
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Name of FTespondenl This Report is; Date of Report Year of ﬁepon
{1) [X] An Original [Mo, Da, ¥r]
Massachusetts Electric Company __ [(2) [ ] A Resubmission |March 21, 2017 December 31, 2016
THIS RETURN [THE FERC FORM NO. 1 AND THE MASSACHUSETTS SUPPLEMENT)

IS SIGNED UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY

VP, NE Controller

VP, US Treasurer

SIGNATURE OF ABOVE PARTIES AFFIXED OUTSIDE THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS MUST BE PROPERLY SWORN TO

S ke of b2 York
COU:[‘H Org Klna\i S5, phf'f-'fl ~ 20/7

Then personally appeared 6'90 g OQ f‘/”’f
[¥)

Charles b;. Kusa

and

and severally made oath {o the truth of the foregoing stalement by them subscribed according to their besl

knowledge and belisf, .
# i Notary Public
%/’Z% ﬁ’w—‘ Juslice of the Peace
o~ ’f —

o

PHYLLISANTONIZLLD
UBLIO, Bitacithy, urk
mnfo.mmmsa«m

Cualiindin Kings GOUnY )., /¢
tetion Expitcs March 2,58 0@
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Name of Responcan Thic Report Is: Date of Repont Year of Repon
(1) [X] An Oviginal {Ma, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetis Eleciric Company (2] [ ] A Resubmission |March 21, 2017 December 31, 2018
RETURN ON EQUITY
Lina
Nz, |FERC Form 1 Reference Deszription Amaunt
— _ _ _ (D00's)
1| Mat Utiiity incoma Avallable for Common Sharaholders
2
JAdd: Page 117 Line 27 Net Utility Operating Income 112221
]
SFAdd: Amant of Acquesition Pramium
8
7
a8
9|Less: Page 117 Lina 70 Nat Intsresl Chamgas 55,626
10
11|Lags: Page 118 Line 28 Prefarrad Siock Dividends 100
12
13 Nat Utllity incoma Available for Common Sharsholdars 58,495
14
15
16| Totsl Uity Common Equity
17
18|Add: Pege 112 Lins 18 Total Propristary Capila) 2,455,602
19
20|Add: Page 112 Line 8 Discount on Prefartsd Stock o,
21
23| Add: Page 112 Lina 10 Preferred Stock Expense 0
23
24|Less: Page 112LIne 3 Preferred Stock Isgusd 2,259
25
28|Less: Page 112 Line 12 Unagpropriated, Undistribuwied Sub Eamings 0
7
28{Less: Page 200 Lina 12 Acquisition Adjusiments 1.062,533
20
A0|Add: Pags 200 Line 32 Amort of Plant Acquisition Agdjustments 54,288
a1
R” Tedal Common Equity Excluding Unamornt Acquisition Adjustment 1,445,099
33
34 Elactric Operations Alicoator (Line 51 Below) 88.51%
a5
¥ Tatal Uity Common Equity 1,436,000
a7
3B
8] Eleciric Operations Allocator
40
41|Add: Pege 11C Line 4 Total Utllity Piant 5.461,002
42|Lass: Pape 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjustmenls 1,082,533
43
A4/
45
45| Add: Page 110 Ling 4 Total Utlity Plan 5,461,002
47| Add: Pags 110 Lina 32 Tatal Other Property and investmant 21,714
48|Lazs: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjustments 1,082,533
49
50/
-1 Elactic Operations Altocator {Lins 43 / Line 48) 09.51%
52|
L«
58
55| Raturn on Eqteity {Lina 33 7 Line 38) 3.93%
56/




THIS FILING IS Form 1 Approved

OMB No,1802-0021
ltem 1: [X] An Initial (Original) OR [J Resubmission No. (Expires 12/31/2019)

Submission

Form 1-F Approved

OMB No.1902-0029
(Expires 12/31/2019)

Form 3-Q) Approved
OMB No.1902-0205
(Expires 12/31/2019)

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sectlons 3, 4(a), 304 and 309, and
18 CFR 141.1 and 141,400, Failure lo report may result in criminal finas, clivil penalties and
other sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commiszgion does not
consider thasa raports to be of confidential nature

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year/Period of Report
Massachuselts Electric Company End of 2016/Q4

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)



FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER
IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact L.egal Name of Raspondent 02 Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company End of 2016/Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
I

04 Address of Principal Office al End of Period (Street, Ciy, State, Zip Code)
40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451

05 Nama of Contact Parson 06 Title of Contact Person
Joseph Marrese Director

07 Address of Contact Person (Sireel, City, Stats, Zip Cods)
One Metrotech Center, Brooklyn, NY 11201

08 Telephone of Contact Person,/nciuding] 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Arsa Code (1)@ AnOriginal  (2) [J A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)
(929) 324-4805 Ii

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officar cartifies that;

| have examinead this report and (o the best of my knowledge, information, and beliaf all statemenis of fact contained in this report are corect statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial Information contained In this report, conform in all material
respeacts to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature ) . 04 Data Signed
Gsorgs Carlin 2 ) M (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title

Vice Prasident, NE Coniroller Geoige Carlin 03/1712017

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crima for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the Uniled States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent stalements as to any matter withdn Its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



Dale of Reporl YeariPeriod of Report

Name of Respondent This Repori 1!
(1 goﬁm Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) 2016/Q4
", End of

Massachusetis Eleclric Company

{2) A Resubimission L
LIST GF SCHEDULES (Elechic Ubkty)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
cartain pages. Omit pages wherse the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA™.

Lings Title of Schedule Refersnce Remarks
No. Pzge Na.
{a} () (c)
1| Genaral Information 101
2 | Gontral Over Raspondent 102
3| Corporatlons Controlled by Respondant 103 NiA
4| Officars 104
5 | Direclors 105
8 | Informaltion on Formula Rates 108{a)(b) N/A
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Shest 110-113
8| Statement of Incoma for the Yaar 114117
10| Statement of Ratslned Earnings for the Year 118-118
11 Slatement of Cash Flows 120-121
12| Notes 1o Financlal Statements 122123
13| Statement of Accum Comp Incume, Comp Incoma, and Hedging Activities 122(ajib)
14| Summary of Ulility Flant & Accumulated Pravisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuciear Fusl Matesials 202-203 N/A
16| Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17} Electric Plant Leased to Qthers 213 /A,
18| Electric Plant Held for Fulure Usa 214
19| Conslructlon Work in Prograss-Electric 218
20| Accumutated Provision for Dapreciation of Electric Utlity Plant 219
21 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224.225 NIA
22 | Materzals and Supplles 227
23| Allowances 228{ab)-229(ab) N/A
24| Exlraordinary Properly Losses 230 NiA
25| Unracovered Plant and Regutatory Siudy Costs 230 N/A
26 Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231 /A
27 | Other Regulalory Assets 232
28| Miscellaneous Deferred Dabits 233
29| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30| Capital Stock 250-251
31| Other Paid-in Capital 263
32| Caplal Stock Expense 254 N/A
33| Long-Term Debil 258-257
34| Reconcllialion of Reporled Net Income with Taxabla Inc for Fed Inc Tax 281
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepald and Chamged During the Yesr 262-263
36 | Accumulaled Deferred Investmant Tax Credits 266-267

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2




Mame of Respondent EI’1I1::5 Report Igﬂg il ?'Ste gf R‘?;)mn Year/Period of F\;epcg}a
An na o, Da, 018/Q4
Masgsachusetis Elactric Company 2 A Resubmission Iy End of

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Ulility} (continued)

Enter in column {c} the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages whera the respondents ane *none,” *not applicable,” or "NA”.

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(@) (&) {e)

37 | Other Deferrad Crediis 269
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amartization Property 272-273 MN/A
32 | Accumulated Delerred Incoma Taxes-Other Property 274275
40 | Accumulated Daferred Income Taxes-Other 276277
41 | Other Regulalory Liabllilles 278
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43 | Reglonal Transmisslon Service Revenues (Accounl 457.1) aoz NIA
44 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedulas a4
45 | Sales for Rasale 310-311
46 | Electric Operation and Maintanance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 N/A
49 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs aa NIA,
50 | Transmission of Electricity by Olhers 332
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amoriizatlon of Electric Plant 338-337
§3 | Requlalory Commission Expenses 350351
54 | Research, Development and Demonsiration Activilies 352-353
55 | Distribution of Salarles and Wages 354-355
56 | Common Utility Plant and Expensas 356 MIA
57 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Seltiement Statements 397
58 | Purchase and Sale of Anclilary Services 398
59 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400 N/A
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmisslon System Paak Load 400a NIA
81 | Electric Enangy Account 401
62 | Monlhly Peaks and Output 4M
63 | Steam Eleciric Genaraling Plant Stafistics 402-403 NIA
64 | Hydroalectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 NA
65 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 NA
86 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411 NZA

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-8¢)

Page 3




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

ﬂg S Data of Reporl Year/Period of Report
Massachuseits Electric Company E;i AnRe;Ebr:i <sion "ﬁ' O, Y1) End of 2018/Q4
LI HECULES (Electric Ulllity} (continued)

Enter In eolumn (¢) the terms "nona,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reportad for
certaln pages. Omit pages where the raspondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA®,

Line Tithe of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page Na.
(a) (b) {¢)

671 Transmlssion Line Siatistics Pages 422423

68 | Transmission Lines Added During tha Year 424-425 NIA

69| Substallons 426427

70| Transactions with Assoclated (Affllated) Companias 429

71| Footnole Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[] Two copies will be submitted

|z| No annual report lo stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 4



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachuselts Electric Company (1) X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission Iy End of __2016/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and litle of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where tha general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

George Carlin VP, WE Controller
Ona Mstrotech Centar
Brooklyn, NY 11201

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law, If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Incorporated in Massachnsetts on July 6, 18B7

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a)} name of
racaiver or trustes, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by recelver of rustee ceased.

N/A

4, State the classes or ulility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Maseachusetts: Electric service to customars

5. Have you engaged as tha principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) @ No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachuselts Electric Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2} [J A Resubmission v, End of 2016/Q4
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or simitar onganization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state nama of controlling corporation or arganization, manner in
which control was held, and axtent of conlrol. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownarship or control ta the main parent company or arganization. If control wag held by a trustee(s), stale
nams of trustes(s), name of beneficiary or bensficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust,

Nationa! Grid USA held control over the Raspondent through diract owenearship of 100% of the voting stoek.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 102



Nama of Respondant
Massachusetis Electde Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

A Resubmisslion

o Om, 75

Year/Period of Rapor
E— 2016/04

Definitions

1. Sesn the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exarcised without interposition of an intermadiary,
3. Indiract control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exerciges direct control.

4. .Jaint control is that in which neithar interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may Bxist by
mutuzl agreement or understanding betwesn two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondant
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars {details) in a footnola.
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote lhe manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involvad.

3. If control was held Jointly with one or more other intorests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other intarests.

Line
MNe.

Name of Company Controlled
{a)

Kind of Business

{b}

Percent Voling
Stock Cwned

{c)

Footnota
(d)
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FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)

Page 103




Name of Respandant T1hia li!goAl;t‘ l‘:s’:rI I E;.z‘\te gla Fl‘lvaporl Year/Peariod of Report
Massachusetts Etectric Company :2; . AR esn?br:ission ( ; 3‘ » Y1) End of Lﬁfm
OFFICERS

1. Reporl below the nams, ille and salary for each executive officer whose satary s $50,000 or more. An “exacutive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance}, and any other parson who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the vear in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the changs in incumbency was made.,

Line

=
Q

Tide
{a)

Name of Officer
{b)

Sal
for Yeur
(<)

President

Reed, Marcy L.

151,161

Sienior Vice President

Bruckner, John

682,449

Senior Vica Presidant

Macksin, Ronald

53.776

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Urban, Dennis

94,285

o -~ o] ejaje] =] "

Appointments

-
<

Vice President (01/27/2016}

Hobbs, Doneen

55,071

-
sy

Vice President (01/27/2016)

Geraghty, Kathleen

83,015

-
=]

\ica Prasident (01/01/2016)

Malas, Willkam

78,855

-
[ &)

Vice President {02/09/2017)

Carlin, Gaorge

35,535

-
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e
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42

43

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 104




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachuselis Electric Company {2} A Resubmission X 2016/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $156,154. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2016 through 12-31-2016.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.:2 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reporting entity). The salary
amourtt allocated lo other companies was $235,067. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2016 through 12-31-20186.

Schedule Page: 104 LineNo.:3 Column:c

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reparting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $218,064., These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2016 through 12-31-2016.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.:4 Column: ¢ _

Salary disclosure included amounts that have been allocated te Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $121,747. Thase salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2016 through 12-31-2016.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢ - _

Salary disclosura includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $219,189. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2016 through 12-31-2016.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 11 Column: c

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $161,129. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2016 through 12-31-2016.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 12 Column:c _ _ ] =

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetis Electric (reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $96,611. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments and
reflect base salary paid by the company from 1=1-2016 through 12-31-2016.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.; 13  Column: ¢
Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reporting entity). The salary

amount allocated to other companies was $142,050. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2016 through 12-31-2016.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87) Page 450.1




Name of Respandent This Report 15:
Massachusatts Electric Company

) gﬂn Original
() [7]A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{Moa, D3, Yr) £nd of 20168/04

DIRECTORS

1. Repont below the information called for conceming each direclor of the respondent who held office at any fime during the yeas. Include in column (a), abbreviated
lilles of the directors who are officers of the respondant.

2. Designate members of the Execulive Commiites by a triple asterisk and the Chainman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

2

Name (and Vide) of Girector
(a)

Frincipal Bu(%l;less Addrass

Reed, Marcy L. Director {President}

Waitham, MA

Bunszell, Danlel Direcior {Vice President)

Braclon, MA

Urban, Dennis Director (\ice Prasident & CFO)

Waltham, MA
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Periad of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company E%%o :nRt:;uigLr:: —— (Mn} I?a, M) Endof 2016/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rale Schedule/Tarifl Number FERC Procesding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

X Yes
g No

1. Pleasa list the Commizsion accepled formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule ar Tariff Mumber and FERC proceeding (l.e. Docket Noy

accepling the rate(s) ar changes In the accepted rate.

Line
FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceading

IA-MECD-35-01

ER13-1475-001

sla|s(R[RS|8

39'

4ol

M
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Name of Respondeant

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report I5:
(1)@0 An Original

@ D A Resubmission

Datle of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥§

fi

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/04

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tadff Number FERC

Proceading

Daes the respondant file with the Commission annual (or mora frequent}
filings containing the inpuls to the formula rate{s)?

[ Yes

No

2. ¥ yes, provide & listing of such filings as containad on the Commisslon's eLibrary website

LIne
No. | Accassion No.

Document
Dale
\ Filed Data

Docket No,

Dascription

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Mumber
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Name of Respondant

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
T crara
(2)[] A Resubmission

Date of Re
{Mo, Da, Y?}M
1

Vear/Paricd of Report
End of 2018/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formula Rate Varances

Form 1.

1. fFa respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a fooinote o the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs difer from
amounts reported in the Fomm 1.

2. The footnote should provide a namative descriplion explaining how the “rate™ (or billing) was derivad if different from tha reported amount in the

3. The fooinota should explain amounts excluded fram the ratebase or whera labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items
Impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported In Form 1 schedule amounts.
4, Where the Commiseion has provided guidance on formula ralg inputs, tha specific procesding should be noled in the footnote.

Line

=
o

Page No(s).

Schedula

Column

Lina No
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is: Date of Raport Year/Pariod of Report
{1) [X] An Original End of 2016/Q4
{2) [] A Resubmission H EE—

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Glve particulars (details} conceming the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA” whera applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhare in the report, make a refersnce to the schedula in which it appaars.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefora and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by rearganization, merger, or consalidation with ather companies: Give names of
companles Involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief descriplion of the proparty, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and refarence to Commission authorization, if any was required, Give date joumnal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounls
were submittad to the Commission.

4, Important lsaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have bean acquirad or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of partiss, rents, and other condition. State name of Commisslon authorizing lease and give
refarence to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territery added or relinquished and dats opsrations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Stale also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of sach class of service, Each natural gas company must also state major
naw continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, developmant, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties lo any such arrangements, elc.

6. Obligations incurrad as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference ta FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriale, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changeas in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter; Exptain the naturs and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scala changes during the vear,

9. State briefly the status of any materially important Jegal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the resulls of any such
proceadings culminatad during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed sisewhsra in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustes, associsted company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such psrsan had a material interast,

11, {Reserved.)

12. Ifthe important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stackholders are
applicable In avery respect and fumish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major sacurity holders and voting powers of the respondant that may have
oceurred during the reparting pariod.

14. [n the event that the respondsnt participates in a cash management program(s) and it proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s}. Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at !east a 30 percent proprietary ratio,

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATICN.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) A Resubmission 1 2016/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR {Continued)

10.

11.

12,

13,

Changes in Franchise Rights:

None

Information on consolidations, mergers, and reorganizations:
None

Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:
Nane

Important Leaseholds:
None

Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system:
None

Issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees:

In advance of its short term 204 financing authority expiring in November 2013, MECO received an interest-free
open account advance from NGUSA to fund its cash needs. As of December 31, 2016, $150 million remains
outstanding. MECO continues to aperate with no FERC 204 short term horrowing authority and can meet any

additional liquidity needs by receiving capital contributions from the parent under its equity contribution agreement
if necessary.

Changes in Articles of incorporation:
None

Wage Scale Increase:
The company union employees received a general wage increase of 2.5% wage increases effactive 5/12/2016. The
Non union management employees received 2.5% wage increases.

Status of Legal Proceedings:
Refer to Page 123 - Notes to Financial Statements - Note 13 Commitments and Contingencies

Additional Material Transactions Not Reported Elsewhere in this Report;
None

Reserved:
None

N/A

Changes in Genera) Officers:

Appointments:

William Malee appointed as Vice President effective 1/1/2016
Doneen Hobbs appointed as Vice President effective 1/27/2016
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission I! 2016/04

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Kathleen Geraghty appointed as Vice President effective 1/27/2016
James A. Cross appointed as Vice President effective 1/31/2016
Carol Sedewitz appointed as Vice President effective 8/8/2016

John Isberg appointed as Vice President effective 12/1/2016
Georga Carlin appointed as Vice President effective 2/9/2017

Resignations:

Sean P. Mongan resigned as Vice President effective 2/17/2016

Marie Jordan resigned as Senior Vice President effective 4/1/2016
Cheryl A. Warren removed as Senior Vice President effective 4/1/2016
Ross Turrini removed as Vice President effective 5/9/2016

14. N/A

[FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission i End of 2016/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
one Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quartar/Year End Balancs
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
@ {b) (c) {d)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (101-108, 114) 200-201 5,327,265,010 5,147 256,286
3 | Construction Work in Progress {107) 200-201 133,737,052 116,336,139
4 | TOTAL Wity Plant {Enler Total of lines 2 and 3} £,461,002,062 5,283,582,425
5 |{Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Dapl. (108, 1180, 111, 115) 200-201 1,733,685,985 1,690,5982,223
B | Net Wility Plant {Enter Total of line 4 lass 5) 3,727,116,077 3,573,000,.202
7 | Nuclear Fuel in Process of Raf., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. {120.1) 202-203 0 a
B | Nuclear Fuel Malerlals and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assamblias In Reactar {120.3) [ 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fusl {120.4) 0 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capilal Leases (120.8) - O 4]
12 | {Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nuzl. Fuel Assemblias {120.5) 202-203 ) 0
13 | Nst Nuclear Fuel {(Enter Tolal of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utlity Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 3,727,116,077] 3,573.000,202
1§ | Utllity Pdant Adjustments {116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurent (117} 0 o
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutitity Property (121) 15,462,146 15,482,878
19 j{Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122} 1,641,025 1,416,460
20 | Investments in Associated Companies {123) 0 o
21 | Invesiment in Subsidiary Companigs {123.1} 224-225 D 0
22 |{For Costof Accaunt 123.1, Ses Foolnota Page 224, line 42}
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 146,391 201,913
25 | Sinking Funds {125} [v; 0
268 | Depreciation Fund {126) o i}
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds {128) 7,748,206 7,438,832
29 | Special Funds {Non Major Only) {129} 0 0]
M | Long-Term Paortlon of Derivative Assets (175} O 0
31 | Long-Temm Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedgas (176} ¢ 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments {Lines 18-21 and 23-31}) 21,713,715 21,687,054
a3 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 | Cash and Working Funds {Non-malar Qnly) (130} 0 0
35 | Cash{i3) 8,064,550 9,245,484
36 | Special Deposits (132-134} 0 20,089
a7 | working Fund {135) 0 0
38 | Temporary Cash Investments {136) 0 0
39 | Notes Receivable (141) D 0
40 | Customer Accounis Receivable {142} 419,870,935 398,296,762
41 | Other Accounts Receivahla (143) 12,912,687 13,173,051
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov, for Uncollectible Accl.-Cradit (144) 101,395,772 87,183,895
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145} 276,123,899 139,592,692
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Campanies {148} 96,328,566 54,981,022
45 | Fuel Stack {151} 227 Y 0
48 | Fuel Stack Expenses Undistributed {152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products {153) 227 0 1]
48 | Plant Materlals and Operating Supplies (154} 227 25,267,751 28,019,988
48 | Merchandise (1585) 227 0 1]
50 | Qther Materials and Supplias (158) 227 0 1]
51 | Nuclear Materials Hetd for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2} 228-220 63,158,757] 63,429,501
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Name of Respondent This Repart |s:
Massachuseits Electric Company (1} An Original

(2} [] A Resubmissian

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Fi End of 2016/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBIT S{Continued)

. Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quartar/Year End Balance
) Title of Account Page Mo. Balance 123
(a) (b} {c}) {d}

53 |{Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed {163} 227 O 0
55 | Gas Stored Undergraund - Current {164.1) [ g
56 |Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) [i; 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 284,989 4,024
58 | Advances for Gas {166-167) o 0
59 | Interest and Dividends Receivable {171} 0 0
&0 |Rents Receivable {172) 27,526 59,820
61 | Accrued Ullity Revenues {173) 94,937,587 100,342,123
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174} 143,038 284,374
63 | Derivative Instrumeni Assels (175) 0 0
684 |{l.ess}Long-Term Portion of Derivalive Instrument Assets {175) 0 0
65 |Derivative Instrument Assels - Hedges {(176) 0 0
66 |{Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
&7 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 893,722,515 718,265 285
€8 DEFERRED DEBITS

69 | Unamaortized Debt Expensas (1681} 8,998,102 5,506,098
70 | Extracrdinary Property Losses (152.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulalory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Other Regulalory Assets {182.3}) 232 471,921,650 1,064,913,888
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigatian Charges {Electrlc) {183) 3,998,051 1,476,680
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) ) Y]
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges {183.2) a 0
76 |Clsaring Accaunts {184} -58,374 25218
77 | Temporary Facilitles {185) & a
78 | Misceitansous Deferred Debits {166} 233 80,659 £68,827
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187} 0 a
80 | Research, Devel. and Daemonslration Expend. {168} 352-353 0 1]
81 | Unamortized Lass on Reaquired Debt {189} 2,731,919 3,143,113
82 | Accumulaled Deferred Income Taxeas {190) 234 515,064,241 441,420,757
83 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Cosls {191) 0 0
B4 | Total Deferred Dabits (lines 69 through A3) 1,502,738,245 1,517,154,687
g5 | TOTAL ASSETS {lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 6,145,290, 558 §,830,107,188
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mq, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2) __ A Resubmission {1 2018/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 110 LineNo.: 4 Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to

correct the Company's Plant wark orders for the year.

Reparted Total Revised Tatal
$5,273,554,033 $5,263,592,425

Schedule Page: 110 LineNo.:8 Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct the Company’s Plant work orders for the year.

Reported Tota! Revised Total
$3,583,330,030 $3,573,000,202

‘Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 14 Column: d
This amount has been revised fram the Company’s ariginally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required ta
correct the Company's Plant work orders for the year.

Reported Total Revised Total
$3,583,330,030 $3,573,000,202

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 73 Column: d - ]
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct the Company'’s Plant wark orders for the year.

Reported Tota! Revised Total
$1,516,472 51,476,660

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 82 Column: d ) _
This amount has been revised from the Company’s ariginally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct previously filed amounts.

Reported Total Revised Total
$437,724,053 $441,420,757

Scheduie Page: 110 Line No.: 84 Column: d _ _
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct previously filed amount.

Reported Tota! Revised Total
$1,513,497,775 $1,517,154,667

Schedula Page: 110 Line No.; 85 Column: d
This amount has been ravised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct previgusly filed amount

Reported Total Revised Total

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Pags 450.4




Mame of Respondent This ﬁeport is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Repart
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetis Electric Company (2) A Resubmission il 2018/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
$5,836,780,126 $5,830,107,188
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company (1} [x] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) OJ A Resubmission Hi end of 2016/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Cumant Year Pricr Yaar
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balanca
Titls of Account Page No. Balance 12131
{a) (b) (c) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Commaon Stock Issued {201) 250-251 59,852,775 59,852,775
3 | Prefeed Stock Issued {204) 250-251 2,258,500 2,258,500
4 | Capital Stock Subseribed (202, 205) 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 208) O 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 0 0
7 | Other Pald-In Caplizl {208-211) 253 1,853,248,050 4,693,049,050|
8 |insiaiments Recaivad on Capilal Stock (212) 252 [V o
8 | {Less) Discount on Capital Stack {213) 254 O 0|
10 | (Less) Capita! Stock Expensa (214) 254h 0 0
11 Retainad Earnings {215, 215.1, 218) 118-149 534,683,515 478,558,548
12 | Unappropriated Undisiributed Subsidiary Eamlngs (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | {Less) Reaquirad Caplial Stack (217) 250-251 o 0
14 | Noncorporaie Proprietorship (Non-major only) {218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122{a){b) 5,078,338 5,071,707
16 | Total Proprietary CapHal {lines 2 through 15) 2,455,802,176) 2,239,930,580
17 | LONG-TERM DEBT
18 |Bomds {221} 2568-257 1,300.000,000 800,000,000
18 |{Less} Reaquired Bonds (222) 258-257 L 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256257 150,000,000 525,000,000
21 | Cther Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 o 0
22 |Unamorfized Fremium on Long-Tem Debt (225) s, 0
23 ]{Less) Unamortized Discount on Lang-Tean Debt-Debit (226) 2,037,784 2,127,082
24 | Total Long-Tenm Debt {lines 18 through 23} 1.447.862.216 1,322,872,838|
25 |OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228,1) 0 ol
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injurtes and Dam;_lgas {228.2) 14,452,804| 17,644,183
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) o 0
30 | Accumulated Miscealtaneous Dperating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provislon for Rale Refunds {229) 0 0|
32| Long-Term Portion of Darivative Instrument Liabiliies 0 0|
33 | Long-Term Portion of Dervative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations {230) 2424,314 1,762,293
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabllities (lines 26 through 34) 149,877,115 19,406,476
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) [ [}
38 | Accounts Payable {232) 274,741,445 270,322,092
38 | Noles Payable to Associated Companies {233) O 0
40 | Accounls Payable o Assoclaled Companies (234) 98,678,799 71.080,327
41 | Customer Daposits (235) 29,161,095 30,401,043
42 | Taxes Accrued {23G) 262-283 -877.480 -709,007
43 | Intarest Accrued (237) 14,481,104 6,303,642
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 25,069 25,065
45 | Malured Long-Term Debt (238) [ 0
FERGC FORM NQ. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 112




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusatts Electric Company {(1) [X] AnQriginal (mo, da, yr)
{2) [0 A Resubmission r endof ___ 2016/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@&jnlinued)
Lie Current Yaar Pror Year
No. Ref. End of Quartar/Year End Balance
Tills of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) ) (c) (d}
48 | Matured Interest (240) 0 a
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,153,1 2:1 1,467,228
48 | Miscellaneaus Current and Accrued Liabililas (242) 122,036,908] 162,861,080
49 | Obligations Under Capital Laasas-Current (243} 0 Q
80 | Derivative Instrument Llabilities {244} 0 0
§1_ | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liakilities Q 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilitles - Hadges (245) 0 0
53 |{Less) Long-l erm Portion of Derivative Instrumaent Liabllities-Hedges ) g
G4 | Tota!l Current and Accruad Liabllilles {lines 37 through 53) 537,598,063 541,881,484
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
568 {~Customer Advancas for Construction (252) 5,351,968 4,401,145
57 | Accumulated Defarred Investment Tax Credits {255) 266-267 9,510,666 7,136,827
58 |Deferrad Gains fram Disposition of Utllity Plant (256) 0 0
59 | Odher Deferved Credits (253} 269 387,703,775 368,018, 6956|
80 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 84,108,335 241,654,619]
81 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 of
Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort {281) 272-277 0 0
63 | Acocum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 784,263,234 710,429,278
Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 406,315,000 374,305,135

B85 | Tolal Defared Credils (¥nes 56 through 84} 1,687,250,982 1,708,035,700
86 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY {lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 8,145,290,557| £.820,107,188
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Eleclric Company (2) — A Resubmission i 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 11 Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct the Company's Plant work orders.

Reported Total Revised Total
5485,333,158 $479,598,548

|Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 16 Column: d _
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct the Company's Plant work orders.

Reported Total Revised Total
$2,245,665,190 $2,239,930,580

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 42 Column: d _
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct the Company’s Property Tax for the year.

Reported Total Revised Total
$70,105 ($709,887)

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 54 Column: d _ _ _
This amount has been revised from the Company's originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct the Company’s Property Tax for the year,

Reported Total Revised Total
5542,641,486 $541,861,494

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 63 Column: d _
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct previously filed amount,

Reported Total Revised Total
$710,587,613 $710,429,278

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 65 Column: d _
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct previously filed amount.

Reported Total Revised Total
$1,706,194,036 $1,706,035,700

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 66 Column: d

This amount has been revised fram the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct previously filed amount.

Reported Total Revised Total

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusstts Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission il 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
$5,836,780,126 $5,830,107,188
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Name of Respondent Th1_ls Tﬂ?‘n '8’” 1 ﬂ%ée BL R$p0ﬂ Year/Period of Report
Massachuselts Electric Company 22; D AnRasgbnr:I ssion ( ; !' » Yt} End of 2018/Q4
Quarterly

1. Report in column {c) tha cumenl yaar to dala balanca. Column (c) equals the total of adding tha data in column (9) plus the data in column (i} plus the
data in column (k). Report in column {d) similar data for the previous year. This Information Is reported in the annual filing only,

2. Enter in column (&) the balance for the reporting quarter and In column {f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Report in column {g) the quarter to dale amounls for electric utility function; in column {1} Ihe quarter to date amounts for gas utillty, and in column (k)
tha quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

4. Repoart in column {h} the quarter to date amounis for akectric utility function; in column {j) Ihe quarter to ctate amounts foe gas ulility, and in column (1}
the quarier o date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter,

5. If additlonal columns are needed, place them in a footnole.

Annual or Quarterly if appllcable

5. Da nat repart fourlh quarter data in columns (e} and (f)

8. Repart amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Ulility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a ulility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 28 as appropiate. Include these amounts in columng {¢} and {d) laotals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 abova,

Line Total Total Currenl aMonths | Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year lo Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | DateBalancefor | Quartedy Only Quarterly Oniy
Title of Account Page No.
{8) ) _ R - U
1| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME i
2| Operating Ravenues (400) 100-301
3| Operating Expenses i
4| Operation Expensas (401) 30323 | 1771254998
5| Maintenance Expenses (402) 320323 95,610,333 85,935,010
6| Depraciation Expenga (403) 336-337 13387450 127,552,778
7| Depreciallon Expensa for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 11,956 3674
8| Amort, & Depl. of Utility Pkanl [404-405) 335-337
©| Amort. of Uty Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-237
18| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Casts (407)
11| Amart. of Conversian Expenses {407)
12| Regulatory Debits (407.3) 2,006,906
13| (Less) Regulatory Cradils {(407.4) 2,731,262
14| Taxes Other Than Income Taxas (408.1) 262-253 74501 207 70,155,058
15| income Taxes - Federal (409,1) 262.263 -1,472,87% -25,626,600
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 -§,708,345 -231,154
17 | Provision for Defermed Income Taxes (410.1) 224, 272217 45,238,945 34981737
18| {L=ss) Provision for Defemred Incoms Taxes-Cr. {411.1) 2M, 272317 289,451
19 [ Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net {411.4) 266 593,728} £70,300
20 | (Lesa) Gaing from Disp. of Ukility Planl {411.6)
21| Losses fnom Disp. of Uttty Plant (411.7)
22| (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23 Losses lnom Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24| Accretion Expensa (411.10)
25| TOTAL Utilty Operating Expenses {Enier Total of ines 4 theu 24} 2,115,972,628 2.445,971,208
26 MetUd] Oper Inc (Enter Tol line 2 less 25) Carry 1o Pg117 jine 27 112,221,380 73,201 225

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 02.04) Page 114



Name of Respondent 1'1his R % |(s):rl | %me Bf ﬁ$porl Year/Feriod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company :2:; A R%g;'::,sshn { o L End of 2016/Q4

ENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Conlinued)

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding tha statement of income for any account thereof,
10. Give concise explanations canceming unsetied rats proceedings where a conlingancy exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
mada to the utllity's customers or wiich may regull in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs fa which the contingency relates and the tax affacts fogether with an axplanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utllity lo retain such revenues or recaver amounts pald with respect lo power or gas purchases.
11 Giva concisa axplanations conceming significant amaunts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
|praceeding affecting revenues received or cosls incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustmants made ta balance shaat, income,
and expensa accounts.
12, If any ncles appaaring in Ihe rapor to stokholdars are applicabla to the Stalement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only thasa changes In accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net Income,
Inclizding tha basls of aliocations and apportionmenis from those used in the praceding year, Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes,
14. Explain in a foolnote if the previous yearsiquarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
18, If the columns are Insufficient for reporting additonal utility depariments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnola lo

this schedule.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Cumenl Year to Date | Previous Year to Daie Current Year to Dale | Pravious Yaar to Dale | Lument Teariolae | Previous vear o Dae | LIna
{in doars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) {in dolars) {in collars) No.
— {g} e T (} e l) S [(H (k) ()
I ™ - i . X 1
 2zateams]  a2swear2sa) 0 [ 1 [ [ 2
B N Bt gl S e : ' 3
1,771,254,999 2,153,850,087 - | [ 4
98,810,339 85,855,010 5
133,874,541 127,552,778 8l
11,856 3,674 7
8
)
10
1"
2,006,908 12
2,751,262 13
74,561,207 70,156,056 14
1,472,879 -25,626,600 15
-8,708,945 -231,154 18
46,238,945 34,881,737 17
288,451 18
-593,728 670,300 19
20
21
22
23
24
2.115,872,628 2,445,971,288 25
112,221,390 73,201,225 26

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respandent This Report Is: | Datecof Repor{ YearJPerlomeporl
Massachusetts Eleciic Company Eg :nR{zgstlsr:::ssio . [Tt;' Oa, ¥n) End of 2016/Q4
STATEMENT QF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Curent 3 Months | Priar I Months
Ma. Endad Ended
{Ref.) Quartery Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Pravious Year| NodthQuarer | Haodth Guarer
{a) (b} (e {d) (&) i
27 | Net Litility Operating income {Carried forward from page 114) 112,221,380 73,201,225
28 | Other incams and Deducians
29| Other Incoms

30 | Nonutitty Operating Income: :
31| Ravenues From Merchandising, Jabbing and Contract Work (415)

32| [Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)

33 | Ravenues From Nanutility Operations (417)

34| (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operalions |417.1) 2,808,479 20911,384
35| Nonoperating Rental income (418}

35| Equity In Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (416.1) 118

37| Intarest and Dividend Income {419) 7,041,595 135,106,508
34 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction {4 19.1) 8,183,754 6,964 036
A3 | Miscellanaous Nonoperating fncome {421) 6,705 7,067 839
41| Galn on Disposition of Poperty (421.1) 166,404

41) TATAL Other Income (Enler Total of Enes 31 thru 40) 12,830,378 26,237,089
22| Oter none Deductons e it i e o e R WaB oY
43 | Loss on Disposition of Propeny (421.2) 6h
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425)

45| Donations {426.1) 1,862 639 1,327,000,
46| Lifa Insuranpa {426.2) (69,755 (52,732
47| Penaltes (426.3)

48| Exp. for Cerain Civic, Poliical & Related Activilies {(420.4) 409,076 254,999
49| Other Deductions {426 5) 16,782,192 12,556,713
50| TOTAL Other income Deductions (Tolal of linas 43 thr 49) 19,543,862 14,731,510
31| Taxes Applic. lo Other Income and Daductions

52| Taxes Cther Than Income Tases (408.2) 262-261 361,538 347,155
53| Income Taxes-Federal {405.2) 262-263 1,372, 483 7452648
54| Income Taxas-Other (4092} 262-283 358,458 1,651,550
55| Provision for Ceferred Inc, Taxes (410.2) 28, 272277 -7.575.530 -4,853 082
58 | {Less} Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277

57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.et (411.5}
58 (Less) Invesiment Tax Credits {420}

59| TOTAL Taxas on Other income and Deducions (Total of iines 52-58) 5,783,045 4,698,308
60| Net Other Income and Deductions (Tolal of lines 41, 50, 59) -1,130,438 6,747,281
61 | Interest Chames :

62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt {(427) 55 319,222 47,200,000
B3| Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) ) 367,901 324 2B2
B4 | Amartization of Loss on Reaquired Dabt {428 1) 409,193 408,193

63| {l.ess) Amart. of Premium an Debt-Credit (429)
66/ {Less} Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit {429, 1)
67 | Intarest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430}

68| Other Interest Expense (431) 2,537.810 1,824 317
©Y] {Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. {432) 3,008.414 3092128
70| Net Interest Chamges {Tatal of lines 62 thru 69) 75,625,708 46,735,664
71| Income Befora Extraordinary ltems (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70} 55,465,244 33,212 842

72| Extraodinary ltems

73| Extzomdinary Income (434} .

74 (Less) Extraordinary Beductions (435)

75| Net Extraominary Hems (Tolal of line 73 ess line 74)
78 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extrapndinary ltems After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
78| Kel Intome (Total of line 79 and 77) 55,465,244 33,212,842
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Name of Respondent This Repart is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachuselts Electric Company (2) = A Resubmission 11 2016/C4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 2 Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct the Company’s Plant work orders far the year,

Reported Total Revised Total
$2,521,580,145 $2,519,172,513

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 4 Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company's criginally filed FERC Form 1.

Reported Total Revised Total
52,152,531,466 $2,153,850,087

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 6 Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct the Company’s plant work orders for the year.

Reported Total Revised Total
$126,424,029 $127,552,778

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 14 Column: d
Tax effect on adjustment to previcusly filed amount.

Reported Total Revised Total
$70,936,048 470,156,056

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 15 Column: d
Tax effect on adjustment to previously filed amount.

Reported Total Revised Total
($26,693,547) ($25,626,600)

Schedule Page: 114 LineNo.: 16 Column:d
Tax effect on adjustment to previously filed amounts.

Reported Total Revised Tatal
($496,233) ($231,154)

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 17 Column: d
Tax effect on adjustment to previously filed amount,

Reported Total Revised Total
$37,288,964 $34,981,737

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 25 Column: d
This amaunt has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct the Company's Plant work orders and property tax.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Elactric Cormpany (2} _ A Resubmission I 2016/04

FOOTNOTE DATA

Reported Total Revised Total
$2,445,879,111 $2,445,971,288

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 26 Column. d
This amount has been revised from the Campany's originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to

correct the Company's Plant work orders and property tax.

Reported Total Revised Total
$75,711,034 $73,201,225

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 439 Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to

correct the Company’s Plant work orders for the year.

Reported Total Revised Total
59,409,815 $12,556,713

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 5¢ Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to

correct the Company’s Plant work orders for the year.

Reported Totai Revised Total
$11,644,612 $14,791,510

Schedule Page: 114 _Line No.: 53 Column: d _
This amount has been revised from the Company's originally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to
correct previously filed amount.

Reported Total Revised Total
$8,519,593 $7,452,646

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 54 Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company’s ariginally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to

correct previously filed amount.

Reported Total Revised Total
$2,116,669 $1,851,589

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 53 Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company's ariginally filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to

correct previously filed amount.

Reported Total Revised Total
$6,030,335 $4,698,308

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 60 Column: d
This amount has been revised from the Company’s originally filed FERC Farm 1. Certain adjustments were required to
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2) _ A Resubmission X 2016/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

correct previously filed amount.

Reported Total Revised Total
$8,562,152 $6,747,281

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 71 Column: d

This amount has been revised from the Company's origina(lv filed FERC Form 1. Certain adjustments were required to '
correct the Company’s Plant work orders and property tax.

Reportaed Total Revised Total
$37,537,522 $33,212,842

]
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is:
Massachuselts Electric Company

(1 |§An QOriginal

{2) A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Date of Report Year/Perod of Report

{Mo, Da, ¥n

t

Endot ___ 201644

1. Do not repornt Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained samings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earmings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should ba identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column {b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retalned earings.
5. List first aceount 439, Adjustments o Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of relained eamings. Follow
by eredit, then debit #ems in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and serles of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments lo Retalned Earnings.

B. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriatad. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state ihe number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. if any notes appearing in the report to stackhoiders are applicable to this statermenty include them on pages 122-123. -

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year o Dale Year io Dale
Line Item Account Affacled Balance Balance
Mo, (a) {b) (c) (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1| Batance-Beginning of Perind 479,598,548 446 485,983
2] Changes
3| Adjustmeants to Retained Eamings {(Account 439)
4|
5
i}
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits lo Retained Eamings {Acct. 439}
10
11
12
13
14
15} TOTAL Debits to Relained Eamnings (Acct. 439)
18] Balance Transfemred from Income (Account 433 lass Accounl 418,1) 55,465,244 33,212,842
17| Approprialions of Retained Earnings {(Acct. 438)
18]
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct, 436)
23| Dividends Declarad-Preferrad Slock (Accaunt 437)
24| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Acct. 437) -108,277 {100,277
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stack {Account 438)
3
32
a3
24
a5
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Cammon Stock {Acct. 438)
37| Transfars from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib, Subsidiary Eamings
38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,18,22,29,38,37) £34,063,515 479,504,548
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Mame of Respondent il"ll'iis Report Is: Date of Report YearfPericd of Report

. An Original (Mo, Da, Y 2016/Q4
Massachusetts Electric Company 2 D A Resubmission /1 End of

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the guarterly version,

2. Rapert all changes in appropriated retained samings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidlary earmings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the cantra primary account affected In column (b)

4. Slate the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Faderal income tax effect of itams shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved ar appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is 1o be
recurrent, stata the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals sventuaily to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Pravious
Cuarter/Year Cuarter{Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
Na. (@) (k) (c} (d)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
34
40
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earmlngs (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserva, Federal {Account 215.1}

46| TOTAL Approp. Retalned Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct, 215.1)

47| TOTAL Apprap. Retalned Eamings {Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Accl. 215, 215.1, 216) (Tolal 38, 47) (216.1) 534,063,515 479,588,548

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account
Report only on an Annual Basls, no Quarierly

49| Balance-Beglnning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50| Equity in Eamings for Year {Credit) {Account 418.1)

51| {Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52
53| Balance-End of Year (Tolal lines 48 thru 52}
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MName af Respondent

'r1ms’ﬁe o 'csm -~ D'Ste 8; ﬁ\g:ort Year/Period of Report
Massachusaits Electric Company :2; n Lrigina ( ) 3‘  ¥0) End of 2016/Q4

{1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;{b)Bonds, debeniures and other lang-term debl; {c} Include commerctal paper; and {d) Identify separately such lama zs

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, eic.

{2} Information sbout noncash nvesting and financing aclivities must be provided In the Nodes to the Financlal siatements. Also provide a reconcliiation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Perlod” with related amounts on the Balance Shesi.

{3) Operating Aclivities - Other: Includs gains end lossas partalning to oparating activities only. Gaina and lossas pertaining to invesiing and financing activities should ba reported

in those activitiea. Show in the Notes bo the Financials the amounts of Interest peld {net of amount capitalized) and incoms taxes paid.

{4) invasting Acthities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outfiow 1o acquire other companies. Provida a raconcikiation of assets acquired with Fabilities assumed in the Notes io
tha Financial Staternesnis. Do nol Inchuda on this statement tha dollar amauwnt of laases caplitaized per tha USolA Ganeral Instruction 20; instead provida a raconciliation of the

dollar amounl of [sases capilalized with the planl cost

Curreni Year to Date Provious Year o Date |
lRl“:: Dascription (Sea Instruction Mo. 1 for Explanation of Codes) QuarterYosr Quarter/Year
(a) {b (c
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Actlvities: (B S T | S R
2|l Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 |Noncash Charges {Credlis} o Income: 2 TR R T, | TR R =
4 | Dapreciation and Deplelion 133,886,487 127,558,452
5 | Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense 367,801 324,282
8 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt 408,183 408,193
7 | Amortization of Regulatory Debits and Cradits, Net 4,758,188
8 | Deferred Incame Taxes (Nei} 38,073,964 30,028,655
8 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustmeant (Nat} -593,728 -870,300
10 | Net {increase) Decrease in Recaivables -3,665,072 34,507,588
11 | Net {Incroase} Decrease in Inventory 2,752,237 -4,187.981
12 |Net {Increasa} Dacreass in Allowancas Inventory 272,744 -38,318,923
13 |Nat Increase (Decrease) In Payables and Accrued Expenses -30,048,903 29,828,921
14 |Net {Increase) Decrease In Other Regulatory Assets 85,447,680/ -174,530,204
16 |Net Increase (Dagreass) in Other Regulatary Liabilities -1681,880,618 -1,922 995
16 |{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 8,183,754 6,984,036
1TT(I.ess) Undistributed Earmings from Subsidlary Companies
18 | Other (provide detalls In footnote): -3,658,168 -4,731,102
19
20 |Net Change in Prepaid and Other current Assels -280,985 898,101
21 |Net Change in Other Deferred Cradits 10,685,079 121,769,790
22 |Nat Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities {Total 2 theu 21) 142,597,508 151,069,262
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (inciuding land):
26 | Gruss Additions to Utiity Plant (less nuclsar fual) -263,582,826 -291,418,6892
27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 | Gross Additions to Common Utllity Plant
28 | Gross Addilions to Nonutility Plant 732 -3577
30 | {Lass) Allowance for Other Funcs Used During Construction -8,183,754 -6,984,036
31 | Other {provide detsils in footnote): 105,603 -1,805,000
32| Cost of Removal -24,300,584 27,862,000
33
34 |Cash Qutflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33} -279,593,331 -314,105,433
E O DA 00| B S L300
36 | Acquigition of Other Noncumrenl Assets ()
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Asssts (d}
38
39 | Invesiments In and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 [Contributions and Advances from Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies
7 [posion o esrnts o (and Advances ) S oo s | Sl e s e
42 |Assoclated and Subsidiary Companles
43
44 |Purchasae of Investment Sacuritlas (a)
45 |Proceeds from Salas of Investment Securities {a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-08)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FL

Name of Respondent This Repart Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2016/Q4
Massachusetts Electric Company (2 A Resubmisss Y, ndor ____“ T

investments, fixed agsets, intanglbles, aic,

Equivalenis #l End of Perod” with related amounis on the Balance Sheet.

dollar amaount of leases capitalized with the plant cost

{13 Codes to be usedi{a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-temm debt; (c) Include cemmercial paper, and (d) identfy separalely such lems as
{2) Information about nancash invesiing and financing activites must be provided in ths Notes to the Financial stataments. Alzo provide a reconclliation between “Cash and Cash

{3) Opereting Activities - Other: Inchude galns and iosses periaining to operaling activiies only, Gains and losses peraining to investing and financing aciivities shauld be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financlals the amounts of Interest paid {net of amount capitalized) and Ircome taxes paid.
{4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (ling 31) net cash outflow to aoquire other companies. Provids a reconciliation of assts acquired with labilties assumed in the Notes o
the Financial Statements. Do ot Include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the LIScfA General Inatruction 20; instead provide a reconciiaton of the

Proceeds from lssuance of;

81 |[Long-Term Debt {b})

500,000,000 |

: Current Year to Dale Previous Year to Date
1#‘.;.5 Dascription {See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) QuarterfYear Quarter/Year
(a) {b) (e}

48 |L.oans Mada or Purchased
47 |Collections on Loans
48
49 |Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 |Net {Increase ) Decrease In Inventory
51 [Nt {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 |Nset Increasa (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 |Other (provida details in faotnote): -263.666 -321,039
54 |Affillate Moneypodl Lending ard Reclevables/Payables -152,082,081 ~-46,045.738
§5 {Net Change in Special Deposits 20,089 79,936,476
56 [Net Cash Pravided by (Used in) Investing Activities i [ M
57 [Folal o fines 34 i 55)
= — | e
59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Proferred Stock

Common Siock

Other (provide detalls in fooinote):

(28BS

66 |Nat Increasa in Short-Term Debt {c)

67 |Other {provide dalzlls In fooingie):

68

G9

70 |Cash Provided by Oulside Sources (Tolal 1 thru 69)

500,000,000

71

72 |Paymenls for Relirement of;

73 |Long-lemm Dabt (b)

~-375,000,000

74 |Preferred Stock

75 |Commen Stock

76 |Other {provide detalls in footnote): 161,250,824 135,018,035
77

78 |Net Decrease in Short-Tenm Debt (c)

79

B0 |Dividends on Prefarred Stock -100,277 -100,277

81 |Dividends on Common Stock

82 [Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activities

B3 |(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

286,150,547

134,817,758

84

85 [Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 |{Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

as
89
90 [Cagh and Cash Equivalents at End of pariod

5,451,306

) = s

EErET 7

9.245,484
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FOOTNOTE DATA
Scheduie Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: b
Change in Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 141,338
Change in Unamortized Debt Expense (3,770,627)
Change in Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (2,521,391)
Change in Clearing Accounts B3,590
Change in Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 588,168
Change in Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (3,182,651)
Change in Miscellanaous Operating Provisions {8,728)
Change In Asset Retirement Obligations 662,021
Change in Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 2,967,567
Change in Deferred Income Taxes 1,182,544
(3,858,169)
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Columa: ¢
2015
A igs - Qther
Change In Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets ] (68,976)
Change in Unamortized Debt Expense (127,923)
Change in Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges {847,107)
Change in Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 6,216,281
Change in Clearing Accounts (133,838)
Change in Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages 3,919,415
Change in Miscellaneous Operating Provisions 8,728
Change in Asset Retirement Obligations (118,442)
Change in Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (575,032)
Change in Defarred income Taxes {13,004,209)
S (4,731,103
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 31 Column: b
2016
Investing Activities - Other
Change in Utllity Plant - Other 5 105,603
] 105,603
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 31 Column: ¢
2015
Inv ivities «
Change In Utility Plant - Other S (1,805,000]
] {1,805,000)
Scheduie Page: 120 Line No.: 53  Column: b
2016
I In \ties - Othe
Change in Other Investments s 55,422
Change in Special Funds (307,374)
Change in Accumulated Qther Comprehensive Income {11,714}
$ {263,666)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 53 Column: ¢

Investing Activities - Other

Change in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Change in Other Investments

Change in Special Funds

Schedule Page: 120 LineNo.: 76 Column: b

Financing Activitias - Other
Change in Customer Advances for Construction

Capital Contributions

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 76 Column. ¢

Financing Activities - Other
Capital Contributions
Change in Customer Advances for Construction

2015

$ 39,273
5,403

{365,715}

5 {321,039}

2016

$ 950,824
160,300,000
S 161,250,824

2015

§ 135,000,000
18,035
$ 135,018,035
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetis Electric Company

This Repart Is: Date of Report Year/Perod of Report

{1) [X] An Original End ot 2016/Q4
{2) [ AResubmission H -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Uss tha space below for important noles regarding the Balance Sheet, Statament of Income for the yaar, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account theraof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a nole is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars {details) as to any significant contingent assats or liabiliies existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action iniiated by the Internal Revenue Service invalving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in aears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustmants, explain the origin of such ameunt, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
dispasition contemplated, giving references o Cormmission orders or ather authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requiremesnts as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Syslem of Accounts,

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained earmings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notas to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish 1he data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. Forthe 3 disclosures, respondent must provida in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosuras contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosuras shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recant year have occurred
which have a material affact on the respondent. Respondent must include In the notes significant changas since the most recently
complated year In such items as; accounting principles and practices; esfimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; cepitatization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulling from business combinations or dispositions. However were maiarial contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
maliers shall be provided sven though a significant changs since year end may not have occurred.

8. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements refating to the respondent appearing In the annual report te the steckholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such noles may be included herein,

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS {Coatinued}

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Massachusetts Electric Company ("the Company”} is an electric retail distribution company praviding electric service to
approximately 1.3 million customers [n 171 cities and towns in Massachusetts. The properties of the Company consist principally of

substations and distribution lines interconnected with transmission and other facilities of New England Power Company {“NEP"), an
affiliated entity.

The Company is 3 wholly-owned subsidlary of National Grid USA (“NGUSA” or the “Parent”}, 2 public utility holding company with
regulated subsidiaries engaged in the generation of electricity and the transmission, distribution, and sale of both natural gas and
electricity. NGUSA is a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of National Grid North America Inc. ("NGNA") and an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of National Grid plc, a public limited company incorparated under the laws of England and Wales.

Pursuant to a settlement agreement associated with NGUSA™s purchase of the Nantucket Electric Company {“Nantucket Electric’) in
1996 approved by the Massachusetts Department of Public Wtilities (“DPU"), the Company 1s considered, along with its affiliate
Nantucket Electric as one regulated entity for the purpose of recovering its costs and establishing its rates assessed to its customers,
with the exception of the recovery of the Nantucket Electric’s investment in two undersea electric cables. in the recovery of certain
regulatory assets, funding of the recovery is from the customers of both companies. However, the mechanism by which recovery is
ultimately achieved is through a stngle regulatory asset recorded on the balance sheet of the Company. Nantucket Electric’s share of
these costs and recoveries are reflected through a return on equity mechanism between the Company and Nantucket Efectric, as
discussed in Note 5.

The accompanying financial statements are prepared in accardance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission {“FERC”) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts. This Is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America {“U.S. GAAP"). The primary
differences consist of the following:

» Intercompany accounts are presented on a gross basis for FERC reporting but are netted together by counterparty for U.S.
GAAP raporting. :

= For FERC reporting, regulatory assets and llabilities are prasented on a gross basis and are classified as non-current. fFor U.S.
GAAP reporting, regulatory assets and liabilities are presented on a net basis where appropriate and are classified as current
or long-term as applicable.

* The accumulated amounts collected in rates for cost of removal over spending are intluded within accumulated
depreciation for FERC reporting, but are presented as a regulatory liability for U.5. GAAP reporting.

s All debt is classified as long-term in the balance sheet for FERC reparting. Under U.S. GAAP, the presentation reflects
current and long-term debt separately.

o Goodwill is included within utility plant for FERC reporting, but i¢ presented as other non-current assets for U.S. GAAP
reporting.

»  For FERC reporting, the liabillty for uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences is not recognized pursuant to
FERC guidance and deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference between positions taken in filed tax returns and
amounts reported in the financlal statements. For U.5. GAAP reporting, the llability for uncertain tax positions related to
temporary differences is recognized and deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference hetween the positions taken

in filed tax returns adjusted for uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences and amounts reported in the
financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conlinued)

» For FERC reporting, deferred tax assets and liabilitles are presented on a gross basis. For U.S. GAAP reporting, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are presented on a net basis.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions through March 17, 2017, the date of issuance of these financial
statements, and concluded that there were no events or transactions that require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial
statements as of and for the three months and twelve manths ended December 31, 2016.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Use of Estimates

In preparing financial statements that conform to FERC requirements, the Company must make estimates and assurmnptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses, and the disclasure of contingent assets and liabilities
includled in the financlal statements. Actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

Regulatory Accounting

The FERC and the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities (“DPU") regulate the rates the Company charges its customers. In
certain cases, the rate actlons of the DPU can result in accounting that differs from non-regulated companies. in these cases, the
Company defers costs (as regulatory assets} or recognizes obligations (as regulatory liabilities) if it is probable that such amounts will
be recovered from, or refunded to, customers through future rates. Regulatory assets and liabilities are reflected in the statements
of income consistent with the treatment of the related costs in the ratemaking process.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized for energy service provided on a manthly billing cycle basis. The Company recards unbiiled revenues for the
estimated amount of services rendered from the time meters were last read to the end of the accounting period.

As approved by the DPU, the Company is allowed to pass through commaodity-related costs to customers and also bills for approved
rate adjustment mechanisms. In addition, the Company has an electric revenue decoupling mechanism {"RDM") which allows for an
annual adjustment to the Company's delivary rates as a result of the reconciliation between annual target revenue and actual billed
distribution revenue. Any difference between the annual target revenue and actual bilted distsibution revenue is recorded as a
regulatory asset or regulatory liability.

Other Taxes

The Company collects taxes and fees from customers such as sales taxes, other taxes, surcharges, and fees that are levied by state or
local governments on the sale or distribution of electricity. The Company accaunts for taxes that are imposed on customers {such as
sales taxes) on 2 net basgis {excluded from revenues).

Income Taxes

federal and state income taxes have been computed utilizing the asset and liability approach that requires the recognition of
deferred tax assets and liabilities for the tax consequences of temporary differences by applying enacted statutory tax rates
applicable to future years to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and
liabilities. Deferred income taxes also reflect the tax effect of net operating losses, capital losses, and general business credit
carryforwards,

The effects of tax positions are recognized in the financial statements when it is more likely than not that the position taken, or
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expected to he taken, in a tax return will be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities based on the technical merits of the
pesition. The financial effect of changes in tax laws or rates is accounted for in the period of enactment. Deferrad investmant tax
cradits are amortized over the useful life of the underlying property.

NGNA files consolldated federal tax returns including all of the activities of Its subsidiaries. Each subsidiary determines its currant
and deferred taxes based on the separate return method, modified by benefits-for-loss allocation pursuant to a tax sharing
agreement between NGNA and its subsidiaries. To the extent that the consolidated return group settles cash differently than the

amount reported as realized under the benefit-for-loss allocation, the difference is accounted for as eithar a capital contributlon or
as a distribution.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Cash and cash
equivalents are carried at cost which approximates fair value,

Special Daposits

Special Deposits primarily consist of deposits held by ISO New England, Inc. [“ISQ-NE"), The Company had no special deposits at
December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company recognizes an allowance for doubtful accounts to record accounts receivable at ektimated net realizable value. The
allowance is determined based on a variety of factors including, for each type of receivable, applying an estimated reserve
percentage to each aging category, taking into account historical collection and write-off experience and management's assessment
of collectability from individual customers as appropriate. The collectability of receivables is continuously assessed and, if
circumstances change, the allowance is adjusted accordingly. Receivable balances are written off against the allowance for doubtful
accounts when the accounts are disconnected and/or terminated and the balances are deemad to be uncollectible.

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies

Plant materlals and operating supplies are stated at the lower of weighted average cost or market and are expensed or capitalized as
used. The Company's policy is to write-off obsolete plant materials and operating supplies; there were no material write-offs of
obsolete plant materials and operating supplies for the years ended December 31, 2016 or 2015.

Renewable Energy Certificates

Renewable Energy Certificates (“RECs") are stated at cost and are used to measure compliance with renewable energy standards.
RECs are held primarily for consumption. At December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 the Company recorded purchased RECs of
$63.1 million and $63.4 million within allowances and a compltance llability based on retail electricity sales of $103.2 million and
$145.4 million within miscellaneous current and accrued liabilities in the accompanying balance sheets.

Falr Value Measurements

The Company measures avallable-for-sale securities at falr value. Fair value is the price that would be raceived to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The following Is the fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value;

~ Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for Identical assets or liabilities that a company has the ability to
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access as of the reporting date;

-~ Level 2; inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are directly observable for the asset or ligbility or
indirectly observable through corroboration with observable market data; and

~  Level 3: unobservable inputs, such as internally-developed forward curves and pricing models for the asset or liability due to
little or no market activity for the asset or liability with low correlation to observable market inputs.

The asset or llability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. The Company uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of abservable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Utitity Plant

Utility plant s stated at original cost. The cost of repairs and maintenance is charged to expense and the cost of renewals and
betterments that extend the useful life of utility plant is capitalized. The capitalized cost of additions to utility plant includes costs
such as direct material, labor and benefits, and an allowance for funds used during construction {"AFUDC").

Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful life of the asset using the composite straight-line method. Depreciation studles
are conducted periodically to update the composite rates and are approved by the DPU. The average composite rate for each of the
years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 was 3.4%. The average service life for each of the years ended December 31, 2016 and
2015 was 44 years.

Depreciation expense includes a component for estimated future cost of removal, which is recavered through rates charged to
customers.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

In accordance with applicable accounting guidance, the Company records AFUDC, which represents the debt and equity costs of
financing the construction of new utility plant. AFUDC equity is reported In the statements of income as non-cash income and AFUDC
debt is reported as a non-cash offset to interest expense. After construction is completed, the Company is permitted to recover
these costs through their inclusion in rate base and corresponding depreciation expense. The Company recorded AFUDC related to
equity of $8.1 million and $7.0 million and AFUDC related to debt of $3.0 million and $3.0 million for the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively, The average AFUDC rates for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were 8.6% and 8.4%,
respectively.

Goodwill

The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually on January 1, and when events occur or circumstances change that would
more likely than not reduce the fair value of the Company below its carrying amount. Goodwill is tested for impairrnent using a
two-step approach. The first step compares the estimated fair value of the Company with its carrying value, including goodwill. If the
estimated fair value exceeds the carrying value, then goodwill is considered not impatred. If the carrying value exceeds the estimated
falr value, then a second step is performed to determine the implied fair value of goodwill. If the carrying value of goodwill exceeds
its implied fair value, then an impairment charge equal to the difference is recorded.

The fair value of the Company was calculated in the annual goodwill impalrment test for the year ended March 31, 2016 utllizing
both income and market approaches. The Company uses a 50% weighting for each valuation methodology, as it believes that each
methodology provides equally valuable information. Based on the resulting falr value from the annual analyses, the Company
determined that no adjustment of the goodwill carrying value was required at December 31, 2016 or 2015.

Avallable-For-Sale Securities

The Company holds available-for-sale securities that include equities, municipal bonds, and corporate bonds. These investments are
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recorded at fair value and are included in other special funds in the accompanying balance sheets. Changes In the fair value of these
assets are recorded within other comprehensive Income.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Asset retirement obligations are recognized for legal obligatlons associated with the retirement of utility plant, primarily associated
with the Company's distribution facilities. Asset retirement obligations are recorded at fair value in the period in which the
abligation is incurred, if the fair value can be reasonably estimated. In the period in which new asset retirement obligations, or
changes to the timing or amount of existing retlrement obligations are recorded, the associated asset retirernent costs are

capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. In each subsequent period the asset retirement obligation
is accreted toits present value.,

The following table represents the changes In the Company's asset retirement obligations:

2016 2015
(in thousonds of doliors)
Balance as of the beginning of the period -1 1,762 5 1,881
Accretion expense 75 45
Liabilities settled (34} {104)
Liabilities incurred in the current period - {100}
Revaluations to present values of estimated cash flows 21 -
Balance as of the end of the period $ 2428 5 1,762

At December 31, 2016 the Cormpany carried out a revaluation stucly that resulted in a net upward revaluation in estimated costs
related to the asset retirement obligations. These Increases were due to changes in remediation cost and enhanced asset
replacement programs.

Accretion expense is deferred as part of the Company’s asset retirement obligation regulatory asset as management believes it is
probable that such amounts wifl be collected in future rates.

Employee BeneRits

The Company participates with other subsidiaries in defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benelfit cther than pension
{"PBOP") plans for its employees, administered by NGUSA. The Company recognizes its portlon of the pension and PBOP plans’
funded status in the balance sheets as a net liabillty or asset. The cost of providing these plans is recovered through rates; therefore,
the net funded status is offset by a regulatory asset or liability. The pension and PBOP plans’ assets are commingled and cannot be
allocated to an Individual company. The Company measures and records its pension and PBOP funded status at the year-end date.
Pension and PBOP plan assets are measured at fair value, using the year-end market value of those assets.

New and Recent Accounting Guidance-Accounting Guldance Not Yet Adopted
Statement of Cash Flows

In August 2016, the FASE issued ASU MNo. 2016-15, "Classification of Certain Cash Receipts and Cash Payments {Topic 230)," which
provides guidance about the classification of certain cash receipts and payments within the statement of cash flows, including debt
prepayment or extinguishment costs, contingent consideration payments made after a business combination, praceeds from the
settlement of insurance claims and policies, and distributions received from equity method investments. For non-public entities, the
requirements of the new standard will be effective for annual reporting perlods beginning after December 15, 2018 with early
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adoption permitted. For the Company, the requirements of the new standard will be effective for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2020, and interim periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the new
guidance on the presentation of the Company’s statements of cash flows.

Income Taxes

In October 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-16, "Income Taxes (Topic 740): Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets Other Than
Inventory,” which eliminates the exception for all intra-entity sales of assets other thanm inventory. As a result, a reporting entity
would recognize the tax expense from the sale of the asset in the seller’s tax jurisdiction when the transfer occurs, even though the
pre-tax effects of that transaction are eliminated in consolidation. For the Company, the requirements of the new standard will be
effective for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020, and Interim periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted. The application of
this guidance is not expected to have a material impact on the resuits of operations, cash flows, or financlal position of the Company.,

Financial Instruments—Credit Losses

in June 2016, the FASE issued ASU No. 2016-13, "Finandlal Instruments—Credit Losses {Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on
Financial Instruments." The amendment replaces the incurred loss impairment methodology in current U.5, GAAP with a
methodology that reflects expected credit losses and requires consideration of a broader range of reasonable and supportable
infarmation to inform credit loss estimates. For the Company, the requirements of the new standard will be effective for the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2022, and interim periaods thereafter, with early adoption permitted for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020
and Interim periods within. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the new guidance on the presentation, results of
aperatlons, cash flows, and financial pasition of the Company.

Revenue Recognition

In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers — Deferral of the Effective Date.” The new
standard defers by one year the effective date of ASU 2014-09 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Tepic 606)." The
underlying principle of “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” Is that an entity will recognize revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the entity expects to be entitled to, in
exchange for thase goods or services. The new guidance must be adopted using either a full retrospective approach or a modified
retrospective approach. For the Company, the new guidance Is effective the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019, and interim periods
thereafter, with early adoption permitted for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018 and interim periods within.

Further, in March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-08, which clarifies the implementation guldance on principal versus agent
considerations. In April 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-10, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers {Topic 606): ldentifying
Performance Obligations and Licensing," which provides guldance in the new revenue standard on identifying performance
obligations and accounting for licenses of intellectual property. In May 20186, the FASB issued ASU 2016-12, providing additional
clarity on various aspects of Topic 606, including a) Assessing the Collectability Criterion and Accounting for Contracts That Do Not
Meet the Criteria for Step 1, b) Presentation of Sales Taxes and Other Similar Taxes Collected from Customers, ¢} Noncash
Consideration, d) Contract Modifications at Transition, e) Completed Contracts at Transition, and f) Technical Correction. Lastly, in
December 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board {"FASB"} Isswed ASU No. 2016-20, "Technical Corrections and
Improvements to Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers.” The amendments in this Update cover a variety of correctlons
and improvements to the Codification related to the new revenue recognition standard {Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09).
The effective date and transition requirements for the amendments in these updates are the same as the effective date and
transition requirements of ASU 2014-09. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the new guidance on the presentation,
results of operations, cash flows, and financial position of the Company.

Employee Share-Based Payment Accounting

In March 20186, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-09, "Improvermnents to Employee Share-Based Payment Accounting {Topic 718)," which
simplifies several aspects of the accounting for share-based payment transactions, including the accounting for income taxes,
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forfeitures and statutory tax withholding requirements, as well as classification in the statement of cash flows. Most notably, entities
will be required to recognize all excess tax benefits and shortfalls as income tax expense or benefit In the income statement within
the reporting period in which they occur. For the Company, the requirements of the new standard will be effective for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2019, and interim periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted. The Company is eurrently evaluating the
impact of the new guldance on the presentation, results of operations, cash flows, and financial position of the Company.

Leases

In February 2016, the FASB issued a new lease accounting standard, ASU 2016-02, “Leases {Topic 842).” The key cbjective of the new
standard is to increase transparency and comparability among organizations by recognizing lease assets and |ease liabilities on the
balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements. Lessees will need to recognize a right-of-use asset and a
lease lability for virtually all of their leases (other than leases that meet the definition of a short-term lease), For Income statement
purposes, 2 dual model has been retained, with [eases to be designated as aperating leases or flnance leases. Expenses will be
recognized on a straight-line basis for operating leases, and a front-loaded basis for finance leases. For the Company, the new
standard is effective for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, and interim periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted. The
new standard must ba adopted using a modified retrospective transition, and provides for certain practical expedients. The

Company is currently evaluating the impact of the new guidance on the presentation, results of operations, cash flaws, and financizl
position of the Company.

Financial Instrumenits = Classification and Measurement

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, “Financial Instruments — Qverall: Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities." The new guidance principally affects the accounting for equity investments and financial liabilities where
the fair value option has been elected, as well as the disclosure requirements for financial instruments. For the Company, the new
guidance is effective for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020, and interim periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted for the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2019 and interim periods within. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the new guidance
on the presentation, results of operations, cash flows, and financial position of the Company.

Measurement of Inventory

In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-11, “Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory.” The new guidance requires that inventory
be measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value {other than inventory measured using “last-in, first out” and the “retail
inventory method”). For the Company, the new guidance, which must be applied prospactively, is effective for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2018, and interim periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted. The application of this guidance is not expected to
have a material impact on the results of operations, cash flows, or financial position of the Company.

Intangibles - Goodwill and Other - Internal-Use Software, Customer's Accounting for Fees Paid in a Cloud Computing Arrangement

In April 2015, the FASB Issued ASU 2015-05 "Intangibles — Goodwill and Cther — Internal-Use Software (Subtopic 350-40): Customer’s
Accounting for Fees Paid in a Cloud Computing Arrangement.” The amendments provide guidance to custamers about whether a
cloud computing arrangament includes a software license. if a cloud computing arrangement includes a software license, than the
customer should account for the software license element of the arrangement consistent with the acquisition of other software
licenses. If a cloud computing arrangement does not include a software license, the customer should aceount for the arrangement as
a service contract. The guidance will not change U.S. GAAP for a customer’s accounting for service contracts. In addition, all softwara
licenses within the scope of Subtopic 350-40 will be accounted for consistent with other licenses of intangible assets. For the
Company, the new guidance will be effective for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2017, and interim periods thereafter, with early
adoption permitted. The Campany is currently evaluating the impact of the new guidance on the presentation, results of operatians,
cash flows, and financial position of the Company,

Presentation of Financial Statements — Going Concern, Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going
Concern
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In August 2014, the FASB issued amendments on reporting about an entity’s ability to contidue as a going concern

In ASU 2014-15, “Presentation of Financial Statements — Going Concern {Subtopic 205 - 40): Disclosure of Uncertainties about an
Entity’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern.” The amendments provide guidance about management’s responsibility ta evaluate
whether there i5 substantial doubt surrounding an entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If management concludes that
substantial doubt exists, the amendments require additional disclosures relating to management’s evaluation and conclusion. For
the Company, the amendments will be effective for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2017, and interim periods thereafter. The
application of this guidance is not expected to have a material impact on the results of operations, cash flows, or financial position of
the Company.

3. FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVISION

During the preparation of the December 31, 2016 FERC Form 1, management determined that certain changes needed to be made
to the Company's previously issued financial statements. The Company corrected the accounting by revising the prior period
financial statements, the impacts of which are described below.

During a review of the Company’s open work orders sitting within capital work in progress, management identified charges that
ware inappropriately classified as capital instead of expense. A cumulative adjustment of $6.1 million [net of income taxes) was
recorded in the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2015, of which $2.8 million was recorded as a decrease to
opening retained earnings (as of December 31, 2014} and $3.3 million was recorded as a decrease to net income with the correction
recorded within operation expenses for the year ended December 31, 2015.

Additionally, the Company has corrected varlous account balances that were improperly recorded. A cumulative adjustment of $0.4

million {net of income taxes) was recorded, of which $1.4 million was recorded as an increase to opening retained sarnings {as of
December 31, 2015} and $1.0 million was recorded as a decraase to net income for the nine months ended December 31, 2015,

The following table shows the amounts previously reported as revised:
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As Previously
Reported Adjustments As Restated

ftn thausonds of dotors)
Statamant of income December 31, 2015 December 31, 2015
Operating revenuas s 2,521,590 ] (2,418) s 2,518,172
Operation expenses 2,152,531 1,319 2,153,850
Net utility operating income 75,711 {2,510) 73,201
Netincome 37,538 {4,325) 33,213

As Previously
Reperted Adjustments As Rastated

{in thausandsofdoitars)
Balance Sheet Decembar 31,2015 December 31, 2015
Total utllity plant g 5,273,554 s {3,962) ] 5,263,592
Net utility plant 3,583,330 {10,330) 3,573,000
Total assets 5,836,780 {7,342} 5,829,438
Total current and sccrued lHiabilitles 542,641 {780) 541,861
Total deferred credits 1,706,194 {827) 1,705,367
Total liabilities and stockholder equity 5,836,780 [7.342) 5,829,438
Retained Earnings 485,333 (5,735) 479,588

4. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Company records regulatory assets and liabilities that result from the ratemaking process. The following table presents the
regulatory assets and regulatery liabilities recorded in the accompanying balance sheets,
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Other regqulatory assets
Postretirement benefits 5 364,290 S 343,890
Environmental response costs T8 442 B3.507
Storm costs 115,333 307,442
Renewable energy certificates 40,001 21,965
Rate adjustment mechanisms 159,696 122,268
Energy efficiency 92,588 84,035
MNet Metering Deferral 72,820 -
Other 44,262 35,806
Total 5 971,922 5 1,064,914

Other reguiotory ifabilities

Environmental response costs s 36,912 s 48,567
Pastretirement benefits 9,571 13,621
Rate adjustment mechanisms 6,901 15,015
Starm costs 2,636 153,749
Regulatory deferred tax liabllity 3,635 2,045
Energy efficiency 20,846 8,642
Other 3,605 16

Total s 84,106 5 241,655

Energy efficiency {("EE*): This amount represents the difference between revenue billed to customers through its EE Charge and the
costs of the Company's EE programs as approved by the DPLL.

Enwironmental response costs: This regulatory asset represents deferred costs associated with the Company’s share of the
estimated costs to investigate and perform certain remediation activities at sites with which it may be associated. The Company’s
rate plans provide for specific rate allowances for these costs at a level of $4.2 million per year, with variances deferred for future
recovery or return to customers. The Company believes future costs, beyond the expiration of current rate plans, will continue to be
recovered through rates. The regulatory liability represents the excess of amounts received in rates over the Company’s actual site
investigation and remediation costs.

Postratirement benefits: The Regulatory asset represents the Company’s deferral related to the underfunded status of its pension
and PBOP plans, The amount in regulatory liabilities primarily represents the excess of amounts received in rates over actual costs of
the Company’s pension and PBOP plans to be refunded in future periods. These balances accrue carrying charges as calculated in
accordance with the Company's pension and PBOP reserve mechanism,

Rate adjustment mechanisms: The Company is subject to a number of rate adjustment mechanisms whereby an asset or liability is
recognized resulting from differences between actual revenues and the underlying cost being recovered, or differences between
actual revenues and targeted amounts as approved by the DPU. These amounts will be refunded to, or recovered from, customers.

Regulatory deferred tax liabifity: This amount represents unrecovered federal and state deferred taxes of the Company primarily as
a result of regulatory flow through accounting treatment and tax rate changes. The income tax benefits or charges for certaln plant
related timing differences, such as equity AFUDC, are immediately flowed through to, or collected from, customers. The amortization
of the related regulatory deferred tax asset, for these items, follows the book life of the undertying plant asset. The Company expects
to address the recovery period of the net regulatory liabllity in its next rate case.

Renewable energy certificates: Represents deferred costs associated with the Company’s compliance obligation with
Massachusetts’ Renewable Portfolio Standard (“RPS*). The RPS is legislation established to foster the development of new
renewable energy sources. The regulatory asset will be recovered over the next year.

Storm costs: This regulatory asset represents the incremental costs to restore power to customers resulting from major storms.
Additionally, the Company's rate order allows for the operation of a storm fund whereby the Company collects through rates an
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amount meant to offset incurred storm costs. The Company may use money in the fund for Incremental storm costs that exceed a
51.25 million threshold per event, subject to the Department reviewing the costs and determining that they have been reasonably
and prudently incurred. The Company will defer the difference between the base rate allowance and actual major starm incremental
costs for future refund to, or recovery from, customers. The regulatory liability represents the cumulative storm reserve allowance /
funding for major starm incremental costs. The regulatory asset represents the cumulative costs incurred for qualified storm events,

The Company records carrylng charges on regwatory balances for which cash expenditures have been made and are subject to
recovery, or for which cash has been collected and is subject to refund. Carrying charges are not recorded on Ttems for which
expenditures have not yet been made.

Net Metering Deferral: Net Metering Deferral reflects revenue lost from customers who have Installed on-site generation facilities.
This surcharge provides the company with a mechanism to recover such amounts,

5. RATE MATTERS

Rate Matters

in November 2015, the Company, together with its affiliate, Nantucket Electric Company (“Nantucket Electric”), filed an application
for new base distribution rates to become effective October 1, 2016. On September 30, 2016, the DPU issued a final order approving
an overall increase in base distribution revenue of approximately 5168 million based upcn a 9.9% return on equity and an ovarall
capital structure of 50.69% equity, 49.22% long-term debt and 0.09% preferred stock. This increase in revenue includes capital and
solar assets placed In service after the last rate case test year of December 2008 and previously collected through separate factors.
The order also allows racovery over five years of the aggregate test-year balance of protacted customer accounts recelvable
outstanding for more than 365 days of $40.6 million. Storm recovery allowed in base rates increased from $4.3 million to $10.5
millicn and deferred storm costs as of September 30, 2016 remain subject to carrying charges at the Weighted Average Cost of
Capital (WACC). Deferred storm costs incurrad after October 1, 2016 will accrue carrying charges at the prime rate.  Additionally,

the order approved the extension of the recovery factor for costs associated with 16 storm events between February 2010 and
March 2013 through August 2019, as further explained below.

The order also allows for an increase in the Company's CIRM (capital investment recovery mechanism) from $170 million to 5249

million and also allows for the inclusion of property taxes related to these incremental capital additions. New rates went into effect
October 1, 2016.

On February 2, 2017 the DPU issued its decision on the Company's motions for recansideration and recaleulation appraving the
Company's request for reconsideration of the operation of its storm fund and the timing of accruing carrying charges. In the order on
our moticns the DPU approved recalculation of the weighted average cost of debt and declined to update the equity component of
the Company’s capital structure. The DPU declined to further clarify the operation of the cap on the revenue decoupling mechanism

requested by the Company. The net result of the DPU’s decision is an increase in distribution revenue of approximately 5360
thousand out of a request of $3.3 million,

Recovery of Transmission Costs

New England Power (NEP} a company affiliate operates the transmission facilities of its New England affiliates as a single integrated
system and reimburses the Company for the cost of its transmission facilities, including a return on those facilities under NEP’s Tariff
No. 1. In turn, these costs are allocated among transmission customers in New England in accardance with the 150 New England
Open Access Transmission Tartff {"(1S0-NE OATT”). The Company is compensated for its actual manthly transmission costs with its
authorized maximum return on equity ("ROE") of 11.74% on certain transmission assets. The amounts reimbursed to the Company
by NEP far the twelve months ended December 21, 2016 and December 31, 2015 were $17.2 million and $21.8 million respectively,
which are included within operations and maintenance expanse in the accompanying statements of income,
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On October 16, 2014, the FERC issued an order, Opinion Mo, 531-A, resetting the base ROE applficable to transmission assets under
the ISO-NE OATT from 11.14% to 10.57% effective as of October 16, 2014 and establishing a maximum ROE of 11.74%. On March 3,
2015, the FERC issued an Order on Rehearing, Opinion No. 531-B, affirming the 10.57% base ROE and clarifying that the 11.74%
maximum ROE applies to all individual transmission projects with ROE incentives previously granted by the FERC.

In conformance with the terms of NEP's Tariff No. 1, on November 17, 2014, NEP submitted a filing to the FERC under Section 205 of
the FPA proposing to reduce the ROE under its Tariff No. 1 formula rates so that they were consistent with those applied under the
(SO-NE OATT pursuant to the FERC’s Opinion Nos. 531 and 531-A. The FERC rejected NEP’s filing on April 16, 2015, finding that it was
inconsistent with the FERC’s elarifications issued in its Order on Rehearing in Opinion No. 531-B. On January 21, 2016, NEP re-filed
proposed amendments to its Tariff No. 1 formula rates for integrated facilities to be consistent with Opinion No.531-B among other
proposed changes. On March 8, 2016, the FERC accepted the filing approving an effective date of October 16, 2014 for the ROE
components. NEP reduced its compensation to the Company in accordance with the Order.

2009 Capital Investment Audit

In the Company's and Nantucket Electric’s 2009 distribution rate case, the DPU approved a capital investment recovery mechanism
that was a part of the Company’s ROM until October 2016. The Company files a report by July 1 of each year on its capital
investment for the prior calendar y2ar. In connection with the Company's first capital expenditure {“CapEx”) filing made in July 2010,
the DPU opened a proceeding in March 2011, as requested by the Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General {“Attorney
General”}, for an independent audit of the Company’s 2009 capital investments which, in part, formed the basis for the Company’s
ROM rate, The auditor issued its Final Audit Report on August 5, 2015, certifying that the CapEx filing and supporting documentation
demonstrated that the costs requested for recovery were supported by source documents and were properly allocable to the
Company. On February 28, 2016, the DPU issued an order generally accepting the auditor's audit report and certification and
directing the Company to implement the following recommendations: (1) perform a review of work orders on equipment energized
in 2008 but recorded as in-service in 2009 for accounting purposes; {2) develop a detailed written policy describing the process of
data extraction, the categorizing of projects, and any other steps used in producing the CapEx filing, including documentation of key
controls, checkpoints and approvals; and [3) eliminate the lag time between energizing equipment and recording it in the Company’s
accounting system as in-service and to correct the Company’s accounts for errors associated with manual adjustments associated
with in-service dates of assets. The Company has completed the first recommendation and is currently on track to implement the
remaining recommendations.

Storm Managemant Audit

in the December 11, 2012 order, the DPU ordered a management audit of the Company and Nantucket Electric’s emergency
planning, outage management, and restoration. The auditors completed their audit, and submitted their Final Report to the DPU on
July 9, 2014. The DPU adopted the auditor’s thirty recommendations, which include items such as improving emergency response
training and tracking of training, designating additional personnel for storm rales, and considering the expanded use of technology
and communication tools. The Company already has implamented all of the recommendations except for two, which the Company
is in the process of implementing.
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Storm Cost Recavery

The Company and Nantucket Electric have deferred incremental storm costs to respond to and restore power associated with
several major weather events occurring since January 2010, pending ultimate approval by the DPU to charge its deferred costs to the
Company's Storm Contingency Fund. The deferred incremental starm cast and carrying cost amounts have been reduced to reflect
the impact of actual and estimated billings to Verizon for vegetation management costs as a result of the DPU's order regarding the
December 2008 ice storm. On May 3, 2013, following a request by the Company and Nantucket Electric for accelerated funding for
the Company’s Storm Contlngency Fund, the DPU approved a Storm Fund Replenishment Factor {“SFRF") of 540 million annually for
up to three years, or $120 million. This is in addition to $4.3 million that the Company recovered annually in base rates for the Storm
Contingency fund pursuant to the Company’s previous general rate case. In its ruling, the DPU also directed the Company and
Nantucket Electric to submit two filings of all documentation supporting its storm costs for DPU review and approval. The first filing
for $128 million of costs relating to qualifying storms that occurred during calendar years 2010 and 2011 was made on May 31, 2013
(later updated to exclude vegetation management costs billed to Verizon — see below), with the second filing for $94 million of storm
costs {net of vegetation management costs billable to Verlzon) related to storm events that occurred during calendar year 2022
through March 2013 was made on September 30, 2014. In Its September 30, 2014 filing, the Company also requested an extension
of the SFRF through Junge 2018 ta eliminate the deficit in the Storm Centingency Fund created by storm events experienced through
March 2013. On April 13, 2016, the DPU extended the SFRF for three additional months until August 4, 2018, unless otherwise
ordered, while its prudency review Is ongeoing. Similarly, on August 1, 2016, the Department further extended the SFRF until the
issuance of the final order. On September 30, 2016, the Department tssued its order relative to the Company’s request to recover
costs related to the 2010 through March 2013 storm events. (n its order, the Department disallowed approximately $5 milllon of the
5213 million of requested costs primarily on the basis of unclear and/or insufficient documentation.

The DPU's disallowance of vegetation management costs attributahle to Verizon resulted in an over-recovery of costs related to the
December 2008 ice storm as of April 30, 2014. Consequently, on May 14, 2014, the Company and Nantucket Electric proposed to
terminate the recovery related to the December 2008 ice storm In its current form effective July 3, 2014 and to combine
approximately 57 million it has been recovering annually with the $40 million of SFRF recovery through the remainder of the
three-year period. The DPU approved the Company’s request on June 30, 2014. In addition, on August 29, 2014, the Company and
Nantucket Electric subemitted a final recanciliation of the December 2008 ice storm recaveries, which resulted in an over-recovery of
$1.6 million at June 30, 2014. The Company and Nantucket Electric proposed to credit the Storm Contingency Fund for the $1.6
million balance, which the DPU approved on March 11, 2015.

As part of the Novemnber 2015 Electric Rate Case Filing, the Company proposed a further extension of the approximately 547 million
in total SFRF recoveries to August 2019, or fourteen months beyond the June 2018 date proposed and approved in the storm cost
proceeding. This requested was approved in the rate case order on September 30, 2016.

Gas Transportation and Storage Contracts

On January 15, 2016, the Company and Nantucket Electric Company filed petitions with the Dapartment of Public Utllities (the
“Depariment”’) for approval of; (1) two long-term gas transportation and storage services agreements with Algonquin Gas
Transmission, LLC {“Algonguin”) on the proposed Access Northeast pipeline (together, the "ANE Contracts”); {2) two long-term
transportation agreements with Tennessee Gas Pipeline, LLC [“Tennessee”) on the proposed Northeast Energy Direct pipeline
{together, the “NED Contracts™); (3) an Electric Rellability Service Program (“ERSP”) to set parameters for the release of capacity and
sale of LNG supply available by virtue of the ANE and NED Contracts; and {4} Long-Term Gas Transportation and Storage Contracts
("LGTSC") tariffs, which would allow for recovery of the costs associated with the agreements executed by National Grid for the
provision of Interstate pipeline transportation and gas storage services to electric generation facilities in the ISO-NE region, as well as
an innovation incentive for the Company equal to 2.75 percent of the annual fixed contract payments under the propoased Contracts.
Both pipelines were deslgned to provide increased natural gas deliverability to the New England markets. However on April 21,
2016, Tennessee notified the Company that it was suspending work on the NED pipeline, and on April 27 the Department granted
the Company's motion to withdraw its petition to approve the NED contracts. Hearings before the Department on the ANE
cantracts bagan In August 2016. However on August 17, 2016, the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court ({SIC) issued a decision
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holding that (1} the Department does not have the authority under current state law to approve electric distribution company
contracts for gas pipeline capacity, and {2) approving such contracts would violate Massachusetts’ 1997 Restructuring Act, which
moved Massachusetts from a regulated electricity supply market to an open and competitive market for power, In light of this
decision, on August 22 the Company filed a motion to withdraw its petition to approve the ANE contracts, without prejudice, but
reserved its rights to seek DPU approval of the same or similar agreements in the future if there is a change in the Department’s legal
autherity to approve such agreements. On October 7, 2016, the Department granted the Company’s motion to withdraw its petition
without prejudice, which would allow the Company to re-file a similar petitlon if the law changes.

6. UTILITY PLANT AND NON-UTILITY PROPERTY
The following table summarizes utility plant and non-utility property at cost along with accumulated depreciation and amortization:
December 31,

2016 2015
{in thousands of doflars)

Plant and machinery $ 4,099,704 $ 3,901,258
Goodwill 1,062,533 1,062,533
Land and buildings 172,688 191,239
Assets held for future use 562 562
Assets [n construction 133,737 116,336
Motor Vehicle and Office Equipment 7.439 7,129
Total property, plant and aquipment 5476463 5,279,056
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,735,527} {1,692,009)
utility plant and non-utility property, net $ 3,740,936 $ 3,587,047

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following tables present available-for-sale securities measured and recorded at fair value in the accompanying balance sheets on
a recurring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015:

Pecember 31,2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
{in thousands o fdoliors)
Assets:
Available-for-sale securities 5 3,353 5 4,393 5 - 5 7.746
December 31, 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Total
{in thousands ofdollors)
Assets:
Available-for-sale securities -] 3,156 s 4,283 5 - S 7,439

Available-for-sale securities are included in other special funds in the accompanying balance sheets and primarily Include equity and
debt investments based on quoted market prices {Level 1) and municipal and corporate bonds based an quoted prices of similar
traded assets in open markets (Level 2).

Qther Fair Value Measurements
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The Company's balance sheets reflect long-term debt at amortized cost. The falr value of the Company's long-term debt was based
on guoted market prices when available, or estimated using quoted market prices for similar debt. The fair value of this debt at
December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 was $1.5 billion and $1.0 billion, respectively.

All other financial instruments in the accompanying balance sheets such as accounts receivable, accounts payable, and notes
recelvable from and payable to assoclated companies are stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

4. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company participates with other NGUSA subsidiarles in a qualified and non-gualified non-contributory defined benefit plan (the

“Pension Plan”) and Postretirement Benefits Other than Pension (PBOP) plan {together with the Pension Plan {the “Plan”)}, covering
substantially all employees.

The Pension Plan is a defined benefit plan which provides union emplovees, as well as non-union employees hired before January 1,
2011, with a retirement benefit. Supplemental nonqualified, non-contributory executive retirement programs provide additional
defined pension benefits for certain executives. The PBOP plan provides health care and life insurance coverage to eligible retired

employees. Eligibility is based on age and length of service requirements and, In most cases, retirees must contribute to the cost of
their coverage.

During the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company made contributions of approximately $20.9 million, and $11.5
million, respectively, to the Plan.

Plan assets are commingled and cannot be allocated to an individual company. The Plan's costs are first directly charged to the
Company based on the Company’s employeas that participate in the Plan. Costs associated with affiliated service companies’
employees are then allocated as part of the labor burden for werk performed on the Company’s behalf. The Company applies
deferral accounting for pension and PBOP expenses associated with its regulated electric operations. Any differencas between actual
pension costs and amounts used to establish rates are deferred and collected from or refunded to customers in subsequent periods.
Pension and PBOP expense are included within operation expenses in the accompanying statements of income.,

NGUSA’s unfunded gbligations at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

December 31,
2016 2015
fin thousandsof dallars}

Pension $ 563,068 & 544,239
PBOP 445961 420,196

2 1,009,130 § 964,435

The Company’s net pension and PBOP expenses directly charged and allocated from affiliated service companies, net of capital, for
the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:
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December 31,
2016 " 2015

fin thousandsofdoliars)

Pension S 28,924 5 28,651
PBOP 9,111 8,403

38035 § 37054

Defined Contribution Plan

NGUSA has a defined contribution pension plan {employee savings fund plan} that covers substantially all employees, For the years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company recognized an expense in the accompanying statements of income of $3.9 million
and %$3.7 million, respectively, for matching caontributions.

NGUSA sponsars certain qualified and non-qualified retirement benefit plans. A portlon of the cost of these plans is charged to the
Company to the extent employee's participating in those plans provide services to the Company. The Company s also allocated costs
associated with affiliated service companies’ employees for work performed on the Company’s behalf.

Other Benefits

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had accrued workers compensation, auto, and general insurance claims which have
been incurred but not yet reported [{“IBNR"} of $8.8 million and $5.1 million, respectively. IBNR reserves have been established for

claims and/or events that have transpired, but have not yet been reported to the Company for payment.
9. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The following table represents the changes in the Company’s accumulated other comprehensive income for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015:
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Unrealized Gain Pension and Other
{Loss) on Avallable- Postretirernent
For-Sale Securitias Banafits Tota
{in thoesonds of dodiars)

Balanca as of December 31, 2014 5 828 & 4489 % 5317
Other comprehensive Income {|oss) befora reclassifications: -

Unrecognlzed net acturial loss {net of $17 tax benefit} - {327 (329

Gain on investment (net of $123 tax expense) 219 - 215
Amounts reclassified from other comprehensive ! neome:

Amortization of net actuarlal [oss (netof $30 tax expensa) & 43 43

Gain on investment {net of $130 tax benefit) (180) - {180}
Net current period other comprehensiveincame {loss) 39 (284) {245)
Balance s of Decamber 31,2015 -3 867 5 4205 § 5072
Other comprehensive ncame (loss) before reciasslfications:

Unrecognized net acturial loss (net of $21B tax benefit) {25) {25)

Gainon investment (net of $146 tax expensa) 184 - 184
Amounts reclassified from other comprehensive Incone

Amortization of net actuariz! 10ss (net of $28 tax expense) 43 43

Gailn on investment [net of $120 tax benefit) ™ {196) - {196}
Net current period other comprehensive income {lass) {12} 18 6_
Balance as of Dexarnber 31, 2016 5 Bs5 § 4223 § 5078

{1} Amounts are reported as net other income and deductions in the accompanying statements of incame.

10. CAPITALIZATION

Debt Authorizatlions

The Company had regulatory approval from the FERC to issue up to $750 million of short-term debt, which expired on November 30,
2013, Elfective Aprit 25, 2014, the Company entered into an Equity Contribution Agreement with the Parent which provides the
Company with the ability to call upon the Parent for contributions to the Company’s capital, in an aggregate amount equal to the
short-term borrowing limit, until such time as regulatory approval for short-term borrowing 1s regained. The Company has received

$25 million under this ECA during 2016. Total contributions under the ECA were 5160 million at December 31, 2016.

In addition, the NGUSA board approved for additional capital contributions to the Company of up to $150 million on August 3, 2016,
On August 30, 2016 the Company received $135.3 million under this authority.

On September 30, 2015, MADPU granted multi-year authority to issue up to 5784 mililon in new long-term debt securities through

the period ending March 31, 2018.
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On August 2, 20186, the Company issued 5500 million of unsecured senior [ong-term debt at 4.00% with a maturity date of August 15,
2046.

Under a previous MADPU agreement, in November 2009, the Company issued $800 million of unsecured long-term debt at 5.9%
with a maturity date of November 15, 2039.

Long-term debt at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 is as follows:

December 31,

Rate Maturity 2016 2015

{in thousands ofdoliars}

Senlor Notes:
5.90% 5.90% November 15, 2039 $ 800,000 S 200,000
4.00% 4.00% August 15,2046 § 500,000

Total long-term debt 5 1,300,000 § 800‘000

Current Maturities of Long-term Debt

fin thousands of dollars}

Years Ending Decemnber 31,

2016 s .
2017 -
2018 .
2019 .
2020 n
Thereafter 1,300,000

Total $ 1,300,000

The Company is obligated to meet certain financial and non-financial covenants. During the years ended December 31, 201€ and
2015, the Company was in compliance with all such covenants.

ictions _
Pursuant to the preferred stock arrangement, as long as any preferred stock is outstanding, certain restrictions on payment of
common stock dividends would come inte effect if the commeon stock equity was, or by reason of payment of such dividends
became, less than 25% of total capitalization. Common stock equity at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 was
approximately 63% and 63%, respectively, of total capitalization. Accordingly, the Company was not restricted as te the payment of
common stock dividends under the foregoing provisions at December 31, 2016 or December 31, 2015,

Cumulative Preferred Stock

The Company has non-participating cumulative preferred stock outstanding which can be redeemed at the option of the Company.
There are no mandatory redemption provisions on the Company’s cumulative preferred stock. A summary of cumulative preferred
stock is as Tollows:
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December 31, December 31, Call
Series 2016 2015 2016 2015 Price
{in thousands of dolars, except per share ond number of shares data)

5100 parvalue-
4.44% Series 22,585 22,585 $ 2,259 - 2,258 $104.068

The Company did not redeem any preferred stock during the years ended December 31, 2016 or 2015. The annual dividend
requirement for cumulative preferred stock was approximately $0.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015.

11, INCOME TAXES
Components of Income Tax Expense

The components of federal and state income tax expense are as follows:
Years Endad Dacember 31,

2016 2015
{in thousands of dollars)
Currgnt tax expense {benefit):
Federal ] {100} $ {18174
State {6,351) 1,620
Total current tax expense [benefit) {6,451} {16,554}
Deferrad tax expanse:
Federal 25,197 31,455
State 12,891 1,481
Total deferrad tax axpense 38,038 32,936
Amortized Investment tax credits @ {594] (670}
Total deferred tax expense 37,444 32,266
Total income tax expensa ] 30,993 ] 15,712
Total income taxes In the sttaements of Income:
Income taxes charged to operations S 37,138 s 10,029
Income taxes credited to otherincome {deductions) {6,145} 5,683
Total $ 30,993 L 15,71?.-

{1)Investment tax credits (“ITC”) are being deferred and amortized over the depreciable life of the property giving rise to the credits.
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Statutory Rate Reconcillation

The Company's effective tax rates for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are 35.9% and 30.0%, respectively. The
following table presents a reconciliation of income tax expense at the federal statutory tax rate of 35% to the actual tax expense:
Years Ended December 31,
2016 20158
{ln thousands of doilars)

Computed tax $ 30,245 $ 18,637

Change In computed taxes resulting from:

State income tax, net of federal benefit 4,21% 2,016
Provision to return adjustments (337} (58)
Investment tax credit [594) {670)
Adjustments related to prior year, federal and state - {1,654)
Allowance for equity funds used during construction {2,607} {2,266)
Otherltems, nat [ 14 {293)
Total 748 {2,925)
Federal and state income taxas $ 30,993 $ 15,712

The Company Is included in NGNA and subsidiaries consolidated federal income tax return. The Company has joint and several
liabilities for any potential assessments against the consolidated group.

In September 2013, the U.S. Department of the Treasury issued final tangible property regulations which provide guidance for the
application of Internal Revenue Code ("IRC’) §162(a) and IRC §263(a} to amounts paid to acquire, produce, or improve tangible
property. In August 2014, the U.S. Department of the Treasury also finalized the depreciable property disposition regulations. Both
sets of regulations become effective for tax vears beginning on or after January 1, 2014, which, for the Company, is the fiscal vear
ended March 31, 2015. The Company adopted these regulations with its fiscal year 2015 federal tax return and has estimated a
favorable §481(a} adjustment of $23 million related to dispositions of depreciable property and an unfavorable §481(a} adjustment
of $20.9 million related to repairs deduction following casuaity loss.

On July 24, 2013, Massachusetts legislature enacted into law transportation finance legis!ation which included significant tax changes
affecting the classification of utility corporations. For tax years beginning on or after lanuary 1, 2014, Massachusetts utility
corporations will be taxed in the same manner as general business corporations. The state income tax rate will increase from 6.5%
to 8.0%. Also, any unitary net operating loss generated post-2013 and allocated to the utilities will be allowed as a carry forward tax
attribute. As of March 31, 2014, all state deferred tax balances at the regulated utilities were rermeasured to the 8% rate, resulting in
an increase in deferred tax liabilities of $18.7 million with an offset to regulatory deferred tax asset. The application of this
legislation is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Deferred Tax Components

Significant components of the Company's net deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 are as
follows:
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December 31,
2016 2015
{In thousonds of doliors)

D eferred tax assets:

Net operating losses s 185,409 5 114,741
Penslons, OPER and otheremployee benefits 112,858 102,276
Environmental reserve 35,935 40,942
Future federal benefiton state taxes 41,502 37,080
Allowance for uncollectible accounts 43,600 37,489
Regulatory Liabilities - other 31,536 13,760
Otheritams 64,224 91,436

Total deferred taxassets ™ 515,064 437,724

Dafarred tax liabilitins:

Property related differences 794,263 710,588
Regulatory assets - pension and OPEB 152,740 142,016
Regulatory assets - other 180,966 135,069
Regulatory Assets - storm costs 51,391 66,088
Propeniy taxes 12,235 5,000
Otheritems 8,947 12,222
Total deferred tax liabilities 1,200,542 1,084,983
Netdeferred Income tax liability 685,478 647,259
Deferrad Investmenttax credits 9,511 7,137

Netdeferred income tax llabllity and investment tax credits 9 694,989 3 654,396

{1) The Company established a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets in the amount of $909 thousand related to expiring
charitable contribution carryforwards at December 31, 2016. There was no valuation allowance for deferred tax assets at December
31, 2015,

The following table presents the amounts and expiration dates of operating losses as of March 31, 2015;

Expiratian of net operating losses: Federal MA
fin thousands {in thousands
of dollars) of doliars)
3/31/2029 $ 32,913
3/3172030 6,769
3/31/2032 17,897
3/3172033 63,272
3/31/2034 54,883
3/31/2035 114,848 42381
33172036 96,451 13,259
Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB guidance which clarifies the accounting for uncertain tax positions as modified by FERC
Docket AlD7-2-000. FASE guidance provides that the financial effects of a tax position shall initially be recognized when it is more
likely than nat, based on the technical merits, that the position will be sustained upon examination, assuming the position will be
audited and the taxing authority has full knowledge of all relevant information. FERC docket AlD7-2-000 issues supplementary
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guidance requiring entities to continue to recognize deferred income taxes for Commission accounting and reporting purposes based
on the difference between positions taken in tax returns filed or expected to be filed and amounts reported in the finandal
statements. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had unrecognized tax benefits of $6.3 million and $6.3 million on a
FERC basis.

The following table represents changes to the Company’s unrecognized tax benefits:
Years Ended December 31,
2016 2015
{in thousands of dalfers}

Beginning balance $ 38,297 S 45,777
Gross increases related to priorperiod - 1,655
Gross decreases related to prior period 1972) {11,585)
Gross increases related to current period 2,203 2,450

Gross decreases related to current period - -
Sattlements with tax aukhorities - -
Reductions due to lapse of statute of limitatians - -

Ending balance -] 39,528 s 38,297
Less:unrecognized tax benefits on temporary 33,256 32,025
Ending balance 5 6,272 ] 6,272

As of December 21, 2018 and 2015, the Company has accrued for interest related to unrecognized tax benefits of $1.2 million and
$0.9 million, respectively. During years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company recorded interest expense of 50.3 million
and zero million, respectively. The Company recognizes interest related to unrecognized tax benefits in other interest, including
affiliate interest and velated penalties, if applicable, In other deductions, net in the accampanying statements of income. No tax
penalties were recognized during the years ended Decemnber 31, 2016 or 2015.

It Is reasonably possible that other events will occur during the next twelve months that would cause the total amount of
unrecognized tax benefits to increase or decrease. However, the Company does not believe any such increases or decreases would
be material to its results of operations, financial position, or cash flows.

Federal income tax returns have been examined and all appeals and issues have been agreed with the Internal Revenue Service
{"IRS") and the NGNA consolidated filing group, through March 31, 2007.

The Company 1s includad in NGNA and subsidiaries’ administrative appeal with the Internal Revenue Service ("IR5"} related to the
issues disputed In the axamination cycles for the years ended March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2009. During the period, the IRS
commenced its next examination cycle which inchudes income tax returns for the years ended March 31, 2010 through March 31,
2012. The examination is not expected to conclude until December 2017. The income tax returns for the years ended March 31,
2013 through March 31, 2016 remain subject to examination by the IRS,

The Company is a member of the NGUSA Sarvice Company Massachusetts unitary group since fiscal year ended March 31, 2010. The
tax returns for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2010 through March 31, 2016 remain subject to examination by the state of
Massachusetts.

The following table indicates the earliest tax year subject to examination:

Jurisdiction Tax Year
Federal March 31, 2010
Massachusetts March 31, 2010
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12, ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The narmal ongoing operations and historie activities of the Company are subject to various federal, state and local environmental
laws and regulations. Under federal and state Superfund laws, potential liability for the historic contamination of property may be
imposed on rasponsible parties jointly and severally, without regard to fault, even if the activities wers lawful when they occurred.

The United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA”) and the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
{"DEP”), as well as private entities have alleged that the Company is a potentially responsible party under state or federal law for a
number of sites at which hazardous waste is alleged to have been disposed. The Company's most significant liabilities relate to
faormer Manufactured Gas Plant ("MGP”) facillties. The Company is currently investigating and remediating, as necessary, those MGP
sites and certain other properties under agreements with the EPA and the DEP. Expenditures incurred for the years ended December
31, 2016 and 2015 were $17.2 million and $16.8 million, respectively.

At December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company had total reserves for environmental remediation costs of $79.3 milllon
and $981.0 milllon, respectively, which include reserves established in connection with the Company’s hazardous waste fund referred
to below. These cests are expected to be incurred over approximately 36 years, and these undiscounted amounts have been
recorded as other deferred credits in the accompanying balance sheets. However, remediation casts for each site may be materially
higher than estimated, depending on changing technologies and regulatory standards, selected end use for each site, and actual
enviranmental conditions encountered. The Company has recovered amounts from certain insurers and potentially responsible
parties, and, where appropriate, the Company may seek additional recovery from other insurers and from other potentially
raspensible parties, but 1t is uncertain whether, and to what extent, such efforts will be successful,

The DPU has approved a settlement agreement that provides for rate recovery of remediation costs of former MGP sites and certain
other hazardous waste sites located in Massachusetts. Under that agreement, qualified costs related to these sites are paid out of a
special fund established as a regulatory liability in the accompanylng balance sheets. Rate-recoverable contributions of
approximately $4 million are made along with Interest, lease payments, and any recoveries from insurance carriers and other
third-parties. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company has recorded environmental regulatory
assets of $78.4 milllon and $89.5 million, respectively, and environmental regulatory liabilities of $36.9 million and $48.6 miilion,
respectively.

The Company believes that its ongoing operatians, and its approach to addressing conditions at historic sites, are in substantial
compliance with all applicable environmental laws. Where the Company has regulatory recovery, it believes that the obligations
Imposed on it because of the environmental laws will not have a matarial impact on its results of operations or financial position.

13, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Purchase Commitments

The Company has several long-term contracts for the purchase of electric power. Substantially all of these contracts require power

to be delivered before the Company is obligated to make payment. In addition, the Company has various capital cammitments
related to the construction of utility plant and nonutility property.
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The Company’s commitments under these long-term contracts for the years subsequent to December 31, 2016 are surnmarized in
the table below:

fin thousands af dotfars) Energy Capital
Years Endlng December 31, Purchases Expenditures
2017 § 324,115 5 64,727
2018 . 724
2019 . -
2020 - -
2021 - -
Thereafter - .
Total $ 324,115 3 65,451

The Company purchases additional energy to meet load requirements from independent power producers, ather utilities, energy
merchants ar the ISG-NE at market prices.

Financial Guarantees

The Company unconditionally guarantees the full and prompt payment of the princpal, premium, if any, and interest on certain
tax-exempt bonds issued by the Massachusetts Development Finance Agency in connection with Nantucket Electric's financing of its
first and second underground and submarine cable projects. The Company would be required to make any principal, interest or
premium payments if Nantucket Electric falled to pay. The carrying value of the debt guaranteed is approximately $51.3 million at
December 31, 2016 and has maturities extending through 2042. This guarantee is absoluta and unconditional. As of the date of this
report, the Company has not had a claim made against it for this guarantee and has no reason to belleve that Nantucket with default
on its obligations.

Legal Matters

The Company is subject to various legal proceedings, primarily injury claims, arising out of the ardinary course of its business. The
Company does not consider any of such proceedings to be material, individually or in the aggregate, to its business or likely to result
in a materlal adverse effect on its results of operations, financial position, or cash flows.

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Accounts Receivable from and Accounts Payable to Associated Companles

NGUSA and its affiliates provide varicus services to the Company, including executive and administrative, customer services, financial
{including accounting, auditing, risk management, tax, and treasury/finance), human resources, information technology, legal, and

strategle planning, that are charged between the companies and charged to each company.

The Company records short-term receivables from, and payables to, certain of its affiliates In the ordinary course of business. The
amounts receivable fram, and payable to, its affiliates do not bear interest and are settled through the intercompany money pool.

A summary of outstanding accounts receivable from associated companies and accounts payable to associated companies is as
follows:
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Accounts Recaivable Accounts Payable
from Assodated Companies to Assoclated Companies
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015  December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
{in thousands of dollars}

MNantucket Electric Company $ 18,708 & 15796 § 14 3 -
New England Power Company 6,460 10,733 5,863 20,439
NGUSA Service Company 2,537 5,905 64,099 35,513
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation - - 8,359 B,596
The Narragansett El ectric Company 61,361 15,244 15,712 3,993
NG Enginearing Srves, LLC 3,268 3,268 206 148
Other 3,995 4,035 2,624 2,401
Total $ 96,329 _$ 54981 8 96,877 S 71,090

Advance from Associated Companies

The Company had regulatory approval from the FERC and Board approval to borrow, interast free, from NGUSA up to $600 million
for working capital needs, which expired on November 30, 2013. The advance is non-intarest bearing. At December 31, 2016 and
December 31, 2015, the Company had an outstanding advance from assaciated companies of $150 million and $525 million,
respectively.

Notes Recelvable from and Notes Payable to Associated Companies [“Intercompany Money Pool”)

The settlement of the Company’s various transactions with NGUSA and certain assoclated companies generally oceurs via the
Intercompany money paol in which it participates. The Company Is a participant in the Regulated Money Pool and can both borrow
and invest funds. Borrowings from the Regulated Money Pool bear interest in accordance with the terms of the Regulated Money
Pool Agreement. As the Company fully participates in the Regulated Money Pool rather than settling intercompany charges with
cash, all changes In the intercompany money pool balance and accounts receivable from associated companies and accounts payable
to assaciated companies balances are reflected as investing or financing activities in the acoompanying statements of cash flows. In
addltion, for the purpose of presentation in the statements of cash flows, it is assumed all amounts settled through the
intercompany money pool are constructlve cash recelipts and payments, and therefore are presented as such,

The Regulated Money Pool is funded by operating funds from participants. Collectively, NGUSA and its subsidlary, KeySpan, have the
ability to borrow up to $3 billion from National Grid plc for warking capital needs including funding of the Regulated Money Pool, if
necessary. The Company had short-term intercompany meney pool investments of $276 million and $140 million at December 31,
2016 and December 31, 2018, respectively. The average interest rates for the intercompany money pool were 0.97% and 0.65% for
the twelve months ended Oecember 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively.

Related Party Reimbursement

In accerdance with the Credit and Operating Support Agreement dated March 26, 1996, the Company will reimburse Nantucket
Electric an amount equal to the difference between Nantucket Electric’s actual net income for the year and the net income
necessary for Nantucket Electric to earn its DPU approved Return on Equity {ROE) for the fiscal year, currently 10.35%. This
reimbursement shall constitute additlonal revenue to Nantucket Electric and expense to the Company. To the extent Nantucket
Electric’s actual ROE for the year exceeds its allowed ROE, there will be no reimbursement. For the years ended December 31, 2016
and 2015, the Company reimbursed Nantucket Electric $10.5 million and $8.6 million, respectively,
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Service Company Charges

The affiliated service companies of NGUSA provide certain services to the Company at their cost. The service company costs are
generally allocated to associated companies through a tiered approach. First and foremost, costs are directly charged to the
benefited company whenever practicable. Secondly, in cases where direct charging cannot be readily determined, costs are allocated
using cost/causation principles linked to the relationship of that type of service, such as number of employees, number of
customers/meters, capital expenditures, value of property owned, and total transmission and distribution expenditures. Lastly, when
a specific cost/causation principle is not determinable, costs are allocated based on a general allocator determined using a 3-point
formula based on net margin, net utility, plant, and operations and maintenance expense,

Charges from and to the service companies of NGUSA, including but not limited to non-power goods and services, to the Company
for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were 5$382.6 million and $348.6 million, respectively.

Holding Company Charges

NGUSA recelved charges from National Grid Commercial Holdings Limited [an affiliated company in the United Kingdom} for certain
corporate and administrative services provided by the corperate functions of National Grid ple to its U.S. subsidiaries. These charges,
which are recorded on the hooks of NGUSA, have not been reflected in these financial statements. Were these amounts allocated to
the Company, the estimated effect on net income would be $6.1 million and $7.7 million before taxes, and $ 3.6 million and 4.6
million after taxes, for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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1. Report in calumns (b).{c),(d) and {a) the amaunts of accumulated other comprehensive incoma ilems, on a net-of-lax basls, whera appropriate.
2. Report in columns {f) and {g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For sach category of hedges that have been accounted for as “alr value hedges”, report the accounis affecled and tha relaled amounts in a footnols,
4. Raport data on a year-to-date basks,

Line ltem Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Forgign Currancy Other
No. Lasses on Available- | Llabiity adjustment Hedges Adjustments
for-Sale Securities {net amount)
(a) {b} (c) {d) (e)
1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year 827643 4,488,734
2| Preceding Qir'¥T to Date Reclassifications
from Accet 219 to Nel Income (  160,025)
3| Preceding Quarter/Year 1o Date Changes in
Falr Value 219,208 { 283,843)
4] Total {lines 2 and 3} 39,273 { 283,943)
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year 866,918 4,204,791
6| Balanca of Account 219 ai Beginning of
Currenl Year 066,916 4,204,791
7| Current Qir/YT to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 218 to Net Income { 186,178)
8| Cument Quarter/Year 1o Dala Changes in
Falr Value 184,463 18,345
9| Total (lines 7 and 8) { 11.715) 18,345
10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year B55.201 4,223,138

FERC FORM NO. 1 {NEW 06-02)

Page 122a




Name of Respondent
Massachusetis Eleciie Company

This Raport Is:

(1} ﬁAn Qriginai
(2} A Resubmission

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

Dale of Report Year/Period of Report
“:‘:"; C B Endof  2016/Q4
D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AN

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each
Lina Hedges Hetlges category of items
No. Interast Rate Swaps {Insert Footnote at Line 1 recarded in
1o specify) Account 219
(f} (g} ()
1 5,316,377
2 { 180,025}
3 { 64,645)
4 { 244570
5| 5,071,707
) 5,071,707
7 { 196,178)
8 202,808
9 6,630
10 8.07R8,337

Net Incoms (Carried
Forward from
Page 117, Line 78)

{i}

33,212,842

55,485,244

Total
Camprehensiva
Income

()

32,968,172

85,471,874
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Report in Celumn {¢) the amouni for electric funclion, In column {d) the amount for gas functlon, in column (&), (T}, and (g} report olher (spacify} and in
eolumn (h} common function.
Tatal Compzany for tha
LI{‘IT Classlfication Current Yearfﬂu:ﬂer Ended EI:;MG
‘ {a) (0}
1| Utility Plant
2|In Service
3|Plant in Servica (Classified) 4,023,841,028 4,023,841,028
4 |Property Under Capltal Laases
5 |Plari Purchased or Sold
& [ Completed Construction not Classified 240,329.471 240,329,471
T |Experimental Plant Unclassified
8(Tolal (Athru 7) 4,264,170,499 4,284,170,499
9 |Leased tv Others
10 (Held far Future Use 561,509 561,509
11 |Construction Work in Progress 133,737,052 133,737,052
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 1,062,533,002 1.062,533,002
13| Total Ulility Plant {8 thru 12} 5,461,002,062 5,461,002,062
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 1,733,885,285 1,733,685,985
15| Net Utility Plant (13 lass 14) 3,727,116,077 3,727.116,077
18] Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl
17 | In Sarvics:
18 | Depreciaiion 1,679,596,979 1,679,506,979
18| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20| Amort of Underground Slorage Land/Land Rights
21| Amort of Other Utility Plant
22 | Tatal In Servica (18 thru 21) 1,679,586,979 1,679,596,979
23 |Leased to Others
24| Repreciation
25| Amartization and Ceplation
26| Total Leased to Others {24 & 25)
27 |Held for Future Use
28| Deprecialion
28| Amortization
30| Total Hald for Future Use (28 & 29}
31]Abandonmant of Leases (Natural Gas}
32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 54,288,006 54,289,006
33| Total Accum Prov (aquals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 1,733,885,985 1,733,885,985
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Name of Respondent _‘T"I—his Rej %ﬂ Igd ol l'ﬁ\ta Bf ﬁspon Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company Ezg 0 AnResﬂlI:r:Issiun [; c;, a, Y1 End of 2018/Q4

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

Qther (Specify)

(g

Common

Line
No.
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Year/Pariod of Report
End of 2016/Q4

Name of Respondent '(I:‘l';ls Re or '5?1 onl Pﬁle B'a R ] it
n 0, Da, Yr
Massachusatts Electric Company 2) A Resubmission Iy
N UEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 thwough 120.8 and 157}

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclaar fuel matsrials in process of fabrication, on hand, In reactor, and in cooling; owned by the
raspondant.
2. Ifthe nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the
quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

|Cine Description of llem Halance Changes dunng Year
No. Beginning of Yaar oI
{3). o = (b} c
1| Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinemant, Conv, Enrichment & Fab {120.1)
Fabrication
3| Nuclaar Malerials

4 Allowance for Funds Used durdng Consiruction

5

{Other Overhead Consiruction Cosis, provide detaits in foolnote)

& SUBTOTAL (Tatal 2 theu 5)

T

Nuclear Fuel Materlals and Assemblies

H In Slock {120.2)

e

in Reactor {120.3)

10

SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9)

"

Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)

12

Nuclaar Fus! Under Csapilal Leases {(120.6)

13 (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem {120.5)

111 TOTAL Nuclear Fusl Stock (Total 8, 10, 11, 12, less 13}

15 Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuciear Materlals inline &

16

Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11

17

Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materlals in Chemical Processing

18

Nudlear Malerials held for Sale (157}

19

Uranium

20

Plutonium

21| Other (provide details in footnote):

22| TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Tolal 18, 20, and 21)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89)
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Mame of Respondent T1h|s Rﬁ‘g{t Igri ral E:jlﬂ IujfﬁEport Year/Period af Report
Massachusetts Electric Company EZ: 0 AnResgbr:zlssion { ',c;' Da, Y1) End of 2016/Q4

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS {Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

Changes during Year

Amortization

Other Reductions aET\q:uialIn In"a fopinote)

Balance
End %Year

Lina
MNa.

Wlm~|dmfeh| b W| | =

vy
o

e
-
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14
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16
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This Report

Name of Respondent j ort '5: 1 D&e B[‘ ﬁ&pm Year/Period of Report
Massachuselis Eleclric Company :2; AResﬂl.gl:Jr:ission ( ) f. Y1) End of 2018/Q4
E FLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

reductions In column (&) adjustments.

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant In senice according o the prescribed accounts.

2. In additicn to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service {Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Eleclric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Elactric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Complated Construction Not Classifisd-Electric.

3. Include in column (c} or {d), as appropsiale, comections of addiiens and refirements for the cument or preceding year.

4, For revisions to the amount of initial asset refirament costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increasas In column (¢) additions and

5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts,

8. Classify Account 106 accamding ta prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis ¥ necassary, and include the entries in column (c}. Alsa 10 be included
in column {£) are antries far raversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondant has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not baen classified to primary accounis at the end of the year, includa in column {d} a tentalive distributon of such
refiremants, on an estimated basis, with appropeiate contra eniry lo the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include akso in column (d)

[ine Account
MNo.
{a)

alance Additions
Beginning of Year
b

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

ot s s |

{301) Organization

{302) Franchises and Consents

{303} Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intanglble Plant {Enter Tolal of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

(310) Land and Land Rights

-2 0 el L e L el

{311) Structures and Improvemenls

10 {312) Boller Plant Equlpmant

41(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

12 | (314) Turbogenarator Units

13| (315} Accessory Electric Equipment

14 | {316} Misc. Power Planl Equipment

151(317} Assel Retirament Cosls for Sleam Production

16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)

17 | B. Nuclear Production Plant

18{320) Land and Land Rights

18 | {(321) Structures and Improvements

20 | (322) Reactor Plant Equipment

21 }{323) Turbogensrator Units

22 |(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

23 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

24 ((328) Asset Retirement Costs for Nudlaar Production

25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Tolal of linas 18 thm 24)

26 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant

27 {330} Land and Land Rights

28 (331} Structures and Improvements

28|{332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Watensays

30 | {333) Watar Wheals, Turblnes, and Generators

31 |{334) Accessory Electric Equipment

32 | (335) Misc. Powar PLant Equipment

33 | (336) Roads, Rallroads, and Bridges

34 | (337) Assel Retirement Cosis for Hydraulic Produclion

35 | TOTAL Hydrauilc Production Plant (Enter Tolal of lines 27 thru 34)

38 | D. Other Produclion Flant

37 |{340) Land and Land Rights

38 |{341) Structures and Improvements

39 | {342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessorias

40 | (343) Prime Movers

41 | (344) Generalors

42 | {345) Accessory Electric Equipment

43 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 39,524,755 13.294,250
44 |(347) Asset Retiramant Costs for Other Production

45 | TOTAL Ciher Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 39,524,755 13,294,259|
46 | TOTAL Prod. Pfant {(Enter Tolal of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 39,524,755 13,294,258]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05}
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Name of Respondent This Repart |s: Daie of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Eleclric Company g;; :HR‘SSE:}F:::SSIW ':1‘: IR Endof __2016/Q4
ELECTRIT PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 102 and 106) {Continued)
e Account “Balance Addrons
Nc. Beginning of Year
{a} b c

4713. TRANSMISSION PLANT
481({350) Land and Land Rights 964,523
491352} Structures and Improvements 250,303|
§0{{353) Station Equipment 7,117,847 1,522,307
511(354) Towers and Fixtures 1,380,656{ -860,591
52 | (355) Poles and Fixtures 29,413,569 187,122
531{(356) Overhead Conduclors and Devices 25,177,799 3.089.848
54 1(357) Underground Cornduit 1,033,868
551(338) Underground Gonductars and Devices 241,685
56 {(359) Rpoads and Trails 132,354
571(359.1) Asset Relirement Costs for Transmisslon Plant
5B TOTAL Transmission Plam (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 573 65,712,804 1.094,072
£01{4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
601 (360} Land and Land Rights 23,415,954 2,840,461
61](3681) Structures and Imprevementls 26,574.088 120,757
62 [ (362) Stalion Equipment 534,163.587 63,327,403
63 [ (363) Storags Battery Equipment
64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixlures 134,867,955 18,660,302
65 | {365) Overhead Conductors and Davices 787,771,284 39,446,660
66 [ {368) Underground Conduit 205,509,948) 3,185,353
67 | (367) Linderground Conductors and Devices 604.734.848 64,633,615
68 [ (368) Line Transformers 495,069,494 18,350,038
69 [ (368) Servicas 227,848,821 15,105,188
70 [(370) Melers 137,046,992 5,594,836
711{371) Instalfations on Customer Premises
72 |{372) Leased Property on Cuslomer Premisas
73 [{373) Sireet Lighiing and Signal Systems 98,037,641 1,344,314
74 | {374) Assat Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 232,000
75| TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 3,776,362,813 232,708,927
76| 5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT A R Y
77(380) Land and Land Rights
78| (381) Structures and Improvements
79[ (382) Computer Hardwara
80| (383) Computer Saftware
81 (384) Communlcation Equipment

82 | (385) Miscsllaneaus Reglonal Transmissicn and Markel Operation Flant

831(386) Asset Reliremant Costs for Regional Transmission and Markel Oper

84 [TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru B3}

85 | 6. GENERAL PLANT e, S
86 |(389) Land and Land Rights 4,820,177 11,884
87 | (380} Structures and Improvements 123,200,292 5,561 586
88 | {391} Office Furniture and Equiprment 6,543,704 98,959
83 [ (392} Transpariation Equipment 585,322
90 [(393) Stores Equipment 745,166
81 | (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Eguipmant 7.552,835 897,804
92 | (389) Laboratory Equipment 4,276,220 200,379
93 | (396) Power Operated Equipment 0,869
94 | {397} Cammunication Equipment 54,621,341 1,258,331
95 [ (398) Miscallaneous Equipment 1,116,777 201,476
96 | SUBTOTAL {Enter Total of lines 88 thru 95) 203,561,503 B,240,419
97 | (399) Other Tangible Property
98 |(399.1) Asset Retirament Costs for General Plant
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 98, 97 and 98) 203,561,503 8,240,419
100 | TOTAL (Agcounis 101 and 106) 4,084,161,775 255,337,677
101 | {102} Electric Plani Purchased {Sea Insir. 8}
102 | {Less) {102) Electric Ptant Sold {See Instr, 8}
103 {103} Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service {Enter Total of fines 100 thru 103) 4,084,181,775 255,337,677
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Name of Respandent T1his I%%rt I(%ri " lﬁta Bf R$mn Year/Panod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company E 2§ DAnﬂesgbr;:iﬁsion { !i’-‘;. 2, ¥r) End of 2016/04

ELECTRIC PLANT N SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 108} {Continued}

distributions of thase tentative classifications in eslumns (c) and (d), including the raversals of tha priar years tentativa account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 108 will aveld serious omissions of the reported amount of
respandent's plant actually in service at end of year,
7. Show In column {f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts, Include also In column {f) the additions or reductions of pimary account
classificalions arising from distribution of amounts inlfially recerded in Account 102, includa In column {8) the amounts with respect 1o accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, elc., and show in column {f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in colummn (P to primary
account classifications.
8. For Account 399, state the natura and use of plant Included in this account and if substantial In ameount submit a supplementary statement shewing
subaceouni classlfication of such plant confarming to the requiremeni of thesa pages.
9, Far each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, slale the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of tansaction. If proposed jounal entries bave been filed with the Coemmission as required by the Uniform System of Accounis, give also date

Retirements Adjustmenis Transfers Balance at Lina

d . End Ff]YBar No.
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Name of Respondent

This Report |5:
(1} ﬁ}\n Qriginal

Date of Raport
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

Massachusetts Electric Campany 2} 0 A Resubmission Iy End of L&!m
_ ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accgunt 101, 102, 103 and 106) {Continued)
Retlirements Adjustmenis Transiers Balance at Line
d A End ? Year No.
' e P T 47
964,523 43
250,903 49
80,508 34,271 5,548,105 50
720,065 51
50,533 20,550,158 52
178,727 28,088,820 53
1,033,868 54
241,586 55
125,113 257,467 56
57
308,766 159,384 66,858,594 58
il o et =
13,036 26,043,379 &80
430,590 26,264,259 61
11,401,655 -224,235 585,865,100 62
64
7,423 839 546,104,418 64
10,837,422| 816,380,522 65
162,009] 208,623,292 66
18.080,855| 651,287,609 &7
3,526,888] -698,118 -663,704 508,532,822 &8
3,413,284 239,540,725 69
2,235,673 -1,882,384 138,823,771 70
71
72
3,656,340 95,725,615 73
-232,000 720,554 728,554 74
61,181,691 -2.810,502 -155,385 3.943,920,062 75
eEennd = i S LY i o
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
; a5
4,832,081 a8
167,443 -508,569 128,175,866 a7
100,204 79,834 6,822,293 88
585,322 89
745,166 90
1,300,617 7,150,022 N
459,958 4,016,641 92
9,668 93
2,539,941 53,349,731 94
352,322 -352,846 513,085 95
5,505,807 -7B1,581% 205,514,534 94
428 737 428,737 97
o8
5,505,807 -352,844 205,943,271 99
66,997,164 -8,331,790 2 4,264,170,500 100
101
102
103
66,997,164 -3,331,790 2 4,284,170,500 104

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent
Massachusells Electie Company

This Report |s:
{1) An Originaf

{2} |—| A Resubmission

Dale of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

L

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS [Account 104)

Line ame of Lesses
N (Dasigr}ag: assucia?ec?cum anles
. with a duu{bgl)a asieriskr

Description of
Proper%)l.eased

Commiss/on
Authc::n]zatlon
C

Expiraflon
Sgla of

L?g ]?B

Balange at
End of Year
{9)
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Mame of Respondent
Massachusgtts Electric Company

This Repart |s: Date of Report
(1} ﬁ%n Original (Mo, Da, Y?}n
(2} D_A Resubmission i

Year/Period of Report

End of 2016/Q4

EL|

ECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105)

for future use.

1. Report saparately each proparty held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or maore. Group ather items of property held

2. For property having an origlnal cost of $250,000 or more previously used in uiility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a}, in addition 1o
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Accaunt 105,

Desernphan ang Location

kine Of Property
{a

DateiOr-Il%inally Included| Dale Expecied ta ha used
]

Is Account in Utility Service
(b} (ct}y

Landg and Righis:

R/, Dracut, M4

Balanca at
End of Year
(d}

Previously used in utility operations

Discontinued In 1977, Transferred to AfC 105in 1877

1213111877

447,519

Minor itams in property consisling of

~l|@Bjinl Ajd|p|

Land and Land Rights, Vaious Locatlions

8| in Massachussatts, each less than $250,000

113,980

1

{2 in number)

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21| Other Property:

22

a3

24

25

26

27|

s

29

30|

31

32

a3

a4

35

4

37

36

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47| Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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Name of Respandent T‘Fs Reportls: Date of Report Year/Penod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company :2§ A Resgbnr:Issi:n ¢ ' LY Endof __ 2016/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report belgw dezcriplions and balances at end of year of projects in process of consinuction (107)
2. Shaw items relating to "research, development, and demonsiration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (ses
Account 107 of tha Untform Syslem of Accounis)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Accounl 107 or $1,000,000, whichaver is less) may be grouped.

Line Descriplion of Project Construction work In progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) L]

1

2 | Sclar Phase 1] Project MA 25,579,179

3 | Maadowbk New getaway&idrs 6,212,187

41 CAP OH 5310 MAE1000 6,212,012

5 | |IE - BW OFC Initiative 4,172,393

6 | UMCR - Worcastar Goddard Memarial 3.535.020

7 | LYNN #21 418KV SUB IMPRVMNTS 3,401,328

8 | ELngmd Sub- new fdr pos&.caps 2,657,574

9 | Bancroft Street Sub Rebuild 2,477,699
40 | Plainvile Replace Transformer 2,298,700
11 | Cape Ann 2325 Cable Replacement 2,210,213
12 | BS North-Dist-Damage&Failure Blankt 2,208,075
13 | Water 32 Retirement D-Line 2,178,476
14 | Foxboro #1- Install 2nd MITS 2,122 467
1§ | Water 31 Retirement D-Sub 2,060,808
18 | 1&M - BW D-Line OH Wark From Insp 2,036,416
17 | B8 Norh-Dist-Asset Replace Blanket 2,014,654
18 | Union St Sub-New W7/ W8 fdr pos 1,888,019
42| Everetd? 13/kV 37W0,BW1,37WE Work 1,785,750
20 | West Gloucester 28 1,741,828
21 | 1&M - BS D-LIne OH Work From Insp 1,537,180
22 | |IE - NM OFC Initiative 1,534,048
23 | N&G Mass. ARP Breakers & Reclosers 1,394,180
24 | Plainvile-Recond 5.8 mi 2289 to 1,333,172
25 | RTU Rplemnt Program - MECo 1,315,362
24 | BS North-Dist-New Bus-Comm Blankat 1,278,215
27 | BS West-Dist-New Bus-Comm Blankst 1,248,398
28 | Mekosa 23kV pliot wire replacemant 1,185,311
29 | Norman S#8 Transformer Replacement 1,158,235
30 | I&M - NM D-Line OH Work From Insp 1,140,247
31 | BS Noerth-Dist-Naw Bus-Resld Blanket 1,118,388
32 | BWest-Dist-Subst LR/Red Binkt 1,086,848
33 | BS West-Dist-As=et Replace Blanket 1,073,971
34 | 85 West-Dist-DamageiFailure Blankst 1,080,858
35 | Union Si- New 348W7 Feeder {D-line) 1,059,867
36 | 78L.3 Raconductor 1,032,840
37 | Beach Rd €rd Polential improvements 1,008,595
3a | Depot St-Breakers, RTU, UF Re 986,636
39 | Sandy Pond #237 - Control House Rpl 987,884
40 | BS Field St 1W2 Assoc D Line 936,834
41 | IRURD Winter Hill Estatas 940,817
42 | Minor Projacts undat $1 Millon 32,558,225
43] TOTAL 133,737,052

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondant 1”1his F\'ﬁr&n I(grf - Eﬂita Bf R$pun Year/Period of Repart
Massachusetts Electric Company :2§ AnResthbr:ission ( ; c:‘, .Y End of 2016/Q4

ACCUMULATED PROVI

SION FOR DEPRECIATION QF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, colurmn 9d), exsluding retirements of non-depraciable property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts raquire that retirements of deprecizble plant be recordad when
such plant Is removed from sarvice. if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been raconded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functicnalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, includa all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate funclional
classifications.
4. Show separataly Interest cradils under a sinking fund or similar mathod of depreciation accounting.

Section A, Balances and Changes During Year

e i RCES LT | CrFges e | Liesd o Otrs
(@) ()] {c} {d} {g)
1| Balance Beginning of Year 1,635,934,993 1,635,934 999
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 {403) Depreciation Expense 133,874,541 133,874,541
4 (403.1) Dapraciation Expanse for Assat 11,956 11.956
Retirement Costs
& (413) Exp. of Elec. Pl. Leas. to Gthers
& Transportation Expensas-Clearing
7| Other Clearing Accounts
Other Accounis (Specify, details in foatnota):
10| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Tatal of 133,888,497 133,886,497
lings 3 thru 9)
11| Nel Charges {or Plant Retired: ah MR B g
121 Book Cosi of Flant Retired 66,997,166 66,997,165
13| Cost of Removal 40,924,181 40,924,181
14| Salvage (Credit) 17,698,830 17,696,830
15 TOTAL Net Chrgs, for Plant Ret. [Enter Tatat 90,224,517 80,224,517
of lines 12 thry 14}
18] Othar Dabit or Cr. Items (Describa, details In
footnote):
17|
18 Book Cost or Asset Reliremeni Cosis Retired
19 Halance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 1,679,586.979 1,679,596,97%
10, 15, 18, and 18)
Sectlon B. Balances a\ End of Year According to Functiopal Classification
20 Steam Production ‘
21| Nuclear Production
22| Hydraulle Production-Conventional
23] Hydraulic Production-Pumped Siorage
241 Qther Production 8,766,672 8,756,572
25( Transmission 16,577,682 18,577,682
26{ Distribution 1,680,246,219 1,580,246,2149
27| Regional Transmission and Market Operation
28 General 72,939.211 72,939,211
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Name of Respaondent 1'1hi5 Réi&rt Igﬂ al Eﬁte Sf ﬁ$porl Year/Period of Reporl
n na o, Da, Yr
Massachusetts Electric Company :2§ 0 A Resgtl:rm ission { “, ) End of 2016/Q4

AGCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnole any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column {c}, and that reparted for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Systam of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recerded whan
such plant is removad from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionallze the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs includad in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depracialion accounting.

Sectlon A. Balances and Changes During Year

L':IT e [C‘I‘;'ﬁl?fl!) tlerérégj-'cl'g-n‘fm_ ?g r Ig':uluerlgl Usg d Léiré S?CQ ICO E?I:lers
: (a) (&} {c) dy {a)
29| TOTAL {Enter Tatal of ines 20 thru 28) 1,679,519,684 1,679,519,684
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Name of Respondant 1:‘his ﬁgﬂ laﬂ : D'ﬁa [oifa Report Yeat/Period of Report
Massachusetts Eleclric Company =2= AnRast?mlsslon { ; ,,' ¥ End of 2016/04

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1)

1. Report below invastments in Accounts 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each sompany and Ust theve under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columas (e),(f).(g) and (h)

{a) Investment In Securllies - List and describe each security owned. For bonds glve also principal amount, date of issue, malurity and interest rate,

(b) Invastmant Advances - Report separalely the amounts of loans or investment advancas which are subject to repayment, bul which are not subject 1o
current setlament. With respect 1o each advance show whather the advance is a nota or opan account, List sach note giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and spacifying whether nole is a renewal.

3. Raport separataly the aquity in undistribuled subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column () should squal the amaunt antered for
Account 418.1.

Clne Descriplion of Invesiment Date Acquired Data Of Amount of Invesiment at
Majuri Beginning of Year
No. () (b) G @

|~ | &) 3] M| -

-t
=

-l
—-

-
L

—
L]

—
E -

-t
o

—
o

-
]

Y
-]

-
-

ha
=

M
s

N

b
Ll

M EIR] S

na
1ra

L]
A

]
L=

w
=

[
L)

(5]
L]

Ly
5

3
o

L8858 8

42[Total Cost of Account 123.1 3 0) TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report (s: Dale of Report YeariPeriod of Report
{1) ﬁin Original (Mo, Da, Y)
Massachuselts Elaclric Company 2) A Resubmission Y, End of 2018/04

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Conlinued)

4. For any securilies, noles, or accounts that ware pledged designata such securitiag, nolas, or accounts In a footnote, and state the nama of pledgee

and purpose of the pledge.

8. If Commission appraval was required for any alvance made or security acguired, deslgnate such fact In a footnote and give name of Commilssion,
date of autharization, and case or docket rumber.
8. Report column {f} Interast and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenuas fom securilles digposed of during the yaar.

7. In column {h} report for each investment dispesed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by tha differance betwesn cost of the invesiment (or
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the =elling price thereof, not Including ntarest adjustment includible

in eokurmn {f).

B. Report on Line 42, column {a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity In Subsidiary
Eaminas of Year
&)

Revenues tor Y ear

{f

Amaount of nvestment at
End ?gI)Year

(zain or Loss from Investment Ling

Dlspfﬁfd of ND.

wlo| <~ s| W] | -
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&
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34

a5

38

37

8

38

40

41

42
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Nams of Raspondent
Massachuselts Electric Company

il:ﬁls R
{2) l:l A Rasubmission

rt s
An Original

Daie of Repart
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Hi

Vear/Peariod of Report
End of 2018/Q4

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary imctlonal classificalions as indicated in column {a);
estimales of amounts by function are acceplable. In column (d), dasignate the depariment or departmeanls which usa the dass of material.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the yaar (in a footnote) showing general classes of malesial and supplles and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.} affscted debited or credited. Show separataly debit or credits to stores expense
dearing, if applicable.

Line
No.

Account

()

Batance
Beginning of Year

(b)

Balance
End of Year

(<)

Department ar
Depariments which

Use E\él'?terial

Fuel Stock (Account 151}

Fuel Slock Expenses Undisiributed {Account 152)

Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

Plant Matarials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned o - Construction {Eslimated)

Assigned to - Operations and Maintananca

Production Plant {Estimated}

Transmissicn Plant (Estimaled)

474,638

416,612

Wi ~d|D|h]| ]| K| =

Distribution Plant {Estimate)

27,545,328

24,851,139

-
=

Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plani
{(Estimated)

1"

Asgignad (o - Qther (provide detailg in fooinole)

12

TOTAL Account 154 {Enter Total of lines 5 thra 11)

28,016,088

26,267,751

13

Marchandiss (Account 155)

14

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

135

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale {Account 1537) {Not
applic to Gas Util}

15

Stores Expense Undistributed {Accaunt 163)

17

18

18

20

TOTAL Materals and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet)}

28,018,988

25,267,751
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MName of Respondent
Massachuselts Electric Company

This Report [s;
{1} [X]An Original

{2} {_]A Resutmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2016/Q4

Allowances {Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

succeeding years in columns {j)-(k).

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts,
4. Report the allowances transactions by the perod thay are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in celumns (bl}-(c),
allowances far the three succeeding years in columns {d}-(i}, starting with the following year, and allowancas for the remaining

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Repart withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line S02 Allowances Invenlory
Nao. {Account 158.1)
{a)

Currant Year

2017

NG,
(b

Amt.
{¢)

No.
{d)

Ami.
{=)

Balance-Baginning of Year

Acguired During Year,

Issued (Less Withheld Allow)

Returned by EPA

m~l|h|{m]f|m]—a

Purchases/Transfars:

Liw]

e
ca

—_
-

-
[N ]

-
[ ]

—
-9

—_
[E]

Total

—_
o

~

Relinguished During Year:

o

Charges to Account 508

L=

CHher:

[}
=

3%
-

Cost of Sates/Transfars:

L]
]

o]
L]

R
i

s
oh

o
=2

L
-~

[
-~

Teal

[
(=]

Balance-End of Year

L
=

L]
—_

Sales:

Lad
(%3

Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)

)
(]

Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

[ £
I

Gains

L
th

Lasses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)

36 | Balance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheld hy EPA

36 | Deduct: Retumed by EPA

38| Cost of Sales

40| Balance-End of Year

41

42 | Sales:

431 Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Ca.)

44 | Net Sales Proceeds {Other)

45| Gains

46 | Losses
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Name of Respondent This Repart ls: Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report
{1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusells Eleciric Company (2) []JAResubmission Iy, End of 2016/Q4
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by tha EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the nat sales praceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on Lines B-14 the names of vendarsftransferors of allowances acquire and identify associaled companies (See "associated
company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
B. Reporton Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposad of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and banefits of hedglng transactions on a separate line under purchasaes/transfers and sales/transfers.
10. Raport on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2018

2018

Future Years

Totals

{n

Ng.

At
(g)

Ma.

(h}

Amt.
0]

No.
(1]

Art.
k)

Na.
0]

Aml.
{m)

Line
Mo.

Wl Wikl —
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Nams of ﬁespondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Perlod of Report

An Origina! Mo, D, ¥Yr
Massachusetis Electric Comparty E : D A Resgbmission ( Iy ) End of 2016/04

1
2

Allowances {Accounis 158.1 and 158.2)
1. Repaort below the particulars (details) called for conceming allowances,
2. Report all acquisitions af allowances at cost.
3. Report aliowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts,
4. Report the allowances transactions by the perind they are first eligible for use: the cumrent year's allowancas In columns {b}H{¢),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d}-(i), starting with the fullowing year, and allowances for tha remaining
succeeding years in columns (| }-(k).
5. Report on lina 4 the Environmantal Protaction Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.
Lina NOx Allowances Inventory Current Year 2017

Na. {Account $58.1} No. Amf, No. Amt,
{a) in) (€ (d) (@)

Balance-Beginning of Year

Acquired During Yaar:
Issued [Less Withheld Allow)
Retumed hy EPA

Purchases/Transfers:

Wit Rl |wkre =

—
[==]

-
=

12
13
14
15| Taotal
18
17 | Relinquished During Year:
18| Charges to Account 509
18 [ Cihar:
20
21| Cost of SalesTranstars:
22
23
24
23
26
27
28| Total
29| Balance-End of Year
30
31 | Sales:
32 | Nel Sales Proceeds{Assoc. Co.)
33| Nel Sales Proceads (Other)
34| Gains
35| Losses

Novances Wiktld (e 1562 s e S e S M S
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA
38} Deduct: Retumed by EPA
32| Castof Sales
401 Balance-End of Year
41
42| Sales:
43| Meat Sales Proceeds {Assoc. Co.)
44 | Mgt Sales Proceeds {(Hher)
451 Gains
46| Losses
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Name of Respondent This Report I; Date of Report Year/Period of Repart
{1 iﬁﬁm Qriginal {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2} []AResubmisslon Iy End af 2016/Q4

Allowances {Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withhald allowances, Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gainsflosses rasulling from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances,

7. Reporton Lines 8-14 tha namas of vandorsftransfarars of allowances acqulre and identify associated companies {See "associated
company” undar "Dafinitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
B. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the nama of purchasers/ transfereas of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transacticns on a separate line under purchases/iransfers and sales/iransfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 tha net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2018

2019

Fulure Years

Totals Line

No.
4]

Amt,
(g}

MNo.
(h

Amt.
i

No,
()

Amt.
{K)

N,
U]

Amt. Mo.
(m)

wliml~ddm |t ajom]—

-
=]

s
—_

-
[

-
C

-
-9

—_
i
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Name of Respondent El:lr}is Tﬁﬁr‘g ICs)ri oinal 'I()N?ée BL R%J]ort Year/Pericd 0t Fé{ﬁgort
Massachusetis Eleclric Company () [JA Resubmissian . Endof  2016/Q4
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
LILI'LQ [ Ec?aggp‘goggrjgsﬂcﬁgﬁgw?hna’ hﬂa?as of AL%%LI Ré—gg';r?iged WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at
B T B S ) of Lass During vear | Accolmt Amaunt End of Year
(a) (b) {c) {d) (e) {}
1
2
3
4
8
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
1B
18
20 [ TOTAL _
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electic Company

This Report Is:
{1} An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Data of Report
{Mo, Da. Y1)

Hi

Year/Perod of Repart
End of 2016/Q4

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATG

RY STUDY COSTS (182.2)

Line

Description of Unrecovered Plant
No. and Regulalory Study Costs [Includs

in tha description of costs, the date of
Commisslon Authorization b use Acc 182.2
and period of amor(tizftlon {mo, yrio ma, yr)

Total
Amount
of Charges

{b)

Cosls
Recognised
During Year

{c}

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Balanca at

Account
Charged

{d)

Amount

(e

End of Year

(A

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

N

32

a3

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

a7

45

48 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent Thi% Re PI«S:O el ﬁate Bla Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company Ezi w AnR esﬂgb'r‘:l ssion ¢ 0; / Y0 Endof 2016704

Transmission Service and Generalion Injerconnecton Study Cosls

1. Report the particulars (delzils) called for conceming the costs incurred and the reimbursements recelived for performing transmission service and
generator intercennection studies.
2, List each sludy separately.

3. In column {a) provide ha nama of the study,
4. In column (b) raport tha cost incurrad to parform {he study at the snd of period.
5. In column {c} report the account chargad with the cost of the study,

B. In column {d) report the amounts recelved for reimbursemant of the study costs at end of period.

7. In column {@) repart the account credited with the reimbursemant received for performing the study.

Lina
Na.

Description
()

Transmission Studies

Cosis Incurred During
Period

{b)

Account Charged
(c)

Reimbursements
Recsivad During

Account Crediled
tha Period With Relmbursement

(d) {e)

oo~ |||kl =
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=]

—
e

j—y
[\ ]

-
L3

-
-

—
o

—_
o

—
-

-
e

-
w

3

[
pard

Generation Studies

b2
]

[
tad

2

]
ch

o]
(=2

3> ]
=

1]
[+~

M
©

to
=

(7]
-

[#:]
)

HEE R E B L

FERC FORM NO. 111-F/3-Q {NEW. 03-07)

Page 231




Name of Respondent 'tl:‘l';is ﬁﬁ% E:riginal Fﬂ‘t:e Bfa ﬁ.ﬁ}nrt Year/Period ;1{‘) I;{g&o;t
Massachuselts Electric Company () [T]AResubmission p ;l ) Endof __=2 907
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for coneerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.
Line Descriplion and Purposs of Batance at Baginning Debits CREDITS Balance at and of
Ne. Other Regulatory Assels of Cumen Wittt off During te | Writen off During | Cumrent Quarker¥ear
. Quarter/Year Quarter ffear Account | the Period Amount
@) ®) () Chaged (g) (®) ®
1| Envimnmental Response Fund 88,507 498| 11,404.698] 254 22470321 78,441,876
2| Stoan Fund Deficit 307,442,313 52,401,343 593 316,521,823 43,321,633
3| Assel Retiement Obligation 1533825 728,620] 411 85,724 2,166,730
4| Residental Assistznoe Adjustment Factor 9,766,483 1,330,577 456 11,097,360
&| Rata Cass Expanse 1.251,857] 1823 211,404 1,040,453
8| Income taxes | 6,504,713 31,056,450 190/282728 26,784,581 12,766,591
7| Pansion : 223,336,629 80,189,337 926 26,198,099 227.337.967
8| OPEB 104,441,137 69,814,148 326 '50.7?9.003| 113,476,282
8| Pansion Exp Daferred - Eleckic 16,111,773 1 ,513.59&i 926 3.658,100 21,966,371
10| Smart Grid Program 17,832.520| 3,156,495/ 580 7,609,071 13,372,953
11| Transmission Service 49,423,540 46,790,904] 456 81,857,005 14,357 439
12| Renswabla Enaryy Certificalas Obligation 81,964,757 100,595,095 555 142,558415] 40,001,433
13| Revenue Decoupling Mechanigm 65,575,008 50,652,660| 454 58,476,053 57,751,705
14| Atiomey Genen) Consuitant Expanses 78,801 575.402| 928 29,434 £24.760
15| Enemy Eficency B4,035,083| 45,838,690' 451 37,285,840 02,587 941
18| Bask Service Administrative Costy 7,269816 §,957.64] 456 9,140,014 5,067,445
17| Storm Fund Daficit : 92,299,756 4491 16,268,892 75,010,064
18| AccessCharge 3,843,051| 456 1,843,051
19| Basic Senica 99,472,668| 456 66,281,445 33,191,243
20/ Renewabia Energy Recavery {LTGRER) §.961,021] 456 3,003,920 5,867,101
21| Solar Ganeration Program Z.W.Tﬁﬂl 4561419 1,498,6 709,143
22| SAPEHR1 Releasa Costs 2,268,129 407 2,258.129
23| Handship Prolecked AR Recovery 38,577,254 456 38,577,254
24| Capital invesimeni Recovery Mechanism 12,356,257 | 456 12,356,287
25| NelMetsring Provision 72,814.920| 660/ 56 72,819,920
26
27
28
29
3
31
32
33
3
a5
35
7
38
39
40
4
42
43 |
44 TOTAL : 1.064,913,9%6 857 943,787 950,836,333 971,921,650
! .
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Name of Respondent This Repart is: Date of Report |Year/Periad of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachuselts Eleciric Company {2) __ A Resubmission I 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.:1  Column: a ) [ i

Pursuant to the settlement DPU 93-194, the Company established a fund for hazardous “waste
clean up and liabilities. The fund pays for Environmental Response Costs paid after June
30, 19383, but does not include costs or expenses related to properties acquired after the
date the settlement was approved by the DPU. The settlement defines Environmental
Response Costs as 'Reasonable and prudently incurred costs or expenses {excluding all
fines or penalties) associated with the investigation, testing, remediation, or other
liabilities attributable to Mass. Electric relating to gas manufacturing facility or
disposal sites, or sites to which material may have migrated or at which manufactured gas
waste may have been deposited as a result of the earlier operation or decommissioning of
gas manufacturing facilities in Massachusetts, material regulated under the Comprehensive
Bnvironmental Response, Compensaticon, and Liability Act, Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, Massachusetts General Laws Chapters 21C and 21E, and any other laws,
regulations, or orders by courts or governmental authorities, or resulting from claims or
contentions arising in tort, breach of contract, or wviolation of law, including sites
unrelated to Massachusetts gas manufacturing facilities deposited before 1980 on sites or
migrating to sites as a result of the operations of Mass. Electric or its predecessor
companies, and the costs and expenses associated with the purchase of property acquired as
part of an overall mitigation and response plan associated with the sites described above.
Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:2 Column: a
Pursuant to a settlement in New England Electric System, D.P.U 96-25, the Department
approved the establishment of a storm contingency fund having an annual recovery through
base rates of $3M million, effective March 1, 1998. In a subsegquent settlement in D.T.E.
39-47, the Department approved an increase in the antual funding to the storm contingency
fund to $4.3 million effective May 1, Z000. In the Company's recent rate case in D.P.U.
09-39, the fund balance whether credit or defieit, is to accrue interest at the Company's
weighted cost of capital. As part of that rate case, the DPU dirscted the Company to
request reimbursement from the fund for incremental costs of gqualifying weather events.

In March 2013, the Company requested, and the DPU approved in D.P.U, 13-59, a Storm Fund
Replenishment Factor (“SFRF") designed to provide an incremental $40 million anually of
contributions to the Company's sterm fund for a three year period commencing in May 2013.
Also, effective July 1, 2014, in DPU 14-85, the DPU approved a Company request to includse
in the SFRF an incremental recovery amount of approximately $7.6 million annwally. This
incremental amount was related to Company recoveries from the Storm Cost Adjustment Factor
("SCAF"). The SCAF was approved by the DPU, in D.P.U. 09-3%, to recover costs associated
with remediation efforts following a December 2008 Ice Storm for a five year period
scheduled to conclude in December 2014. However, the SCAF fully recovered the 2008 Ice
Storm remediation cests in April 2014, prompting the Company to transfer those recoveries
to the SFRF and extend the recovery period through the conclusion of the SFRF, or May
20146.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:3 Column: a

Pursuant te D.P.U. 08-27, the Company is allowed toc recover the cost of retiring ‘an asset
through bass rates,

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:4 Column: a o e S e

The Company ig allowed recovery of the incremental costs associazted with the operation cof
the Company’s Arrearage Management Program(“AMP”) offered to qualifying customers pursuant
to Docket Nos. D.T.E. 05-86, D.T.E.01-106-C, and D.P.U. 08-4,and the discount prcvided to
customers receiving retail delivery service under Residential Low Income Rate R-2 (“Rate
R-2"}. Discounts provided to eligible customers is based on 25% of the Customer’s total
bill for service, inecluding charges for generatien service, representing the level of
discount received by these customers prior to March 1, 1998, pursuvant to Massachusetts
General Laws Chapter 164, § 1F.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:§ Column: a |
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachusstts Electric Company {2} _ A Resubmission it 2018/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Amortization of rate case expense associated with the Company’s last rate case beginning
January 2010 for a period of & years, per the Company's last rate case in D.P.U, 09-39

Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.:7 Column:a

Pursuant to the DPU's ruling in the Company’s last rate case in D.P.U. 09-39, the Company
is allowed to recover actual, non-capitalized pension and postretirement benefits other
than pensions(PBOP) expenses outside of base rates through a separate billing factor
referred to as the Pension and PBOP Adjustment Factor (PAF). A return on the average
annual prepaid or unfunded pension and PROP balance at the weighted average cost of
capital will be recerded. Over or under recovery of annual costs is surcharged or
credited to customers over a three year period.

Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.:8 Column: a !
Pursuant to the DPU’s ruling in the Ccmpany's last rate case in D.P.U. 09-39, the Company
is allowed to recover actual, non-capitalized pension and postretirement benefits other
than pensions {PBOP) expenses outside of base rates through a separate billing factor
referred to as the Pension and PBOP Adjustment Factor (PAF). A return on the average
annual prepaid or unfunded pension and PBOP balance at the weighted average cost of
capital will be recorded. Over or under recovery of annual costs is surcharged or
credited to customers over a three year peried.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.:9 Column: a |
Pursuant to the DPU’'s ruling in the Company’s last rate case in D.P.U. 09-39, the Company
is allowed to recover actual, nen-capitalized pension and postretirement benefits other
than pensions {PBOP) expenses outside of base rates through a separate billing factor
referred to as the Pension and PBOP Adjustment Factor (PAF). A return on the average
annual prepaid or unfunded pension and PBOP balance at the weighted average cost of
capital will be recorded. Over or under recovery of annual costs is surcharged or
credited to customers over a three year period.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 10 Column: a |

Pursuant to Massachusetts law and the DPU's order in D.P.U. 11-129, the Company is
allowed to recover the following categories of smart grid pileot program-related costs: (1)
capital costs for the installation of metering and communication technologies, software,
and hardware, at the Company's weighted average cost of capital; (2) capital costs
associated with the installation of distribution grid technologies; and (3) incremental
costs for expenses related to the operations, maintenance, customer education and
evaluation of the smart grid pilot. These costs are fully reconcilable and any difference
between costs and revenue will be reflected in the followlng year’s recovery.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 11 Column: a - N h__ i
The Company arranges transmission service on behalf of its customers. Pursuant to the
Company’s Transmission Service Cost Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to
recover the cost it incurs in arranging that transmission sexrvice as billed to the Company
by its affiliate, NEP, any other transmission provider, the New England Power Pool, a
regional transmission group, an independent system operator or any other entity that is
authorized to bill the Company directly for transmission services. Transmiszsion service
costs are fully reconclilable and any over or under recoveries are passed on to customers
receiving transmission service through the Company.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 12 Column: a |
Pursuant to the Company’'s Basic Service Adjustment Frovision, the Company is allowed to
recover <¢osts associated with acquiring renewable energy certificates or remitting
Alternate Compliance Payments to comply with the renewable portfolio standards established
in Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 25AR, § 11F and the Department of Energy Resource's

regulations codified in 225 C.M.R. 14.00 - 16.00 et seq.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Dale of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥Yr)
Massachuselts Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission il 2018/Q4
FOOTNGTE DATA

Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.:13 Column:a i S |
Pursuant to Massachusetts law and the Company's Revenue Decoupling Mechanism (“RDM”)
Provision, the Company is operating under an RDM by which its actuwal distribution revenus
is measured against a target level of distribution revenue as established in the Company’s
most recent rate case, and the difference between actual distribution revenue and the
revenue target is recovered from or credited to all customers. In addition, the Company’s
RDM includes a Capital Investment Recovery Mechanism by which it can begin to recover, c¢n
a one year lag, capital investment placed into service up to a maximum of $170 million
annually reduced by the annual depreciation expense reflected in base rates as determined
in the Company’'s last rate case in D.P.U. 09-39,

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 14 Column: a i
Pursuant to Massachusetts law and the Company’s Attorney General Consultant Expenses
Provision, the Company is allowed to recover the costs incurred by the Office of the
Attorney General of Massachusetts for experts or consultants that have been engaged by the

Attorney General in support of various proceedings before the Department, the use of which
has been approved by the Department, and billed to the Company.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 15 Column: a |
Pursuant Massachusetts law and the Company’s Energy Efficiency Provision, the Company
administers an Energy Efficiency {“EE”) plan and is allowed to recover the cost of that
plan through a combination of a statutory EE Charge of 0.250¢ per kWh plus {1) amounts
gernerated by the Forward Capacity Market program administered by the Independent System
Operatcr-New England; (2) cap and trade pollution contreol programs, including, but not
limited to, not less than B0 per cent of amounts generated by the carbon dioxide allowance
trading mechanism established under the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative Memorandum of
Understanding, and the NOx Allowance Trading Program; and (3] other funding as approved by
the Department. The Company’s annual Energy Efficiency Reconciling Factors {(“EERFs”} are
designed to collect the estimated incremental costs of the Company’'s proposed EE programs
for the year which represents those costs that are in excess of the expected funding
above. EE costs, including an allowance for performance-based shareholder incentives, are

fully reconcilable, and any over or under recovery of costs is passed on te all customers.

‘Schedule Page: 232 LineNa.:16 Column:a N
Pursuant to the Company’s Basic Service Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to
recover the costs, including administrative costs, incurred by the Company in arranging
Basi¢ Service, including unceollectible costs associated with the amounts the Company bills
for Basic Service supply, the administrative costs of complying with the redquiremenkts of
Renewable Energy Portfolio Standards pursuant to 225 CMR14, cash working capital and other
administrative costs associated with arranging basic service. The recovery of these costs

is fully reconcilable with any over or under collection passed on to a2ll customers

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 17 Column: a |
Per D.P.U. 13-~85, the Department approved recovery of the ‘Recoverable Balance’ or Storm
Fund Deficit through the Storm Fund Replenishment Factors (“SFRFs”) associated with a
Storm Fund Replenishment Adjustment as approved by the Department. The SFRFs shall
recover, beginning Octeober 1, 2016, the balance of the Company's Storm Contingency Fund
{(“*Storm Fund”} at September 30, 2016, any residual costs associated with storms that are
included in this balance, and incremental costs of eligible storms that occurred pricr to
October 1, 2016 not reviewed by the Department in D.P.U. 13-85 (“Recoverable Bzlance”).
Storm Fund Replenishment Provisien and the applicatlon of the SFREs are effective during
the recovery period that terminates on August 31, 2019 unless otherwise ordered by the
Department. The remaining amount of the Recoverable Balance at August 31, 2019 shall be
transferred to the Storm Contingency Fund as of that date.

'Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 18 Column: a |
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2} - A Resubmission i 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Pursuant To Massachusetts law and the Company's Transition Cost Adjustment Provision, the
Company is authorized to recover costs charged by the Company's affiliate, New England
Power Company ("NEP"), for stranded costs associated with NEP's former electric generation
investments. The Transition Charge is fully reconcilable and any over or under recovery
of costs are passed on to customers,

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 19  Column: a ]

Pursuant to D.P.U. 09-38 {October 23, 2003), the Company received approval to construct,
own, and operate approximately five megawatts of solar generation at five separate sites
owned by the Company and/or its affiliates. Since 2010, revenue was received monthly from
the New England Independent System Operator (“ISO-NE”) for the sale of energy produced by
the solar facilities, which is used to reduce the costs for which the Company receives
recovery from all customers through a separate billing factor.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 20 Column: a |
Renewable Energy Recovery Provision (LTCRER): Per M.P.P.U. No. 1235 The Company’s rates
for Retail Delivery Service and Basic Service are subject to adjustment to reflect
recovery of payments under long term renewable energy contracts which the Company has
executed pursuant to § 83 and § B3A of An Rct Relative to Green Communities (“GCA”) along
with contract remuneration assoclated with payments made under such contracts. as approved
by the Department.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 21 Column: a |
Pursuant to D.P.U. 09=-38 (October 23, 2009), the Company received approval to construct,
own, and operate approximately five megawatts of solar generation at five separate sites
owned by the Company and/or its affiliates. Since 2010, revenue was received monthly from
the New England Independent System Operatoxr (“ISO-NE") for the sale of energy produced by
the solar facilities, which is used to reduce the costs for which the Company receives
recovery from all customers through a separate billing factor.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 22 Column: a |
Per the D.P.U Docket 15-155,The Company {Massachusetts Electric) agreed to defer and
amortize EHR1 operating expense incurred during the test year of $2.7 million over the

life of the EHR1l capital asset, or saven years.

Scheduie Page: 232 Line No.. 23 Column: a |
Per the recent rate case, D.F.U. 15-155 the department allowed National Grid to recover

540,607,637 from Hardship Protected Becounts. The amount is to be recovered over five
years at $8,121,527 annually. BAccounts included in the balance are to be tracked and
excluded from normal bad debt expense and any subseguent payments made by customers
towards this balance are to be credited through the Residential Bssistance adjustment
Factor ( Department of Public Utilities’ orders in D.T.E. 01-106-C, D.T.E. 05-B6é, D.P.U
08-4)

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 24 Column: a |
In D.FP.U. 07-50-A the MA DPU allowed National Grid to recover costs incurred from capital

spending and inflation as the Capital Investment Recovery Mechanism. The CIRM was allowed
to recover 5170 million with a one-percent rate cap and operated as a part of RDM. 1In the
most recent rate case, D.P.U. 15-155, the Department increased CIRM recovery to $249
million and ordered it to be operated independently of the Revenue Decoupling Mechanism.
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{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
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FOUTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 25 Column: a

Per M.D.P.U No. 1322 The purpose of the NMRS is to recover the Net Metering Credits
applied to customers and the non-reconeciling distribution portion of revenue displaced by
customers who have installed on-site generation facilities in accordance with G.L. <. 164,
§5 138 and 139. This surcharge provides the Distribution Company with a2 mechanism to
recover such Credits and displaced revenue, and to reconcile actual NMRS revenus amounts

recovered from customers with actual

recoverable amounts.
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Name of Respondent :{Tﬂls Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

. An Origlnal (Mo, Da, Yr} 2016/04
Massachusetis Electric Company (2) n A Resubmiission [y End of

MISCELLANEQUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186}

1. Repart below tha particulars (details) called far conceming miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show perlod of amortization in colurmn {a)

3. Minoritem (1% of the Balance al End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.

. |Uine Description of Miscelianeous Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Defarrad Dabits Beginning of Year Account Amount End of Year

Charged
(@) (b) ©) i (e) (n

Cash Overs & Shoris & Mise 7.929 2.834,744) 131142 2.818,125 24,548

Construction Advance £638,135 271,288 143/456 302,857 608,778

Oeferred debits - Miscellanacus 7,233,653| 436 7,037,414 188,239

@ |~ | ahd| =

Property Sales 22,763 530.2 22,763
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47 | Misc. Wark in Prograss

Dalemrad Hegulatory Lomm.

K Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49 | TOTAL 668,827 ; 80,6358
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Name of Respendent
Massachusetts Electric Company

This Repart |s:

(L)) [ﬁﬁm Criginal

(2) A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Accouni 190}

Date of Report

{Mo, Da,
i

End of

Yaar/Pericd of Report
2016/04

1. Report the information called for below concemning the raspondant’s accounting for deferrad income taxes.

2, At Other (Spacify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Ling Lescnption and Localion Balance of Begining Balance at End
Na. af Year af Yaar
(a) B

1| Electric ; 1 ¥y i
2| Penslon, OPEB and ather employee banefits 102.2?5.54 - 12.357.840
3 Resarve - Enviranmantal 40,942 496 35,935,483
4 Altowance for uncollectible accounts 37,489,075 43,600,182
§ Mat Operating Lossas 114,741,374 185,408,861
6
¥| Other 145,972 268 137,261,875
8 TOTAL Electric (Entar Tetal of linas 2 thru 7) 441,420,757 515,084,247
9 Gas

104

1|

12

13

1

13| Other

16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15

17| Cther {Specify)

18 TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 4, 16 and 17) 441,420,757 515,064,241

Notlas
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of ﬁ$port Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company :2} A Ros Prission ‘! ‘: 2, Y1) Endof  2016/04

CAPITAL STOQCUKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming common and preferred stock at eng of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and praferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
raquirement outlined in column (3a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form {i.e., year and
company title) may be reportad in column {a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K raport and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column {b) should represant the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of yesr,

Line

Class and Series of Slock and
Name of Stock Series

(a)

Number of shares
Authorized by Charter

CH

Par or Stated
Valua per shara

Call Price at
End of Year

(©) {d)

Account 201

Common Stock

2,388,111

25.00/

Total Common

2,388,111

Account 204

wioel~Ne|on| jralr] -

-+
o

Cumulative Preferred Siock

-l
-

4.44% Sales

22,585

100.00

-
L
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Tolal Praferrad
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Nama of Respondant 1'1hls Tﬁgﬂ Ig: na) Date of Report Year/Pariod of Report
Massachusetts Eleclic Company Ezi AnR e:ugl::naissl - {TT,' e Y1) End of 2016/Q4
CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204} {Conlnued)

3. Give particulars (details) conceming shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatary commisslon

which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of prefarred stock should show the dividand rate and whelhar the dividends are cumulative or

nnn-cumulallva.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally Issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars {delails} in column {a) of any nominally issued capita! stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating nams of pledgee and purposas of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
{Totsd amounl gutstanding withoul reduction

for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

SI}ares Amount
8) (U]

Ehares
(@

(igs}sl Shﬁ;as

Amount
{1}

Line
No.,

2,398,111 59,952,775

2,398,111 59,852,775

i~ DA ||| =

Y
=

22,585 2,258,500
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A Resubmisskon I
QTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL {Accaunts 208-211, Inc.)

Report below the balance ai the end of the year and the information spacified below for the respactive other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a fotal for the accaunt, as well as lotal of all accounts for reconclliation with balance shest, Page 112, Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explaln changes mads in any account during the year and give the accaunting entries effecting such
change.

(a) Donations Racelved from Stockhaldars {Account 208)-State amount and give brsf explanatian of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b} Reduction In Par or Slated value of Caplal Slock (Account 209); State amounl and glve briefl explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gain on Rasala or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 290): Rapord balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credil and debl identified by the class ant serles of stock to which related.

{d) Migcallanequs Paid-in Capital {Account 211)-Classify amounis included In this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the genaral naturg of Ihe fransactions which gava rise 1o the raported amounts.

Name of Raspondent 'I;hls Rlﬁag'tn Ié:):'_I inal Dhi!,e Bf R\e’pon Year/Petlod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 1{12; gina (Mo, Da, ¥r) Endof 2016/04

K e Amgant
1| Account 211 - Miscellanecus Pald-in Capilal
2
3| Swrplus Invesied in plant represenling the excess net deprediation of 41,978
4 ) propertias acquired from Deerlield Elactric Company as of July 1, 18984
§ | Valug of securiies issues therefore
8
7 | Capltat contribution made by New England Electric System of 8,222 com. 653,087
3
9| Merger purchase accountling adjustments - acquisition by Natlonal Grid 1,246.838,382
10
41 | Acquired other paid in capilal - Acquisition of Easlem Edison Co. 248,325,404
12
13 | Equity contribution made by parent company (NGUSA) 60,000,000
14
15 | Gain on Capllal Stock {Account 210):
18
17 | Premium paid on -4.76% preferred slock redemption -82,056
18
19 | Slock Compensation Adjustment - CY2014 1,283,355
20
21 | Equity contribution made by parent company (NGUSA) - CY 2015 Additions 135,000,000
22
23 | Equity contribution made by parent company (INGUSA) - CY 2016 Additions 160,300,000
24
25
26
i
28
28
30
3
32
Kk}
34
a5
KT,
v
3B
39
40| TOTAL 1,853,34%,050
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Name of Respondent 1:‘his Re Arl Ics):. - Dhgéeua &port Year/Pesiod of Raport
Massachusetts Eleciric Company :2: 0 AnRe:&r:Is sion ( Y M Endof __ 2016/Q4
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change accurred during the year in the balanca in respect to any class or serles of stock, attach a stalement giving particulars
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock axpense and specify the accouni charged,

Tine CIass and Series of Stock Balance at End of Year |
(3} {b}
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Name of Respondent
Massachuseits Electric Company

This Rapert Is: Date of Report YeariPeriod of Report
(§)) An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2046/04

(2) A Resubmisshon i

LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance shest account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included In Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other loeng-Term Dabt,

2. In column {a), for new 1ssues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For honds assumed by the respondent, include In column (a) the name of the Issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on noles and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column {2) names of associated companies from which advances were recelved.

5. Faorrecalvers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order undar which such certificates were
Issuad.

8. In column (b) show the principal 2mount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show tha expansa, pramium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column [c) tha total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parenthases) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a natation, such as (P) or {D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be nelted.

9. Fumigh in a footnote particulars {(details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeamead during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's autharization of treatmant other than as
specifiad by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Sesias of Obligation, Coupon Rate Princlpal Amount ~ Total expense,
No. {For new issue, glva carmmission Authorization numbaers and daltes) Of Dabl issued Pramium or Discount

(a} (b) (=)

Account 221

2,672,000 D

Senior Note @4.004% due 2046 500,000,000 3,888,827

1
2
3
4
5| Senior Note @5% BOG,000,000) 8,771,969
6
7
8
|

Account 223

10

11| Advances from Associated Companies 150,000,000

12

13
14
1%

16
17
18

19|
20

21

22
23

24

25

28

a7

28
29
30
N
2

33] TOTAL 1,450,000,000 13,332,736
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Name of Respandent ;I'ﬂis %C}\n |8:r1 - I(:Iﬁta SI R"erp}ort Year/Period of Report
] n Original o, ba, Yr 2018/04
Massachusetts Electric Company @ 0 A Resubmission I, End of
LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224} (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeamad in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or cred/ted to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and {c) principte repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. Ifthe respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote Including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledgs.

14. Ifthe respondent has any long-tarm debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such sacuritias in a footnota,

15. I interest expense was incumed during the year on any obligations retirad or raacquired befors end of year, include such interast
expensa in column (i), Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
L.ang-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Assoclated Companies,

16. Glve parliculars (details) conceming any long-term debt aulhorized by a regulatory cormmission but not yet issued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD Cutstandin

Ling

Nomlnal Date
of lssue
(c)
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Name of Respondeni T1hls Re Ar'l‘ Ics:: ol Dﬁgala Ef‘ﬁapon Yaar/Period of Report
Massachuselts Electric Company ML g (¥, Da. YD Endof  2016/Q4
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NE INGOME TAXES |

1. Report the reconcilialion of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
compulation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconclliation, as far as praclicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the lax retum for
tha year. Submit a recongciliation even though there Is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each raconciling amount.

2. Ifthe utility is 8 member of a group which files a consolidated Fadarat tax relum, reconcila reported net income with taxable net income as if a
saparata return wera to be fisld, indicating, however, intercompany amounts o ba eliminated n such a consclidated retumn. State names of group
mambear, tax assigned to each group mamber, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolldated tax among the group mambers.

3. A subsiitute page, designed to meet a parlicular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
tha above instructions. For electronic reporting purpesas complete Ling 27 and provide the subsiilute Page in the context of a focinote.

TIne Particulars (Detals) Amount
No. {a) (b}

1 |Met Income for the Yaar {Page 117) 55,465,244
2
3
4 [Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
& |See footnotas for further detalls 29,006,366 |
6 [Federal Income Taxes 24,502,715
7
a
8 [Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Relum _

10 |See footnotes for furlher details 233,445,741

11

12

13

14 |iIncome Recorded on Books Not Included in Retum

15 |See footnotes for further details

9,562,200

16

17

i8

18 |Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

20 |Ses footnotes for further detalls

-332.814,467

21

22

23

24

25

26

27 |Fedaral Tax Nat Incoma

78,764

28 |Show Compulation of Tax:

29 |See footnotes for further details

30

H

32

33

k2]

35

)

a7

28

29

40

41

42

43

44

"FERC FORM NO. 1 [ED. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report YeariPeriod of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) A Resubmission i 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Scheduls Page: 261 Line No.:5 Column: b
Employee Stock Purchase Plan Discount 89,011
Change in Cash Surrender Value 6,036
CONTRIB - AID QF CONSTRUCTION 27,072,441
UNBILLED REVENUE 1,838,879
Total 28,006,366
Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 16 Column: b
ACCRUED OTHER 316,051
ACCRUED OTHER - PSA4 -12,541,075
ACCRUED OTHER - REC OBLIGATION -42,217,545
AFUDC DEBT 2,956,287
AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 31,428
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 544,958
BAD DEBTS 14,211,877
CHARITABLE CONTRIB LIMITATION -387,614
STATE INCOME TAX 12,840,767
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - BDOK 134,571,691
Flowsthrough AFUDC Equity - book depreciation 734,366
Flow-through Depreciation 289,129
Flow-through FAS 109 Reg Asset Recovery -1,727,016
GAIN (LOSS5) ON SALE OF ASSETS -10,692,189
INCENTIVE PLAN 365,645
INSURANCE PROVISION 3,637,462
LIEN DATE PROPERTY TAXES -397,057
Lobbying Expenses & Political Contributions 554,905
Meals and Entertainment 215,224
NET OPERATING LOSS 173,229,464
OPEB / FASB 106 13,991,293
Add-back of Income Tax Cradits 100,388
REG ASSET - TRANSITION COSTS -103
REG ASSET - OTHER -100,631,425
REG ASSET - ARO -632,905
RESERVE - FIN 48 STATE 0
RESERVE - GENERAL 8,506,468
RESERVE - HEALTHCARE COSTS 0
RESERVE - SALES TAX -9,023
RESERVE - OBSOLETE INVENTORY -368,748
RESERVE - STORM 54,234,973
Other Differences 0
VACATION ACCRUAL -268,998
Tatal 233,445,741
Schedule Page: 261 LineNo.; 15 Column: b
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusaetis Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission i1 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Tax Exempt Interest Income -155,128
Dividend Received Deduction -45,741
Equity-based Compensation and Dividends -1,177,577
Flaw-through AFUDC Equity -8,183,754
Total -9,562,200
Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Cofumn: b
ACCRUED INTEREST - TAX RESERVE 284,580
COST OF REMOVAL -24,276,189
DEFERRED COMPENSATION -45,914
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - TAX -74,478,987
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - TAX BONUS -116,512,362
FASB 112 427,338
INJURIES AND DAMAGES -7,206,695
PENSION COST 9,139,477
REG ASSET - ENVIRONMENTAL -529,225
REG ASSET - CPEB -13,085,174
REG ASSET - PENSION -11,855,838
REG ASSET - STORM COST 21,856,819
REG LIABILITY - OTHER 41,608,902
REPAIRS DEDUCTION -121,576,486
RESERVE - ENVIRONMENTAL -11,644,217
UNAMORTIZED DEBT DISCOUNT OR PREMIUM 377,853
WORKERS' COMPENSATION
EGWITY RETURN - GAAP ONLY -25,647,546
Total -332,814,467
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pariod of Repar
Massachusetis Electric Compasty :;; TRﬁfb’:: sion ‘T‘:' Da, ¥1) Endof _ 2018/04
1. Give particulars (detalls) of the combined prepald and accrued tax accounis and show the fotal taxes charged to operations and othar accounts during
tha yaar. Do nol include gasoline and other sales taxas which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed materal was charged. If the
actual, or astimated amounts of such laxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whather estimated or actual amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and chasged direct to final accounts, {(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes,)
Entar the amounig in both calumins {(d) and {#). Tha balancing of thit page is not affected by tha Inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes chamged fo operations and clher accounts theough (a) accruals credited lo taxes accrued,
(blamounts credited to proporlions of prepaid taxes chargsable to cumrent year, and (c) 1axes paid and chamged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prapald tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for @ach State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
Tine King of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Joes — TRXES Adjust-
No.|  (Sesinstuction 5) B R AT a'%g A ments
@) (o) © @ ® 0
4| Federal - Income Tax -95,531 -100,388| -195,H19
Z| FICA Contribution 338,243 11,145,800| 9,754,091 1,404,608
3] Unemployment 984 55,047 54,819 -1
4| Slate - incoma Tax G77.077 -§,350,487| -5,933,728
5] Franchise - Gross Eamings
6| Franchise - Excass Divide6
7| Temporary Surcharges
8| Sec.186a {Gross Incomea)
9]  Sec. 186 (Gross Eaming)
10|  Sec. 186 (Excess Divide)
11| MTA Surcharge
12| Unemployment Insurance -5,399 361,128 357.696
13| Disability Insurance
14| Sales and Lisa 1.543,107
15| Peftroleun Business Tax - k
18] Other
17|  Total 915,374 5,111,200 4,067,058 2,947,804
18| Local:
18| Real Estala -281,734 62547282 82,274,315 -778,002
20| Special Franchise
21| Municipal
22| NYC Specikal Franchise
23| Pubkic Utility Exciss
24| Sales and Usa -1,333,8527 843,387 160,275
25f Other
28| Total 1,625,261 63,300,669 62,434,580 -779,892
27| Oiher {list):
28] New Jersey Unemployment
29| Non-NYS Franchise Tax
30
3
32
33|
ad|
35
38
37
38
38|
40
41 TOTAL -709,887 60,501,869 66,501,648 2,167,812

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-098)
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Name of Respondent ‘I'1hts Re Ar'l1 s it D'ilna Bf ﬁgmn Year/Peniad of Repor
Massachusalts Electric Company (0 A R?;Eb;i ssion ( ' 3. Y End of 2016/Q4

{Continued)

by parsntheses.

{Taxas acenued

A

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

repaid Taxas

{Ind. In A(:iflount 165)

OISTRI
(Ammtsk?gatf'ﬁ 409.1)

1ON OF TAXE

5. IFany tax {(exclude Federal and Stale incoma taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required Information separalely for each lax year,
identifying the year in column {a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accaunts in column (fy and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments

7. Do not include on this page enlrdes wlih respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collscted through paymll deductions ar ctherwise pending
fransmitial of such faxas Lo tha taxing authority.
8. Report in columns (i) through (i} how Lhe taxes were distributed. Report in column {1} only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1} the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2, Also shown in column (I} the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned o more than one utility depariment or account, stale in a foolnola the basls (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

CHARGED

[ Extracrdinary ems
(Al:cou(rjl] 9.3)

usimen e,
tEamIngs {?f;aumt 438}

Other
{1y

Line
No.

«1,472 878

1,372,480

205,354

11,062,878

83,022

1,113

§5,047

260,316

-6,708,945

358,458

i~ o] S]] W =

[y
=

-l
-

-1,967

381,128

12

13

14

15

18

594,816

3,297,230

1,813,970

17

1B

761,226

62,268,767

278,516

18

20

21

22

23

2,183,522

843,387

24

25

-1,432,296

63,112,154

278,516

26

27

28

29

k1)

33

34

a5

Klil

7

38

39|

40

-877.480

€8,408,384

2.082,488

41

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondend
Massachuselts Electrtc Company

This Report 15:

(1) ﬁoﬁm Original
(2) D A Resubmission

Data of Report
{Ma, Da, YR’;O

H

YeariPeriod of Report, |

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255}

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility cperations. Explain by facinote any correction adjustments to the actount balance shown in celumn (g).Includs in column (i)
the average period aver which the tax credits are amortized.

Cne Accaunt
No. Subdgv;sions
a

Electric Utility
3%

Balance _at Beginnin
onea?‘g .

Deferrad for Year

Allocations to

Current Year's Income

Adjusimenis

{b) ACCOUNT NO.

(c)

Amaunt
(d)

Account Ng.
(e

Amount
0

(9

4%

7%

10%

7,138,827

493,728 2,967 567

TOTAL
Other (List separately ||
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

1
2
3
4
5
&
7l
B
o

10

7,136.827

593,724 2,967,567

11

12

13

14

15

16|

17]

18

19

204

21

22

23

24

25

26

27|

28

30

i

32

33

34

35

36

37]

38

3

49

41

42

43

45

46

47|

48]

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-889)
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electic Company

This Repor [s:
(1} An Original

(2} A Resubmission

Dale of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year/Perpd of Report
End of 2016/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Accoun! 258} (continued}

Balance at End
of Year

h

Average Periad
of Allocation
lo Inicnrna

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line

MNo.

9,510,666

35 years

9,510,666

Wi~ jwihn | —

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30

H

32

33

34

35

36

7

38

39

41

42

43

45

48

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89)
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94}

Name of Raspondent This Report Is: Date of Repart Yeaar{Period of Report
Massachusstts Eleciric Company E;)} :';223;::55'0“ {T'j‘ LG End of Lﬁm
OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS {Account 253)
1. Report below the particulars {delails) called for concemning other defamed credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the perlod of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.
Ling Description and Other Balance at DEBITS Balance at
No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Conlra Amount Cradits End of Year
Account
(@) (b) (c) (d) {e) ¢f)
1| Bales Tax Accrual 5,218,516 408.1/431 2,008,495 936,192 4,146,213
2] 8ales Tax Interest 1,061,280 1,061,280
3| Highway Refocation Billed 24,201 144 4,290 18,911
4| Deferred Compensation 385,931 431/428 73,51 27817 340,017
5| Environmental Reserves 90,982 608| 1823/930.2 138,994,782 127,352 565 79,338,3H1
€| Pension Cost 91,395,943 1B23/926 113,288,708 121,871,184 98,977,421
71 Pension - Supplemental 2,741,000| 1823/826 276,758 387,080 2,851,322
8| Financlal Accounting Standard 106 129,237,005 242/1823 39,743,030 53,734,322 143,228,301
9| Financlal Accounting Standard 112 8,851,035 926 8,280,905 8,708,243| 6,274,372
10| ASGC 740 - Income Taxes 2,660,453 409.1/431 51,967,925 489,617,017 509,545
11| Deferred Credits - Miscellaneous 36,524,000 426.5 39,469,160 2,945,237 77
12| ROE - Storm Fund Camrying Charge 426.5 26,137 866 64,836,474 38,608,588
13| ROE - Smart Grid Pmgram 426.5 100,648 687,766 587.118
14| ROE - Solar Generalion Program 426.5 16,432 793,146 776,714
15| ROE - Energy EHiciency Working
16| - Capital Alowance 428.5 6.487.447 6,487,447
171 ROE - Capital Investment Recovery 426.5 403,057 403,057
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
29
30
at
32
33
34
35
36
7
as
oe
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47| TOTAL 368,019,698&% 420,363,548 440,048,627 387,703,775
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusatis Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission i 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 10 Column: a

Accounting Standards Cod;f;catzon (ASC} 740 - Incoms Taxes

Schedule Page: 269 Lfne No.: 12 Calumn: a

G.A.A.P adjustment to deferred recognition

carrying charge
Schedule Page: 269 LineNo.: 13 Column: a

G.A.A.P adjustment to defer recoqnitlon

Schedule Paga. 268 Line No.: 14 Column: a
G A.A.P adiustment to defer ‘recognition

Schedule Page. 269 LineNo.: 15 Column: a
G.A.A.P adjustment to defer recognition
allowance

Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 16 Column: a
G.A.A.P adjustment to defer recognition
allowance L .
Schedule Page: 269 Line No.; 17 Column: a
G.A.A.P adjustment to defer recognitien

equity

equity

equity

of eqguity

of equity return component

equity

of WACC based

return component of revenue requirement

return component of revenue requirement
return component of working capital

return component of working capital

return component of revenue reguirement

[FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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MNam
Mas:

o of Respondent
sachusetls Electric Company

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED

This Repor ls:
{1) [ﬂoAn Original

{2) A Rasubmission

/i

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

End of 201624

INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED A

AWORTIZATICN PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable
property.
2. For olher {(Spacify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line
Mo,

Account

(a)

Balance al

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Beginning of Year
(b)

Acceteraled Amortization (Account 281)

Electric

Defensa Facilities

Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
o Account 410.1 to Account 411.1

{c)

{d)

Pollution Control Facilities

TOTAL Electric (Enter Tatal of lines 3 thru 7}

1
2
3
4
5| Other {pravide details in footnole):
B
7
L]
o

Gas

10| Dafansa Facilities

Pallution Control Facilltes

Other (provide delalls in footnate}:

15| TOTAL Gas {Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16

17| TOTAL {Acct 281) (Total of 8, 16 and 186)

1 8' Classification of TOTAL

18| Fedarat Income Tax

20| State Income Tax

21

Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-98)
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %rt IS:ri - Dﬁte Bf R$purt Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Campany %2; AnResEtl::Isslon { / 3' =l End of 2016/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORT

ZATION PROPERTY (Account 281} {Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

Credited
(9)

Debited

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS _
Amounts Deblted| Amounts Credited Deblis Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 [ Account Amaunt Account Amount End of Year —

Wi~ @ || & || k] =

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
{1 An Qriginal

ACCUMULATE

{2) Dﬁ Resubmission

Data of Report Year/Percd of Report
['}"‘;- Oa, Yn) Endof  2016/Q4

D DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - QTHER PROPERTY [Account 282}

subject to accelarated amortization

2. For other (Specify),Include deferrals relating to other Income and deductians.

1. Report the informatlon called fer below conceming the respandent’s accounting for daferred income taxas rating 1o proparty not

CHAMNGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Balanca at -
Na. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 4101 ta Account 4111
(a) (b} {c) {d)
1| Account 282
2|Electric 710,429,278 83,833,956
3 Gas
4
5| TOTAL (Enter Tatal of lines 2 thru 4} 710,429,278 83,833,956
6
7
8
9|TOTAL Account 2682 {Enter Total of lines 5 thru 710,428,278 83,833,856
10| Classlficalion of TOTAL : T o e T ;
11|Federal Income Tax 616,807,118] 68,238,043
12| Stals Income Tax 93,622,180 15,597,015
13|Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent This Repart Is: | Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetis Electric Company g; znﬂgzgt::r::ssion ET‘}' C ) End of 201 6/Q4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Accaund 282) (Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required,
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Deblied | Amounis Credited Debils Cradils Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | 1o Account 411.2 Account Amount Accourt Amount End of Year No.
Crediled Deblled
(&) n {Q) (h} (i {i (K)
y
] 704263234 2
3
4
794.263.23‘* g
6
7
8
794,263,234 9

685,044,069 11
109,218,179 12
13

NOTES (Continusd)

FERC FORM NO. 1 [ED. 12-96) Page 275



Name of Respandent T1hls Re %rl la. inal Dh?te 5f ﬁ$mn Year/Period of Report
n Crigina o, Da. Yr
Massachusatts Electric Company {2; A Rest?bm!ssian ( y ) End of 201 6/Q
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283)

recorded in Account 283.

2. For other {Specify}include deferrals ralating to other incomes and deductions,

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for defered income taxes relating to amounts

Line Accaunt Bacaliance at Nnuunts%l-;gi?e%Es DURlNﬂEﬁs Tregied
No. @ €9 ""'"{‘t?]" ear to Account 41 0.1 to Acco&{;l 411.1
| Account 2683
2| Elaclric
3| Regulatory Assets -Pension 142,015,555 10,724,635
4 Property taxes 8,999,620 3,235,249
5 Regulatory Assels -Slorm C 66,087,740 -14,69?.224'
6| Qther items 157,292,220 32,657,208
7
8
B TOTAL Eteclric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 374,395,135 31,919,865
10| Gas
1
12
13
14
15
16
17| TOTAL Gas {Toial of linas 11 thru 18)
1B
18] TOTAL {Acet 283) {Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18} 174,395,135 31,319,865 ’
21| Federal Income Tax 312,698,623 25,951,684
22| State Income Tax 61,498,513 5,931,813
23| Local Income Tax
NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Res pandent H‘I}is Repor (5 Daie of Repori Yaar/Period of Report

An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}
» Da, d of 2016/04
Massachuselts Electric Campany @) ] A Resubmission h Endo

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) {Continued)

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts ralating to insignificant 'tems listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amoaunis Credited Deblts Cradits

to Account 410.2 | 1o Accountl 411.2 T ACCOUNT Amaunt

Balance at Line
B) : B () N I — {) (k)

152,740,190
12,234,869
51,390,516

189,849,425

2 o] N o | ) ] =

406,315,000

T
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
406,315,000 19
' 20
338,848,307 21

67,430,326f 22
23

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FCRM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 277



Mame of Respondent
Massachuseits Electric Company

(@)

This Repert 1=
{1} An Qriginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

il

End of

Year/Period of Report
2016/Q4

Oi

'HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES {Accaunt 254)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatary liabilities, including rate order docket number, if

applicable.

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance In Account 254 at end of period, or amountls less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liakilities being amortlzed, show period of amortization.

Balance at Begining

Balance at End

Dascription and Purposa of DEBITS
Lhe Olher Reguiatory Liabiitias Q‘L’faﬁ::ﬁ';;r Rezant T Credits Q‘L’Lﬁgﬁ:;r
{a) {b) (c) {d) (e) {f

1| Income taxes 2,044 922 190/282/283 FAAEY. 4 305,540 3,674 956
2| Retirement Plan - Purchesa Account Adjustment 1260808 194026 4050 028 857073
3 | Bolar Ganaralion Program 16,160 456/419 554 584 548,404
4| Envimnmental Responsa Fund 48,566,671 182 20.577,726) £.922,678 35911823
5| Serviea Quality Penaltes 456 1,308 1,398
6| Storm Funding 163,749,003 456 208,026,362 56,911,974 26%.502
7| Basic Servica Costs 6100270 A58 50,4%9 453 44,309,187,
8| GBR EE Fund Obligation 8,541,571 508 14,860,833 27065127 20 845 B&S)
9| Transition Gharge 47413 45641 B,625,890 808,077

10| LTCRER Dalorml 696,493 182 595,493

11| &ain on Bale of Property 407 1,813,774 1513774

12| Hardship Proteciad - Refundable 4856 6,304,243 6,901,343

13| Disgomgament Credit 555 1,206 5054 1206505

14| Resicentisl Asaistanca Adjusiment Facior 456 B34, 75, BB4, 752

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

27

28

20

30

31

32

a3

34

35

38

37

38

39

40

41| TOTAL 241,654,619 M_ 310,817,632 153,269,351 84,105,338
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Pericd of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2) _ A Resubmission ff 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 278 LineNo.: 2 Column: a |
Pursuant to D.P.U. 09-39 the Company has been allowed to implement pension and PBGP
mechanisms to collect non-capitalized pension and postretirement benefits other than
pensions (PBCP) through a separate billing factor referred to as "PAF" (Pensions and PBOP
Adjustment Factor). A return on the average annual prepaid or unfunded pension and PBOP
balance at the weighted average cost of capital will be recorded. Over or under balance
cellections will be surcharged or credited to customers over a three year period,

Schedule Page: 278 Line No.:3 Column: a |

Pursuant to D.P.U, 09~-3B (October 23, 2009), the Company received approval to construct,
own, and operate approximately five megawatts of solar generation at five separate sites
owned by the Company and/or its affiliates. Since 2010, revenue was received monthly from
the New England Independent System Operator (“IS0-NE”} for the sale of energy produced by
the solar facilities, which is used to reduce the costs for which the Company receives
recovery from all customers through a separate billing factor.

Schedule Page: 278 Line No.:4 Column: a |

Pursuant tco the settlement DPU 93-194, the Company established a fund for hazardous waste
clean—up and liabilities. The fund pays for Environmental Response Costs paid after June
30, 1993, but does not include costs or expenses related to propertiss acquired after the
date the settlement was approved by the DPU. The settlement defines Environmental Response
Coats as 'Reasonable and prudently incurred costs or expenses {(excluding all fines or
penalties) associated with the investigation, testing, remediation, or other liabilities
attributable to Mass. Electric relating to gas manufacturing facility or disposal sites,
or sites to which material may have migrated or at which manufactured gas waste may have
been deposited as a result of the earlier operaticn or decommissioning of gas
manufacturing facilities in Massachusetts, material regulated under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, Massachusetts General Laws Chapters 21C and 21E, and any other laws,
regulations, or orders by courts or governmental authorities, or resulting from claims or
contentions arising in tort, breach of contract, or vislation of law, including sites
unrelated to Massachusetts gas manufacturing facilities deposited before 1980 on sites or
migrating to sites as a result of the operations of Mass. Electric or its predecessor
companies, and the costs and expenses asscciated with the purchase of property acquired as
part of an overall mitigation and response plan assoclated with the sites described above.

Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 5 Column: a |

Under the Company’s Service Quality Plan, it may be penalized for performance in certain
categories that fall below any historic average. Any penalties are credited to customers
in a manner directed by the DPU. Service Quality penalty credit factors were implemented
pursuant to Docket Nos. D.F.U. 07-22 and D.P.U. 08-19 respectively, to refund customers
for poor service in 2005 and 2006. Current balance consists of estimated penalties for
2011 and actual penalties relating to 201l storms. - o =
Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 6 Column: a ]

Pursuant to a settlement in New England Electric System, D.P.U. $6-25, the Department
zpproved the establishment of a storm contingeney fund having an annual recovery through
base rates of $3.0 million, effective March 1, 18%8. In a subsequent settlement in D.T.E.
98-47, the Department approved an increase in the annual funding te the storm contingency
fund to $4.3 million effective May 1, 2000. In the Company’s recent rate case in D.P.U.
09-39, the fund balance, whether a credit or deficit, is to accrue interest at the
Company's weighted cost of capital. As part of that rate case, the DPU directed the

Company to request reimbursement from the fund for incremental costs of gualifying weather
events.

In March 2013, the Company requested, and the DPU approved in D.F.U. 13-59, a Storm Fund
Replenishment Factor {“SFRF”) design to provide an incremsntal 540 million annually of
contributions to the Company’s storm fund for a three vear period commencing May, 2013.
Also, effective July 1, 2014, in D.P.U. 14-85, the DPU approved a Company request to

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87} Page 450.1 ]




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Massachuselts Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission L 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

include in the SFRF an incremental recovery amount of approximately $7.6 million annually.
This incremental amount was related to Company recoveries from the Storm Cost Adjustment
Factor (“SCAF*). The SCAF was approved by the DPU, in D.P.Y, 09-39, to recover costs
associated with remediation efforts following a December 2008 Ice Storm for a five year
pericd scheduled to conclude in December 2014, However, the SCAF fully recovered the 2008
Ice Storm remediation costs in April 2014, prompting the Company to transfer those
recoveries to the SFRF and extend the recovery period through the conclusion of the SFRF,
or May 2016

Per DPU Order 14-85-A dated March 11, 2015, the Comapny received approval te transfer the
excess of $1.6 milllion through the Storm Recovery Adjustment Factor to the Storm
Contingency Fund. Per FERC Form 1, the $1.6 over-collection of recoveries related to the
2008 Ice Storm is netted with the Storm Contingency Fund Regulatory Liability shown on
page 278 Other Regulatory Liabilities,

Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 7 Column: a |
Pursuant to the Company’'s Basic Service Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to
recover costs associated with providing Basic Service to its customers. The cost of
providing Basic Service includes payments to Basic Service suppliers, payments under
renewable resource contracts entered intc by the Company pursuant to § 83 of An Act
Relative to Green Communities as approved by the DPU, payments to ISO~NE for procuring
Basic Service power, the cost of acquiring renewable energy certificates or remitting
Alternate Compliance Payments to comply with the renewable portfolio standards established
by Massachusetts law, and the FERC-approved costs billed to the Company for the operation
of the New England Power Pool (“NEFCOL”) Generation Information System. The recovery of
these costs is fully reconcilable with any over or under recovery recovered from or
credited to all customers.

Schedule Page: 278  Line No.: 8 Column: a |
Pursuant Massachusetts law and the Company’'s Energy Efficiency Provision, the Company
administers an Energy Efficiency (“EE”) plan and is allowed to recover the cost of that
plan through a combination of a statutory EE Charge of ¢.250¢ per kWh plus (1) amounts
generated by the Forwaxnd Capacity Market program administered by the Independent System
Operator-New England; (2) cap and trade pollution contrel pregrams, including, but not
limited to, not less than 80 per cent of amounts generated by the carbcon dioxide allowance
trading mechanism established under the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative Memorandum of
Understanding, and the NOx Allowance Trading Program; and (3) other funding as approved by
the Department. The Company’s annual Energy Efficiency Reconciling Factors (“EERFs”) are
designed to collect the estimated incremental costs of the Company’'s proposed EE programs
for the year which represents those costs that are in excess of the expected funding
above. EE costs, including an allowance for performance-based shareholder incentives, are

fully reconcilable, and any over or under recovery of costs is passed on to all customers,

Schedule Page: 278 LinaNo.: 9 Column: a |

Pursuant To Massachusetts law and the Company's Transition Cost Adjustment Provision, the
Comapny is authorized to recover costs charged by the Company's affiliate, New England
Power Company ({("NEE"), for tranded costs associated with NEP's former electric generation
investments. The Transition Charge is fully reconcilable and any over or under recovery
of costs are passed on to customers.

Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 10 Column: a |
Per the RERP tariff explained in M.D.P.U. No. 1235, filed viz D.P.U. Docket 13-147,the
Company's rates for Retail Delivery Service and Basic Service are subject to adjustment to
reflect recovery of payments under long term renewable energy contracts which the Company
has executed pursuant to § 83 and § 83A of An Act Relative to Green Communities ({(“GCA")
along with contract remuneration associated with payments made under such contracts, as

approved by the Department.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Paga 450.2 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
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Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 11 Column: a

Department policy with respect to gains on the sale of utility property is to “require

return to ratepayvers of the entire gain assoclated with the sale,

recorded above-the-line and supported by ratepayers.”
associated with the transfer of utility plant from a company’s plant accounts should

properly be reflected in rates regardless of the timing of the transfer relative to the
test year.” In the most recent rate case D.P.U. 15-155, the Company acknowledged this

treatment and the Department ordered a five-year amortization of this amount. A regulatory
liability has been established with an annual amortization of one-£fifth, or 5318, &89

beginning Octcocber 2016, and ending September 2021.

Request AG-1-20 at Attachment AG-1-20).

Further, "“a gain

if those assets were

{or loss}

{Company's response to Information

Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 12 Column: a

G.A.A.P. adjustment to recognize liability component of Hardship Protected A/R Recovery
due to portion of cutstanding balance not reserved for in the company's Bad Debt

provision.

Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 13 Column: a

To be passed back to rate payers through the Transmission rate adjustment clause
adjustment factor, persuant to D.P.U. Docket 17-11 for the company's annual retail rate

filing.

‘Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 14 Column: a

The Company is allowed recovery of the incremental costs associated with the cperation
of the Company’s Arrearage Management Program(“AMP”) offered to qualifying customers
pursuant to Docket Nos. D.T.E. 05-8¢, D.T.E.01-106-C,
provided tc customers receiving retall delivery service under Residential Low Income Rate
R-2 (“Rate R-2"). Discounts provided to eligible customers is bhassd on 25% of the
Customer’s total bill for service, including charges for generation service, representing
the level of discount received by these customers prior to March 1, 1998, pursuant to

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 164,

5 1F.

and D.P.U. 0B-4,and the discount

|FERC FORM NQ. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

T1hls_ﬁ®p% lad | Dﬂé& Bfa R$mn YeariPeriod of Report
Massachusatts Electric Company :2; AR esgxissi on { ! I. - Y1} End of 2018/04
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

each month.

1. Tha following instructions generally apply 10 tha annual version of these pages. Do nol report quarterly data in columns {c). {e), (). and (g). Unbilled revenues and MWH
related to unbilled revenues need nol be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.
2. Report below operating revenues (or each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revanuas in total,
3. Report number of customers, columns {f) and {g), on tha basts of meaters, in addition to the number of fial rate svcounts; excepl that whare separate meter readings are added
for billlng purposes. ona customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of cusiomers means the averaga of twelva figures at the closa of

4. Hincreases or decreases from previous pesiod {columns {c).(e), and {g)). are nol derived from previously reported figurs, explaln any Inconsistancles in a footnote.
5. Disclase amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 458, and 457.2.

Line Title of Account Operaling Revenues Year Operaling Revenues
No. to Date QuarterviAnnual Previous year (ng Quaredy)
(a} b {c
1| Sales of Elactriclty
2| (440) Residential Sales 451,036,307 772,454,208
3| (442) Commerclal and Indusiia! Sales
4| Small (or Comm.) (Sea Insir. 4) 97,845,704 215,955,515
5| Large {or Ind.) (See Instr. 4} 12,775,864 30,687,402
6| (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 944,486 1,883,798
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authoritios
8| (446) Sales to Rajiroads and Railways
8| {448) Interdepartmantal Salas
10| TOTAL Sales 1o Ulimate Consumers 562,602,381 1,020,980,924
11| (447} Sales for Resala 301,950 380,768
12| TOTAL Sales of Eleciricity 562,904,311 1.021,361,692
13| (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds -18,613,282 201,608
14| TOTAL Ravenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 561,517,603 1.021.160,064
15| Cther Oparating Revenues
16| (450) Forfaited Discounts 2,814,360 3,388,587
17| (451) Miscakanaous Service Ravenuas 365.171.734 374,122,361
18| (453} Sales of Water and Water Powar
18| (454) Rant from Elactric Property 13,432,733 10,088,250
20} (455) Inlerdeparimental Rents
21| (456) Other Electric Revenues 1,265,257,568 1,110,415,231
22| (456.1) Ravenues fram Transmission of Electricity of Others
23| (457.1) Reglonial Control Service Revenuss
24| (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenuas
25
28| TQTAL Dther Operating Revenues 4,646,676,415 1,498,012,429
27| TOTAL Elactric Operating Revenues 2.228,194,018| 2.519,172,513

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05}
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Name of Respondent T1hls Re Ar; laﬂ ol I:Ete gra ﬁ$port Year/Period of Reporl
Massachusetts Elsclric Company :2; AR es?tlrzis sion { ; 3‘ Y0 End of 2018/Q4
{Accounl 400}

6. Commerclal and industrial Salag, Account 442, may be classtisd acconding 1o the basis of classification {Small or Commercial, and Large of Industrial) regularly used by the
respondant if such basis of classificatian is not ganerally greater than 1000 Kw of damand, (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts, Explain basis of ciassificatlon
In a footnole.}

7. Sam pages 108-109, impartanl Changss Ouring Pariod, for important new terribory added and important rala ncreass or decraases.

4. For Lines 2,4,5.and G, sea Paga 304 for amounts relating o unbilled revenue by accounts.

9. Inchuds unmatered sales. Provide details of such Salas in a fooinate,

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line

Year to Dale QuartestylAnnual Amounk Fravious year {no Guarerty) "~ Curreni Year (na Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.
_t . (8) L0 ________| ____@
2
i sy o Sy oy . : - . 3
' = 1,548,860 T 2,134,939 e 77369 T
179,973 269,120 1,508 2,175| 5
11,180 16,575 134 [)
7
8
9
6,482,987 8,696,128 757,241 966,860 10
3,586 2,989 28 3l 1
6,486,573 8,699,117 757,269 966,911 12
13
6,486,573 8,689,117 757,269 966,911] 14
Ling 12, column (b) includes $ 2,075,521 of unblfied revenues.
Line 12, column (d) includes -16,830  MWH relating to unbilled revenues
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{1) X An Driginal {Mo, Da, Yr)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 17 Column: b

Open Access Revenue-DSM
Cpen Access Revenue-Customer Charge
Misc Service Revenue-Electric

273,711,649.46
87,270,460.29

Total

Schedule Page: 3080 Line No.: 17 Column: ¢
Open Access Revenue-DSM

Open Access Revenue-Customer Charge

Misc Service Revenue-Electric

$ 365,171,733.86

288,912,107.15
81,053,522.97
4,156,730.53

Total

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.; 21 Column: b
Open Access Revenue - Access Charge

Open Access Revenue - Transmission

Open Access Revenue - Distribution

Open Access Revenue - Revenue Decoupling
Other Elec Revenue - Misc

Othar Elac Revenue - Other Transmission

S 374,122,360.64

-10,581,259.84
447,974,437.98
787,138,468.89
-8,086,986.05
26,570,023.20
12,242,903.64

Total

Schedule Page: 300 Lina No.: 21 Column: c
Open Access Revenue - Access Charge

Open Access Revenue - Transmission

Open Access Revenue - Distribution

Open Access Revenue - Revenue Decoupling
Other Elec Revenue - Misc

Other Elec Revenue - Other Transmission

Total

% 1,265,257 587.82

-22,781,010.00
452,304,551.00
646,459,258.00

19,837,365.00

20,951,140.46
-6,356,073.46
S5  1,110,415,231.00

4,189.624.11

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Massachusells Electic Company

This Report Is:
{1) An Criginal
(2) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

1

YearPerod of Report
End of 2016/Q4

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES (Account 457.1)

1. The respondent shall report below the revenue collected for each sarvice (i.e., control area administration, market administration,
elc.) performed pursuant to a Commission appraved tadff. All amounts saparately billed must be detailed below.

Line
No.

Deseription of Service
(a)

Balance al End of
Cuarter 1
{b}

Balanca at End of Bslance at End of
Quarter 2 Quarter 3
{c) (d)

Balance at End of
Year
{e)
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Nama of Responosnt This Report 15 Date of Report Year/Perod of Report
Massachuselts Elsctric Company E;: :nﬂ?l:ufrra\:sslon {TT Da. ¥1) Endof ___2016/Q4
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEBULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of elecircily sokl, revenue, average number of cuslomer, averaga Kwh par
customer, and average ravenua per Kwh, excluding date for Salas for Resala which is reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subhsading and total for each prascribed operating revenue account in iha sequence followed in "Eleclric Operaling Revenues,” Page
300-301. I the sales under any rale schadule are classified in mare than ong revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under gach
applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under mors than one rate schedule In the samea revenue account classificalion (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule). the entries in column {d) for the special schedule shoukd denota the duplication in number of reported
customars.
4, The average number of customers should ba the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made manthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment dause state in 2 footnote the estimated addiional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Repart amount of unblited revenue as of end of ysar for each applicable revenue account subheading.
Line] Numbar and Ti0e 85 ] TN Soid Revere WWW
No. @ o) (© oF Cglpmers RO} 0
1| Account 440
2| Res-raqular R1 4,236,859 400,206,982 804,691| 7,010 0.0044
3| Res-Low Income R2 505,544] 49,974,519 71,485 7072 0.0989
4 Res-Time of Use R4 1,610 160,884 56{ 28,750 0.1000!
5 Gen Service Small G1 10,503 -1,080,073 1.907| 5,508 -0.1028
6] S1 Lot-Security 54 1,181 109,959 0.0947
7| Gen Service Demand G2 ET;
8 Rata Refunds-Nat 13,624,147
o Total Residential 4,757,668 462,996,517 678,139 7,016 0.0073
10
11| Account 442
12| Res-Regutar R1 20,804 2010103 1,380 15,141| 0.0962
13 Res-Tune of Use R4 11,447
14{ Gen Service Small G1 B53,073 42,794,800 74,51 1! 11,449 0.0502|
15{Gen Service Demand G2 513,407 41,120,233 2,779 184.745| 0.0801
16/ Time of Use Large G3 331.334| 23,040,597 296 1,119,372 D.0685
17| St Lgt-Security S4 13,274) 1,258,183| 0.0849
18] Rate Refunds-Nat 4,858,741
19
201 Tatal Commercial & Industrial 1,731,982 115,173,210 78,96 21,933 0.0665
21|
22 Account 444
23 St Lgt-Cwned Equip 51 4772 517.336 74 64,480 0.1084
24 St Lgt-Cust Owned Equip S2 895 1,471 13 53,462 -0.0021|
25{ St Lgt-UG Div of Ownership S3 660 61,283 i1 60,000) 0.0029)
26| St Lgt-Security 54 3.422 325,812 0.09852
27| St Lgt-Security 55 662 32,695 | 110,333 0.0494
268{ Nonconforming St Lot G1 58 5,547 3 1,833 0.0956]
29| Rate Refunds-Net 28,404]
30
31| Total Street Lighls 10,285 870,406 134 76,634 0.0845
32
3
a5
35
37|
38]
k[
40
41| TOTAL Billed 6,499,028 578,140,132 757, 8,584 0.0881|
42| Total Unbilled Rev.(See Inslr. €) 16,330 2,075,521 g 0 -0.1224
43| TOTAL 6,482,994 581,215,853 757,268 8,561 0.0897
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Name of Respondent T1his Report Is! Date of Reporl Year/Period of Report
Massachusalts Elactric Company 52: ?R?:L?E::ssion (T‘}' Da, ¥r) End of 2016/Q4
SALEZV—F RESALE [Accotn 447}

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settiement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report axchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reporied on the
Purchased Power schedule {Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explaln in a footnote any
ownarship intarest or affillation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. in column {b}, enlter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements servics. Requiramants service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be tha sama as, or secend only to, the supplier’s sarvice to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for tong-lerm service. *Long-term™ means five years or Longer and “firn” means that service cannct be Interruplted for econormic
reasons and is intendad to remain rallable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency anergy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meels the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions Identified as LF, previde in a faotnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unllaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm sarvice. The samea as LF servica axcapt that "intermediale-tarm” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services whare the duration of each period of commitment for service is
ona yaar or lass,

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer. The availability and rellability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermedialte-term service from a designaled generating unit. The same as LU sarvice excapt that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Nama of Company or Public Authori Statistical FERC Rate Averaga Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Fookots Aftatons) | Gt | Schecutecr D.;""':;ﬂﬁ:h*&% rmm?"rﬂ?ﬁ?:man& Montty CE%Bemand
(8) (b} {c) {d) ta) {n
1 |Massachusetis Bay Transit Authority RQ
2 |Wastemn Mass Electric os
3 |HIngham Elsctric 0s
4 | Boston Edison Qs
&
6
7
B
]
10
11
12
13
14
Sublotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RC 0 0 o
Total (i L] IJ|
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Name of Respondant T1nis Rep |3: nal __D'j(l’a gf R Year/Period of Reporl
Massachuselts Electric Company EZ= AR esﬁfbnn?i aslon { 'y L) End of 2016/Q4
SMEQFOR RESALE (Accaunt 447) {Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of tha coniract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the naturs
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanatlon in & foolnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any ordar. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) afier this Listing. Enter
“Total" in column (a) as the Last Lina of tha schadule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separale Lines, List all FERGC rate schedulas or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column {b), is provided.

6. Forrequirements RQ sales and any type of-service Involving demand chargas imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column {(d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak {(NCP) demand in column {g), and the average
monthly coincldent peak {CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e} and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) damand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
intagration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Damand reported in columne () and () must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and axplain.

7. Report In column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered (o the purchaser,

8. Report demand charges in column (h}, energy charges in column (i}, and the total of any othar types of charges, (ncluding
out-of-pericd adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnole all components of the amount shown in column {j}. Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills renderad to the purchaser.

8, The data in column {g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schadule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be raportad as Requiraments Salas For Resale on Page

401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ"™ amount in column {g) must be reparted as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401 ,lina 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWait Hours REVENUE

Sold I:)arnarn:ls Charges Enargy(é:harges mrg;atgas T(ohlﬂ‘gl Lr::
(a) Eh {if i k)
100 7.785 7,798 1
2,488 210,442 21u.442| 2
283 22,068 22868 3
717 60,845 60,848 4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
100 7.705 0 0 7.785
3,486 0 294,155 0 204,155
3,586 7,785 284,155 0 301,950
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Name of Respondent 1:|his Re oArt 1‘:5’:r| il Fﬁl}e Bra R‘r(epurt Year/Period of Report
Massachuselts Eleciric Company :2: Ar:q asmi:ur:isslon ( / !' Y1) End of 2016/Q4
LECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for pravious year is nct derived from previously reported figures, explain In footnote.

L,SLG Account c@gﬁ‘%’ér ngﬂgt 2ar
' (a) (b) (c)
1]1. POWER PRODUCTION EXFENSES TAE
2| A Sieam Powsr Ganerafion
3 | Gperation
4{500) Operation Suparvision and Engineering 14,446
5(501) Fusl
8 |{502) Sleam Expanses
7 |1503) Steam from Other Sources
8 |(Less) (504) Steam Transfemed-Cr.

8 (505} Electric Expansas
10| (506} Miscallaneous Staam Power Expenses
11 ({507} Rents
12 | (508) Allowances
13 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 14,44
14 | Maintenance
13|{510) Mainlenance Supesvision and Engineering
16](511) Maintenance of Struciures
17 {512} Maintenance of Boller Plant
18 |{513) Maintenanca of Elaciric Plant
18 | {514) Maintenance of Miscallaneous Steam Plant
20 | TOTAL Mainlanance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)
21 | TOTAL Power Produclion Expenses-Steam Power (Enir Tot lines 13 & 20)
22 | B. Nuclear Power Genaraltion
23 | Operation
24| (517) Operation Supervision and Englneearing
25|(518) Fusl
26 |(519) Coolants and Watar
27 |1520) Siteam Expensas
28 | (521) Sleam from Other Sources
29 | (Less) (522) Steam Transfermed-Cr.
30 |{523) Elactric Expenses
31 (524) Miscallaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
32 |(525) Rents
33 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Totad of lines 24 thru 32}
4] Mininarce it Sl 6 A T S IRT e LI |
A5 | (528) Maintenance Suparvision and Enginesring
361(529) Maintenance of Struciures
37 [{530) Maintenance of Reaclor Plant Equipment
38 | {531) Maintenance of Electric Plant
39 | (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
40 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 28)
41 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nug, Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)
42 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation
43 | Operation
44 1(535) Operalion Supervision and Engineering
45 | (538) Waler for Power
46 | {537) Hydraulic Expenses
47 |{538) Elaclric Expenses
48 | (539) Miscellansous Hydraullc Power Generalion Expenses
40 |{540Q) Renis
50 | TOTAL Operation (Entar Total of Lines 44 thru 49)
51 | C. Mydraulic Power Generation {Conlinued)
52 | Maintenance
53 {541) Mainentance Supervision and Enginsering
54 | (542) Maintenancea of Struciures
55 | (543) Maintenanca of Reservoirs, Dams, and Walerways
56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 | (545) Maintenanca of Misceflaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 [TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Tolal of lines 53 thru 57)
58 | TOTAL Power Production Expanses-Hydraulic Power (1ot aof lines 50 & 58)
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Name of Respondent This I'\"ﬁm&n 2 |
Massachuselts Electric Cempany Ezi A Ra:EIl:::l B

Date of Reporl
{Mg, Da, Yr}

i/

Year/Period of_ﬁaport
End of 2016/14

ELECTRIC CPERATION AND MAINTENANGE E

XPENSES (Continued}

if the amount for previous year is not derived from praviously reported figures, explain in footnote.

!.;‘r:,e Accaunt &Trgg?t{rgarr Prewnﬂgt‘%ar
' (a) {t) {c)
60 | D. Other Power Generation
61 | Operalion
62 |(546) Operalion Supervision and Engineering 71,261
63 | (547) Fuel
64 |{548) Generation Expenses
65 | {549) Miscellaneaus Other Power Generatlon Expenses
66 | {550) Rents 21,666
67 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66} 52,927
68 [ Malntenance
69 | {551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
70 | {552) Maintenance of Structures
71 |{553) Mainlenance of Genarating and Eleclric Plant
72 | {554) Mainienance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant
73 | TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72)
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power {Entes Tot of 67 & 73) 92,927
75 | E. Qther Power Supply Expenses T i By 0
76 | {855) Purchased Power 994,854,193
77 |(556) System Contral and Load Dispatchlng
78| (557) Other Expenses
79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 616,311,236 994,954,193
80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lings 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79} 616,404,163 994,968,639
B1|2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation L
A3 | (560} Operation Supervision and Engineering 333,130 271,498
g4
85 |(561. 1) Load Dispalch-Reliability 220 1,548
86 |(561.2) Load Dispalch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System 193,305 244,946
a7 [(561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling |
88 |¢581.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services 14,371,128 14,253,824}
B89 |{581.5) Reliability, Planring and Standards Develapment 142,911 126,980
90 {{561.8) Transmission Servica Studies
91 | (561.7) Genaration Interconnection Studies
92 | (561.9) Reliability, Planring and Standards Development Services
93 | (562) Station Expensas 139,711 867,992
94 | {563) Overhsad Lines Expenses 697,658 219,180
95 | (564) Underground Lines Expensas 5,736 30.007,
06 | (565} Transmisslon of Electricily by Others 426,858,636 420,736,013
97 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 1,502,254 1,210,518
98 | (567) Rents 44,542 13,045
89 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines B3 thru B8} 446,289,231 437,978,460
100 | Maintenance i ; L
101 | (568} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 147.000 168,687
102 | {589} Maintenance of Structures
103 | (569.1) Maintenance of Compuler Hardware
104 | (569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software 3,538
105 | (569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 7.062 17,435
106 | (569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regicnal Transmisslen Plant 53,803 132,643
107 | (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 420,750 565.621
1081 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 119,940 1,404,846
109 |{572) Maintenance of Undenground Lines 5,953
110 |(573) Maintenanca of Miscellaneaus Transmission Plant 162,827 212,584
111 [ TOTAL Malntenance {Tolal of lines 101 thru 110} 911,382 2,511,307
112 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111} 447,200,613 440,489,767
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Name of Respondent | is ﬁ:-t IS-. - Eﬂl,e IoJfa ﬁ#port Year/Parod of Report
Massachusalts Electric Company B AnRe:ughnnfi ssion ( it N Bndof 2016004

N AND MAINTENANCE EXPEN

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reportad figuras, explain in footnote,

Lpi,lr: Account Gmountfor. PN
(a) {b) (c)

113 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES R R
114 | Operation
115}(575.1) Operation Supervision
118 (575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Tima Markat Facilitation
117 | (576.3) Transmisslon Rights Market Paclitation
118 | (575.4) Capacity Markel Faciitation
119 |(575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation
120 | (575.9) Market Moniloring and Compliance
121 {575.7) Market Facilitation, Monltoring and Compliance Services 130,985 90,527
122|{575.8) Rents -

| 123 | Total Operation {Lines 115 thru 122} 130,985 80,527
124 | Maintenance W TR i
125 | (578.1) Maintenance of Stuctuwas and Improvemenis
126 | (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
127 | {576.3) Maintenanca of Computer Softwara
128 | (576.4) Maintenance of Carmmunication Equipment
129 |{578.5) Malntenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant
130 | Total Mainlenance (Lines 125 thru 129}
131 | TOTAL Regional Transmisgion and Markat Op Expns (Total 123 and 130
132 | 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
133 | Operation ¥ .
134 | {580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 11,808,665
135 [(581) Load Dispatehing 8,560,116/
138 | (582) Station Expenses 5,188,421 4,946,628
137 |(583) Overhead Ling Expenses 7,518,279 6,306,553
138 (584) Underground Line Expanses 744,479 1.173.555|
129 (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 311,837 1,173,388
140 | (568) Meter Expenses 8,758,205 7,038, 756|
141(567) Customer Installations Expenses 584,5561 1,420,265
142 | (588) Miscellansous Expenses 28,912,274 33,718,540
143 | (589) Rents 890,027 470,491
144 | TOTAL QOperation {Enler Total of lines 134 thru 143} 60,379,681 70.278.1
145 | Maintenance
146 | {560) Maintenance Supervision and Englneering 660,809 6711
147 | (591) Maintenance of Structures 758,731) 684,953
448 | (592} Maintenance of Station Equipment 4,106,008] 3,700,230
148 | {(593) Maintenance of Overnead Lines 78,750,443 63,070,564
150 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 8,557,305 7,863,882
151 | (585) Malntenance of Line Transformers 866,838 1,547,250
152 | (596) Maintenance of Strest Lighting and Signal Syslems 3,024 429 2,728,146
153 | (597) Maintenance of Melers 173,340 222 825
154 }(588) Maintenance of Miscellangous Distribulion Plani 2,865,968 1,602,037
155 | TOTAL Maintenance {Total of lines 148 thru 154) 97,763,871 82,180,880
156 | TOTAL Distribution Expensas (Total of lines 144 and 155) 167,143,732 152,459,008
157 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES f R e
158 | Oparation EE g
159 |(901) Supervision 1,980,848 3,744,818
160 |(202) Meter Reading Expenses 4,517,293} 5,824,
181 | {903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 26.200.692' 24,852,348
152 | (904) Uncollectible Accounts 51,809,790 64,263,600
163 | (905) Miscellanaous Cusiomer Accounts Expensas 2.502.432‘ 1.821.821
164 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses {Tofal of lines 159 thru 183) 87,110,856 100,308,862

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.83)
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %rt I . I?am Bf E‘?_patt Year/Period of Report
Massachuseits Electric Campany :2; AnRESI.?::Ta'IISSiOn { J c;' L) Endof _ 2016/Q4
ELECTRIC QPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued}

If the amount for praviaus year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Lina Account mou AmounlYo

No. () urren ear rewous ear

165 | 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES s

166 | Operation

167 |{907) Supearvision 37,037 140,353
168 | {908) Customer Assistance Expenses 247,867,512 268,437,6888]
169 | {909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 7,018,668 6,281,445
170 | {910) Miscellaneaus Customer Service and Informational Expenses 1,218.943 525.589
171 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information €xpenses (Total 167 thru 170) 256,142,160 275 385 2?5
172 |7. SALES EXPENSES T R T R geiriy -
173 | Operation r i

474 |{911) Supervision 118,374

175 [{912) Demonsirating and Selling Expenses 950,076 526,013
176 |{913) Adverlising Expensas 1,156,018 B47.140|
177 | {916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177) 2,222,468 1,473,465
179 | B. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
180 | Operatlon
181 [ (920} Administrative and General Salaries 44,998,206} 39,466,666
182 | (321) Office Supplies and Expenses 46,402,172 42,272,295)
183 | (Less) (922} Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credil

184 |(223) Oulside Services Employed 11,838,750] 18,221,052
185 | (324) Property Insurance 49,744,605 51,151,858
186 {{925) Injuries and Damages 12,091,692 9,648,781
187 | (926) Employes Pensions and Benefits 66,626,133 56.313.920
188 |(927) Franchisa Requirements
189 | (928) Regulatary Commission Expanses 6,656,921 6,516,174
190 | {828} (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.
191 |(830.1} General Adverlising Expenses 51,008 34,138
192 |¢{330.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 12,331,344 15,107,958]
193 |{931) Rents 42,834,443 34,635,868
194 | TOTAL Oparalion (Entar Total of lines 181 thru 193) 293,575,275 273 368, ?30
185 | Maintenance T B e T fE A
196 [ {935} Malntenance of General Plant 1,135,086 1,262, 804
197 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses {Total of lines 194 and 196) 294,710,361 274,831.534
198 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112.131.156.,164.171,178.197) 1,871.0658.338 2,235,805,097
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Name of Respandent 1'1hi5 Re ot _ﬁﬁt of Report Yeareriod of Report
Massachuselts Electric Company :2; ﬁ:r;lasgt:nalsshn ( ' °" Da, Y1) End of 2016104

R e ey
1. Report all powar purchases made during tha year. Alsa report exchanges of electricity {i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setllements far imbalanced exchanges.
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchanga transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate er truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership inlerest or affiliation the respondent has with the selier.
3. In column {b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based an the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for raquirements service, Requiremanis service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system rasource planning). In addition, tha reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its ewn ultimate consumears.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be Interrupted for
economic raasons and is intended to remain refiable even undar adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets tha definition of RQ: service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnole tha tarmination date of the contract
definad as the earliest date that either buyer or sellar can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermsdiate-term™ means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for shori-term sarvice. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is ong
year or less,

LU - for long-term service from a designated genarating unit. *Long-term™ means five years or longer, The availability and refiability of
service, aside fram transmission constraints, must match the avallability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU) - for intermedlate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use thig category for transactions involving a belancing of debits and credite for energy. capacity, atc.
and any setlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS5 - for other service. Use this categary only for those services which cannot ba placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firn service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated unils of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the sarvice in a footnote for each adjustment.

| ey |G| Sl | ety et T s
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW} |Monthly NC! Deman+ Monthly GP Demand
(3} {b} (c) {d 1G]] ()

1 | Constallation RQ

2 | NexEra Energy Power Markating RQ

J| TransCanada Power Marketing Lid RQ

4 |Energy Amaerica |RrQ

§|DTE IR

8| GDF [rRa

7 | Morgan Stanley Gapital Group [ra

8|EMERA [ra

o |CALPINE lrQ
10 | Renewable Obligation
11 |Asset 1062 Ly

12 | West Dudley Hydro Ly

13 |Union Energy LU

14 |QF Accrual

Total
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Name of Respondent 'I'1I1is Rei 3{1 lé il ?\iﬂe Bf R$port YeariPeriod of Report
LHa, T
Massachuseits Eleciric Company {2; AnR ezt?br::ission { / ?, 3, Yrp End of 2016/Q4

P-'UF1CHA ED POWER (Accoun! 555)
{Including power axchanges

1. Repart all power purchases made during the ysar. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or ather party in an exchange transaction in column (a}. Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller,

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the sarvice as follows:

RQ: - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongolng basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requiremant service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm™ means that service cannot be interrupted far
gconomic reasons and is intended to remaln rellable even under adversa conditions (e.9., tha supplier must attempt to buy emergency
enargy from third parties to malntain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term servics., Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or lass.

LU - far long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
sarvice, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designatad unit.

IU - far intermediate-tarm service from a dasignated genarating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term™ means
longer than ona year but less than five years,

EX - Far exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced axchanges.

08S - for other sarvice. Use this category anly for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from dasignated units of Less than ane ysar. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjusiment.

Hna | Namo of Company ar Puble Autwrty | LS| CHEGITR | oy Bing e s
catlon Tariff Numbsar Demand (MW]  iMonthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
@ (b) {c) d) (a) 0
1| GPT Jaclen - 42597 Ly
2 |Erving Industries 47704 LU
3 | Stafford Salar 47281 Ly
4 | Swansea Mall 47281 LU
5 |H&Y 47690 Ly
g | West Neminea 47703 LU
7 | Brockion Walmarl 47455 LU
8 | Plainville Gaming 47486 LU
9 | Seekonk Walmart 47530 LU
10 | Zorena LLC 47559 LU
11 | Goading Family 47838 Ly
12 | Belllngham Plaza 47955 LU
13 | Quabbin Wire 47836-47837 LU
14 | Dennisan Lubricant 47885 LU
Total
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Massachusetis Electric Company g; innt::n?ms sion "’f‘; Da. Yr) Endaf 201604

P T oo ety =0

1. Report all power purchases mada during the year, Also report exchangas of elsctricity {i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlemenis for imbatanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange fransaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the nama or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interast or affiliation the respondent has with the sallar.

3. Incolurnn (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the priginal contractual terms and conditiens of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirsments service. Requirsments service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an engeing basis {i.e., the
suppliar Includes projects load for this servica in iis system resource planning). In addition, the raliability of requirament service must
be tha same as, or second only to, the supplier's sarvice to lts own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term” maans five years or longer and "fim" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under advarse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attampt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meels the definition of RQ service. For all transactian identified as LF, provide in a foolnote the temmination date of the contract
definad as the earliast date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally gst out of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same az LF service expect that "intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less
than five yaars.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each peried of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designaled generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
sarvice, aside from transmisslon constraints, must match the availability and refiability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermadiate-tarm service from a designated gensrating unit. The same as LU sarvica expeact that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five yaars.

EX - For exchangas of eleclricity. Use this calegory for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, sic.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

08 - for other servica. Usa this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the conlract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustmant.

[Hoot e °:,:;m"‘$|;”u::::f“"'m Casen | Schagsene Mony Biling Avﬁ.;m :Imand (%
cation Tariff Number Demand {MW) HMonlhly NCP Demang Monthly CP Demand
{a) b (c} {d) {8) {f
1 | Maybury 48168 Ly
2| Apallo 48081 w
3| Genaral Woodworking 1,2 48205 -48208 |Lu
4| Unbridge Pro Storage 48226 Ly
5| Enright LLC 48407 Ly
8| Park Ridge 48177 [Lu
7]Randolph & Baldwin 48167 [Lu
81 | Seasons Realty - 148 Supply Ctr-48221 o
8| City of Worcester 48249- 48250 L
10 | Trinity EMS 48851 jru
11 | Stonehlll College 46719 Ju
12 | Cerabral Palsy 48753 Ly
13{RIN Logistics 46992 fLu
14 | Evergreen Wind Power QF 46951 (Qakfiel) LU
Total
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Name of Respondenti This ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
X
I

1 A iginal Mo, Da,
Massachuselts Electric Company :2; AnR(::E:ar:lssion { {3 Da, ¥r) End of 2016/04

PUﬁ ED POWER {Account 555)
{Incluaing power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also raport exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, aic.) and any setlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In calumn (b), enter a Statistlcal Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Raquirements sarvice is service which the supptier plans to provida on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this sarvica in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliabitity of reguirement service must
be the sama as, or sacond anly lo, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumars.

LF - for lang-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and *firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the suppller must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This categary should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RGQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination data of the contract
defined as the eariast date that elther buyer or sellsr can unilatarally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm servica. Tha same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term”™ maans longer than ona year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
vear or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated genaraling unit. “Long-term” means five years or longer. The availabllity and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

il - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intarmediate-term” means
longsr than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of elactricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of detits and credits for snergy, capacity, elc.
and any settlemants for imbalanced exchanges.

0OS - for other service. Use this category only for those servicas which cannot ba placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the cantract and service from designated units of Less than ons year. Describe the nature
of the sarvice in a footnocle for each adjustment.

I el = B I
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly MCP Demang Monthly CP Demand
(@) ib) (c) {(d) (e) (M
1|LP ATHOL - 950 Ly
2 | Wilson Holdings LEC - 16188 Ly
3 {Cascade Dlamond - 1122 LU
4 | MM Lowell Landfill - 954 LU
5 | Altlebore Landfill - 953 LU
6 | Majilile PV - 16234 LU
7 | Plainville GF - 2462 Lu
8 | Dudiey Hydro - 970 Ly
9 | MWRA Cosgrove Assel 1062 LU
10 | MWRA Oakdala - 857 LJ
11 | Quarry Energy - 16311 LU
12 | Varalan Semiconductor - 42495 LU
13 | Smith Coflege - 43736 LU
14 | WRTA - 44023 Ly
Total
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debils and credits for energy, capacily, elc.) and any selilements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enler the name of the seller or other party In an exchange trangaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncale the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnole any ownarship interest or affiliation the respondent has with tha seller.

3. In column (b), anter a Statistical Classification Coda based an the original contractual tarms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service, Requiremenls service Is service which the suppller plans te provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supglier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the sama as, or sacand only to, the supplier's sarvice to Its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term™ means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot ba interrupted for
aconomic reasons and is intended to ramain raliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintzin delivaries of LF servica). This categary should not be usad for long-term firm service firm service
which maets the definition of RQ service, For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnole the tarmination data of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intarmediate-tarm firm service. The same as LF service expact that "intarmediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-tarm service. Use this category for all firm services, where Lhe duration of each period of commitment for servics Is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unlt. "Long-term”® means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
sarvice, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU servies expect that *intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years,

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions invelving a balancing of dabits and cradits for anargy, capacily, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those servicas which cannot be placed in the above-dafined categories, such as ali
non-firm service regardiess of the Lengih of the contract and service from designaled units of Less than one year. Describa the nature
of the service in a fooinote for each adjustment.

oo | Namoctcommary o bk armry | TS| Sl | ey e
cation Tariff Numbar Demand { Maonthly NCP Damang Monthly CP Demand
(a) 0 () (d) (e} U]
1|REC Obligation Quartedy
2 | Stafford Solar LJ
3 | Borderline
4|NEISO
5
6
7
8
8
10
1
12
13
14
Total
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Mame of Respondant
Massachusetts Electric Company

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}
i

Year/Pericd of Report

This Report Is:
) Endof  2016/Q4

An Original
A Resubmission

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use Lhis code for any accounting adjustments or "trus-upa” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4, In column (c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule NMumber or Taniff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriale
designation for tha contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schadules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
Identified in column {b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, anter
the menthly averaga billing demand in column {d}, the average monthly non-colncident peak {(MCP} demand in column {e), and tha
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA In columns (d), (8} and {f). Manthly
NCP demand s the maximum mstared hourly (60-mipute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (80-minute integration) In which the suppliers system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (&) and {f}
must be in megawatts. Footnota any damand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

£. Report in column {g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report In columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges recelved and delivered, usaed as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand chargas in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the lotal of any other types of chargas, Including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (l). Explain in a faotnote all components of the amount shown in column {l). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on biils receivad as seitlament by the respondent. For powar sxchanges, report in column {m) tha settlament
amount for the net receipt of enargy. If more enargy was dalivared than raceived, enter a negative amount. If the setilement amount (1)

include crediis or charges other than incremenial generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The dala in column {g} through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The lotal amount in column (g} must be
raported as Purchasas on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Recelved on Page 401,
line 12. The lotal amount in column {i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13,
9. Footnote entries as required and provida explanations following all requirad data.

POWER EXCHANGE JOST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

MEQP:Vr;::s::urs MegaWatt Hours . ::;% Hours | Oemand Charges Erisr.psg:- :.‘._SlzglfMENTOc:: Chargas Total (HH) L;:,e

@ B i i ‘& R ey
2,031,975 160,700,525 160,700,525) 1
553,847 33,057,429 33,057429 2
1,636,929 102,668,604 102,668,800 3
330,464 19,501,554 19,601,550 4
1,185,214 84,507,544 B4,597544 5
671,077 66,702,614 66,702,619 6
59,044 5,711,329 5711329 7
111,875 0,496,054 6488054 B
34,260 1,528,183 1528183 9
93,210,859 39,083,82 132,204,587 10
665 18,437 18437 11
42 1,094 1,004 12
59 1,064 1,084 13
1,022,240 1,022,240 14

6,804,738 572.311.328) 43,909,908 616.311,234
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

ncluding cgggﬁangeg} (Continued)

AD - for out-of-periad adjusiment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups™ for service provided In priar reporting
years. Provide an expfanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column {c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for nen-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
|dentified in column (b}, is provided.

E. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
averaga monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, entar NA in columns (d), {g) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum matered hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a month. Manthly CP demand is the metered demand
duting the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e} and {f}
must ba in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawali basis and explain.

6. Reportin column (g) the maegawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns {h) and {i) the magawaithours
of power exchanges recelved and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges In column {j), energy charges in column (k), and thea total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m)
the total charge shawn on bills receivad as settlemeant by the respondant. For power exchanges, repart in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. {f the settlement amount {1)
include cradits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatary footnote.

8. The data in column (g} through {m} must be totallad on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in colurmn {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Pags 401,
lina 12. Thae total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Dslivered on Page 401, lina 13.

9, Footnote entrigs as required and provide explanalions following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Une
Purchased MegaWalt Hours | MegaWattHours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total {+k+I) No.
Received Delivered (% 3 (%) of Satlement ($)
(@) () (i () & () {m)
22 1,254 1,254 1
147 10,018 10,015 2
10,795 10,785 3
609 17,841 17.841 4
993 23,822 23,822 5
27§ 6.060 6080 6
g 173 179 7
3 g 8
18 344 345 ]
37 934 93y 10
77 1,921 1923 1
| 4,051 4051 12
2d 537 537 13
127 2,772 2,772 14
5,804,738 §72,311,328 43,999,908 616,311,234
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Name of Respondant
Massachuseits Elactric Company

This Report I5: Diate of Repari Year/Period of Report
An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2018/Q4
A Rasubmission il _—

ononueg)

AD - for out-of-pariod adjustment. Use this cods for any accounting adjustments or *true-ups” for service provided In prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schadule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurigdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for tha caontract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
idenlified in column {b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand chargss impesed en a monnthly (ar longer) basis, enter
tha monthly averaga bllling demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP} demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincldant peak (CP} demand in column (f). Far all other types of senvice, entar NA in columns (d), {8} and {f}. Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metsred hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the meterad demand
during the hour (80-minute integration) in which the supplier's systern reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported In columns (8) and ()
must be in megawalts. Footnote any demand not stated on a magawatt basis and axplain.

8. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bilis rendered to the respondent. Report in columns {h) and {i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as tha basis for settisment. Do not report net exchange.

7. Repart demand charges in column (J), energy charges in column {(k), and tha total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {I). Explain in a footnote all componants of the amount shown in column {l). Reportin column {m)
the total charge shown on hills received as seltlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of enargy. If more energy was delivered than raceivad, enter a negativa amount. If the settlement amount {1}
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or {2) excludes certain cradils or charges covarad by Lha
agreement, provide an sxplanatory footnote.

B. The data in column {g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The tatal amount in column {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, ling 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reporied as Exchangs Receivad on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i} must be reported as Exchange Daliverad on Page 401, lina 13,

9. Footnole entrias as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MagaWatt Hours FOWER EXCHANGES — _COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER e
Purchased MegaWait Hours MegaWatt Hours Damand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (+kH) No.
Received Delivered {$) s of Settlemant ($)
{g) L)) (] 1] m {I; {m)
124 3,672 aerg 1
1 430 430 2
50 857 657 3
44q 1,126 1,126] 4
1 aodg ac0| 5
72 2,080 20800 B
45 1,35% 1351 7
21 483 4y 8
€3 1,926 192/ 9
10 341 an| 10
1,683 52,841 52,841 11
12
aq 7,631 7,631 13
127,514 11,257,584 11,257.588 14
a.ao4.?aa| 572,311 .azal 43,999,908 616,311,236
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FU WEwccount 5553}(Cnntmued)

ncluding power axchange:

AD - for out-of-period adjusimant. Usa this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjusiment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the confract. On saparate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract dasignations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or Ionger) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak (NGP) demand in column (&), and the
averags monthly ceincident peak {CP) demand in column {f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d}, {e) and (). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum meatered hourdy (60-minute integration) demand in @ month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (B0-minute integration) in which the suppliers system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reperted in calumns (e) and (f)
rmust ba in megawatts, Footnote any demand not stated on & megawalt basis and explain.

6. Report in column {g) the megawatthours shown an bills rendered to tha respandent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges raceived and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j}, energy charges in column (k}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
oul-of-period adjustments, in column {1}. Explain in a foctnote all components of the amount shawn in column {I}. Report in column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlament by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m} the settiement
amaunt for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amaunt. if the ssttlement amount {1}

include credits ar charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or chargas coverad by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The data in column (g) through {m} must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g} must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Fage 401,
line 12. The total amount [n calumn {i} must be reparted as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footngle entries as required and provida axplanations follawing all requirad data.

MegaWalt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT QF FOWER Line
Purchased MegaWa!t Hours MegaV\_’att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges QOther Charges Total (j+kH) No.
Raceived Delivered {$ % ) of Setllement (3)
(@) () {i) (if &k () {m}
463 11,868 11,888 1
27 514 518 2
1,501 40,483 40,483 3
-2,779 -2,779 4
360 10,604 10,604 5
14 697 637 6
16,074 476,421 476,421 7
3632 10,278 10,278 g
2,763 87,381 87,381 g
7.971 259,324 259,324 10
2,307 57,772 sryve M
2 54 84 12
824 20,545 20,545 13
7 71 14
B, BO4.738| 572,311,328 43,999,808 616,311,238
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “trus-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
yaars, Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column {c}, idenlify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified In column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the menthly average billing demand in column (d), ihe average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (g), and the
average monthly coincident peak {CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of servica, entar NA in columns (d), {e} and {F}. Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered houry (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (€0-minute intagration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in colummns (e) and {f)
rmust ba in magawsatts. Foolnote any damand not stated on a megawalt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on blils rendered to the raspondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlament. Do not report net exchange,

7. Report demand chargas in column {j}, energy charges in column {k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
oul-of-period adjustments, in column {I). Explain in a footnote all componenls of the amount shown in column (I). Report In column (m)
the total charge shown on bills recelved as settlement by the respondent. For power axchanges, report in column (m) tha settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more enargy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the seltlement amount (1}

include credits or charges othar than incremental generalion expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by tha
agreement, provide an axplanatory footnote.
8. The dala In column (g} through {m} must be fotalled on the last line of tha schadule. The total amount in column {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10, The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The lotal amount in column () must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13,
9. Footnote entries as required and provids expianations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES com Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatt Hours | Damand Charges Enengy Charges Other Charges Total (j+kel) No.
@ | vm~ |t | 8 : I

-5,313,120 5,313,120 1
19 258 258 2
8,12 1,036,133 1,006,132 3
-165,864 11,011,208 4,915,980 -8,095.225] 4
S
]
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
6,804,738 572.311.3za| 43.999.9oa| 616,311,234
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Nama of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

Date of Repor Year/Pariod of Repanl

{Ma, Da, ¥r} 2016/04
(2) []A Resubmission ; S

ACCOUnt 450, 1
(Including transaclions referred to as ‘whe ié’) )

1. Report all iransmission of electricity, 1.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct lype of fransmission service involving the anilties listed in column (a), (b} and {c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission sarvice. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was recelved from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide he full name of each company or public authority, Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), (b) or {¢)

4. In column (d} enter a Statistical Classificalion code based on the original contractual 1erms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Polnt
Transmission Sarvics, OLF - Other Long-Tem Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Fimn Polnt to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use thls code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment, See General Instruction for definitions of codas.

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No {Company of Public Authority) {Company of Pubili¢ Auihority} (Company of Public Authorily) Classifi-
) [Footnate Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnole ﬁ}.fﬁliatiun) ﬁ:?n

(a} (b} {c

Cial~|aajjL]Nn |-

-
2
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TOTAL
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TRANSMISEI 5 (Account 456.1)
{Including transaclions raferred to as ‘wheeling')

1. Report all transmisslon of elactricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric ulilities, cacperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility supplisrs and ulimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for aach distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a}, {b) and {(c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Raport in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was receivad from and in column {c) the company or public authority that ihe energy was deliverad to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership intarest in or affiliation the respandent has with the entities listed in calumns (a), {b) or {c}

4. In column {¢) enter a Statistical Classification cade based on the original confractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Sarvice for Seif, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Paint to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - OQut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "trus-ups” for service provided in priar reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote far
aach adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statisticat
No {Company of Publk_: Authority) {Company of Public Aulhonly) {Company of Public Authority}) Classifi-
' (Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) {Footnota Affilialion) calion
(a} {b) (e) {d)
34

TOTAL
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{Including transactions reffered o ag 'wheeling')

5. In column {g), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separale lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

designations undar which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report raceipt and dalivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column {f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract.

7. Report in column {h) the number of megawatts of blifing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h} must ba in megawatis. Footnole any demand not stated on a megawalts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i} and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate Point of Receipt
Scheduleof | (Subsatation or Other
Tariff Mumber Deslgnation)
(e} ()

Poainl of Dedivery
{Subslaton or Other
Dezignation)

{9)

Bllling TRANSFER OF ENERGY

Demand
BgaWa
(MW) Received
(h} m

urs

Line
[ MegaWatt Hours | Mo.
eliﬁ?'ed
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Name of Respandent E‘tl;is R nArl | cs}:_ il ﬁﬁlﬂ gf R$|J)orl Year/Period of Report
. n Crigina o, ba, ¥r End of 2016/Q4
Massachusatts Electric Company 2) []A Resubmission 1 nda
TRANSMISSON OF £L Y H Account 436 Canfinued}

3 s U
(Including transactions raffered to as 'wlt;eeling'}

5. In column (&}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Numbar, On separate lines, list all FERC rata schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

8. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (), report the
designation for the substation, or other apprapriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.

7. Repart in column (h} the number of megawatts of billing demand that is spacified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
raported in column {(h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a2 megawatts basis and explain.

8. Reportin column (i} and {j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate Point of Receipt Foint of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Schedule of {Subsatation or Other {Substation or Other Demand 7 H
Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (Mw) CTLCLLT BT IO
{e) {f) (@) {h) 0] ()]
34
ol 0
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Name of Respondent ﬁﬁt:a of ﬁ$port Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electiic Company { L Endof __ 2016/Q4
DR OTHERS JACCount 458) (Continued
(Inch.udlng Iransacﬁons refferad to as ‘whealing') :

9. In column (k) through {n}, report the revenua amounts as shawn an bills or vouchers. In column (k}, provide revenues from demand
charges relatad to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy lransferred. In column (m}, provide tha total revenuas from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of peried adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {(m). Report in column {n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered (o the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary setflement was made, enter zero {11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnole explaining the nature of the non-monetary settiement, including the amount and type of energy or servics

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmisslon Received and Transmigsion Delivered for annuzl report

purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respactively.
11. Footnote entries and pravide explanations following &ll required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Chargas
%
(k)

Enetgy Charges
(%)
{0

{Other Charges)

(%)
{m)

Tolal Revenues ($)
{k+l+m)

(n)

e ~joth] b)) ] -

10|

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29|

0

AN

az

3

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90})
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Report Year/Period of Repart

1 An Original Mo, Da, Y
Massachusetts Electric Company :2; A Resghnn?issiun ( ! ?, 3, Y1) End of 2016104

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FUR OTHER%Accuunt 45%) {Confinued}
(Including transaciions reffered o as ‘'wheeling')

9. In column (k) through {n), report the revenue amounls as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reporied in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from enargy charges relaied to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues fram all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of peried adjustmenis. Explain in a fooinote all components of the amount shown in column (m), Report in column (n} the total
charge shown on hills rendered o the entity Listed in column (a). If no monstary setflement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, In¢luding the amount and type of energy or service
rendered,

10. The lotal amounts in columnns (i) and (j} must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes anly on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively,

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues {$) Line
(%) %) %) {(k++m) No.
k) o {m} {n}
34
o o 1] o

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED, 12-94) Page 330




Name of Respondant T1his Re )u\rt Is inal I:Ri\ta Bf Rspcm YearfPenod of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr
Massachusetis Electric Company :2; A Rasgbmissi - ( I ) Endof 2016/Q4

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISQ/RTOs

1. Report in Column {(a) tha TransmIssion Owner receiving revenue for the transmission of electricity by the ISO/RTO,

2. Usa a separale ling of data for each dislinct type of transmission service invalving the entitigs listed in Column (a).

3. In Column (b} enier a Stalisticat Classification code based on the original contractual ierms and conditions of the senvica as follows: FNO — Firm

Network Servica for Others, FNS — Firm Network Transmission Service for Setf, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-ta-Peint Transmission Service, OLF — Gther

Long-Term Firm Transmission Servica, SFP — Shart-Tarm Firm Polnt-to-Point Transmlission Resarvation, NF — Non-Firm Transmission Service, OS —

Other Transmission Servica and AD- Out-of-Period Adjustments. Usa this cade for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prigr

reporting pericds. Provide an explanation in a focinote for each adjustment. See General instruction for definitions of codes,

4. In column (¢} identify the FERC Rale Schedule or tariif Number, on separale lines, Iist all FERC rate schedules or contract designations under which

service, as dentified in column (b) was provided,

5. In golumn {d} report the revenus amounts as shown on bills or vauchers,

6. Repert in column (e} the totat revanues distributad to the enlity listed in column (a).

Lina Payment Recsived by Statistical |FERC Rale Scheduld Total Revenue by Rale| Total Revenus
MNo. {Transmissian Cwner Name) Classification | or Tariff Number Schedule ar Tarirff

{a) (b) {c) {d) ]

ploalvw|a|c|b|w |

-y
(=]

o
-

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

a5
a8
37
38
39

40| TOTAL

FERC FORM NOC. 1/3-Q {REV 03-07) Pape 311



TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY
{Including ransactions refawred to as "whaeling™}

Name of Respondent T1his R Tn '3: et Elggote &ﬁ@oﬁ YeariPenod of Reparl
Massachuseils Electric Company :2: . Rﬁ"ﬁb’:‘“ssm (, . 83, ) Endof 2016704

(Account 565)

1. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or eleciricity pravided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarisr.
2. In column (a) report sach company or public authority that provided transmission sarvice. Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if nacessary, but do not truncate nama cr use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownarship interest in or affiliation with the
transmisslon sarvice provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reporied.
3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification coda based on the original contractual terms and condltions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations, OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservalions, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Sandce, and OS - Other Transmission Service. Ses General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.
4, Report in column (c) and {d) the total megawatt hours racelved and deiivered by the provider of the transmisslon service.

9. Report in column (e), (f) and {g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers randered to the raspondant. In column {a) raport the
demand charges and in column (f) anergy charges ralated to the amount of energy transferred. On column {g) report the total of all
other charges on bilis or vouchers rendered ta the respondant, including any cut of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
compenents of the amount shown in column {(g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills renderad to the raspondent. If no
monetary settlement was made, enter zero in column {h). Provide a footnole explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlemant,
including the amount and type of energy or service renderad,

6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line.

7. Footnole entries and provide explanalions following all required data.

|tine TRANSFER OIGE ENERGY| EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHER$
Na. Magawalt- wall- — Ena Uther
Afﬁiﬁs?;ﬂﬂ:iﬁiﬁﬂﬁ) c&i'f?i‘?'m Regelved Dﬁ?h'r’er?ed cna{?mé’s Charges "T‘:E%%?;t'gﬂf
@) {b) {c) {d) iﬂ {g) h
1] IS0 New Englard FNS 385,194,327 355,194,327
)
3] Mew England Power [NEP} FNS 61,756,527 81,756,527
4
5| NEP - Facility Credits 17,249,883 17,249,003
6
7 Cther Adiustments 8,703,593 8,703593
8
9 Northeast Utkies FNS 454072 454,072
10
1"
12
1
1"
15
16
TOTAL 423 858 636 426,850,636

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachuselis Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission X 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 332 LineNo.: 1 Column: a

Independent System Operator NEw England, Inc. {(Regional Transmission Network)
Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:3 Column: a

Affiliated Company - Local Network Service

Schedule Page: 332 LineNo.: 5 Column: a

Affiliated Compan

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:7 Column: h

Other Adjustments

RNS Accrual - 2 Mo Lag 4,365,988
Transmission Refund Accrual release 4,337,624
Total Other Adiustments 8,703,593

Schedule Page:r 332 LineNo.;:9 Column:a
Northeast Utilities Service Company - Other Transmission Provider of Local Network Service

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED, 12-87) Page 450.1




Mama of Respondent
Massachuselts Eleclric Company

THis
(%
@)

At
An Original

A Resubmission

Uate of R
{Ma, Da, Yr)

i

Year/Pencod oI Report
End of 2018/Q4

ELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES {Account 930.2) {ELECTRIC)

83

Description
@

Amount
b

Industry Association Dues

Nuclear Power Resaarch Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

451,658

Pub & Dist Infa 1o Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securllies

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpess, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

HMazardous Wasie Accrualg - Other

3,208,373

Corporate Matters/Contracts

88,528

Mantucket Electric Company Reimbursamant agresment

7,310,093

wloi~t| || ||| ="

Mater Dala Services

918,340|

-
=

Miscalanoous Write Offs and Adjustmanis

258,982

Advanced Grid

e
-t

18,784

ki
ind

Utility of Fulure

78,570
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a9

4

42
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a4

45

46| TOTAL

12,331,344

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-94)

Page 335



Nama of Respondant 1;his Rl'ﬁg‘l S Dale of Raporl Year/Period of ﬁeport
Massachusetts Electic Company EZ; AnR esﬂgbr:nal o e ! l W) End of 2018/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
{Except amaortization of aquisition adjusiments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depraciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and {8) Amortization of Other Electric
Plant {(Account 405).

2. Report in Section B the rates usad to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute chames and whether any changes have been made in the basts or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report al! available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c¢) through (g} from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreclation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column {a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate Is applled. |dentify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column {b) rapoit all depraciable plant balances to which rales ara applied showing sublotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are oblained. i average balances, state tha
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d}, and (e} report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
{a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f} the type mortality curve
gelected as most appropriate for the account and in column {g), if available, the weighted average remaining lifa of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available informaltion called for in columns (b} through {g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation ware made during the yaar in addition to depreciation provided by application of reporied rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items lo which related.

A. Summary of ﬁepreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Lt:Ir: Furctional Classification Dwaclrglgu n Eéepgrls':&f:{ gﬁﬂ ll:-'.llrgti:!;.;i?: ;m A6"ti1varz€|eclrk: Total
(Account 403) (Accaunt 403.1) {Account 404) | Plant (Acc 405
(a) {b) {c) (d) {e) N
| intangible Plant 31,428 31,428|
2{Steam Production Plant
3|Nuclear Production Plant
4| Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6§ Other Production Plant 2,320,302 2,329,302
7 Transmission Plant 1,711,843| 1.711.843)
8 Distribution Planl 122,019,257 11,958 122,031,213
8| Regional Transmission and Market Qperation
1CG1General Plant 7,782,111 T, 782,711
11|Common Plant-Electric
12| TOTAL 133,874,541 11.956 133,886,497

B. Basis for Amortlzation Charges

FERC FORM NQ, 1 {REY. 12-03) Page 338



Nams of Respondent Tt")Ts Rﬁ% '3H o Prjée BL A B it Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company () A Resubmission y !' ' Endof _ 2018/Q4
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Conlinued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depraciation Chargas
Line Depreciable Estimated Nat Applied MoraliTy Average
S Account No. InFT‘iﬁgtug::gsJ A Lisfet:w:e (ﬁm‘?} D(s:fcgt?]a _li_urve Ranci?;nhg
@) (n Thees o ) e & )

12}Pmduclion
13|348 47,207
14| Transmissicn
15350 ags|
16[352 251 55.00 0.14 1.42| 54 30.35
17|as3 5,549 46,20 0.14] 1.65|R1.5 29.52|
18[as4 720 £0.48) 0.14 1.40| R4 31.60
1¢[ass 29,550} 40.75 0.87 21782 26.58]
20[3s8 28,089 50.90 0.81 1.68]S1.5 34.49
21[as7 1,034 49.55 0.16 1.8t|ss 34.75
22|ase 242 4181 0,29 -1.04|R4 4.58]
23|ase 257 61.51 0.02] 0.25/86 14.64}
24|Distribution
25{380 26,043
28{381 26,264 59,42 0.85 1.50|R0.5 36.19
27|362 585,865 £5.26 0.58 1.49|R1.5 38.59
28384 846,104] 40.17 1.07 2.34|s2 18.63
29365 816,381 40.84 0.86 23311 12.44}
30268 208,623 50.08 0.668] 1.88] 54 31.35|
3t[387 851,28¢] 45.2% 0.77 243505 34.38|
32|388 508,533} 32.95 1.01| 279|515 16.32
33|89 239,541 45.49 1.47] 2.05|52 19.61
34|370 138.824| 2597 1.13 3.30|Rz2 17.52{
35{373 95,726 21.24] 1.01 3.98[L2 6.08
38(374 729
37|Genaral
38389 4,832
389|390 128,176 50.25 0.13 1.92F L1.5 31.90
40391 6,622 15.00 6.67{S0Q 10.65
411392
42]393 7485 15.00 3.04|s0 0.48
43304 7,150 15.00 5.59/sQ 6.95|
44[395 4,017 15.00 §97|sa 7.88]
45|3965 10
48|37 53,350 25.00 0.18| 3.65/53 3.27
47|ags 813 15.00 8.48sQ 3.32|
48399.1 429
4]
50{Total 4,263,810

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Dale of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission i1 2016/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 336 Line No.: 50 Column: b ] - )
Depreciation base is the average of the beginning and ending balance of gross plant cost

less salvage valusa.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) “Page 450.1




Name of Respondant mﬁon Is: Dale of Report Year!Peﬂod?ﬁepon
Massachusetts Electric Company :;; :nRzS:::s sion ";"3‘ Oa. ¥} Endof _ 20M6/Q4
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commissian expensas incurred during the current year {(or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases befora a ragulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Reportin columns {b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that ara not defarred and the curment year’'s amortization of amounls
defarred In previous years.
Lina Description Expengas Total Deferred
| No. d(Fumish name of ragulatnr; commission or body tha Aase;ﬁaetdmt;‘y p;f Eﬁg'.lf Egl. "'f‘ M_%“;“l
acket or case number and & descriplion of the case) Commigsion Utitity (b) +(c) gagimaan o! Year
(a) (9] {c) (d) {&)
1] The Commonwealth of Massachuselis
2| General Assessment, Atiorney Generil
J|Assessment 1.079.732 1,079,732
4
5| Tha Commonwsaalih of Massachusaits
6| Storm Assessment 142,586 142,588
7
8| Tha Commonwealih of Massachusaits
9] Trust Assessmentl 1,702,235 1,702,336
10
11| The Commonwealth of hMassachusetls
12| Ganearal Assassmant 3,096,792 3,096,792
13
14| Labor & Expense « Gen Rate Studies 1,815,035 1,815,035
15
16| Rate Case Expenss - Oct 20186 through Sep 2021
17 | Petilion General Increase in Eleclric Rales
18| The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
18| DPU $5-155 682,280 62,280
20
21| Expensea for Profassional Services allocaled
22|10 the Company per DPU 13-148 through 13-149
23| {cost to relain experts & consullants) -18,764 -18,7684 78,801
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
31
3z
33
34
as
a6
ar
38
39
40
a4
42
43
44
45
46| TOTAL 6,021,446 1,858,551 7,879,997 78.801

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED, 12-986)
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Name of Respondent ‘I:lhis Re %rt Eri nal Dh?la Sf Report Year/Pariod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company :23 AnResEI;nnillssion ( !c;, ) End of 2016/C4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES [Continued)

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

3. Show in column (k} any expenses incumred in pricr years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortizalion.
4. Listin column {f}, (g), and {h) expenses incurred during yaar which were charged currenlly to Income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items {less than $25,000)} may be grouped.

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Deparmenl
{f}

ATEOUT
{a)

Amolint
{h)

Dedarred to
Account 182.3

i

Contra
Account

(i

Amount

{k)

Defarred in
Account 182.3
End of Year

Lina
No.

Electric

828

1,078,358

Electric

928

142,586

| =~ in| | o] B3] —

Elsctric

928

1,702,335

[r=]

-
L=

—_
-

Electric

528

3,096,792

—_
[ )

—_
[}

Eleciric

528

1,837,840

e
F~-N

-
[4 ]

Y
=]

=y
-

-
[+:]

Electric

928

-1.245,607

1,245,607

o928

62,280

1,183,327

g
w

ha
[=]

[ov]
—_

L]
L8}

Electric

928

-45,386

575,219,

928

25,602

627,419

ha
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=

[ =3
h

ha
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=]
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FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusatts Elactric Company (2) _ A Resubmission f i 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 350 Lina No.: 16 Column: a

Petition made to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for a General Increase in Electric

Rates. Docket NO. 15-155

Rate Case expense includes preparation and expert services regarding: {(l} legal support
services; (2) miscellaneous expenses associated with preparing the rate case:; {3) the
marginal cost distribution study; (4) depreciation study; (5] cost of capital/ROE D.P.U.

15-155 Page 22%

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondant
Massachusetts Eleclic Company

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1} An Qriginal {Mo, Da, ¥r)
A Resubmission i

YeariPeriod of Report
End of 2016/Q4

RATION ACTIVITIES

Classifications:

{1) Generation
a. hydroelectric
i. Recrealion fish and wildlifa
ii Othar ydroelactric
b. Fosslkfuel steam
¢. Intermnal cambusticn or gas lurbine
d. Muclear
e. Unconventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejection
{2) Transmission

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Intermally;

1. Describe and show below costs Incumad and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D &
D) project Initiated, continued or concuded during the year. Report also support given (o others during the year for [ointly-sponsored projects.(Idenlify
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, B & D work carried with athers, show ssparately the resporent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others {See definition of research, developmant, and demonsiration in Uniform System of Accounts),

2. indicata in column (a) the applicable classificalion, as shown below:

a. Overhead
h. Undemground
{3) Distribution
{4) Reglonal Transmlission and Market Operatlon
{5) Environmant {other than equipment)
{6) Other (Classify and inchude ilems In excess of $50,000.)
{7) Total Cost Incurred
8. EBectric, R, D & D Performad Externally:
(1) Resaarch Support 1o tha elacirical Research Councll or the Electric
Power Research Institute

Line Claszsificaiion
Ne. (a)

Description
(b

(6) Other

R, D &D and Related Activities

o]l o|w]s]w]n] -

-+
=]

-l
-l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22
23
24

25

28

27

28

29

3

K1)

a2

33

34

35

36

37

FERC FORM NGQ. 1 (ED, 12-87)
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Nams of Respondent mls Re Ia:. el (I:?L?te of R‘%ort Year/Peariod of Repart
An Qrigna 0, Da, ¥, 2016/04
Massachusetts Electsic Company @ A Resubmission ) End of

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Daseribe and show balow cosls incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonsiraiion (R, D &
D) praject initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support glven lo others during the year for Jjointly-sponsored projects.{Identify
recipient regandiess of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carmied with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
olhers (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicata in column {a) ihe applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:
A. Eleclic R, D & D Performed Internatly: 8. Ovarhead
{1) Generaticn b. Underground
a. hydroalectric {3) Distribution
i. Recreation fish and wildlife {4) Reglonal Transmission and Market Operation
il Other hydroelectric {5) Environment (other than equipment)
b. Fossil-fuel steam {6) Other (Classify and include llems in excess of $50,000.)
¢. Intemal combuslion or gas lurbine (7) Total Cost Incurred
d. Nuclear B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Extamally:
8. Unconventional generation {1) Research Support to tha elaclrical Research Councll or the Eleciric
I. Siting and heat rejection Power Rasearch Institute
(2} Transmission
Line Classification Description
Na. (a) (b}
a8

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-37) Page 352



Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Elecliic Company

"Date of Raport YeasriPeriod of Report

(';"‘:- Da, Y1) Endof  2016/Q4

This R Is:
(N ﬁiﬂn Original
(2) A Resubmission

RESEARCH,

{2) Research Suppori to Edison Electric Instifute

{3) Research Supporl io Nuclear Power Groups

{4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

{5} Total Cost Incurred
3. Include In column (¢} all R, D & D iterns performed Intemally and in column (d) thosa ltams parformed outside the company costing $50,000 or mora,
brisfly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, cormosion control, pollution, auiomaiion, measurement, insulation, typs of appliance, &ic.).
Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of lems grouped. Under Other, (A {8) and B (4)) classlfy liems by ypeof R, D &
D activity.
4. Show in column (&} the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account te which amounts ware capitalized during the year,
lisling Account 107, Construclion Work in Progress, first, Shaw in column (f) Ihe amounts relaled to the account changed in column (@)
9. Show In column {g) lhe total unamertized accumulating of casts of projects. This iotal must equal the balanca in Account 188, Research,
Development. and Demenstration Expenditures, Quistanding at the end of the year.

8. If costs have not been segregated for R, O 8D activities or projects, submit estimates foe columns (c), (d), and [F) with such amounts idenfified by
"Est”

7. Report separately research and related tesling facililes cparated by tha respondent.

{Continued})

Costs Incurred Inlamally | Costs Incurred Extemally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized
Curreny Year Curren Year Aczount Amount Accumulaion | g,
(d) (e) G @

98,344 353.315 930.2 451,659

ey QAT Y
oo a|[w|ln] =

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

26
27
28

28
30

alr|8| 8|

36
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Name of Respondant 'I:|hls Re Ar; la: el Dﬁole Bf R‘?port Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company Ezi A Re:gb':mssl o i Endof  2016/Q4
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Resaarch Support to Edison Electric Institule

(3} Rasearch Support to Nuciear Power Groups

{4} Resaarch Support to Others (Classify)

{5) Total Cost Incwred

3. Include in column {c) all R, D & D items performed intemally and i calumn (d) those ltems performed outslds the company costing $50,000 or mors,
briefly describing the spectfic area of R, D & D (such as salely, comosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, aic.).
Geoup llems under $50.000 by classifications and indicate the number of llems grouped. Undar Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify lems by iype of R, D &
D activity.

4, Shew in column (@) the account number changed with expenses during the year or the account lo which amounis were capilalized during the year,
listing Accaunt 107, Construction Werk in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (&)

5. Show in column {g) the totsl utmamortized accumulating of costs of projects.  This Iotal must equal the balance in Accouni 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at tha end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d). and {f) with such amounts identified by
“Est”

7. Report separalely research and related {esting facililies operated by the respondent.

Unamortized

[Costs Incumed Intemally | Cosls Incurred Exlemally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Ling
C'-'“(g; Year Curent Year Account Amount Accurnutation No.
LCJ] ) {f) i)
37
38
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Name of Respondent 'I:‘his R ot Ia: . Eh%‘lje Bf Reporl YeariPenicd of Report
Massachusstts Electric Company (1) figin {Mo. Da, Y1) Endof 2016104

(2) DA Resubmission H
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts ariginally charged to clearing accounts lo
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enier such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns

provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used,

Line Classification
No.
()

Elactric

Operation

Production

Transmission

Regional Market

Distribulion

Cuslomear Accounts

Cuslomer Service and Informational

Sales

Adminigtrative and General

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of ines 3 thru 10)
Maintenance

Production

Tranzmisslon

Regional Market

Distribution

Administrative and Generat

18| TOTAL Malntenance (Total of ines 13 thru 17)

19| Total Operation and Maintenanca

20 | Production {Enter Total of linas 3 and 13)

21 | Transmissian (Enter Total of linas 4 and 14)

22 | Reglonal Market (Enter Tolal of Lines 5 and 15}

23 | Distribution {Enter Total of lines 6 and 18)

24 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe fram line 7)

25 | Customer Sarvice and Informational (Transcriba from lne 8)
26| Salas {Transcriba from lne 9}

27| Administralive and General (Enter Total of linas 10 and 17)
28| TOTAL Opar, and Mainl. (Total of lines 20 thru 27)

20| Gas |
30| Operation | _ _ oy uR
31 | Production-Manufaclured Gas i
32 | Production-Nat. Gas {Including Exgl. and Dav.)

33 | Other Gas Supply

34| Storage, LNG Termlnallng_; and Procassing

35| Trangmission

36 | Distribution

37| Customer Accounts

38 | Customer Senvice and Informational

39| Sales

40 | Administrative and General

41 | TOTAL Opesation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)

42 | Maintenance

43| Production-Manufactured Gas

44 | Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Davelopment)
45 | Other Gas Supply

46 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

47 | Transmission

Wi dm|o|ajt |-

-
-]

-t
it

-l
"

-l
[~ ]

-
™

-
t

-
=]

-
b |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354



Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year/Peried of ﬁepnrl

1 An Qriginal Mo, Da, ¥r
Massachuseits Electric Company EZ: A Rasﬁbmlssion ( Ay } End of 2016/Q4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Ling Classification Direct Payroll Allocation of
Payroll charged for
No. e cagannc;;ggcounts

(a)

48 | Distributlon

439 | Adminisirativa and Ganeral

50| TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 43}

51| Total Operatlon and Maintenance

52 | Production-tManufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43}

53 | Production-Natural Gas {Including Exp). and Dev.) {Tatal lines 32,

54| Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)

55| Slerage, LNG Taminaling and Procassing (Total of lines 31 thru

56 | Transmission {LInes 35 and 47}

57 | Distribution {Lines 36 and 48)

£8| Customer Accounts {Line 37)

89| Customer Service and Informational (Line 38)

60} Sales (Ling 39)

81| Administrative and General {Lines 40 and 49)

62 | TOTAL Operation and Malnt, {Total of lines 52 thru 61)

631 Other Utility Departments

64 | Operation and Mzintenanca

65 | TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Tatal of lines 28, §2, and 64) 156,803,705 156,808,410
66 | Utllity Plani )

67 | Construction (By Utility Depariments)

4,070,803 78,028,345

74,857.542]

£8 | Electric Plant

69 | Gas Plant

70 | Other {provide details In feotnote):

71| TOTAL Construction {Total of lines 68 thru 70) 74,857,542 4,070,803 7A,928,345

72 | Plant Removal {By Ulility Departments)
73| Electric Plant

74 | Gas Plant

75 | Other (provide details in footnote):

76 | TOTAL Plant Ramoval {Total of lines 73 thru 73)

77 | Qther Accounts {Specify, pravide details in footnote):

78 | Other waork in progress (174) 275.841 275,841

79

80

81
a2

813 Mise Incoma Deduclions 279,182 279,182

85

88

a7

B89

9

92

93

94

85 | TOTAL Cther Accounts 555,023 555,023

961 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 232,216,270, 4,075,508 236,291,778
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Massachusetts Electric Company (1) ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 1 End of 2016/Q4

COMMGON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property camied in the ulility's accounis as common utllity plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounls as pravided by Plant Instruction 13, Camman Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs 1o
the respective departments using the common utliity plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving lhe afocation faclars.

2. Fuemish the accumulated provisions for depraciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
peovisions, and amounts allocated to utility departmants using the Comman utility plant to which such accumulatad provisions relats, including
explanation of basis of allocalion and factors used.

3. Glve for the year the expenses of operalion, mainlenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by ihe Uniform Systam of Accounts. Show the allocation of ssch expenses to tha depariments using the comman utility plant te which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation,

4. Give date of approval by the Commisslon for use of the common ulility plant classification and reference to order of the Commissicn or other
authorization.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 256



Nama of Raspondent
Massachusetls Eleciric Campany

This R Is:
(1} ﬁg‘ngﬂghal
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report
(?‘3- Da. ¥1) Endof  2016/04

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

Line Description of Rem(s)
Ne. (2)

Quarter 1
{[}]

Balance at End of Balance at =nd of

1. The respondent shall repart below the details called for concaming amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for
Rasale, for itens shown on ISO/RTO Settlement Statemenis. Transactions should be separately netted for sach ISO/RTO administered anergy markat
for puiposes of determining whather an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a given haur, Net megawait hours ara to bs usad as the basls far determining

whether a net purchase or sale has occurred, In each monthly reporting peried, tha hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and
separately reporied in Account 447, Sales for Resals, or Accounl 555, Purchased Power, raspectively.

Quarier 2
{c)

Balance at End of
Quartar 3
{d)

Balance at End of

Year

(&

Energy

Meal Purchases {Account 555}

(_ 2.696,058)

{ 3.888.243)

(6,165,543}

{ 3,876.,429)

Mel Sales {Aceount 447)

Transmission Rights

Ancillary Senvices

4,813,268]

4,663,042

5,777,181

5,024,478

Other ltems {lIst sepacately)

w oo |~ (G ¢ phe Jl [BD |

—
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=
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=
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48 | TOTAL

1,817,211

673,799

( 389,362)

1,148,050
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Page 397



Name of Raspondeni

Massachuselis Electric Company

Date of R
lMol.a Ba. ‘ﬂi’lmﬂ

Year/Period of Report
End of 2018/Q4

during the year.

during the year.

In columns for usage, report usage-relatad billing determinant and the unit of measurs.

Report the amounts for sach type of ancillary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No. 838 and defined in the
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff,

{1) On line 1 columns (&), (c), (d}, (e). (f) and {g) report the amount of anclllary services purchased and sold during the year.

{2) On line 2 calumns {b) (¢), (d), (&), {f), and {g) reporl the amount of reactive supply and voltage contral services purchased and sold

(3) On line 3 celumns (b) (c), {d}, {e), (f). and (9) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold

(4) On line 4 columns (b}, {c), {d). (e}, (), and {(g) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

{5) On lines & and §, columns (b}, (c), (d}, {(e), (f). and {g) report the amount of operating resarve spinning and supplement services
purchased and sold during tha period.

{8) On line 7 columns {b), (c), {d), (), (f), and (g} report the total amount of all othar types ancillary services purchased or sold during
the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each typs of other ancillary service provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year
Usage - Refated Blling Determinant Usage - Relaled Billing Determinant
Unit of Unit of
JUnJ Type of Anclilary Service Number of Unils | Measure Dollars Number of Unils Maasure Dollars
No, {a) (b) {c} {d) {e) {f) {9
1|Schedufing, System Control and Dispaich MWH 13,559,565
2|Raactive Supply and Valtage 3,913,620
3|Regula|ian and Frequency Responss
4JEnergy Imbalarce
5|Dperating Reserva - Spinning
6| Operating Reserva - Supplement
7| Otner 2,004,768
& Total (Lines 1 thru 7) 20,277,973
FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-D4) Paga 298




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetls Electric Company (2]__ A Resubmission il 2016/Q4
FOQTNCTE DATA

Schedule Page: 398 LineNo.:7 Column:d

I1SO Schedule 5 Nescoe $ 11246548
Black Start $ 261983442
GIS costs $ 72,481.75

$ 2,804,787.65
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Name of Respondent 'Ijlhls Re 182‘ - Eﬁte gf R$mn Year/Period of Repart
Massachusetts Electic Company 52; A Fle:gll:lrll':ission ( / c:(. a, Y1) End of 2016/04

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

{1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physlcally
Integrated, furnish the required informatlon far each non-integrated system,

(2) Report on Column (b} by month the iransmission system's peak load,

{3) Report on Columns (¢ ) and {d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b}

{4} Report on Columns (e) through (j) by monih the system” moninly maximum megawatt Ioad by siatistical classificalions, See General Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Monthly Peak | Dayof | Hourof| Firm Network | Fimn Network Lang-Tem Firm Othes Long. Shor=Term Firm Ciher
No. Manth MW - Total | Monthly | Monthly] ServicaforSelf | Service for Paint-to-point Teasm Firm Polnt-lo-point Service
Peak Peak Others Reservations Service Reservation
(a} (b} {c) id) {e) {n (g} {n} ] 1]

January

February

March

Aprl

May

1
2
3
41 Total for Cuarter 1
5
o
7|

June

8| Tolal for Cuarter 2

X duly

100 August

11| Septamber

12| Total for Quarier 1

13 October

14 Navember

15] December

e | S

17 Total vearto
Dataryear

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 400



Name of ﬁ—espundenl
Massachusatts Electric Company

This Re
(1)
(@)

rtis:
[ﬁ?\n Original
A Resubmission

Date of Repor
{Ma, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the infermalion called for conceming the dispaosilian of elestric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

L;lne Item MegaWatt Hours Ling ltem Megavvatt Hours
* ® (0) N (@) (b)
1| SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2| Generalion (Excluding S1ation Use): 22|Sales to Ulimale Consumers (Ineluding 6,482 Da7
3|Steam Inlerdeparimenial Sales)
A Nuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See 100
5|Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.)
5| Hydra-Pumped Storage 24|Nan-Requirements Sales for Resala (See 3,486)
7| Cther {instruction 4, page 311.)
8lLsse Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Furnished Without Charge 18
QrNek Ganeralion {Enter Total of lines 3 26|Energy Used by the Company (Electric 34,284
through 8) Dept Qnly, Excluding Station Use)
10|Purchases 6,804,739 27|Total Energy Lossas 283,863
11|Power Exchanges: 28|TQTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 6,804,738
12| Recaived 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20}
13| Dellvered
14|Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15| Transmission For Other {YYhaeling)
16|Recaived
17| Delivered
18(Net Transmission for Cher {Line 16 minus
ling 17)
19| Transmisslan By Others Lossss
20| TOTAL (Ender Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 6,804,723
and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90} Page 401a



Name of Respondernt

This Re

o Arrtl lszﬂ nal Rgct:e Bf RY ; Year/Pericd of Report
gin et 2016/Q4
Massachuselts Electric Company (2 A Rasubmission Y, End of
MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

1. Report the monthiy peak load and energy output. If Ihe respondent has two or more power which ara not physically inlegrated, furnish the required
Information for each non- integrated system.
2. Report in column {b) by month the system"s oulput in Megawatl hours for each month.
3. Reporl in column (¢} by month the non-requiremants sales for rasale. Includs in the monthly amounts any energy lasses associated with the sales.
4, Reporl in column (d) by month the system’s monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) assaciated with the system.

5. Reporl In eolumn (&) and {f} the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

NAME OF SYSTEM:

No. Manth Total Manthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See Inslr. 4) Day of Manth Hour

(8} {b) (c) {d) (e} {n
29 January 697,840 364 3,450 19 19
30t February 534,760 378 3,422 14 19
3 March 508,602 317 3,033 a 19
32| April 439,379 301 3,003 20
33| May 457,808 274 3,302 N 12
34 June 487,905 243 3513 29 17
35{ July 659,402 345 4,360 22 18
36| August 658,180 265 4,541 12 15
37| Seplember 508,066 243 4,047 9 17
38 Qctober 464,561 203 2,71 27 19
3% Novembar 468,094 269 3,024 21 18
404 Decamber 597,881} 384 3,497 186 18
41  TOTAL 6,482,987

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Raspondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{1) ﬁAﬂ Driginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2 [JA Resubmission It Endof  2016/Q4

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {L.arge Planis){Continued)

9. llems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts, Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatehing, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10, For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.,
547 and 548 on Line 25 "Eleclric Expanses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintanance of Elaclric Flant.” Indicate planis
designed for peak load service. Dasignate aufomalically operated plants.  11. For a planl equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuciear
steam, hydro, Internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate planl. Howaeves, if a gas-turbine unit functions ina combined
cycle operation with 2 conventional steam unil, includa the gas-lurbine with the steam plant. 12. If 2 nuclear power generaling plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs altribuled to research and development; (b) types of cost unlts
used for the various components of fusl cost; and (c) any other informative data concaming plant type fuel used, fusl enrichment type and quaniity for the
report period and other physical and oparmating characisrstics of plant.

Plant Ptanl Plant Line
Name: Nama: Name; No.

{d) (e) in

IR B DR )

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Pags 403




Mame of Respondent
Masgachusetis Elactric Company

This Report Is:
{h ﬁ?&n Original
{2} |"_'| A Resubmission

Dale of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

1y

Year/Period of Report
End of 20168/04

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

mant.

1. Large planis ara hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of Installed capacity {name plate ratings)

2. If any plant is lsased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facis in
|a fogtnote, If licensed project, give project number,

3. If net peak demand for 80 minutes is not avallable, give thal which is available specifying period.
4. If a group of employees attends mere than one generating plant, repart an line 11 the approximate aversge number of employess assignable to each

Ling
No,

jtem

{a)

FERC Licensed ProjectMNo. 0
Plant Name;
(b}

FERC Licensex] Project No. 0
Plant Name:
{c)

Kind of Plant (Run-of-River ar Storage)

Plant Canstruction type (Conventional or Qutdoor}

Year Originally Conslructed

Year Last Unll was Installed

Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)

|Met Peak Demand on Plani-Megawatts (60 minules)

Plant Hours Connect to Load

Net Plant Capahility (in megawalts)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

(@) Under Most Faverable Oper Conditions

10

(b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions

11

Averags Number of Employeas

12

Net Ganeration, Exclusive of Plant Usa - Kwh

13

Cost of Plant

14

Land and Land Rights

0
0
0
0

15

Strucluras and Improvements

18

Resarvolrs, Dams, and Walsrways

17

Equipment Costs

18

Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

19

Asset Retlrement Costs

20

TOQTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 18)

ojlo|lo|o|joja|of

21

Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Hine 20 / 5}

22

Production Expanses

23

Operation Supervision and Enginearing

e
(=]
=
=]
(=]

24

Water for Power

25

Hydraulic Exponses

26

Elactric Expenses

27

Mise Hydraulic Power Ganaration Expenses

28

Rents

28

Maintenanca Supervision and Engineering

30

Maintenance of Struclures

A

Malntenance of Reservolrs, Dams, and Waterways

a2

Maintanance of Electric Plant

a3

Maintenance of Misc Hyderaulic Plant

34

Total Production Expensaes (tolal 23 thru 33)

oljlojojo|ojo|ajlolo|lO|O|O

olojojlo|ojo|jojo|o|o|o |

5

Expenses par nel KWh

0.0000

e
o
=]
=]
=]
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) [:' A Resubmission

Date of Repeort
Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year/Peried of Repaort
End aof 2016/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants} {Continusd)

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Unifarm Systemn of Accounts. Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, System contral and Load Dispatching, and Qther Expensas classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses,”
6. Raport as a separata plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion angine, or gas turbine equipment.

FERC Licensed Projact No. 0

Plant Name:
{d)

FERC Licensed Project No.
Plani Mame:

{e)

¢

Planl Name:

FERC Llcansad Project No., a

Ling
No,
{n

0.00
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This Report Is:

Name of Respondenl Date of Report Year/Periad of Report
Massachusatis Electic Go (1) [R]An Original (Mo, Oz, Y1) 2015104
Sachusells Electric Lompany (2} []A Resubmission re Endof _ <9TWLY

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Flanis)

1. Larga plants and pumped storage planis of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacily {nama plate ralings)

2. If any plant |s leased, operating under 3 license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or oparated as a joinl facility, Indicale such facts in
a faotnols. (ive projecl number.

3. I net peak demand for 60 minutes is nol available, give the which is available, specifying pariod.

4. If a group of amployees altends more than one gensrating plant, report on line 8 the appraximate average number of employees assignable to each
plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent acceunis or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power System Comrol and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Dther Power Supply Expenses.”

Line Item FERC Licensed Projact No.
Na. Plant Mame:
(a) {b)
1 |Typa of Plant Construction {Conventional or Outdoar)
2| Year Originally Constructed
3|Year Last Unil was Installed
4 |Total Installed cap {Gen name piate Rating in MW}

§

|Net Peak Demaind an Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)

|Plant Hours Connect to Load YWhile Generating

7

[Nt Plant Capability {in megawalts)

Average Number of Employees

g

Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh

10

|Energy Used for Pumping

11

Net Output for Load (ine & - line 10) - Kwh

12

Cost of Plant

13

Land and Land Rights

14

Strucluras and Improvements

15

Reservolrs, Dams, and Walarways

16

Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generalors

17

Agcessory Electic Equipment

18

Miscellaneous Powarplant Equipment

189

Rozds, Rallroads, and Bridges

20

Asset Reliremant Cosis

21

Total cost (lotal 13 thnu 20)

22

Cost per KW of installed cap (ling 21/ 4)

23

Production Expenses

24

Operalion Supanviskon and Engineering

25

Water for Power

26

Pumped Storage Expenses

27

Electric Expenses

28

Misc Pumped Storage Powsr genaration Expenses

29

Rents

30

Maintenance Supervision and Englnesring

31

Maintenance of Struclures

32

Maintanance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Walerways

33

Maintenance of Electric Plant

34

Maintanance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant

35

Peoduction Exp Before Pumping Exp {24 thru 34)

38

Pumping Expensas

37

Total Production Exp (lotal 35 and 26)

K]

Expenses per KWh {line 37/ 9)
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MNama of ﬁaspnndam This Report Is: Date of H$pan Year/Period Jﬁepurt
(" &Tm Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetts Electic Company 2) D A Resubmission Y End of 21M6/Q4

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Planls) {Continued)

6. Pumping enangy {Line 10)is that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purposes.
7. Include on Line 36 the cost of ¢nergy used in pumping into the storage reservoir, When this iterm cannot ba accurataly computed leave Lines 36, 37
and 38 blank and describe at the botlom of tha schedule the company's principal sources of pumping powar, the estimated amounis of energy from each
station or other source thal individually provides mora than 10 parcent of tha tatal energy used for pumping, and production expensas par net MWH as
reporled herein for @ach source described. Group logether stations and other resources which Indlvidually provide less than 10 parcent of total pumping
energy. If contracts are mada wilh others 1o purchase pawer for pumping, give ihe supplier contract number, and date of contract.

FERG Licensed Project No.
Plant Name:;
(c)

FERC Licensed Project No.
Plant Name:

)

Plant Name:

FERC Licensed Project No.

(e)

Line
No.
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This Repor I5:

(2) A Resubmission

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Pants)

Name of Respondent f E)OM . Eﬂt,a gf R$pcrt Year/Period of Report
Massachuseils Electric Company (X rigin { 'l 2 Yr) End of 2016/Q4

Line
No.

Nama of Plant
(2)

5
Cnngs't.

b}

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventionsl hydro plants and pumped
storage planis of less than 10,000 Kw instalied capacity {nams plate raling).

the Federal Enargy Regulalory Commission, or aparated as a joint facility, and give 2 concize statement of the facts in a footnote. Il licensed project,
give project number in footnote.

2, Designata any planl leased from others, operaled under a license from

I ns
Nama Plata Ratin

{In MW)
©

Net Peak
Datmar?d

Net fgngiraﬂun
Elan‘il U';%
{€)

Cast of Plant
U]
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GENERATING PLANT STA

Nama of Respondent (T{;is R 3.',1, gﬂg‘ l Ph?h st R ) Year/Period of Report
nai o, Ua, Yr
Massachuselts Electric Company A Resubmission Py End of 2016/04

(Small Plants) (Gontnued)

Page 403,

3. List plants appeopriataly under subheadings for staam, hydro, nuclear, Intemal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11,

3. I net paak demand for 60 minutes Is not available, giva tha which is available, specifying period.
combinations of steam, hydro Intemal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report 2ach as a separate plant. However, If the exhaust heat from the gas
turbine is utllized In a steam turbine regenerative fead waler cycle, or for prehaated combustion airin a boller, report as one plant,

5. If any plant s equipped with

Plant Cost (Incl Assal
Retire. Cosls) Par MW

{9)

Operalion
Exc'l. Fusl

)

Fraductlon Expenses

Fuel
{i

Mantenance
{0)

Kind of Fusi
(k)

Fuel Costs (in cents
{per Millicn Biu}
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MName of Raspondent This Rep Dale of Report Year/Perlod of Report
Massachusetis Electric Company E;i An Orlglnal {Tc:' LR ) End of 2016/Q4

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year, List each transmission line having nominal vollage of 132
kilovolis or grealer. Report transmission lines below these vollages in group lotals only for each voltaga.

2. Transmission lines include all ines covered by the definilion of ransmission systam planl as given in the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts. Do not rapord
substalion costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by indlvidual lines for all voltages if so required by a Siate cammission.

4. Exciude Irom this page any lransmission lines for which plant costs are Included in Account 121, Nomatility Property,

5. Indicate whather the type of supporiing structure reported in column {g) is: (1) single pole wood or sleel; {(2) H-frama wood, or stzel poles: {3) lower;
or (#) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of aach type of construction
by the use of brackels and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission Ene of a different type of construclion need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the lina.

6. Report in columns {f} and (g) tha total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole mlles of line on structures tha cost of which is
reporied for tha ine designaled; conversely, show in column {g) the pole mlles of line on stniciures the cost of which Is reported for another line. Report

pole miles of ling on leased or parlly owned structurss In column (g). In a foolnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whethsr expenses with
respect lo such structures are included in the axpenses reported for the line designaled.

TESIGNATION

L) H%L@mr\é} Type of 2 GLH &aula r?llas} Number|
No. olher than Brgrouf d Iinas

B0cycle, 3phase) | Supporting l'apl:ll't circdt rniles) of
From To Operating Designed Siruchure De LI"T » of olt er | Clrouits

(a) (b} c} (d) (8) S @ {h
Various 11500 115.00|varous 12167 40
Various 69.04 69.00|various 21.69 6
Varlous 4600 46.00| 26.82|
Varigus 3 50 34 50 5.52|
Varlous 23.00 23.00| 687.21
Various less than 23 23,00 23.00| 277.28
All Lines
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Name of Respandent s Rﬁgﬂ |ch:ri ol %e Bf ﬁspcr( Year/Period of Report
Massachuselis Eleciric Company Ezz AnR esgbmls o ( / .f. 3.¥R) End of M
TRANSMISSIONLINE STATISTIGS (Contnued)

7. Do not report the sama transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage linas as one line. Dasignate in a footnole if
you do not include Lower vollage lines with higher voltage lines. If kwo or mors transmisslon line structures support lines of the sama voltage, report the
pole mites of the primary struciura in column {f) and the pele miles of the other line{s) In column {g)

8. Dssignals any transmission ling or portian theraaf for which the respondent is not the sole owner. IF such property is leased from another company,
glva name of lessor, data and tems of Leasa, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission kne other than a leased line, or portion theseof, for
which Lhe respandent is nat the sole gwner but which the respondent operales or shares In the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
amangament and giving particulars {details} of such matiers as percent ownership by respondent in Lha line, name of co-ownar, basis of sharing
expensas of the Line, and how Ihe expensas bome by the respendent are accounted for, and sccounts affected, Spacify whether lassor, co-owner, or
other party is an associaled company.

9. Deslgnate any transmission lina (eased to another company and give name of Lessea, date and terms of [ease, annwal rent for year, and how
determined. Spacify whather lessae is an associated company.

1. Base lhe plant cost Bgures called for in columns () to () on tha bock cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in Column (|} Land,

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Land rights, and claaring right-of-way)

Size of
Conductor

and Material
0]

Land
(i)

Construclion and
Oma(rkl)?posls

Total Cost
()]

Operation
Expenses
{m)

Malntenance
Expenses
n)

Rents
{c)

Total
Expenses
P

Line

r4
9

703,394

119,940

44,542

867,874

964,523

58,359,140

59,323,663
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Eleciric Company

This Report Is; Data of E$port Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

1)) An Original 2018/Q4
(2 A Resubmission il .

RANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the information called for conceming Transmisslon lines added or altared during the year. It is not necessary to report
minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (I} to {0}, it is pammissible to repart in these columns the

Ling UNE DESIGNATION L'élnn;m SUFPORTING STRUCTURE | CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE

No. Fram To Mil'l.‘es Type N'&%'EEGW Prasent Ultimate
{a) (o) {c} (d) {2 {f (@)
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Name of Respondent

This
Massachuselts Electric Caompany (1)

Is:
Eﬁ?\ Original
(2)

Date of Report YeariPeriod ﬁeport
(Mﬂ, Da, Yf} £nd of 2016/04

A Resubmission r
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED NG YEAR (Conlinued)

cosis. Deslgnate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and

Trails, in column {J} with appropriate footnots, and casts of Undarground Conduit in column {m).

3. If design voltage differs fror operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 chase,

indicate such other characleristic.

CONDUCTORS Valtage ONE COST

Size Specification Configuration KV Landand | Poles, Towess | Conductors Asset Total

and Spacl Land Rights | and Fixiures _
) ) (IP} ng lOIJE(I‘ﬂtII'Ig} miﬂ‘ s and ?'%vioas Raﬁr?olcgsts ©
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Name of Respondent

This r

) irrt1 Igﬂ - D'gle of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetis Eleciric Company :2: AR esabr::i s3lon { : c:,‘ End of 2016/Q4
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of tha end of the year.
2. Substations which sarve only one industrial or strest railway customer should not be listed balow.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with enargy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but iha number of such substations must be shawn.
4. Indicate in column (b} the functlonal character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. -At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column {f.
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Lecation of Substation Characler of Substation
) : Primary Sacondary | Terflary
{a) (b) (c) {d) (&)
1 | Adamns 21 DIST-Unattanded 23.00 13.80
2|Ames Street 911 TRANS- Unaitended 112.00 14.40|
3 | Amesbury 5 DIST-Unattend 23.00 4.10|
4| Andover 3 DIST-Unatiended 14.40 4,10
5| Andover 3 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80{
8| Atantic 4 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.10|
7 | Avon Unit 68 DIST-Unaliended 13.80 4.18]
8l Baich Sireet 72 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.80
9| Bancroft Straet 3 DIST-Unattended 13,80 416
10 | Bancroit Streel 3 DIST-Unatiended 13.20 4.0
11 |Bates 115 DAST-Unattended 112.00} 14.40
12 |Beach Road 7 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
13| Belmant 98 TRANS-Unattended 115.00 13.80
14 | Beverly 12 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4.16
15 | Blossom Streel 5 DIST-Unattendad 14.40) 4.10
18| Boston Road 58 DIST-Unattended 23.00] 13.20
17 | Boulevard 77 DI$T-Unattended 23.00 13.80
18 |Bridge & DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.10
19 [Brooks Street 13 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.10]
20 | Brown Street 1 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.80|
21| Bunill 2 DIST-Unattended 12.80 4.10}
22 | Byfield 34 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 2.40|
23 [ Cambridge Sirest 4 DIST-Unaltended 13.80 4.18
24| Central Street Unit 67 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.16
25| Chandier Street 2 DIST-Unattanded 13.80 4.18]
28 | Charlemont 7 DIST-Unattsnded 8.32| 2.40
27 | Chartiey Pond 8 TRAN-Unattended 23.00 13.20|
28 | Chelmsford O DIST-Unattended 23.00 4.10]
20| Clara Straet 6 DIST-Unattended 23.00 2.40
30 | Codding Ave 54 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4,10
a1 |Concord Road 24 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.20 7.60
32 | Concord Road 24 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.20}
33| Courl Streat Unit 69 DIST-Unatisndad 13.80 4.38|
34 | Crocker Pond 3424 DIST-Unattended 23.90 13.80
a5 | Dale Streat 55 DIST-Unattended 23.00) 13.20
36 | Danvers Road 69 DIST-Unattended 23.00) 4.16
37| Dearfield 5 Switchyard TRANS-Unatiended 23.00 13.80
38 | Division Streat Urdt 84 DIST-Unattended 13.90 4.16
39 { Dupont 81 TRANS- Unatiended 115.00 13.80
40 | East Beverly 51 DIST-Unattendad 23.00] 13.20
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Name of Respondent THSREpOTIE: ate o R epon YearPaniod of Repor
Massachusetts Elecide Company :2?' A Resﬂgbniission (’3' Y0 Endof  2016/Q4
SUBSTATIONS

1. Raport below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not ba listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resala, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must ba shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission er distribution and whether
altended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function tha capacities reporied for the individual stations in

column {f).
Lina VOLTAGE {In MVa)
No Name and Lacation of Substation Character of Substation -
- Primary Secondary Tertiary
{a) () (¢) {d) {g)
1 | East Boxford 33 DIST-Unaitanded 23.00 13.20
2| East Bradford 85 DIST-Unailended 23.00 13,80/
3| East Bridgewater 707 TRANS-Unattended 115.00 13.80
4| East Holbrook 2 DIST-Unatlended 23.00 12.80
5| East Holbrook 2 DIST-Unatiended 115.00 23.00
6| East Weymouth ¢ DIST.-Unatiended 23.00 13.80|
7|Easton 92 TRANS-Unaitended 112.00 14.40|
8|Everett 37 DIST-Unatlended 23.00 4.10|
9| Faraday Streat 11 DIST- Unattend 13.20 4.10|
10| Faystie 3 DIST-Unatiended 13.80 4.10
11| Field Sireet 1 DIST-Unattended $3.80 2.40
12| Fiva Comers 527 DIST-Unattended 115.00 23.00 13.80
13|Florence Jct 9 DIST-Unattended 115.00 13.80]
14 | Forest Strest 2 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 4.10)
15 | Foxboro 1 3431 DIST-Unattended 22,90 13.80
16 | Foxbaro 2 3432 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
17 | Franklin 341 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
18| Franklin 341 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
19| Gloucester 24 DIST-Urattended 23.00 4.10
20 | Gloucester 24 DIST-Unattended 34.50] 4.16
21 | Gorton-Quincy B1 DIST-Unaliended 23.00) 4,10
22 | Grafton Street 9 DIST-Unattended 13.80) 4.10]
23| Granite 12 DIST-Unatiended 13.80 4.10|
24 [Halhaway 108 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.80|
25 |Hilside 68 DIST-Unatiended 23.00) 13.80|
26 | Holbrook 10 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80}
27 [Honaywell Bull DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.80)
28 [Hoover Streat 21 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20}
20|Hudson 7 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4-1o|
30 |Humphrey 1 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.10|
31 |Kent 13 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.10]
32 [King Slreet Unit 18 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.36|
33 | Lashaway 52§ DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.au|
34 |Lawrence 1 DIST-Unattended 22 90 13.80{
35| Lawrence 1 DIST-Unattendsd 23,00 13.80
36| Lawrence 2 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.10
37| Lawrance Streel 53 DIST-\Unattended 13.80 410
38 | Lenox Depol 1103 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
39 | Lightolier DIST-Unattanded 13.80) 0.27
40 | Lincoln Plaza 15 DIST-Unaltended 13.20) 4.10
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Name of Respondent 1::"8 Re| An 131 inad %?uta Bf Repoart Year/Period of Report
Massachuselts Electric Company 52; ﬁ:nﬂe:ﬁbr;issim (’ ; a, Y1) End ol 2016/04
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called fer conceming substations of the respondant as of the end of the year.
2. Subslations which sarve only one industrial or street railway customer shauld not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those sarving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped aceording
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4, Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whelher transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the and of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reparted for the Individual stations in

column (f).
|uine VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
Primary Secondary Tarliary
{a) {b) {c) {d) (8)
1 |Uncoln Streat Unlt 60 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.36
2 |Uitenfield St 207 DIST-Unattended 115.00 14.40
3lLynn 21 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4,36
4 |malden 5 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4.16]
§ [Manchester 23 DIST-Unattended 23.00 2 40|
& [Maplewood 18 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4.10
7 | Meadowbrook 16 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.20
8 | Medford 9 DIST-Unatisnded 23.00 4.00
2| Melrosa 4 DI3T-Unatiended 23.00 4.10
10 | Melcalf Square 96 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
11 [Methuan 5 BIST-Unattended 23.00 4,10
12 [Methuen 5 DIST-Unattended 23.50 12,80 4,16
13 [Mill Sireet 912 DIST-Unattended 110.00 14.40
14 j Mitbrook Street 12 DIST-Unattended 13.204 4,10
15 |Nahant 79 DIST-Unattended 12,808 2.40
16 | Newbury 80 DIST-Unaltended 23,00 13.20
17 | Newburyport 28 DIST-Unattended 22.50 13.20
18 | Norman Street 8 DIST-Unattended 23,00 8.00
19 | North Abington 99 DIST-Unaltended 110.00; 14.40
20 | North Andover 7 DIST-Unaltended 23.00} 4,10
21 [Nerth Andover Jct 74 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
22 | Worth Beverly 18 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4.10|
23 | North Baverly 18 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80|
24 {Norih Chelmsford 2 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.20|
25 | Narih Haverhlll 48 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.20]
26 | North Lawrence § DIST-Unatiended 13,50 4.10
27 | Nosth Lawrence & DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
28 | North Sciluate Unit 65 DIST-Unattenderd 13.80 4.33
28 | North Weymouth 6 DIST-Unattanded 23.00 13.80
30 |Norton 4 DIST-Unattended 23.00 2.40
31 |Norton 4 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
32 | Norwedl 98 DIST-Unattended 115.00 13.80
33 |Palmer 18 DIST-Unattendad 13.80 2.40
34 | Palmer 18 DIST-Unattended 24.60 436
35 | Parkview 84 DIST- Unattanded 112.008 14,40
36 | Perry Strest 3 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.18|
37 | Phillips Lane 85 DIST-Unattended 112.00 14.40{
38| Pine Banks 67 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 4.10|
39 | Plainvilie 3451 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80}
40| Pleasant Sireet 8 DIST-Unattsnded 23.00 13.80
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Elactric Company

This Report |s:
(n An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/Q4

SUBSTATIONS

1. Repert below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway cuslomer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa axcept those serving customers with enargy for resale, may be grouped acecording
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column {b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f}.
[Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
’ Primary Secondary Tertiary
{2) (b) () (d) (&)
1| Plymouth 93 DIST-Unatiended 112.00) 14.40
2| Quebec Strast 17 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
3| Quinn 24 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.60
4{Randoiph 5 DIST-Unaitended 23.00 13.80
6 | Raytheon 68 DIST-Unattended 232.00 12.80
6 |Read Street 9 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
7 | Rehoboth 3 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 4.10
8| Rehaboth 3 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 4.80
9|Rana Street 10 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.18
10 |Revere 7 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 4.10
11| Revere 7 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 12.80|
12| Revere Baach 35 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 4.10|
13| Risingdale 9 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.80
14 River Road 62 OIST-Unattended 8.00 2.40 2.40
15| Riverdale 52 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4.10
16 | Riverdale 52 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
17 [Riverside 17 DIST-Unattended 13.40 2.49)
18 |Rockland Street 39 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.60
19| Rockgort 40 DIST-Unattended 22.90 4.18
20| Rockport 40 DIST-Unattended 34.50 13.20
21)Salem 1 Peabady St DIST-Unattended 23.00 4,10
22|Salam 2 Valley St DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
23| Salem 3 Boston St DIST-Unattanded 23.00 4.10|
24| Salisbury St 16 DIST-Unaltended 13.80 4.10
25| Saugus 23 DIST-Unaliended 23.00 13.80
26| Scituate 915 TRANS- Unattended 110.00 14.40
27| Scituate Unit 15 DIST-Unaltended 13.80) 4.36f
28| Scituate Unit 17 DIST- Unattended 13.80 4.16|
29| Shearers Comer 514 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
30 Shefiield 8 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80|
31| Silver Lake Unit 70 DIST-Unattended 12.60 4.36}
32| Snow Street 413 TRANS-Unattended 115.00 13.20|
33| South Attlebora 5 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4.10|
34 | South Billerica 18 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 4.10f
35| South Billerica 18 DIST-Unatianded 23.00 13.60]
36| Soulh Essex Sewage DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.60)
37| Soulh Randclph 97 TRANS-Unattended 115.00 13.80|
38 South Union St 81 DIST-Unattended 23,00 13.20]
39 South Wrentham 3422 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20|
40| Soulhbridge Power 8481 DIST-Unattended 13.20 4.16
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426.3



Name of Respondent 'I'1hls Tie A'|11 lgi1 I fﬁlﬂ [G)ra ﬁ\gport Year/Peniod of Repor
Massachusetis Electric Company EZ; A esﬁibtn:isslnn { / c:,‘ Y1) End of 2016/04
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industral or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
{o functional charactar, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of aach substation, deslgnating whether transmission or distributlon and whether
attended or unattendad. At the end of the page, summarize according to functlon the capacitles reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Une VOLTAGE {In MVa)
No. Name and Locatlon of Substation Character af Substalion
Primary Secondary Terliary
{a) {b) (c) {d) {e)
| Southbridge Straet 42 DIST-Unattended 13.20 0.24|
2| Squantum Street 14 DIST-Unattended 13.20) 4.10
3| Steams Stroet 7 DIST-Unattended 13.20 410
4 | Stockbridge 2 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
5| Stoughton 813 DIST-Unattended 110.00 14.40
6| Swampscott 22 DIST-Unattended 23.00{ 13.80
7| Tatruck 1 DIST-Unatiended 13.80 4.10
8| Tatruck 1 DIST-Unattended 13.20 410
9| Tedesco 9 DIST-Unattended 13.80 410
10| Temple St Unit 712 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.6
11 | Tewksbury 14 DIST-Unaltended 14.40 4.10
12| Tewksbury 22 DIST-Unattended 23,00 13.20
13| Thorndike St 10 DIST-Unattended 23,00 4.10
14 | Topsfield 26 DIST-Unatiended 22.90 13.20|
15[ Tufts University DiST-Unatiended 23.00 13.80}
18| Tumplke 19 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13,80
17| Tyngsbero 211 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20]
18 [Vearnan HiY 8 DIST-Unattended 13.80) 4.18]
18| Walker Strest 15 DIST-Unattended 22.90 13.80|
20 | walnut Slreat 32 DIST-Unattended 24.00 4.10|
21 | Ward Hill 43 DIST-Unattended 23.00) 13.20
22 | Water Street 3 _ |oIsT-Unattended 22.004 2.40
23 | Water Street 910 TRANS Unatiended 110.00} 14.40
24| Webster Strest 8 DIST-Unattended 13.80) 4.10|
25 | Wellington 11 DIST-Unaktended 23.00 4,10|
26 | West Andover B DIS¥-Unattended 13.20 0.24
27 | West Bridgawatar Unit 40 DIST-Unaltended 13.80) 4,16
28 [ West Chelmsford 73 DIST-Unatiandad Z3.00 13.80|
28 | West Gloucestar 28 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.2u|
30 | Wesl Sloucester 28 DIST-Unatlended 34.50 23.00|
31 | wast Medford 17 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4,10
32 | West Methuen 63 TRANS-Unatiended 23.00 13.80
33 |West Newbury 47 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
34 (West Quincy 3 DIST-Unattended 13.80, 4.10
35 |West Quincy 3 DIST-Unattended 23.00 14,10
36 | Westborough Computer Center DIST-Unattended 13.80 0.48
a7 |Westem 4 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.10
38 [Whittier 76 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 13.20
39 | Williamsiown 3 DIST-Unattended 22.90 13.80
40 |Winfield Sireet 45 DIST-Unattendad 13.80 0.60

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)

Page 4264




Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

)

This Report Is:
{1} ﬁin Original

Date of
A Resubmission I

ot
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
2018/Q4

End of

SUBSTATIONS

1. Repart below the information called for conceming substations of the respondant as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

4. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa excapt those serving custormers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

o functional character, but the numbar of suich substations must bea shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional characler of each substation, designating whather transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual slations in

column ().

{Line

Name and Location of Substation
]

Character of Substalion
{b)

VOLTAGE (In MVa)

Primary
{c)

Secondary
(d)

Tertiary
(e)

Winthrop 22

DIST-Unatlanded

23.00

4.10

Winthwop 22

DIST-Unatiended

22.80

13.80

Worthen Sireet

DIST-Unattended

13.80

4.16

TOTAL

6026.02

1811.52

27.88
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Nama of Respondent 1‘1his Re o '3,1 l Dhg'tze of R$parl Yeat/iPeriod of Repart
Massachuselts Electric Company 22; A%est?br:naission ( ) " 25U End of 2016/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Continuad})

increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (1), {j), and (k) special aquipment such as rotary converters, ractifiars, condensers, elc. and auxiliary squipment for

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under leass, give name of lassor, date and
pariod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or gther accounting betwaen the partles, and stata amounis and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or gther party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Tr':n“';rg::lg:s Nl;ﬂpl;: of CONVERSION APPARATLS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) (InMVa) In Sanics Transformars Type of Equipment Number of Units Tat{ahl_lmaa)clty No.
U] (g) th) U] {0 (k)
15 2 i
25 1 2
17 4 1 3
15 2 4
14| 1 5
10} 2 4
4 1 7
10 1 a
1 2 g
7 1 10
56 2 K}
17 3 12
33| 1 13
13 5 14
10 2 15
20} 3| 18
20| 2 17
3| 1 18
4 1 19
7 1 20
| 1 21|
3 3 22
7 1 23
3 1 — 24 |
15 2 25
1 3 1 26 |
27 4 27 |
5 1 28 |
4 1 28
15! 2 30
15 2 3 |
5 1 az
5 1 a3
12 1 34 |
15 2 _55_’
4 1 306
5 1 37
3| 1 31
64| 2 30
22 3| 40

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-98}
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Name of Respondant

Massachuselts Electric Company

This Repart Is:
(N éﬁm Original
{2) A Resubmission

ONS {Continued}

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/104

increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (13, (j), and {k) special squipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned wilth others, or aperated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or leasa, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses ar ather accounting between tha parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Spacify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Tr'::;'fg:n g:s Nusmpg?; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUPMENT __ |)ine
{in Service} (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tolﬁll_ltmg)cﬂy No.
{0 {g) {h) (i} [L3]
12 2 i
10 1 Fi
44 2 3
10 2 4
40 2 5
10 2 ;
28 1 7
2 3 g
15 2 g
3 1 0
15 2 1
20 2 12
24 1 13
7 1 14
8 1 15
10 2 6
3 3 17
3 3 18
19 5 19
10| 1 20 |
5| 1 21
22 10 2
8] 2 ~ 23|
11 3| 24
22 2 25 |
6 1 26
10 2 27
17 K] 28 |
8 2 20
5 1 30|
4 1 a
[ 1 33 |
ki) | 2 4
21 3| 35 |
15 3| 36
15 2 37|
15 2 38
1 1 39 |
4 a| 40 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)

Page 427.1



fame of Respandent 'I:Ihls Re ﬁr]: |CSJ: o E'l%a Bf ﬁ$mn YeariPeriod of Report
Massachusetis Electric Company EZ; A Resdghnr:isslm ( / ,‘ Sy End of 2018/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Continued}

increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k} special equipment such as rotary converters, reclifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

6. Designale substations or major items of equipment leased from oihers, jointly owned with others, ar operated othenwisa than by
raason of sola ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated undar leasa, give name of lessor, date and
pariod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipmant operated clher than by reason of sole ownarship or leass, give nama
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting betwean the partias, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account, Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

{H

Capacity of Substation
{in Servica) (In MVa)

Number cf
Transformers
In Saervice

(g}

Number of
Spara

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Line

Transiormers
th)

Typa of Equipmant
{i)

Number of Units
11

Total Capaci
o(ln M\ga} i/
(k)

No.

4
20
30
2
10

15|

22

15

15

12

ey
—lﬁlﬂﬂ‘lﬂlﬂlhwl\!-ﬁ

1
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ol alal.

10|

10,
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
{1} An Qriginal

{2} [:| A Resubmission

Data of Report Year/Period of Report
U}*"‘; Ba. ¥r) End of 2016/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Confinued)

5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, reclifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Designala substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, ar operated otherwise than by
reason of sale ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipmant operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of soie ownership or laase, give name
of co-owner or other parly, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the partias, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether Iessor, co-owner, ar other party |s an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
. Transfarmers Spare . — :
{In Service) (In Mva) In Sarvice Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tﬂﬁl’_. ﬁggf‘ty No.
{f) (g} {h ) i) {k)
25 1 1
25 2 2
14 2 3
20 2 4
10 2 5
15 2 &
3 3 7
Z 4 1 8
7 1 9
15 2 1 10
23 4 1
15 2 12
24 2 13
2 2 1 14
5 1 15
5 1 16
7 6 17
18 2 18
[ 2 19
7 1 20
17 2 21
13 2 ~ 22
15 2 23
5 1 24
12 1 25
28 1 26
4 1 27
3 1 28
5 1 29
10 2 30
4 1 K1
24 1 3z
3 1 33
4 2 34
18 3 35
15 3 36
12 1 a7
17 3 38
27 4 as
5 1 40
FERC FORM NG, 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.3



Mama of Raspondent

Massachuselts Electric Company

This Reporl Is: Date of Repart
{1 An Original {Mao, Da, ¥r)
2) A Resubmission i

Year/Period of Raport
Endof 2016i04

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns {1}, {j), and {k} special equipment such as rotary converters, ractifiers, condensers, ete. and auxiliary aquipment for

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
raason of sole ownership by the respondant. For any substation or equipment opsrated under lease, give nams of lessor, date and
periad of laase, and annual rent. For any substation or agquipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the partles, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whsther lessor, co-owner, or other party is an assoclated company.

Capacity of Substation T'::(“mh:fn::s ng;';*;ﬂ' CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Lina
{In Service) (In MVa) in Sarvice Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tol{alg‘(i?vp:)dty No.
{n (g b ) (k)

1 3 1
10 2 2|
3 3 E]
5| 1 4
28] 1 5
24| 2 5
5| 3 7
5 1 B
3 1 ]
3 1 0
3 2 2 L]
10 1 12
18 2 13
17 2 14
5 1 15
12 2 6 |
12 2 17

a 1 18 |
15 2 18
15| 2 20
2 4 21
12| 2 1 2
20 1 23
21 4 1 24
15 2 25 |

1 26

a 1 27
10 1 11

7 1 28
10 1 30
15 2 3
24 2 T 32|
12 2 34 |
12 2 34 |
a4 3| 35

5 3 kL)

3| 1 a7
12 1 38 |
13| 2 38

1 2 a0

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-98)
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetis Eleclric Company

This IReport 1s; Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{1} An Qriginal (Mo, Da. Yr) End of 20168/04
{2) A Resubmission i/ —_—

SUBSTATIONS {Conlinued)

§. Show in columns (1), {j}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, reclifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operatad otherwise than by
reason of scle ownership by the respondent. For any substation or squipment operatad under lease, give name of lesser, date and
pericd of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or leasa, give name
of ca-cwner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whaether lessor, co-owner, or other parly is an associated company.

Capacity of Substafion
{in Service} (In Mva)

{H

Number of
Transformers
In Service

{9)

Number of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Spare
Transformers

)

Type of Equipment
M

Total Capacity | M.

Number of Unils (in M)
(k}

LI

15

2685

388

15

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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{2)

A Resubmisslon

Name of Respondent 1:‘I1Is R Ar:l Ics,: al Eﬁéﬁ BL ﬁ$poﬂ Year/Period of Report
Massachuselis Electric Company 3 rigina ( Al End of 2016/Q4

an assccialed/affiiated company fo

1. Reporl below the Information called for concerning all non-power goods oF Services received from or provided 1o associaled (affliated) companies.
2. The reporting threshold for reperting purposes Is $250,000. The Ihreshold applies to ihe annual amount billed to tha respondent or billed to
I nac-power goods and sarvices. The gaud or sanrica must ba specific in nature. Respondents should not

attempl to include or amaunts In a nonspeclfic category such a
3, Whare amounts billed to or received from the assaociated (affiliated) cumpany are based on an aliocation process, explain in a footnols.
Name of Account Amount
Line Associated/Afiliated Charged or Charged or
No, Descriplion of the Non-Power Good or Service Company Cradited Crediled
(a) (b) {c} (d)
1| Nan-power Goods or Services Provided by Atfiilatad ' fai
2
3 | Miscellaneous labor, benefils and service National Grid USA Parent various 4,554,924
4 | Miscelianaous labor, benefils and service NGUSA Service Company varlous 540,504,538
5| Miscellangous labor, benefits and service Niagara Mohawk Power Carp various 11,760,844
g | Miscallaneous labor, benefits and service Nantucket Electric Co various 25,258,466
7| Miscellansous labor, benefiis and service Boston Gas Company variou5| 2224282
a| Miscetaneous labor, benefils and service Narragansatt Elechic Co various| 3,308,615
g | Miscellaneous laboar, benefils and service New England Powar Company various 7,623,444
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20| Non-power Goods or Sarvices Provided for Affiliale —
2
272 | Miscellaneous labor, banefils and service NGUSA Service Company 193,913,048
23 | Miscetianeous [abor, bansfits and service Niagara Mohawk Powar Comp 2,275,347
24 | Miscellaneous labor, banefits and service Nantucket Electric Co 2,531,774
25 | Miscellaneaus labor, bensfits and servica Boston (Gas Company 1,807,423
26 | Miscellanegus labor, bensfits and sarvica Colonlal Gas Company 376,585
27 | Miscellanecus labor, benefits and service Marragansett Electric Co 4,289,856
28 | Miscellaneous labor, benefits and service New Englard Power Company 10,185,284
29
30
o} |
a2
3
M4
35
36
7
3n
3g
40
41
42

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(New)
FERC FORM NO. 1-F {New)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2) =_A Resubmission 1 2018/Q4
FOOTMNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 423 Line No.:3 Column: d
Benefits-Thrift Plan 4,431,674.92
Contr Srv-Personnel 15,450.47
Mat-Clothing & Shoes 107,798.84
$ 4,5584924.23
Schedule Page: 429 LineNo.:4 Column:d
401k Thrift 2,098,664.08
401k Thrift-Settled 3,510,006.92
A/P Cash Disc Taken 5,228.43
Acc Contractor Costs 683,813.49
Bad Debt Exp-Sattied 177,356.07
Benefits-FAS106 36,307.70
Benefits-FAS112 g77.71
Benefits-FAS-Settled 332,665.97
Benefits-Gro-Seitled 2,723,826.97
Benefits-Group Life Insurance 4,9810.33
Benefits-Health Care 215,3358.40
Benefils-Hea-Settied 28,798,966.40
Benelits-Other 200.57
Benefits-Oth-Settled 619,609.28
Benefits-Payroll Taxes 40,945.25
Benefits-Pay-Settled 26,766.77
Benefits-Pen-Settled 96,325.04
Benefits-Pension 108,973.27
Benefits-Thrift Plan 22,594.63
Benefits-Thr-Settled 386,735.92
Benefils-WorkersComp 1,978.49
Benefits-Wor-Settled 2,246,328.17
Commission expenses 440,867.34
Consuitants 1,162,568.87
Consultants -Settled 74,831,978.55
Consultants—Settled 5.189,296.07
Consult-Legal Setlmt a
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 26,324,33
Contr Srv-Personnel 15,677.00
Contractors -Settled 48,446,546.10
Contractors—Settled 217.00
Depreciation-Settled 1,360,701.40
Employes CC Clear 325,178.04
FAS 112 Post Retrnt 209.011.14
FAS 112 Post-Settled 337,685.80
FLEET PRICING 1,745,856.15
FLEET PRICING settle 524,579.59
Group Life 403,941.49
Group Life-Settled £81,090.55
Hardware 35,088.12
Hardware - S-Settled 383,140.82
Heaith Insurance 6,270,212.72
Health Insur-Settled 10,667 527.81
inv Scrapping-Stock 912,406.44
Inventory - Fleet 641.88
Inventory - Stock 16,894,802.34

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massschusetts Elactric Company (2) _. A Resubmission 11 2018/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Labor-Monthly-F320 36,731.22
Labor-Weekly-F920 326,949.67
Management —-Settled 49,864,094.81
Mat And Supp (Man Ad 25,540,692.63
MatAndSupp-Inventory 12,307,149.26
Mat-Clothing & Shoes 292,164.57
Material-Inv-Settled 23,363.62
Materials-Cl-Settled 848,029.81
Materials-Fr-Settled 244,373.81
Materials-Ou-Settled 3,188,895.02
Materials-Pu-Settled 7.054.41
Materials-St-Settled 600,080.61
Mat-Outside Vendor 536,442.35
Mat-Purch Elec Gen 8,360.63
Mat-Stores Handling 23,253.02
MGMT Labor - DT 1.057.25
MGMT Labor - NT 29,312,021.95
MGMT Labor - OT 743,510.21
OPEBs - US GAAP 3,264,502.26
OPEBs — US G-Settled 5,778,891.70
Oth Exp-Adve-Seitled 452,073.49
Oth Exp-Clai-Settled 1,427,861.03
Oth Exp-Dues-Settled 847,874.97
Cth Exp-Mess-Settled 72,71.72
Oth Exp-Othe-Settled 5,950,258.13
Oth Exp-Paym-Seiltled 34.50
Oth Exp-Post-Seltled 11,007,848.42
Oth Exp-Prin-Seltled 405,203.95
Oth Exp-Reim-Settled 250,740.88
Oth Exp-Rese-Settled 1,664.93
Oth Exp-Serv-Settled 357,827.02
Oth Exp-Spon-Settled 354,138.76
Oth Exp-Supe-Settled 100.04
Oth Exp-Trai-Settled 823,839.32
OTHEXP - SALVAGE 25,693.80
OTHEXP - SALVAGE-Seltled 124,81
OlhExp-Bus&Prop Ins 4,993, 677.57
OthExp-Other 1.657,103.07
OthExp-Postage 15,153.79
OthExp-Print & Mail §3,978.56
OthExp-Sponsorships 2,800.00
OthExp-Training 57,854.33
Cutside Vendor-Stock 8,043,776.01
P/A-Reg Wkiy-Set 2,947,002.76
Pay-Gainsharing 20,730.99
Fay-Regular Monthly 405,223.40
Pay-Regular Weekly 10,809.22
Payrall Taxes 3,445,768.61
Payroll Taxe-Settled 5,893,308.03
Payroll-Gain-Settied 235,285.58
Payroll-Over-Setiled 584,827.35
Payroll-Regu-Settled 616,340.94
Payroll-Time-Settled 2,502,703.00
Payroll-Vari-Settled 1,669,505.76
Pay-Time Not Worked 63,834.24
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original {Ma, Da, YT)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2) A Resubmission i 2016/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Pay-Variable-APP 3,298,880.47

Pay-Var-Sales Comm 1,862,145.67

Pensions — US GAAP 9,670,315.54

Pensions — U-Settled 16,100,876.20

Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 13,494,211.57

Rents-Interc-Settied 1,332,393.70

Renis-Rental-Settled 7.748,887.04

Software 135,742.27

Software - 5-Settled 22,366,254.36

Stores Clearing-Cr 41,187.78

Stores Clearing-Dr 32,316.11

Supervision & Admin 15,459.66

Supervision -Settled 845,920.40

Telcom-Cell Phones 487,458.87

Telecommunic-Setlled 23,109,847.11

Time Not Worked 5,387,409.27

Time Not War-Settled 9,203,203.93

Transp Exp-Clearing 3,762.17

Transporiati-Settled 694,357.85

U-Benefits-F-Settled 18,645.76

U-Banefits-P-Setlled 63,033.50

Urion - OT-Settled £99,910.73

Union - Prem-Settled 59,170.15

Union - Stra-Settled 7,865,265.12

UNION Labor - DT 424,244.08

UNION Labor - NT 8,024,786.37

UNION Labor - OT 1,242,959.34

Variable Pay — Mngt 4,224 31993

Variable Pay — Union 340,403.54

Variable Pay-Settied 8,718,413.37

Warkman's Comp 286,984.07

Workman's Co-Seitled 527,912.14
$549,504,538.27

Schedule Page: 428 LineNo.:5 Column: d - .

401K Thrift 39,772.18

Benefits-FAS106 495

Benefits-FAS112 0.24

Benefits-Group Life Insurance 1.65

Benefits-Health Care 17.18

Benefits-Payroll Taxes 8.7

Benefits-Pension 15.54

Benefits-Thrift Plan 4.00

Benefits-WorkersComp 212

Consultants 943,480.67

Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 3,823,929.23

Contr Srv-LoB Ops 290,711.88

Contr Srv-Personnel 66,081.98

Contr-Pave/Hot Patch 3,045.36

Contr-Police/Summons 468,560.69

FAS 112 Post Retmnt 18,799.60

FLEET PRICING 164,867.61

Group Life B,652.55

Hardware 18,617.98
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusatts Electric Company {2) — A Resubmission X 2016/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
Health Insurance 216,596.22
Inventory - Fleet 9.83
Inventory - Stock 226.60
Mat-Cutside Vendor 970,941.44
MGMT Labor = NT 44,652.92
MGMT Labor - OT 14,331.03
OPEBs — US GAAP 302,154.48
OthExp-Advertising 775.00
OthExp-Con Load Mgmt 5,816.02
OthExp-Other 229,505.42
OthExp-Postage 17,266.86
OthExp-Print & Mail 256,775.31
OthExp-Training 31,666.79
Qutside Vendor-Stock 53,633.54
Pay-Gainsharing 4.71
Pay-Overtime Weekly 0.08
Pay-Regular Weekly a4.21
Payrolf Taxes 125,896.25
Pay-Time Not Warked 18.61
Pay-Variable-Payroll 48,286.83
Pensions — US GAAP 207,788.49
Rent/Lse Non-RezlEst 12,506.42
Rent/Lse Real Estate 1,006,533.98
Scftwara 138,723.06
Supervision & Admin 499,591.84
Telecom-Phones 14,394.24
Time Not Worked 256,062.42
Transp Exp-Gas/Fuel 20.73
UMION Laber - DT 150,137.62
UNION Labor - NT 1,006,951.26
UNION Labor - OT 234,8371.74
Variable Pay - Mngt 3.478.21
Variable Pay — Union 58,359.04
Waorkman's Comp 26,624.36
$ 11,780,944.67
Schedule Paga: 429 Line No.: 6 Column: d
401k Thrift 1,000.49
401k Thrift-Settled 28.37
Benefits-FAS106 14.03
Benefits-FAS112 2.50
Benefits-Group Life Insurance 1.48
Benefits-Health Care 30.88
Benefits-Payroll Taxes 1544
Benefits-Pension 42.50
Benefits-Thrift Plan 919
Benefits-WorkersComp 143
Commission expenses 0.22
Consultants 110.82
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 6,333,358.33
Contr Srv-LoB Ops 4,580.30
Contr Srv-Personnel 1.718.64
Contractors -Settled 3,751.80
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 7.394.60
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Name of Respondant This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) 1 A Resubmission I 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

FAS 112 Post-Setlled 1.70
FLEET PRICING 54,076.77
Group Life 786.97
Group Life-Settled 10.72
Hardware 235.62
Health Insurance 2,645,82
Heaith tnsur-Settled 126.60
Inventory - Stock 107,728.41
Materials-Cu-Settled 6,095.68
Mat-Outside Vendor 5,128,772.15
MGMT Labor - NT 4,519.33
Nant Re_Nt-Meco Elim 11,600,686.24
OPEBs — US GAAP 2,670.52
OPEBs - US G-Setiled 37.61
OthExp-Con Load Mgmt 1,292,922 54
OthExp-Other 306,737.13
QOutside Vendor-Stock 44529
Pay-Overtime Weekly 0.02
Pay-Regular Monthly 177,507.90
Payroll Taxes 1,695.64
Payroll Taxe-Settled 61.03
Pay-Time Not Worked 21.61
Pay-Variable-APP 24.07
Pensions — US GAAP 4,642.41
Pensions — U-Settled 118.73
Small Differences 62,378.29
Software 48.76
Supervision & Admin 6,730.65
Telcom-Cell Phones 0.71
Time Not Worked 3.641.06
Time Not Wor-Settled 131.66
Union - OT-Settled 240.38
Union - Stra-Seitlad 321.04
UNION Labor - NT 39,048.40
UNION Labor - OT 6,634.20
Variable Pay — Mngt 226.65
Varfable Pay = Union 802.19
Variable Pay-Settled 27.40
Waoarkman's Comp 1,490.96
Workman's Co-Settled 11.86

$ 25,256,466.63
Schedule Page: 429 Line No.:7 Celumn: d
401k Thrift 1,313.41
401k Thrifi-Setiled 1.76
Consultants 48,667.83
Consult-Legal Setimt g
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 670,509.30
Contr Srv-LoB Ops 36,556.52
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 1,179.16
FAS 112 Post-Setiled 0.03
FLEET PRICING 56,426.22
Group Life 543.15
Group Life-Settled 0.38

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachusatls Electric Company (2) — A Resubmission 1i 20168/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Hardware 86.50
Health Insurance 13,293.10
Health Insur-Settled 5.36
IC Rent/Lease-Non-RE 721,219.05
inventory - Stock 1,527.61
Mat-Clothing & Shoes 70.83
Mat-Outside Vendor £9,098.09
MGMT Labor - NT 2,280.05
OPEBs - US GAAP §,746.93
OPEBs - US G-Settled 2.42
OthExp-Advertising 50,000.00
OthExp-Dues/Subscrpt -
OthExp-Other 6,977.14
Qutside Vendor-Stock 3,955.80
Pay-Overtime Weekly 44.42
Payrall Taxes 8,537.81
Payroll Taxe-Settled 292
Pensions — US GAAP 19,575.38
Pensions — U-Seltled 7.79
Small Differences 378,249.07
Software 712,66
Supervision & Admin 3,799.24
Time Not Worked 13,493.53
Time Not Wor-Settled 478
Transp Exp-Gas/Fuel 319.00
Union - OT-Settled -
UNION Labor - DT 547.86
UNION Labor - NT 34,945.49
UNION Labor - QT 73,365.28
Variable Pay — Mngt 284,80
Variable Pay — Union 2,264.19
Variable Pay-Settled 1.10
Workman's Comp 686.75
Warkman's Co-Settled 0.30
$ 2,224,282.1
Schedule Page: 429 LineNo.:8 Column:d
401k Thrift 23,090.03
401k Thrift-Ssttled 25.70
Benefits-Health Care 179.37
Benefits-Pension 333.59
Consultants 305,422.86
Cansult-Legal Setimt 915.57
Conltr Srv-Genrl/Oth 317,228.31
Conltr Srv-Personnel 25,212.90
FAS 112 Post Retmint 4,110.53
FLEET PRICING 100,679.93
Group Life 8,446.56
Group Life-Settled 10.20
Health Insurance 77.136.11
Health Insur-Setiled 83.52
IC Rent/Lease-Non-RE 79,770.00
Inventory - Stock 36,207.80
MatAndSupp-inventory 198.30
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report |Year/Pericd of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Massachusetis Elactric Company (2) _ A Resubmission I 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Materials-Fr-Settled 16.64
Materials-Ou-Settled 359.60
Mat-Qutside Vendor 70,319.62
MGMT Labor - NT 181,803.99
MGMT Labor - OT 2,628.14
OPEBs ~ US GAAP 37,623.64
OPEBs - US G-Settled 43.83
OthExp-Cap Overheads 4,706.50
OthExp-Con Load Mgmt 32,557 .55
OthExp-Cther 554,538.34
QOutside Vendor-Stack 1,522.85
Pay-Qvertime Weekly 0.44
Pay-Regular Weekly 1,593.22
Payroll Taxes 41,653.56
Payroll Taxe-Settled 48.01
Pensions — US GAAP 100,304.47
Pensions - U-Settled 105,15
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 192.25
Small Differences 805,162.84
Supervigion & Admin 132,686.27
Supervision -Settled 6.93
Time Not Worked 86,338.09
Time Not War-Settled 95.23
Transpartati-Settled 195.57
Union - OT-Settled 59.27
Union - Stra-Settled 431.33
UNION Labor - DT 40,143.82
UNION Labor - NT 159,050.81
UNION Labor - OT 32,672.43
Variable Pay — Mngt 21,335.87
Variable Pay = Union 11,764.28
Variable Pay-Setiled 20.42
Workman's Camp 7,475.51
Workman's Ca-Settled 10.35

$ 3,306,615.11

Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 9

401k Thrift

401k Thrift-Settled
Benefits-FAS106
Benefits-FAS112
Benefits-Group Life Insurance
Benefits-Health Care
Benefits-Other
Benefits-Payroll Taxes
Bengfits-Pension
Benefits-Thrift Plan
Benefits-WorkersComp
Consullants
Consult-Legal Setimt
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth
Contr Srv-LoB Ops
Contr Srv-Personnel
FAS 112 Post Retmnt

Column: d

2,753.26
0.98

254.66

40.46

404.36
5,557.28
3,546.43
2,821.20
771206
946.47
897.71
2,197,338.64
7,989.53
257,121.45
1.633,902.50
139,2680.74
417.28

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87)
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Mame of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) A Resubmission 1 2018/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

FAS 112 Posl-Settled 0.05
FLEET PRICING 2,354.42
Group Life 1,176.25
Group Life-Settled 0.48
Health Insurance 11,736.65
Health Insur-Ssitled 4.89
Inv Scrapping-Stock 19,644.88
Material-Other Exp 39,401.34
Materials-Ou-Settled 74.20
Mat-Outside Vendor 701,603.46
MGMT Labor - NT 27,324.31
OPEBs - US GAAP 3,184.14
OPEBs - US G-Setiled 1.32
OthExp-Cap Overheads 12,978.42
OthExp-Other 620,453.46
OthExp-RDV Work Del 827.90
OthExp-SrvCo Op Cost 917
Qulside Vendor-Stock 67,2371
Pay-Overtime Monthly 16340
Pay-Overlime Weekly 459.84
Pay-Regular Monthly 28,284.73
Pay-Regular Weekly 2,029.93
Payroll Taxas 5,776.92
Payroll Taxe-Setlled 2.24
Pay-Time Not Worked 5,617.25
Pay-Variable-APP 3,971.88
Pensions — US GAAP 12,700.12
Pensions — U-Seltled 408
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 1,645,158.83
Small Differences 48.866.18
Supervision & Admin 18,759.54
Time Not Worked 12,843.90
Time Not Wor-Settled 4.48
Transp Exp-Fleet Lse 184.86
Union - Stra-Settled -
UNION Labor - DT 8,026.79
UNION Labor - NT 48,789.10
UNION Labor - OT 8,270.67
Variable Pay — Mngt 2,542 .44
Variable Pay — Union 2,558.37
Variable Pay-Settled 1.20
Waorkman's Comp 1,375.59
Workman's Co-Settled 0.46

$ 7.623,444.04
Schedule Page: 429 LineNo.: 22 Column: d
401k Thrift 114,874.25
401k Thrift-Settled 243,873.90
A/P Cash Disc Taken 58,108.32
Acc Contractor Costs 81,365.48
Benefits-F926 427.53
Banefits-FAS-Settled 581,334.79
Benefits-Gro-Settled 1,102,216.80
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥Yr)
Massachusetts Electsic Company {2) __ A Resubmission 1! 2018/04
FOOTNQTE DATA

Benefits-Health Care 145,597.53
Benefits-Hea-Settled 4,361,083.07
Benefits-Oth-Settled 227,029.60
Benefits-Pay-Settled 24,852.67
Benefits-Pen-Settled 291,996.17
denefits-Thr-Settled 765,105.14
Benefits-Wor-Settled 188,283.61
Blocked-Data Mig Inv 20,350,254.71
Commission expenses 30,076.36
Consultants -Settled 59,411,128.99
Consultants--Settled 2,419,262.56
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 21,599.47
Contractors -Settled 21,995,654.34
Employee CC Clear 518,843.42
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 8,824.45
FAS 112 Pgst-Settled 15,215.19
FLEET PRICING 39,963.45
FLEET PRICING settle 24,148.69
Group Life 28,630.72
Group Life-Settled 48,037.90
Hardware 116.77
Hardware - 5-Settled 163,534.70
Health Insurance 371,251.88
Health Insur-Settled 711,173.38
Inventory - Stock 1,363,382.13
Labor-Monthly-F920 15,362.56
Management —Settled 4,242,277.17
Mat And Supp (Man Ad 8,690,195.55
MatAndSupp-inventory 175.57
Mat-Clothing & Shoes 572.65
Materials-Cl-Settled 269,753.51
Materials-Fr-Settled 14,581.48
Materials-Qu-Settled 838,216.08
Materials-Pu-Settled 869.93
Materials-5t-Settled 82,162.79
Mat-Outside Vendor 5,115.83
Mat-Stores Handling 115,358.32
MGMT Labor - NT 6,676,374.35
MGMT Labor - OT 5,438.39
OPEBs — US GAAP 166,962.73
OPEBs — US G-Settled 385,275.00
Oth Exp-Adve-Settied 5,074.40
Oth Exp-Clai-Settled 85,002.48
Oth Exp-Dues-Settled 121,371.08
0Oth Exp-Mess-Settled 2,134,132
0Oth Exp-Othe-Settled 3,496,268.70
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Name of ﬁespondent This Report is: Date of Repoart | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Massachuseits Electric Company (2) — A Resubmission I 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Oth Exp-Post-Settled 4,583,554.78
Oth Exp-Prin-Settled 73,467.56
Oth Exp-Reim-Settled 482,731.18
Oth Exp-Serv-Settled 260,564.48
Oth Exp-Spon-Settled 11,286.28
Oth Exp-Trai-Settled 260,613.11
Other-F921 1,484.74
OTHEXP - SALVAGE 12,846.90
OthExp-8us&Prop Ins 278,276.40
OthExp-Other 78,375.98
OthExp-Training 3,628.67
Outside Vendor-5tock 12,077.78
P/A-Reg Wkiy-Set 2,866,002.14
Pay-Overtime Weekly 89.00
Pay-Regular Monthly 13,092.35
Pay-Regular Weekly 6,800.61
Payroil Taxes 202,497.04
Payroll Taxe-Settled 403,621.43
Payroll-Gain-Settled 169,033.71
Payroll-Over-Settied 57,522.75
Payroll-Regu-Settled 387,111.21
Payroll-Time-Seitled 1,858,703.46
Payroll-vari-Settled 422,388.71
Pay-Variable-APP 420,179.07
Pay-Var-5ales Comm 496,086.41
Pensions — US GAAP 525,969.01
Pensions — U-Settled 1,088,921.97
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 19,509.11
Rents-Rental-Settled 2,109,616.41
Software - S-5ettled 13,523,259.45
Storas Clearing-Cr 161,670.51
Stores Clearing-Dr 323,051.77
Supervision & Admin 170,962.74
Supervision -Settled 26,539.09
Telcom-Cell Phones -
Telecommunic-Settled 15,520,908.24
Time Not Worked 358,304.65
Time Not Wor-5ettled 634,452.68
Transp Exp-Clearing 23,959.61
Transp Exp-Fleet Lse 1,729,341.04
Transp Exp-Gas/Fuel (2,012.27)
Transportati-Settled 171,968.36
U-Benefits-F-Settled 324,129.68
U-Benefits-P-Settled 599,242.92
Union - OT-5ettled 18,781.46
Union - Prem-Settled 3,073.17
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y
Massachusatts Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission 1 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Union - Stra-Settled 264,859.14
UNION Labor - DT 21,183.81
UNION Labor - NT 878,764.40
UNION Labor- OT 143,085.19
Variable Pay — Mngt 253,597.92
Varlable Pay — Union 22,595.50
Variable Pay-Settled 645,676.87
Workman’s Comp 25,897.67
Workman’s Co-Settled 32,711.61

NGUSA Service Company Total

Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 23

401k Thrift
Benefits-FAS106
Benefits-FAS112
Benefits-Group Life Insurance
Benefits-Health Care
Benefits-Payroll Taxes
Benefits-Pension
Benefits-Thrift Plan
Benefits-WorkersComp
Consuitants

Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth
Contr Srv-LoB Ops

FAS 112 Past Retmnt
FLEET PRICING

Group Life

Health Insurance
MatAndSupp-Inventory
MGMT Labor- NT
MGMT Labor- OT
QPEBs — U5 GAAP
OthExp-Con Load Mgmt
OthExp-Other
Pay-Overtime Weekly
Pay-Regular Monthly
Pay-Regular Weekiy
Payroll Taxes

Pay-Time Not Worked
Pay-Variable-APP
Pay-Variable-Payroll
Pensions — US GAAP
Supervision & Admin
Telcom-Cell Phones
Time Not Worked

Cofumn: d

$ 193,513,948

8,927.65
9,711.38
262.46
1,312,34
18,635.34
11,023.72
29,134.14
6,036.80
52494
25.08
27,575.72
2,172.69
1,605.23
119,936.36
3,137.47
41,045.17
183.60
34,474.28
4,201.01
21,533.63
342,718.09
253,722.70
511
108,244.46
93.85
21,232.43
17,060.54
18,110.40
743,163.63
39,390.55
25,056.97
21,998.62
46,063.51

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetis Eleclric Company (2) — A Resubmissicn it 2016/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
UNION Labor - DT 12,021.57
LFNION Labor - NT 190,412.33
UNION Labor - OT 78,813.62
Variable Pay— Mngt 1,201.59
Variable Pay — Union 9,920.03
Workman's Comp 4,651.72

Niagara Mohawk Power Corp Total

$ 2,275,347

Schedule Page: 429 LineNo.; 24 Column: d

401k Thrift 18,245.36
401k Thrift-Settled 1,069.08
Commissian expenses 144.45
Consultants 1,53
Cantr Srv-Genrl/Oth 17,934.59
Contractors -Settled 15,287.04
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 3,8502.07
FAS 112 Post-Settled 145.02
FLEET PRICING 74,755.12
Group Life 7,665.92
Group Life-Settled 453.27
Health insurance 65,893.46
Health Insur-Settled 3,935.96
IC Rent/Lease-Non-RE 392.89
Inventory - Stock 70,745.16
MatAndSupp-inventary 144.10
Materials-Fr-Settled 375.17
Materizls-Ou-Settled 42,084.57
MGMT Labor - NT 42,271.31
MGMT Labor - OT 3,370.31
Nant Re_Nt-Meco Elim 1,088,027.58
OPEBs — LIS GAAP 21,512.65
OPEBs — US G-Settled 1,234.64
OthExp-Con Load Mgmt 3,906.55
OthExp-Other 205,094.67
Pay-Overtime Weekly 007
Payroll Taxes 36,882.13
Payroll Taxe-Settled 2,194.26
Pay-Var-Sales Comm 11,174.73
Pensions — US GAAP 87,203.50
Pensions — U-Settled 5,069.97
Small Differences 62,378.39
Software 169.19
Supervision & Admin 109,068.25
Supervision -Settled 12,53
Telcom-Cell Phones 476.03
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of ﬁepon Year/Period of -Repnrt
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2) _ A Resubmission [ 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Time Not Worked 85,973.39
Time Not Weor-Settled 5,063.02
Union - OT-Settled 6,342.77
Union -~ Prem-5ettled 705.25
Union - Stra-Sattied 17,278.95
UNION Labor - DT 25,914.63
UNION Labor - NT 210,278.09
LINION Labor - OT 137,580.49
Variable Pay = Mngt 5,233.65
Variable Pay — Union 18,827.16
Variable Pay-Settled 1,215.51
Workman’s Comp 9,602.84
Workman's Co-Settled 543.56
Nantucket Electric Co Total $ 2,531,774
Schedule Page: 429 LineNo.: 25 Column:d

401k Thrift 9,304.95
401k Thrift-Settled 19.88
Benefits-FAS106 4,855.69
Benefits-FAS112 131.23
Benefits-Group Life Insurance 656.17
Benefits-Health Care 9,317.67
Benefits-Payrall Taxes 5,511.86
Benefits-Pension 14,567.07
Banefits-Thrift Plan 3,018.40
Benefits-WorkersComp 262.47
Consultants 6,639.36
Consult-Legal Setimt 189.96
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 31,840.30
FAS 112 Post Retmint 1,273.42
FAS 112 Post-Settled 0.33
FLEET PRICING 50,970.08
Qroup Life 3,929.53
Group Life-Settled 4.15
Health Insurance 38,451.96
Health Insur-Settled 60.50
IC Rent/Lease-Non-RE 264,380.28
Materials-Ou-Settled 2,589.05
Mat-Outside Vendor 1,060.25
MGMT Labor - NT 71,322.64
OPEBs — US GAAP 11,089.89
OPEBs - US G-Settled 27.34
OthExp-Othar 1,550.33
Pay-Regular Monthly 52,493.94
Payraoll Taxes 19,771.77
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Dale of Repart | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetis Eleciric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 1} 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Payroll Taxe-Settled 33.14
Pay-Time Not Worked 8,530.27
Pay-Variable-APP 9,055.20
Pay-Var-Sales Comm 469,064.16
Pensions — US GAAP 43,233.13
Pensions - U-Settled 87.84
Small Differences 378,249.07
Software 1,041.95
Supervision & Admin 56,345.82
Telcom-Call Phones 9,621.22
Time Not Warked 44,081.71
Time Not Wor-Settled 53.87
Union - OT-Sattled 302.09
UNION Labor - DT 4,360.57
UNION Labor - NT 127,766.64
UNION Labor-OT 29,946.53
Variable Pay — Mngt 8,396.66
Variable Pay = Union 7,191.29
Variable Pay-Settled 12.43
Workman's Comp 4,706.41
Workman's Co-Settled 3.32
Boston Gas Company Tatal $ 1,807,423
Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 26 Column: d
401k Thrift 1,383.53
Beneflts-FAS106 8,324.04
Benefits-FA5112 224.97
Benefits-Group Life Insurance 1,124.85
Benefits-Health Care 15,973.15
Benefits-Payroll Taxes 9,448.90
Benefits-Pension 24,972.12
Benefits-Thrift Plan 5,174.40
Benefits-WorkersComp 449.95
Consultants 1,526.92
Consult-Legal Setimt 227.96
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 3,523.57
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 200.98
FLEET PRICING 17,086.16
Group Life 575.28
Health Insurance 5,148.28
IC Rent/Lease-Non-RE 2,712.79
MGMT Labor - NT 2,172.62
OPEBs — US GAAP 1,613.48
Pay-Regular Monthly 89,989.63
Payroll Taxes 2,842.48

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusalts Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission i 2016/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Pay-Time Not Worked 14,623.32
Pay-Variable-APP 15,523.20
Pay-Var-Sales Comm 92,449.93
Pensians — US GAAP 6,469.84
Small Differences 246.50
Software 212.65
Supervision & Admin 8,385.74
Telcom-Cell Phones 2,654.20
Time Not Worked €,595.16
UNION Labor-DT 1,069.15
UNION Labor - NT 28,775.79
UNION Labor-OT 2,467.31
Variable Pay — Mngt 267.08
Variable Pay - Union 1,442.45
Workman'’s Comp 707.41
Colonial Gas Company Total $ 376,585
‘Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 27 Column: d
401k Thrift 53,210.57
401k Thrift-Settled 5.95
Benefits-FAS106 3,468.35
Benefits-FAS112 93,74
Benefits-Group Life Insurance 468.69
Benefits-Health Care §,655.48
Benefits-Payroll Taxes 3,937.04
Benefits-Pension 10,405.05
Benefits-Thrift Plan 2,156.00
Benefits-WorkersComp 187.48
Consultants 328.86
Consult-Legal Setimt 721.86
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 10,997.29
Contr Srv-Personnel 203,04
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 7,841.24
FLEET PRICING 490,110.95
Group Life 21,738.06
Group Life-Settled 2.68
Health Insurance 202,185.86
Health Insur-Settled 19.33
IC Rent/Lease-Non-RE 13,077.52
Inventory - Stock 114,803.13
MatAndSupp-inventory 2,201.25
MGMT Labor - NT 5%85,073.09
MGMT Labor - OT 26,812.64
(IPEBs — US GAAP 62,027.82
OPEBs = US G-Settled 9.52
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.15




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, D3, Yr)
Massachusets Eleciric Company (2) LA Resubmission it 2016/Q4
FODTNOTE DATA
OthExp-Con Load Mgmt 52,793.79
OthExp-Constr Reimb -
OthExp-Other 36,162.41
Pay-Overtime Weekly 0.75
Pay-Regular Monthly 122,702.57
Pay-Regular Weekly 2,321.94
Payroll Taxes 107,816.19
Payroll Taxe-Settled 11.90
Pay-Time Not Worked 6,093.05
Pay-Variable-APP 6,468.00
Pay-Variable-Payroll 7.12
Pensions — US GAAP 248,516.40
Pensions — U-Settled 25,28
Small Differences 805,169.84
Software 8,233.66
Supervision & Admin 321,302.45
Supervision -Settled 3529
Telcom-Cell Phones 15,277.02
Time Not Worked 248,261.24
Time Not Wor-Settled 2141
Transportati-Settled 1,082.67
Union - OT-Settled 38.27
Union - Stra-Settled $7.30
UNION Labor - DT 30,246.99
UNION Labor - NT 428,595.87
UNION Labor - OT 93,791.63
Variable Pay — Mngt 71,302.92
Variable Pay - Union 28,253.75
Variable Pay-Settled 535
Workman's Comp 26,479.36
Waorkman's Co-Settied 2.08
Narragansett Electric Co $ 4,289,858
Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 28 Columi. d
403k Thrift 156,317.28
401k Thrift-Settled 87.65
Consultants 89,809.20
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 47,934.82
Contr Srv-LoB Dps 64,306.57
Contractors -Settled 325.00
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 22,252.03
FAS 112 Post-Settled 5.44
FLEET PRICING 722,404.87
Group Life 65,758.30
Group Life-Settled 33.52
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Name of ﬁespondenl This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusatts Elecitic Company (2) __ A Resubmission it 2016/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
Health [nsurance 631,351.93
Health Insur-Settled 402.89
IC Rent/Lease-Non-RE 7,882.69
inventory - Stock 10,883.81
MatAndSupp-inventory 21,767.62
Materials-Ou-Settied 16,428.70
Mat-Outside Vendor 505,498.50
MGMT Labor - NT 735,865.45
OPEBs—US GAAP 181,832.42
OPEBs — US G-Settled 84.48
OthExp-Other 791,855.82
Pay-Regular Manthly 250.67
Pay-Regular Weekiy 616.34
Payroll Taxes 326,097.40
Payroll Taxe-Settled 192.46
Pensions — US GAAP 715,527.02
Pensions — L-Settled 354.17
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 975.51
Small Differences 48,866.18
Supervision & Admin 951,268.95
Time Not Worked 735,816.09
Time Not Wor-Settled 430.36
Union - OT-Settled 8§75.85
Union - Stra-Settled 1,282.28
UNION Labor - DT 200,098.88
UNION Labor - NT 1,933,662.55
UNION Labor - OT 797,563.30
Variable Pay — Mngt 85,881.76
Variable Pay — Union 143,103.14
Variable Pay-Settled 84.21
Workman's Comp 79,209.55
Workman’s Co-Settled 38.57

New England Power Company Total

$ 10,185,284
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